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FAGIECi«u. SEOULD &iY FORMSR o—wFLUYEs COUTACT YOUR UFFICZ AND
¥AVE 4uY CUESTIOW RaGARDING HIo OeLI&GaTIGH LOT TU DIVULGE IWFOR-
MATION OBTAINED BY VIRTuLe OF KHIn PiwoT F3I EWFLOYeoHT, HZ SHOULD
BE INSTRUCIED TO COKTACY LEGAL COJiwenl, FuIHQ, oY COLLECT CALL.
YOUR COLVERSATIONS WITH FORwieR ~wPLCGYErs wUST pE IN KEEPING WITH
OUR FLiDGE. IT IS SELIEVED »uCd & PROCWDURE WOULD INSURZ PROPER
PROLCCIION AWD ALSO FA’CILITATE 1he JORK OF THa S5C.

[ HE ABOVEL PROC=DURE ALF{G 4PPLILe TG CURRENT EMPLOYEES
OF YOuR OFFICL. HOwidVeR, COwTACT JITH THo LeGAL COUNSEL SHOULD
& FAWDLZD TrROLGH Tha 34C.

&D

¥
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RG24 YA CODE

CHARI UITEL S-2-75 WSE

TO AL SACS

FRG DIRECTOR (62-116395)
 PERSGILAL ATTEVTION
. EnTODY 75

C4PTIONED GATTER PERTALNS TO BUREAU'S HAIDLING OF RECUESTS
FRO} SEATE AlD EOUSE SELECT COUNITTEES 70 STUDY SOVERGMENTIAL
OPERATIOUS ULTH RESPECT T0 INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES, IN CONNEC-
TIOU WITH UGRK OF THESE GOAJITTELS, STAFF JEGSERS LAY SEEK
T0 ILTERVIEY GURRENT AID FORUER FS1 &IFLOYEES,

RECENILY, THE SEFATE SELLCT COUIITTULE (SSC) STAFF HAS
INTERVIESED SEVERZL FORGER EMFLOYEZS ALD 3T IS ANTIGIPATED
THAT QALY HORE SUCH PERSONNEL VILL 3L CONTACTED.

THE FBI HAS FLEDGED. FULL COUFZRATION VITH TRE COMGITTE
RID UL WISK TO AYSIST AlD FACILITATE ALY INVESTIGATIONS UUDER-
TAKED BY THE CONQITTEZ VETH RUSPECI T0 THa Fule HOUEVER, WE
DO KAVE Al OBLIOATION T0 IGEURE THAT SLUSITIVE SOURCES AlD
HETHODS AID OCI0ILG SZNSITIVE Itwe.tIGATIONS ARE FULLY

-

L TG~/

[T ——
QE&MHZED_‘,,_{F!‘D 4

MY " 21975
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FRGIECIZD. SKOULD ARY FORIGR LoFLOYEL COLTACT YOUR OFFICE ALD
HAVE ANY CUESTION REGARDILS WIS OULIGATION LOT I0 DIVULGE IUFOR~
HATION ODTALLED BY VIRIUE OF RIS PAUT FEl ENFLOYAUNT, HE SHOULD
BE ILSTRUCTED T0 COLTACT LEGAL COUDuEL, FBIHQ, oY COLLECT CALL.
YOUR COIVERSATIONS UWITH FORMER EUFLOYRES uUST 8E IN NEDPILS WITH
GUR FLEDGE. 1T IS BELIEVED fUGH A FYOCEDURE UOULD INSURE PROPER
FROTEGTION 41D ALSO FACILITATE Thi UOIK OF THE $5C.

THE ABGVE FROCEDURL ALCO APFLIES T¢ CURRENT ENPLOYEES
OF YOUR OFFICR., HOULVER, COUTACT VITH THL LEGAL CONNSEL SHOULD
PE HAIDLED THROUGH THE SAC.
EID

3
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654FH BITEL $=2-75 HSE
T0 ALL SACS
FRO DIRECTOR (62=116395)

PERSOLAL ATTENTION
SEHSTUDY 75

_CAFTIONED WATTER FZIRTALNS TO BLREAU'S HAIDLING OF REGUESTS
FRON SENATE AlD HOUSE SELECT COWMIITTEES TO STUDY GOVERHENTAL
OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT T0 INTELLIGINCE ACTIVITIES. 1IN CONUECe
TIOU WITH WORK OF THESE CO:ITTEES, STAFF EUZERS MAY SEEK
TO INTERVIEY CURRENT ALD FORMER FBI LNPLOYEES,

REGENILY, THE SEWATE SELECT COMALTTLE (SSCY STAFF HAS
INTERVIEWED SEVERAL FORIER EWFLOYEZS ARD IT IS ANTICIPATED
THAT §1A47 HORE SUCH PERSONBEL WILL BE CONTAQTED

THE FBI HAS FLEDGED FULL COOFZRATION WITH THE COMMITTEE
AID UE UISH TO ASSIST AMD FACILITATE ALY INVESTIGATIONS UIDER~
TAKED BY THE COMMITIEE WITH RESPECT TO THE FBle HOVUEVER, UE
DO HAVE AK 68LIGATION T0 INSURE THAT SENSITIVE SOURCES ALD
METHEDS AID OKGOING SENSITIVE IUVESTIGATIONS ARE FULLY

3o J“T/ — /

| SEARCHED __INDEXE
SERIALIZED it

.

4 WY 2076
Fr Fex-mu\mﬁ”’

N i
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PARZ TUO
FROTECTED. SKOULD AHY FORGER SWFLOYEL COLTACT YOUR OFFICE AtD

BAVE AKY CUESTION REGARDING HIS OELIGATION 10T T0 DIVULGE INFOR-
MATIOYN ORTAINED BY VIRTUEZ OF HIS PasT Fol ENFLOYMENT ¢ HE SHOULD

BE INSTRUCTED TO CONTACT LEGAL COUNSEL , FBIHQ, BY COLLECT Cills
YOUR COLVERSATIONS GITH FORMER EIFLOYEES «UST BE Ii KEEPING UITH
OUR FLEDGE, I7 IS BELIEVED SUCH A FROCEDURE WOULD INSURE PROPER
FROTECTION AID ALSO FACILITATE THE UCRK OF THE S50

THE ABOVE PROCEDURE ALSO APFLIES TC CURRENT EUFLGYEES
OF YOUR OFFICE. HOWEVERs CONTACT UITH THE LEGAL COUNSEL SHOULD
BE HAIDLED THROUGH THE SAC.
EID
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FBI
Transmit in Via Alrtel
_ _ _ _ (Type in plaintext orcode) (P_TiOLity_)_ o
5/23/75
To: SAC, Atlanta (Date)
‘ rom: Director, FBI (62-116395)
PERSO TTENT TON
SENSTUDY 75

Enclosed for immediate hand delivery to former
SA Alan G. Sentinella is an original and one copy of a state-
ment he voluntarily dictated to a Bureau secretary 5/21/75
and which was transcribed subsequent to Sentinella's departure
from Washington, D, C,

For your information, Sentinella has indicated a
desire to review this statement and make any necessary
corrections, after which he wilIll furnish you a copy for
forwarding to the Bureau which should be by cover airtel
immediately after Sentinella makes it available, Direct
airtel to Attention, INTD - W. O. Cregar.

Enclosure

(Do not type BEYOND THIS MARGIN.)

(This line for LEFT MARGIN.)

(Do not type below this line.)

Ly 20552

SEARCHED. T —
a‘(W/ SERIALIZED el FILED et
¢ que Amce
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. ! MAY ]
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5 - o
G Canet
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Adrtel
5/23/75
To: SAC, Atlanta
From: Director, FBI (62-116395)

SENSTUDY 75

Enclosed for immediate hand delivery to former
SA Alan G. Sentinells is an oriminal and onc copy of a state-
ment he voluntarily dictated to a Bureau sccretary 5/21/75
and ~hich was transcribed subsequent to Sentinclla's departure
from Yashington, D. C.

For your information, Sentinella has indicated a
desire to revier this statement and make any necessary
corrections, aftor vhich he will furnish you a copy for
forrarding to the Bureau vhich should be by ecover ailrtel
imezciately after Sentinella makes it available, Direct
airtel to Attention, II'TD - . O. Crepar.

Enclosure

(20 F5% = 5,
SEARCHED, < WDEXED. ’ ]
SERIALIZEDZ ol —FILED =

v MAY &7 75

FBI-ATLANTA _—"
7

el
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May 27, 1975

Mr. Wilburn K. DeBruler
Special Agent in Charge

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Atlanta, Georgia

Dear Will,

Please forward attached brown envelope to Bureau, Attention:
Seymor F¥. Phillips.

Thanks for your help.

Yours truly,

e .
- %

Alan G. Sentinella

AGS/cia

i
!
z

&2 = 2 54~3

NDEXED -
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e
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5/28/75

AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL

TO: Director, FBI (62-116395)
(Attention: INTD - W. 0. Cregar)

FROM: SAC, Atlanta (62-2854)
SENSTUDY 75

Re Bureau airtel to Atlanta 5/23/75.

Material enclosed with referenced airtel was hand-
delivered to Former SA, ALAN G. SENTINELLA, 5/27/75, and same
was returned by SENTINELLA to Atlanta Division same day.

Fnelosed is the material furnished by SENTINELLA,

e
M_’/LC-
2-Bureau (Enc.)
~Atlanta
TKD il e~

(3) N
A \Y

- R 3 . /
(;‘ e ui/;/’-'f;
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(62 -116395)

s 1975,

1 COquuilO’ WITH WORK OF THE NATE AM HOUSE SELECT
COMMITTEES, ITS REFRES ENTATfVﬁu viAY CONTACT YOU OFFICE FOR
INFORMATION,

IN O« RECENT INSTANCE, A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE SENATE
SELLCT COMITTEEZ TELZPHONICALLY IWGUIRED AS TO IDENTITY OF SAC
IN A FARTICULAR OFFICE DURING 197g.

IN HAMDLING SUCH INQUIRIES INSURE Z3TASLISHING BONa FIDES
OF REPRASENTATIVE 2Y SHOW OF CREDENTIALS ON PARSONAL CONTACT OR,
IF TELePHONIC CONTACT, BY TaZLEPHOWING SACK TO COMUITTIEE.
CPHLESS INFORJATION IS OF A PUBLIC NATURE, AS IN THE INSTANCE

CITED ABGVE, OSTAIN FEIHG CLLARANCE PRIOR T

0

ILFORMATION. FBIHG wUST SE EXPRCOITIOUSLY ADV
TNFORVATION FURNISHED.

E D

A
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\RC36 YA CODE
£313Pi BITEL 5-20-75 PAY

TO ALL SACS

FRO¥ DIRECIOR (GE~116395)
FERSGEA%?%?TE@E&GH

STUSTUDY = 75

REBUTEL HAY Z, 1575.

I COBOZCTION YITH WORK OF THE SEUATE AlD HOUSE SELECT
CMMITIEES, ITS REPRESENTATIVES JAY COLTACT YOUR OFFICE FOR
14FORNAT 10N,

18 ONE RECENT INSTANCE, A REFRESENTATIVE OF THE SENATE
SELECT COMIITTEE TELEPRONICALLY INGUIRED AS 10 IDEWTITY OF SAG
I8 A PARTICULAR OFFICE DURING 1970,

I HAIDLI{G SUCH INGUIRIES INSURE ESTABLISHING BONA FIDES
OF BEFRESENTATIVE SY SHOY OF CREDENTIALS ON PERSONAL CONTACT OR,
IF TELEPHONIC COSTACT, BY TELEPHONICE BACK TO COMMITTEE.
UILESS ILFORWATION IS OF 4 FUBLIC KATURE, AS IN THE INSTAHCE
CITED ABOVE, OBTAIN FBIMG CLESRANCE PRIOR TO SUPPLYIKG ALY
ILFORWATION, FBING WUST BE EXPEDITIOUSLY ADVISED OF ALL
{HFORHATION FLRHISEED.

D

=i
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NREg58 WA CODE
12 :0@Pi KITEL 5/28/75 FLD

TO ALEXANDRIA NEWARK

ATLAKT A \ OliAHA

BALT IORE ) PHIL ADELPHIA

CHARL OTTE PORTLAND

CHICAGO PHOENIX ?;

KANSAS CITY o TAHPA

LITTLE ROGK - - WASHINGTON FIELD
FROi DIRECTOR (62-116395) .o

PERSONAL ’Q;\/Emzoz\i ‘ ’ éfl B ‘;)_g\%"%
SENSTUDY 75 ‘

REBUTEL @AY 2, 1975.

INQUIRIES iADE OF BUREAU BY SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC)
CONCERNING A NUMBER OF PRESENT AND FORMER FBI EMPLOYEES, IN-
CLUDING THEIR CURRENT WHEREABOUTS, SUGGESTS THEY MAY BE INTER-
VIEWED BY SSC STAFF, EAACT SUBJECI MATTERS FOR INTERVIEWS UN-
KNOWN. SET OUT BELOW ARE NAWES AND LAST KNOWN ADDRESSES OF
FORWER BUREAU EMPLOYEES AND OFFICE OF ASSIGNHENT OF INCUMBENTS,

ALL OF WHOM SSC HAS INQUIRED ABOUT.

EACH OF THESE FORMER EMPLOYEES IS TO BE IMWEDIATELY CON-

NW 65954 Docld:32583458 Page 14
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o o
gAGE Two
TACTED AfD ALERTED THAT HE (SHE) wIGHT BE APPROACHED BY THE
SSC STAFF, SUBJECT #IATTER UNKNOWK. THEY SHOULD BE TOLD THAT
IN THE EVENT THEY ARE INTERVIEWED AND DURING THE COURSE OF SAME,
QUESTIONS ARE ASKED WHICH RELATE TO SENSITIVE BUREAU OPERATIONS
(SOURCES, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, THIRD AGENCY RULE, AND ONGOING
IWESTIGATIONS) , THEY 1AY REGUEST THAT AN FBI AGENT BE PRESENT.
BUREAU WILL PROVIDE AGENT ON REQUEST OF INTERVIEWEE. AS A
PRELUDE TO INTERVIEW, THE gORMER EMPLOYEE MAY, AFTER BEING
CONTACTED BY SSC STAFF, CONTACT BUREAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION
BY COLLECT CALL FOR FULL INFORMATION TO ASSIST HIi, INCLUDING ’
OBLIGATIONS AS TO CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION ACQUIRED AS
FBI EMPLOYEE. IT IS EMPHASIZED THAT BUREAU'S OFFER OF ASSISTANCE
IS5 NOT INTENDED TO IMPEDE SSC WORK BUT IS DONE AS COOPERATIVE
GESTURE AND TO SAFEGUARD SENSITIVE BUREAU INFORMATION. CONTACTS

[e——

WITH THESE FORMER EMPLOYEES TO BE HANDLED PERSONALLY BY SAC OR

ASAC. IN EVENT THIS NOT FEASISLE FOR JUST CAUSE, TO BE HANDLED
\——/

BY A SENIOR SUPERVISOR.
INCUMBENT EMPLOYEES TO BE ADVISED THAT IF CONTACIED BY SSC
STAFF FOR INTERVIEW, LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION TO BE IMMEDIATELY




PAGE THREE
NOTIFIED THROUGH SAC.

IMYEDIATELY AFTER CONTACT, RESULTS SHOULD BE FURNISHED
BUREAU BY TELETYPE IN ABOVE CAPTION. IF A FORMER EMPLOYEE NO
LONGER IN YOUR TERRITORY OR TEMPORARILY AWAY, SET OUT LEAD TO
OTHER OFFICE IMMEDIATELY WITH COPY TO FBI HEADQUARTERS.

ALEXANDRIA: COURTLAND J. JONES, 6687 N. 29TH STREET,
ARLINGTON, VA.3 ROBERT G. XKUNKEL, SAC; BERNARD A. WELLS,

5311 MONIGOMERY STREET, SPRINGFIELD, VA.
ATLANTA: ALDEN F. MILLER
BALTIMORE: ERNEST H. BELTER, 616 EDNOR ROAD, SILVER SPRING,

MARYLA®D 3 STERLING B. DONAHOE, 2813 SPIRAL LANE, SOWIE, 4ARYLAND ;
ROBERT H. HAYNES, 205 NORTHMOOR DRIVE, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND
CHARLOTTE: JOSEPH A. SIZ0O, 84A PINE CRESCENT, WHISPERING PINES,
NORTH CAROLINA
CHICAGO: OLGA CIESA, 104pS 5. INDIANA AVENUE, CHICAGO,
ILLINOIS
KANSAS CITY: BILL D. WILLIAdWS, bAC
LITTLE ROCK: JOHN J. CREAWER, JR., ASAC
NEWARKs JOHN J. CONNOLLY; RITA AGNES AMBROSIO,
1664 JOHN STREET, FORT LEE, NEV JERSEY; RALPH W. BACHMAN,

__NW 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 16




PAGE FOUR
619 NORWOOD DRIVE, WESTFIELD, NEW JERSEY; KARL L. BROUSE,
5 BURRINGTON GORGE, WESTFIELD, NEW JERSEY,.
OMAHA: ROBERT L. TAGG
PHILADELPHIA: JOHN B. HMEADE
PORTLAND ¢ LEO B. APP, JR. EDGAR O« INGALLS
PHOENIX: MILDRED E. RISK, 11836 113TH DRIVE, YOUNGTOWN,
ARIZONA
TAPA: MICHAEL J. ROZAMUS, 6589 GULF DRIVE, HOLMES BEACH,
FLORIDA ’
WFO: JAMES J. GAFFNEY; ELMER L. TODD
COPY TO ROME, WITH ITS EMPLOYEES NAWED, BY MAIL.
END
SSP FBI ATLANTA
TKS/CLR FOR THREE

NW 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 17
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}300RG BITEL H/28/7% FLD

i

TO ALEBAIBRIA HEUARK
ATLALTA Glinba
BALT INORE PHILADELPHIA
CHaRLOTIE PORTLALR
HIA RS PHOENIR
KALGAS CITY TanPa
LITILE ROGH GASHI{GETEGN FLELD

FROA DIRECIOR (6@~ 1635%)
FERSORAL, AQENTI0N
SELSTUDY 75

REBYTEL WAY £, 1975,

160U IRIES JADE OF BUREAU LY “EDATE SELEET COWIITIEE (SSC)
CONGERUILG A LUUBER OF PRESENT AID FORMER FBI ENPLOYEES, Ife
QLUNILG THEIR CURRELY YHEREABOUTS, SUSGESTS THEY nAY BE INTER-
VIEWED BY S6C STAFF, EAAGT SUSJEGI UATTIRS FOR IOTERVIENS U
KiGdtle SEI OUT BELGY ARE UAHZS ALD LAST KEOUK ADDRESSES OF
FORER BUREAU ENFLOYEES AtD OFFIGE OF ASSISHMENT OF INCUMBZNTS,
L OF UHON S5¢ HAS IDQUIRED ABOUT.

EACH OF THESE FORUER ENFLOYEES 1§ 10 OF IWMEDIATELY COie

L7285 ¢

NW 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 18




® ®
FEGE TUO

TRCTED ALD ALERTER THAT HE {GHE) JIGHT 8E APFROUACHED BY JTHE

SEC CIAFFy SURJEGY ATTER UOKUOUH. THeY SHOULD EE TOLD THAY

Ite THE EMENT THEY ORE INTERVIEMED AD DURILG THE GOURSE OF SANE,
CGRESTIOLS ARE ASUED UHIGH RELATE I0 GELSITIVE =UREAY OPERATIODNS
{SOURCES, WETHODS, TECHNICUES, THIRD AGERCY RULE, Ald akaoils
TfVESTIGNTINNE) y THEY UAY REGUIEST THAT AR FBl REBEUT BE PRESEUT,
BUREAU WILL FRQYIDE £GELY O REGUEST OF IUTERVIEHMEE. A8 A
FRELUDE T0 INTERUIEU, THE FORMER wWFLOYEL (W8Y¥y AFTER BEILG
GOHITACTED BY S3C STAFF, COUTACT SURUAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION
BY COLLECT €ALL FOR FULL IUFORJATION T ASSIST HLM, INGLUDING
CELIGATIONS AS 70 COUFIDEATIALITY OF JUFORMATION aCQUIRED AS

F33% EUFLOYEE,. IT 18 DEUPHABIZED THAT BUREAU'S OFFER OF ASSISTARDE
I8 NOT ISTEIDED TO IWPEDE S50 VORK BUY 13 DORE 45 COOPERATIVE
GESTURE ALD 10 SAFEGUART SERSITIVE BURERN INFORUATION. LONTALIS
WITH THESE FORIER DUFLOYRES T0 E NALDLED PERBOUALLY BY BAG OR
ABAGs 3N DVENT THIS (07 FEASIOLE FOR JUST CAUSEy TO BE HARDLED
BY & SEHIOR SUPERUISNR .
LHCUNBERT ENFLOYERES 10 BE ADVISED THAT IF CUNTACIED 2Y 8sC

STAFF FOR INTERVILV . LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION TO 2E INHEDIATELY

-

NW 65394 Docld:329694%8 Page 19
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| PHGE THREE
. LUTIFIED TEROVGH S8C

IEERIATELY AFIER COUTADT, BELULTS SHOULD BE FURWZISHER
BURCAU BY TELETYPE IN ABOVE CAPIIOU. IF A FORHER ENFLOYEE 40
LOIGER I¥ YOUR TERRITORY OR TEGPORARILY AUAY, SEF OUT LEAD 1O
GTHER OFFICE IMWEDIATELY UITH COPY 70 F3I FRADCUARTERS

SLEXAEDRLAY COBRTLALD Jo JOUES, SGET e 29TH SIREETy
SRLIISION, VAs$ ROBERT Gu KUGKEL, 5AC BERNAZD A WELLS,
5511 HOUTGOUERY STREETy SPRIKGFIELD, VAs

ATLaiR Az LLDEY Fe BILLER

BALTINORES ESNEST He BELTER, GI6 LDUOR ROAD, SILVER SPRING 4
HERVLALD S STERLING Bs DOWAKIE s 015 SPIRAL LAUE, BOVIE, MARYLARD
ROSERT He HAVKES, 2O5 NORTHIOOR DRIVE, SILVER SPRILI, UARYLAND

CHARLOTIE ¢ JOSEPH A. SIZ00, ©4A PIUE CRESCENT, WHLSPERINY PLHES,
[ATH CEROLINA |

CHICAGDS OLGA GIESA, 10405 S. LUDIANA AVERUE, CHICAZO,
BLIEOLS

WANSAS GITY: BILL De UILLI&UG, 540

LITTLE ROCKE JOHE Ju CREAUEH , SRy ASAG

PEUARK JORN du CORMDLLYj RITA AGUES ANROSIO,
164 JOHD SIREET, FORT LEE, UE4 JSRSEYy RALPH Ue BAUHUAN,

MWW 65934 Docld: 32985438 Page 20




810 LORUCOD DRIVE, WESTFIELD, BEU JERSEYE KARL L. EROUSE,
S ZURRITGTON GORGLE, UESTFIELD, &Y JLRSEY.

iialiA s RODERT La TAGE

PHILADELFHIAS4 JOUI 8By LEADE

FORTLAID ® LEQ By APP, JR. EDGAR 0. LLGALLS

FHOELIX: (ILDRED Ee RIBK, 11830 1IOTH DRIVE, YOUURTGUH,
RIZOGA

THIPA s UICHAEL Je ROZANGy GO6D GULF DRIVE, HOLMES BEACH,
FLORADA

UFGs JANES Je GRFTUEYE ELUER Lo T0DD

EOFY T0 ROWE, WITH ITS LHFLOYDES NAGED s BY i1all.

PAGE FOUR

ED
SoF FRIOATLANTA
TH5/CLE FOR THRER

WYY 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 21




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ’ ‘
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FBI !
(
Date:  5/29/75 [
(D‘ [
Transmit the following in -0 © |
(Type in plaintext or code) :
Vie _ NITEL B
(Priority)} i .
________________________________________________ )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) (J f+ &
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

SENSTUDY 75

REBUTEL TO ALEXANDRIA AND OTHER OFFICES, MAY 28, 1975.

SA ALDEN F. MILLER, ATLANTA DIVISION, ALERTED TO POSSIBILITY
OF CONTACT BY SSC. SA MILLER HAS NOT BEEN CONTACTED TO DATE.
IN THE EVENT CONTACT, LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION WILL BE IMMEDIATELY

ADVISED THROUGH THE SAC.

T Ow
RS

R """'é-—“
* » ~

lv.ﬁ - N T———
bis_ A, T

P p /Q/
Wy
WKD:rrl W |

(1) —~

v yl) | /
Approved: K Sent Qj;f; M Per S8 F

[)
Special Agent in Charge : — 455-
NV 65994 DDCId:32‘98‘94‘§8 Page %2 (¢} U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




‘RE%2 AT COOE

9:58 Pif MITEL MAY 29,1975 CG
TO: DIRZCTOR (62-1163395)
FROM: ATLAMTA (62-2854)
SENSTUDY 75

REBUTEL TO ALEXANDRIA AND OTHER OFFICES, MAY 28, 1975.

SA ALD®™ F. MILLER, ATLAYMTA NTVISION, ALWRTED TO POSSIRTLITY OF
CO"TACT BY 5SC. SA MILLER HAS NOT BEEN SOMNTACTED T0 DATF, I* TYE EVYINT
CO~TACT, L=GAL COUYMSEL DIVISIOM wILL 3E IVMMEDTATELY ANVISED THROUGH
THE SAC,

EMD

JAC FBIHQ ACX FOR O™% AMD HOLD FOR ONE

b)-Jisv—7
SEARCHED —..——INDEXED
SERIALIZED Q};{LEE;
i‘.‘;;\. v : )‘ U ) /

FBl—~ATLANTA

1/
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Transmit the following in

-~ -

FBI

Date:  g5/30/75

{Type in plaintext or codel

NITEL CODE
(Priority}
________________________________________________ S
FLC
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)
(ATTN: INTD - W. O. CREGAR)
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-285Uu)

SENSTUDY 75

DURING A MEETING WITH REGINALD MURPHY, EDITOR,
THE ATLANTA CONSTITUTION, 5/29/75, MURPHY IN GENERAL CONVERSATION
ADVISED SAC, ATLANTA, THAT HE HAD RECEIVED A NUMBER OF TELEPHONE
CALLS FROM THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE, WASHINGTON, D. C.,
SEEKING AN INTERVIEW WITH HIM. MURPHY SAID HE HAD AGREED TO A
MEETING WITH A MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE, NAME NOT STATED, AND
DID SO SOMETIME APPARENTLY WITHIN THE LAST WEEK. MURPHY INDICATED
THE INTERVIEW CONCERNED MARTIN LUTHER KING. MURPHY VOLUNTEERED
HE WAS UNABLE TO ANSWER MANY OF THE QUESTIONS ASKED SINCE HE
WAS WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OF THE EVENTS AND THAT SOME OF fHE

INDIVIDUALS HE WAS QUESTIONED ABOUT ARE NOW DECEASED. HE

" WKD:rr
TN ol

SPECIFICALLY REFERRED TO FORMER EDITOR,‘RALPH McGILL, ATLANTA

CONSTITUTION, NOW DECEASED, AND INDICATED THAT THE INQUIRY CONCERNE

INFORMATION IT WAS FELT COULD BE PROVIDED BY McGILL. MURPHY

WAS NEVER SPECIFE&,IN HIS CONVERSATION AND NO EFFORT WAS MADE
a6 o flae ofe bai/s
TO SINCE IT WAS OBVIQUS HE DID NOT WISH TO

e d

Abproved:

\ ;'//—Se: g % M  Per 5576

ecial A%%nt in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

|
|
|
|
|
|
FBI }
|
{
|
|
i
|
|
i

(Priority)
________________________________________________ f I
AT 62-2854
PAGE TWO
EXPAND ON THE COMMENTS MADE BY HIM.

MURPHY INDICATED ALSO THAT THE PERSON OR PERSONS
INTERVIEWING HIM FELT HE, MURPHY, SHOULD HAVE SPECIFIC
KNOWLEDGE AND HE IS NOT SURE HE WAS ABLE TO CONVINCE THEM THAT
HE DID NOT. FROM THE COMMENTS MADE BY MURPHY, IT WAS THE
IMPRESSION OF THE SAC THAT MURPHY WAS PRESSED FOR DETAILS,
WHICH HE WAS UNABLE TO PROVIDE.

-~ - I
Abproved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge : — 455-
NV 65994 Docl d:32§894§8 Page%ﬁ g U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




KR89 AT CODE
8356 Pii LITEL vAY 36,1975 wCG
T0: DIRECTOR (62-116395)
FROM s ATLANTA (62-2854)
ATTENTION: INID - W. O. CREGAR

SE LSTUDY 75

DURIKG A WMEETING WITH REGINALD MURPHY, EDITOR, THE ATLANTA
CONSTITUTION, AY 29,1975, WMURPHY IN GENZRAL CONVERSATION ADVISED
SAC, ATLANTA, THAT HE HAD RECsIVouD A BUWBER OF TELEPHOHWE CALLS FROM
THE SEwALE SELECT COM#ITTEZ , WAoHIWSTOW, De Ceo, SEEKING AN INTERVIEW
WITH HIv. MURPHY SAID HE HAD AGRuzD TO A MEETING WITH A MEMBER OF THE
COMMITTEE , NAWi 0T STATED, AD ;ID S0 SOMETIME APPARENTLY WITHIN
THZ LAST WEEK. ®IURPHY INDICAI{EZD THz INTERVIEW CONCERNED MARTIN LUTHER
KIiG+ FIURPHY VOLUNTEERED HE WA> UNASLE TO ANSWER MANY OF THE QUESTIONS
ASKED SINCE HE WAS WITHOUT XuOwLxDG# OF THE EVENTS AND THAT SOME OF
THZ IWDIVIDUALS HE WAS QUASTION=v ASOUT ARE KOW DECzASED. HE SPECIFI-
CALLY REFLRRED TO FORMER 20ITOR, nALPH MC GILL, ATLANTA CONSTITUTIOW,
w0Y DECEASED, AND INDICAi£D THAT [He INGUIRY CONCERGED IKFORMATION IT
WAS FELT COULD B& PROVIDED BY i4C GILL. MURPHY WAS NEVER SPECIFIC IN
HIS COHNVERSATION AND NO EFFORT #AS5 ¢ADE TO OBTAIN FURTHER DETAILS

ERD PAGE ONE

. | [ 2 73’(97//

e
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PAGE TWO (4T 62-2854)
SINCE IT WAS OBVIOUS HE DID KOT wWIbH TO EXPAND ON THE COMMENTS iMADE
BY HIu.

WURPHY INDICATED ALSO THAT THZ PERSOH OR PERSONS INTERVIEWING
HIM FELT HE, @URPHY, SHOULD HAVE SP<CIFIC KNOWLEDGE AND HE IS NOT
YURE HE WAS ABLE TO COKNVINCE THee 1HAT HE DID KOT. FROi THE COMMENTS
MADE BY MURPHY, IT WAS THE I4PReSSIOL OF THE SAC THAT MURPHY WAS
PRESSED FOR DETAILS WHICH HE WAS UNABLE TO PROVIDE.
EWD
F5IH& FLC CLR THKS

| NV 65394 Docld:329894%8 Page 27
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|
|
I
|
:
FBI O
Date:  6/4/75 ! Q{ﬂ\
|
Transmit the following in "'CODE" I
(Type in plaintext or code) ll
Via __TELETYPE NITEL |
(Priority) I
________________________________ - e
~5MT
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (62=116395) £
BT TENTIon - FNTD 72 /@Mv
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)
f L,-,,,;-)&’/“;
SENSTUDY '75. He v 27 :

TRAIL, N.E., ATLANTA, GA.

D. C.

MARTIN LUTHER KING CASE,

INTERVIEW IN ATLANTA.

HE WOULD DO SO.

ON 6/4/75, FORMER AGENT RICHARD H. DAVIS, 1147 WILD CREEK

BY (FNU) EPSTEIN WHOM HE BELIEVED WAS CALLING FROM WASHINGTON,
DAVIS STATED HE FEELS EPSTEIN IS A MEMBER OF THE SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE SINCE INQUIRY CONCERNED DAVIS' KNOWLEDGE OF

DAVIS EITHER IN ATLANTA OR WASHINGTON , D. C.; HOWEVER, DAVIS
SAID THAT NO DEFINITE ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE DURING CONVERSATION
OTHER THAN HE WOULD CONTACT EPSTEIN AS TO APPROPRIATE DATE FOR

DAVIS WAS INFORMED HE COULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF LEGAL
COUNSEL COLLECT FOR ASSISTANCE IN THIS MATTER.

4(14,[—' ild -
Caw “

v

, ADVISED HE WAS CONTACTED THIS DATE

EPSTEIN STATED HE WISHED TO INTERVIEW

DAVIS STATED

END wie “'?\/
@ o :u/‘%
- .Atlanta N & 2 /%{//?
(ll)j.f;}l h:-;.s‘___,JA——/«é"‘/ ‘
Q)
Approved: ( @ Sent 808) v e ®

pecial Agent in Charge
NW 65994 Docld:329894%8 Page 28
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o ®

TOe DIRECTIOR , FBI (82-1185353)
FROH ¢ ATLALTA  (82-2c54)
ATY s IXID Ve Do CRoGAR

SEilUDY '75.

UL §/4/75, FORuIR A8cud kICadRo He DAVIS, 1147 ILD CREEK
TRAIL , e Eey ATLALRITA, GA., aoVIeod da Was COWTACTED THIS DATE
BY (Fl) APSTEIw whOe HE 5ol iaVel .wd CALLILG FROW WASHIHGTOW,
D. C. DAVIS STAIED wi FEsLb wrotein IS 4 HausiR OF THE SEKATE
SLECL COWdITTZE SINCE INGUIRY (OWCSRUED DAVIS' KEOWLEDGE OF
WARTIN LUTHER WIMG CASw. EPSTEIG STATLD HE UISHED T0 IWTERVIE:
DAVIS EITHZR I mILAWTA OR .A»HI{G10w, D. C.3 HOWZVER, DAVIS
SAID THAT KO DEFIUATE ARRAUGewWewTS JdRE WADE DURING COWVERSATION
OTHuR THAL Hi .OULD COHTACT EP:Tilll A> TO APPROPRIATE DATE FOR
I.WTaRVIEY I ATLANT 4.

DAVIS wias IWFORMsy He COULY GORIaCT THZ OFFICE OF LEGAL
COULSEL CULLaCY FOR ASSIS1ANC. I. ialb MATTER. DAVIS STATED

i LOLLD DO S0,

w«ﬁC{f - ﬁ,éfz'ikzjégjyc,ly
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR ' .

OWUTIO,
/Vo,

1-75
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535
May 28, 1975
MEMORANDUM TO ALL EMPLOYEES

RE: INTERVIEWS OF FBI EMPLOYEES

All employees are advised that Congress is conducting
an inquiry into activities of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
Congressional staff members are conducting interviews of former
and current FBI employees. This Bureau has pledged its cooperation
with the Congress.

You are reminded of the FBI Employment Agreement
(copy attached) with which you agreed to comply during your employment
in the FBI and following termination of such employment.

Also, you are reminded of Title 28, Code of Federal
Regulations, Section 16.22 (copy attached), which reads as follows:

""No employee or former employee of the Department of
Justice shall, in response to a demand of a court or other authority,
produce any material contained in the files of the Department or disclose
any information relating to material contained in the files of the Department,
or disclose any information or produce any material acquired as part of
the performance of his official duties or because of his official status
without prior approval of the appropriate Department official or the
Attorney General in accordance with Section 16, 24."

Also, you are reminded of Department of Justice Order
Number 116-56, dated May 15, 1956, (copy attached) which, among
other things, requires an employee upon the completion of his testimony
to prepare a memorandum outlining his testimony.

Our cooperative efforts, of course, must be consistent
with the above cited authority. Therefore, if you are contacted for
purpose of interview or testimony you are to request approval as
required by the Employment Agreement and await authorization before
furnishing information, testimony, or record material.

O s p T2
Clarence M. Kelleyd. (/-
Directo FBl

Enclosures (38)

&
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FD-291 (Rev. 11-1-73) ’ .

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

As consideration for employment in the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), United
States Department of Justice, and as a condition for continued employment, I hereby declare
that T intend to be governed by and I will comply with the following provisions:

(1) That I am hereby advised and I understand that Federal law such as
Title 18, United States Code, Sections 793, 794, and 798; Order of the
President of the United States (Executive Order 11652); and regulations
issued by the Attorney General of the United States (28 Code of Federal
Regulations, Sections 16.21 through 16.26) prohibit loss, misuse, or un-
authorized disclosure or production of national security information, other
classified information and other nonclassified information in the files of
the FBI;

(2) I understand that unauthorized disclosure of information in the files
of the F'BI or information I may acquire as an employee of the FBI could
result in impairment of national security, place human life in jeopardy, or
result in the denial of due process to a person or persons who are subjects
of an FBI investigation, or prevent the FBI from effectively discharging its
responsibilities. I understand the need for this secrecy agreement; there-
fore, as consideration for employment I agree that I will never divulge,
publish, or reveal either by word or conduct, or by other means disclose to
any unauthorized recipient without official written authorization by the
Director of the FBI or his delegate, any information from the investigatory
files of the FBI or any information relating to material contained in the files,
or disclose any information or produce any material acquired as a part of the
performance of my official duties or because of my official status. The burden
is on me to determine, prior to disclosure, whether information may be disclosed
and in this regard I agree to request approval of the Director of the FBI in each
such instance by presenting the full text of my proposed disclosure in writing to
the Director of the FBI at least thirty (80) days prior to disclosure. I understand
that this agreement is not intended to apply to information which has been placed
in the public domain or to prevent me from writing or speaking about the FBI but
it is intended to prevent disclosure of information where disclosure would be
contrary to law, regulation or public policy. I agree the Director of the FBI is
in a better position than I to make that determination;

(3) 1 agree that all information acquired by me in connection with my official
duties with the F'BI and all official material to which I have access remains
the property of the United States of America, and I will surrender upon demand
by the Director of the FBI or his delegate, or upon separation from the FBI, any
material relating to such information or property in my possession;

(4) That I understand unauthorized disclosure may be a violation of Federal
law and prosecuted as a criminal offense and in addition to this agreement may
be enforced by means of an injunction or other civil remedy.

1 accept the above provisions as conditions for my employment and continued employment
in the FBI. T agree to comply with these provisions both during my employment in the FBI and
following termination of such employment.

(Signature)

(Type or print name)
Witnessed and accepted in behalf of the Director, FBI, on
, 19 , by
MWW 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 3

(Signature)
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Offire of the Attornep General
Washington, . €. 20530

Januaryv 18, 1973

ORDER NO.501-73
RULES AND REGULATIONS

Title 28—JUDICIAL
ADMINISTRATION

Chapter I—Department of Justice
{Order 501773}

PART 16—PRODUCTION OR DISCLO-
SURE OF MATERIAL OR INFORMA-
TION

Subpart B—Production or Disclosure
in Response to Subpenas or De-
mands of Courts or Other Authori-
ties

This order delegates to certain De-
partment of Justice officials the author-
ity to approve the production or dis-
closure of material or information con~
tained in Department files, or informa-
tion or material acguired by a person
while employed by the Department. It
applies where & subpena, order or other
demand of a court or other authority,
such as an administrative agency, is is-
sued for the production or disclosure of
such information.

By virtue of the authority vested in me
by 28 U.S.C. 509, 510, and 5 U.S.C. 301,
Subpart B of Part 16 of Chaptier I of
Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations, is
revised, and its provisions renumbered,
to read as follows:

Subpart B—Production or Disclosure in Response
to Subpenas or Demands of Courls or Other
Authorities

Sec.
18.21
16.22

Purpose and scope.

Production or disclosure prohibited
unless approved by appropriate De~
partment official.

Procedure in the event of a demand
for production or disclosure.

Final action by the appropriate De-
partment official or the Attorney
General,

Procedure where a Depariment decl~
sion concerning s demand is not
made prior to the time a response
to the demand is regulred.

626 Procedure in the event of an adverse

ruling,

oArn'xonrrY: 28 U.S.C. 508, 510 and 5 U.S.C.
301,

16.23
16.24

.6.25

wwbpart B—Production or Disclosure
in Response to Subpenas or De-
mands of Couris or Other Authori-
ties

5§ 16.21 Purpose and scope.
(a) This subpart sets forth the pro-

sedures {o be followed when a subpena,

order, or other demand (hereinafter re-
ierred to as a “demand”) of a court or

\LNW £5994 Docld:32989458 Page 32

other authority is issued for the produc-
tion or disclosure of (1} any material
contained in the files of the Department,
(2) any information relating to material
contained in the files of the Department,
or (3) any information or material
acquired by any person while such per-
son was an employee of the Department
as a part of the performance of his of-

ficial duties or because of his official
status.

{b) For purposes of this subpart, the
term “employee of the Department” in-
cludes all officers and employees of the
United States appointed by, or subject
to the supervision, jurisdiction, or control
of, the Attorney General of the United
States, including U.S. attorneys, US.
marshals, and members of the staffs of
those officials.

§ 16.22 Production or disclosure prohib-
ited unless approved by appropriate
- Department official.

No employee or former employee of the
Department of Justice shall, in response
to a demand of a court or other au-
thority, produce any material contained
in the files of the Depariment or disclose
any information relating to material con-
tained in the files of the Department, or
disclose any information or produce any
material acquired as part of the per-
formance of his official duties or because
of his official status without prior ap-
proval of the appropriate Department of-
ficial or the Attorney General in accord-
ance with § 16.24.

§ 16.283 Procedurc in the event of a de-
mand for production or disclosure.

(a) Whenever & demand is made upon
an employee or former employee of the
Department for the production of ma-
terial or the disclosure of information
described in § 16.21(a), he shall im-
mediately notify the U.S. attorney for
the district where the issuing authority .
is located. The U.S. atlorney shall im-
mediately request instructions from the
appropriate Department official, as desig-
nated in paragraph (b) of this section.

(b) The Department officials author-
ized to approve production or disclosure
under this subpart are:

(1) In the event that the case or other
matter which gave rise to the demanded
material or information is or, if closed,
was within the cognizance of a division
of the Department, the Assistant At-
torney General in charge of that divi-
sion. This suthority may be redelegated
to Deputy Assistant Attorneys General.

(2) In instances of demands that are
not covered by paragraph (b) (1) of this
section:




(1) The Director of the Federal Bu-
reau of Investigation, if the demand is
one made on an employee or former em-
ployee of that Bureau for information
or if the demand calls for the production
of material from the files of that Bu-

reau, and

(i) The Director of the Bureau of
Prisons, if the demand is one made on
an employee or former employee of that
Bureau for information or if the de-
mand calls for the production of ma-
terial from the files of that Buréau.

(3) In instances of demands that are
not covered by paragraph (b) (1) or (2)
of this section, the Deputy Attorney

General.

. (¢) If oral testimony is sought by the
demand, an affidavit, or, if that is not

feasible, a statement by the party seek-
ing the testimony or his attorney, setting
forth a summary of the testimony de-
sired, must be furnished for submission
by the U.S. attorney to the appropriate
Department official.

8 16.24 Final action by the appropriate
Department official or the Attorney

General.

(a) If the appropriate Department of-
ficial, as designated in § 16.23(b), ap-
proves a demand for the production of
material or disclosure of information,
he shall so notify the U.S. attorney and
such other persons as circumstances may

warrant.

(b) If the appropriate Department

official,

as designated in §16.23(b),

decides not to approve a demand for the
production of material or disclosure of
information, he shall immediately refer
the demand to the Attorney General for
decision. Upon such referral, the Attor-
ney General shall make the final decision
and give notice thereof to the U.S. attor-
n€y and such other persons as circum-
stances may warrant.

§16.25 Procedure where a Department
decision concerning a demand is not
made prior to the time a response to
the demand is required.

If response to the demand is required
before the instructions from the appro-
priate Department official or the Attor-
ney General are received, the U.S. attor-
ney or other Department attorney des-
ignated for the purpose shall appear with
the employee or former employee of the
Department upon whom the demand has
been made, and shall furnish the court
or other authority with a copy of the
regulations contained in this subpart and
inform the court or other authority that
the demand has been, or is being, as

the case may be,

referred for the

prompt consideration of the appropriate
Department official and shall respect-
fully request the court or authority to
stay the demand pending receipt of the
requested instructions,

| NW 65934 Docld:32989498 Page 33

§ 16.26 Procedure in the cvent of an ad-
verse ruling,.

If the court or other authority declines
to stay the effect of the demand in re-
sponse to & request made in accordance
with § 16.25 pending recelpt of instruc-
tions, or if the court or other authority
rules that the demand must be com-
plied with irrespective of instructions
not to produce the material or disclose
the information sought, in accordance
with § 16.24, the employee or former em-
ployee upon whom the demand has been
made shall respectfully decline to comply
with the demand. “United States ex rel
Touhy v. Ragen,” 340 U.S. 462,

Dated: January 11, 1973.

Ricaarp G. KLEINDIENST,
Attorney General.

[FR Doc.73-1071 Filed 1-17-73;8:46 am]
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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D. C.
May 15, 1956
ORDER NO. 116-56

It is the policy of the Department of Justice to extend the fullest
possible cooperation to congressional committees requesting information from
departmental files, interviews with department employees, testimony of depart-
ment personnel, or testimony of Federal prisoners. The following procedures
are prescribed in order to effectuate this policy on a basis which will be
mutually satisfactory to the congressional committees and to the Department.
{This order supersedes the Deputy Attorney General's Memorandum No. 5, dated
March 23, 1953, and his Memorandum No. 97, dated August 5, 1954. It formel-
izes the Attorney General's press release of November 5, 1953, esteblishing
procedures to permit committees of the Congress and thelr authorized repre-
sentatives to interview and to take sworn testimony from Federal prisoners.

It supplements Order No. 3229 (Revised) dated January 13, 1953, and Order

No. 346k, Supplement No. 4 (Revised) dated January 13, 1953 (with Memorandum
of "Authorization Under Order No. 346l Supplement No. 4 (Revised)" dated
Januvary 13, 1953), insofar as sald orders have reference to procedures to be
followed in the Department's relations with congressional committees. In
support of this order, reference should be had to the President's letter

dated May 17, 1954, addressed to the Secretary of Defense, and to the Attorney
General 's Memorandum which accompanied it.]

A. REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION FROM DEPARTMENT FILES

1. Congressional committee requests for the examination of files
or other confidential information should be reduced to writing, signed by
the chairman of the committee, and addressed to the Deputy Attorney General,
vho is responsible for the coordination of our liaison with Congress and
congressional committees. The request shall state the specific information
gought as well as the specific objective for which it is sought. The Deputy
Attorney General will forward the request to the appropriate division where a
reply will be prepared and returned for the Deputy Attorney General's signa-
ture and dispatch to the chairmen of the committee.

2. If the request concerns a closed case, i. e., one in which
there is no litigation or administrative action pending or contemplated,
the file may be made available for review in the Department, in the presence
of the official or employee having custody thereof. The following procedure
shall be followed in such cases:

a. The reply letter will advise the committee that the.
fille 1s available for examination and set forth the
name, telephone extension number, and room number of
the person who will have custody of the file to be
reviewed;

NW 653594 Docld:32989438 Page 34
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b. Before making the file available to the committee
representative all reports and memorands from the FBI

as well as investigative reports from any other agency,
will be removed from the file and not be made available
for examination; provided however that if the committee
representative states that it is essential that information
from the FBI reports and memorands be made available,

he will be advised that the request will be considered
by the Department. Thereafter a summary of the contents
of the FBI reports and memoranda involved will be
prepared vhich will not disclose investigative tech-
niques, the identity of confidential informents, or
other matters which might jeopardize the investigative
operations of the FBI, This summary will be forwarded
by the division to the FBI with a request for advice as
to whether the ¥BI has any objection to examination of
such summary by the committee representative. The file
will not be physically relinquished from the custody of
the Department. If the committee representative desires
to examine investigative reports from other government
agencies, contained in the files of the Department, he
will be advised to direct his request to the agency whose
reports are concerned.

If the request concerns an open case, i. e., one vhich liti-

gation or administrative action is pending or contemplated, the file may
not be made avallable for ezaminaetion by the committee's representative.
The following procedure shall be followed:

a. The reply letter should advise the committee that
its request concerns a case in which litigation or
administrative action is pending or contemplated, and
state that the file cannot be made available until the
case is completed; and

b. Should briefly set forth the status of the case in
as much detail as is practicable and prudent without
Jeopardizing the pending contemplated litigation or
administrative action.

B. REQUESTS FOR INTERVIEVWS WITH DEPARTMENTAL PERSONNEL

Requests for interviews with departmental personnel regarding

any official matters within the Department should be reduced to writing,
signed by the chairman of the committee, and addressed to the Deputy Attorney

CGeneral.

Vhen the approval of the Deputy Attorney General is given, the

employee is expected to discuss such matters freely and cooperatively with
the representative, subject to the limitations prescribed in A respecting
open cases and data in investigative reports;

MW 65994 Docld:32983438 Page 35
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2. Upon the cinpletion of the interview with the committee repre-
sentative the employee will prepare a summary of it for the file, with a
copy routed to his division head and a copy routed to the Deputy Attorney
General.

C. EMPLOYEES TESTIIFYING BEFORE CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES

1. Vhen an employee is requested to testify before a congressional
committee regarding official matters within the Department the Deputy Attorney
General shell be promptly informed. Vhen the Deputy Attorney General's approv-
al is given the employee is expected to testify freely subject to limitations
prescribed in A respecting open cases and data in investigative reports;

2. An employee subpoenaed to testify before a congressional committee
on official matters within the Department shall promptly notify the Deputy
Attorney General. In general he shall be guided in testifying by Order 3229
(Revised) and the President's letter of May 17, 1954, cited at the beginning
of this Order.

3. Upon the completion of his testimony the employee will prepare
a memorandum outlining his testimony with a copy routed to his division head
and a copy routed to the Deputy Attorney General.

D, REQUESTS OF CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES FOR THE TESTIMONY OF FEDERAL PRISONERS

Because of the custodial hazards involved and the extent to which
their public testimony may affect the discipline and well-being of the institu-
tion, it is the policy of the Department not to deliver Federal prisoners out-
side the penal institution in which they are incarcerated for the purpose of
being intervieved or examined under oath by congressional committees. Hovever,
vhen it appears that no pending investigation or legal proceeding will be
adversely affected thereby and that the public interest will not be otherwise
adversely affected, Federal prisoners may be interviewed or examined under oath
by congressional committees in the institution in which they are incarcerated
under the following procedures, and with the specific advance approval of the
Deputy Attorney General.

l. Arrangements for interviewing and taking of sworn testimony
from a Pederal prisoner by a committee of the Congress or the authorized
representatives of such a committee shall be made in the form of a written
request by the chairman of the committee to the Deputy Attormey General.

2. Such written request shall be made at least ten (10) days
prior to the requested date for the interview and the taking of testimony
and shall be accompanied by written evidence that authorization for the
interview or the taking of sworn testimony was approved by vote of the com-
mittee. Such request shall contain a statement of the purpose and the sub-
Jects upon which the prisoner will be interrogated as well as the names of
all persons other than the representatives of the Department of Justice who
will be presents

3. A member of the interested committee of the Congress shall be
present during the entire time of the interrogation.
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i, The warfen of the penal institution in which the Federal
priconer is incarcerated shall, at least forty-eight (L48) hours prior to the
time at vhich the interview takes place, advise the Federal prisoner concerned
of the proposed interview or taling of sworn testimony; and shall further
advise that he is under the same, but no greater obligation to answer than any
other witness who is not a prisoner.

5. The warden of the penal institution shall have complete
authority in conformity with the requirements of security and the mainte-
nance of discipline to limit the number of persons who will be present at
the interview and taking of testimony.

6. The warden or his authorized representative shall be present
at the interview and at the taking of testimony and the Department of Justice
shall have the right to have one of its representatives present throughout
the interview and taking of testimony.

T. The committee shall arrange to have a stenographic transcript
mede of the entire proceedings at committee expense and shall furnish a copy
of the transcript to the Department of Justice,

E. OBSERVERS IN ATTENDANCE AT COMMITTEE HEARINGS

In order that the Department may be kept currently advised in
matters within its responsibility, and in order that the Deputy Attorney
General may properly coordinate the Department's liaison with Congress and
its committees, each division tliat has an observer in attendance at a
congrssional hearing, will have the observer prepare a written summary of
the proceeding which should be sent to the division head and s copy routed
to the Deputy Attorney General.

/s/ Herbert Brownell, Jr.

Attorney General
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Nﬁg@& WA CODE |
1:27Ai NITEL §-28-75 TJT | Y'_'\. B | -
TO ATLANTA . 7 KNOXVILLE o
BIRMINGHAM . LOS ANGELES
ALBANY . o B ,' TAMPA
JACKSONVILLE . cHicaco
. FROM DIRE;}dh.«(SZ-iI6395) o . o
PERSONALARTTE NI TON S . ’

SEWSTUDY 75 ¥
REBUTEL #AY 2, 1975,

s e T
- -

.TNQUIRIES MADE OF BUREAUABYWSENQTE.SELECT'COM“ITTEE (S5C)
~ CONCERNING A-NUMWBER OF?PRESENT AND FORWER FBT EMPLOYEES,
INCLUDING THEIR bURR WT WHEPEHBLU IS, SUGGESTS THEY MAY BE:j
IWTERVIEWED BY ssC STATF CONCERNING BUREAU'S FORNER INVESTIGA-
TION OF MARTIH LUTHER KING, JR. SET OUT BELOW ARE NAMES AND |
LAST KiOWd ADDRESSES OF FORMER BUREAU EMPLOYEES AND OFFICE OF
ASSIGNMENT OF INCUMBENTS, ALL OF WHOU SsC ngfINQUiRED’ABoUT.

EACH OF THESE FORMER EMPLO OYEES 15 TO BE IMMEDIATELY

bt
Ul

P‘?OACHE.D BY THE SSC

-
ey}

CONTBCTED AND ALERTED THAT HE #IGHT
'STAFF ABOUT THE KING INVESTIGATION. THEY SHOULD BE TOLD THAT

1
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PAGE TWO | -
IN THE EVENfVTHEYAARE\IMTERVIEWEQ_AND DURING THE COURSE OF
SAME,»@UESTIGNS ARE ASKED WHICH RELATE TO SENSITIVE BUREAU
OPERATIONS (SOURCES, METHODS,‘TECHNIQUES,-THIRD AGENCY RULE
A1D ONGOING‘INVESTIGAfIONS\, THEY ﬁAY'REQUEST,THAT AN FBI
AGENT BE PRESENT.’ BUREAU WILL PROVIDE AGENT ON REQUESI oF
i&rzﬂv:gwag. AS A PRELUDE TO INTERVIEW, THE FORMER EMPLOYEE
.MAY, AFTER BEING CONTACTED BY S5C STAFF, CONTACI BUREAU'S
LEGAL COU WSEL DIVISION BY COLLECT CALL FOF FULL NFORMATION
1O ASSIST Hil, TNCLUDING 0BLIGATIONS AS;TO CONSIDENTIALITY
OF INFORMATION ACQUIRED . AS FBI EMPLOYEE. iT,'s EMPHASIZED
_THAT BUREAU'S OFFER OF ASSISTANCE, 18 NOT INTEADED TO IMPEDE
- SSC'YORK BUT IS DONE AS COOPERATIVE GESTURE AND' TO SAFEGU ARD
SENSITIVE BUREAU iewoamgwlou;~ CONTACTS WITH thbh FORMER -
" EHMPLOYEES TO BE HAKDL ED PLHSGNALLY 3Y SAC OR ASAC.A IN EVENT
THIS WOT FEASIBLE FOR JUST CAUDQ, TO bE.ﬁQNDLED BY 4 SENEOR
SUPERV ISOR . - i
IHCUMBENT EMPLOYEES TO BE ADVISED -THAT IF.CONTACTED BY
5SC STAFF FOR INTERVIEW, LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION TO BE
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED THROUGH SAC. o

IMAED IATEL Y APTEn CONlACl, RESULTS SHOULD BE FURNISHED.
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BUREAU .BY TELETYPE. IN ABOVE CAPTION. IF A»?GRMER}E@PLQYEE is.
0 LOWGER IN YOUR TERRITORY OR TEMPORARILY AWAY, SET OUT LEAD
To'o;HER OFFICE IMMVDiQTESY‘EI?H COPY TO FBI HEADQUARTERS.
ATLANTA: ~ INCUMBENTS - DOWNALD P, 5URGES§, Ricaaéa E.
 FUGATT , EDWUID  F. HAGGERTY, 0. R:G%éRS!QAﬁi*TGN, CHAPL s T,
HAYNES, WILBUR W. SEITZER, ROBERT W. THOMSON. FORMER -
MARION E. CHEEK, 1613 GAIL AVERLE, ALBAﬁY, GEORG1A 5i7ﬁ5§
. CHARLES T. HAPDl\G, 2245 PINECLIFF DRIVE, NORTHEAST, ATLANTA,
GEORGIA 303 (v?% 16V¢\ o o
BIRMINGHAW: LAWRENCE T. GURLEY, 1349 WESTMINISTER
FLACE, BIRMENGHAH,NALABAﬁA 55235,
ALBANY: HENRY G. ROWSE; JR., 39 %éRTH;ﬁélﬁisTREET,
'ENOSBURG FALLS, VERMONT @545@. o '
. JACKSOWVILLE: WILLIAM LEE -BOL YARD - LHCUMB ENT.
KHOXVILLE w.'soamxaiﬂ?gﬁ - INCUMBENT.
LOS ANGELES: JAMES #. KE LLOGG - INCUMBENT.
TAHPA: JAMES E. #iCHAHON, 3110 COCOS ROAD , TAUPA,
FLORIDA 33618, |
. CHICAGO: JDHS'BASSETT:# INCUVBENT. |
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{REEd A CODE
1:27Aa¥ NITEL €~28+«75 TdT

TO ATLAUTA KNORVILLE
BIRMING HAlM : LOS AIGELES
ALBANY TalPA
JACKSONVILLE CHICAGO

FROH DIRECTOR (62=116395)
PERS ONAL Aézé;rlen
SENSTUDY 75 -

REBUTEL HAY 2, 1975.

INQUIRIES MADE OF BUREAU BY SENATE SELECT COMIITIEE (SSC)
CONCERNIXG A NUWBER OF PRESENT AMD FORWER FBI EWPLOYEES,
INCLUDIKG THEIR CURRENT UHEREABOUTS, SUGGESTS THEY MAY BE
IVTERVIEWED BY SSC STAFF COWCERNIEG BUREAU'S FORWER INVESTIGA~
TION OF MARTIH LUTHER KING, JR. SET OUT BELOY ARE HAVES AND
LAST KNOWU ADDRESSES OF FORWER BUREAU EVFLOYEES AtD OFFIGE OF
ASSIGNHENI OF INCUHBENTS, ALL OF UHOH SSC HAS INQUIRED ABOUT,

EACH OF THESE FORHER EMFLOYLES IS T0 SE IMJEDIATELY
CONTACTED AND ALERTED THAT HE MIGHT BE APPROACHED BY THE SSC
STAFF ABOUT THE KILG INVESTIGATION. THEY SHOULD BE TOLD THAT




PAGE TWO
IN THE EVENT THEY ARE INTERVIEWED AlD DURING THE COURSE OF
SAME, GUESTIONS ARE ASKEDR WHICH RELATE TO SENSITIVE BUREAU
OPERATIONS (SOURCES, HETHODSs TECHNIQUES, THIRD AGENCY RULE
AID OKGOING INVESTIGATIONS), THEY WAY REQUEST THAT AN FBI
ASENT BE PRESENT. BUREAU VILL PROVIDE ABENT ©# REQUEST OF
IMTERVIEYEE. AS A PRELUDE TO INTERVIEY, THE FORMER EMPLOYEE
MAY, AFTER BEING CONTACIED BY SSC STAFF, CONTACT BUREAU*S
LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION BY COLLECT CALL FOF FULL INFORMATION
T0 ASSIST HiW, INCLUDING OBLIGATIONS AS TO CONFIDENTIALITY
OF INFORMATION ACQUIRED AS FBI ZMFLOYEE. IT IS EiPHASIZED
THAT BUREAUYS OFFER OF ASSISTANCE IS NOT INTENDED TO IHMPEDE
SSC WORK BUT IS DOME AS COOPERATIVE GESTURE AND TO SAFEGUARD
SENSITIVE BUREAU INFORMATION, CONIACTS UITH THESE FORMER
EWFLOYEES TO BE HANDLED PERSONALLY B5Y SAC OR ASAC. IN EVENT
THIS KOT FEASIBLE FOR JUST CAUSE, TO BE HAIDLED BY A SENIOR
SUPERV ISOR |

INCUMBENT EMFLOYEES TO BE ADVISED THAT IF CONTACTED BY
SSC STAFF FOR INTERVIEW, LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION TO BE
IWMEDIATELY NOTIFIED THROUGH SAC.

DMIEDIATELY AFTER CONTACT, RESULTS SHOULD BE FURRISHED
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'PAGE THREE

BUREAU BY TELETYPE IN ABOVE CAPTION. IF A FORMER EMPLOYEE 1S

10 LOUGER IN YOUR TERRITORY OR TEMPORARILY AWAY, SET OUT LEAD

TO OTHER OFFICE IMMEDIATELY WITH COPY TO FBI HEADQUARTERS,
ATLANTA: INCUMBENIS =~ DONALD P. BURGESS, RICHARD E.

FUGATT , EDIUID F, HAGGERTY, O« RICHARD HAUILTON, CHARLES T.
HAYNES, VILBUR We SEITZER, ROBERT W. THOHSONs FORMER -
MARION E. CHEEK, 1813 GAIL AVENUE, ALBANY; GEORGIA 317653
CHARLES T, HARDING, 2243 PINECLIFF DRIVE, NORTHEAST, ATLANTA,
GEORGIA 30345, |

BIRHIKGHAN: LAWRENCE T, GURLEY, 1340 WESTHINLSTER
FLACZ, BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35235.

ALBANY: HENRY Ga ROUSE, JR«, 35 HORTH HAIN STREET,
ENOSBURG FALLS, VERHONT 85458, >

JACKSONVILLE: WILLIAH LEE BOLYARD - INGCUMBENT .

KNOXVILLEs Us JOHU BENTON - INCUMBENT

LOS ANGELES: JAMES #le KELLOGG ~ INCUMBENT.

TAMPAs JAUES E. MCHAHON, 3118 COCOS ROAD, TANPA,
; FLORIDA 33618,

'CHICAGO: JOHN BASSETT = INCUWBENT.

EMD

WS FBI AT ACK FOR TWO TELS
CLR AlD TKS
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FD-36 (Rev, 5—)52-54) . ‘

I

FBI
Date: JUNE 28, 1975
Transmit the following in CODE __
(Type in plaintext or code)
" Via TELETYPE NITEL L
(Priority) I
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)
FROM: ATLANTA
RERSONATer R RENIRON

SENSTUDY 75

RE BUTEL TO ATLANTA AND OTHER OFFICES, JUNE 28, 1975.

ALL CURRENT AND FORMER AGENTS WITHIN ATLANTA DIVISION
CONTACTED BY SAC, ATLANTA, JUNE 28, 1975, WITH EXCEPTION OF
FORMER SA MARION CHEEK AND ADVISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
INSTRUCTIONS, RE TEL.

FORMER SA CHEEK CURRENTLY BOATING ON SUWANEE RIVER IN
REMOTE AREA, FLORIDA, AND NO POTENTIAL FOR LOCATING UNTIL
EVENING OF JUNE 29, 1975, NEXT. CHEEK WILL BE CONTACTED BY

ADVISED OF CONTACT.

SAC AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, JUNE 29, 1975, AND BUREAU IMMEDIATELY

END.
il“ lﬁﬁ‘-i‘“r o
el
NE
fu- - f,&oé
(I - Atlanta L~
WKD:pjg ) ,/1/1 : L2285
(1)7‘2‘)/‘1 / i
U \\L\! e( ?V v \/ U 7
Approved: _L ﬁ[i Sent ‘M_#M Per );M
Sp ecgml Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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- WRp@2 AT CODE -

1@ 40 'Aw NITEL JUNE 23;-1975 PG | ., '_ 0
T0: DlREbeh, FDI (62-116395) |
FROM: ATLANTA _ |

SENSTUDY 75 | L ‘l N

RE BUTEL TO ATLANTA AND 0‘“LH OFFlchu, JUNE 28, 1975,

ALL. CURRENT AND FORMER AGE SNIS “IEHIN ATLANTA DIVISION
© CONTAGIED BY SAC, ATLANTA, JUNE 28, 13975, WITH £XCEPTION OF
FORMER SA 1ARION. CHEEK A ADYISED 1N ACCORDANCE WITH
INSTRUCTIONS , RE TiL . | B
POhNtR Sh CHHLK CURRENTLY BOATING O SUWANEE RIVER IN
REWOTE AREA, FLORIDA AND 1O PuThNTIAL'FOR'UOCATING-UNTIL
EVE NI HG op JUNL 29, 1975, NEXT. HEEK WILL BE coNTAdTED BY'

SAC AS bOOd AS POSSIBLE, JUNE 23, 1975;' AND bUREAU IMMEDIATELY

\

ADVI ED DP CONTACT.
END - - | o ,

LRF FBIHQ CLR |

D

SEARCH
_unm;z;uHwaw
SERIA -{| =

e

\ i e
) u‘/‘)v‘wib )
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R Ep2 AT CODED -~ . -
PMOWITEL JUNE 25, 4975 TLL L ;“ .
1o DIRECIOR FDIAU$¢) B ; . - - o \
FROM: = ATLANTA | | o o

v

SENSTUDY '75.

RE BUTEL 10 ATLANTA AND 0T HeR GFFICES JURE 28, 1975.

FORMER SA'MARiON‘CHEEK CONTACTED BY SAC, ATLANTA, JUNE

29, 1975, IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS IN RE TEL.
E D o |
~

/| TREAT AS ORIGINAL

4 _ 1
Approved sﬂ @e& 1 dan (‘u“)

Special Agert in Charga
Sent B Y. =1
Per_ B w A
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iREu2 AT CODED

744 P UITEL JUUE 29, 1975 TLL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM:  ATLAIUTA

SENSTUDY *75.
RE BUTEL TO ATLAKIA AND OrHER OFFICES JUNE 28, 1975. -
FORHER SA MARION CHEEK CONTACT:D BY SAC, ATLANTA, JULE

29, 1975, IN ACCORDAMNCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS IN RE TEL,

D

TO0¢¥ FBIh@ CLR
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IR.4) Un GODE
D56F8 LITEL 7=1in75 BLF
10 ATLALTA
FRO: DIRECTOR (50w116595)
pzrsomt oA ion
SLLSTUDY 75

REZUTEL {1AY 28¢ 1975,

SENATE EELECT COURITTEER &TAFF HaS IUDICATED INTENTION TO
ICTCRVIEY FORUEDR BUREAU ENFLOYER JURRY De ROSEBERRY; REFORTEDLY
VOEIFLOYED SOUTHERE BELL TELEPHOUE COAPANY, ATLANTAe LAST

KEBJN ADURESS (197D) A4L3 CAUTERBURY CIRCLE, FOREST PARK #
GLURGIA 3050

‘ FOLLOY IBSTRUCTIONS Ik uE#LRMiSCLﬁ TELETYPE RELATIEG 70
FORHER EuFLOYSL. ALD SUTEL 1IN ABOVE CaPTIO0N.

LG ACH FOR ol THATS IT FOR u0p Ins
S0F FRY atLhalla
THESCLR

NVY 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 48
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e A CARTD
dtidl wa CODE
o E o T , oy vyr T
S T 7-11-75 RLF \
TOaTL awra

PERSOHAL L
ST NSTUDY 75 R - L :
T -t

anY 28, |

SEUATE SELZCT COMMITITEY STAFF HAS INDICATLD

: , N 47‘;1f;}§h9 g
1 0‘ . .
R SEARCHED __ 22 INDEXED_... 0>
’ o SERIALIZEL—=ZX_FILED. 5
' ) LT
: \ p FBI—ATLANTR
S : : \ IV
: ~ / \
4 s Y

Pt |
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[RE41 WA CODE
9358PH BITEL T~11-75 RLF
TO ATLAKTA

FRO# DIRECT (62~ 118393)
FERSONAL ATTENTION

SE{STUDY 75

REBUTEL MAY 28, 1975.

SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE STAFF HAS INDICATED INTENTION TO
INTEZRVIEY FORHER BUREAU EWFLOYEE JERRY D ROSEBERRY, REPORTEDLY
NGY EWFLOYED SOUTHERY BELL TELEPHORE COMPANY, ATLANTA, LAST
KO ADDRESS (1974 483 CANTERBURY CIRCLE, FOREST PARK,
GEORGIA 38850, '

FOLLOY IHSTRUCTIONS IN REFERENCED TELETYPE RELATING TO
FORHER EWFLCGYEES AKD SUTEL IN ABOVE CaPTION.

EiD.
FLS ACK FOR OfE THATS IT FOR NOW TKS

SSP FBI AILANTA
TKS/CLR

&2 25T

Bip029498 Page 50
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IRCRE AT COBE
11433 P JITEL JULY 31, 1975 sup
10z

DIRECIUR, FBI €62-11G385%)

FRGGs ATLALIA  {G6B-3E34)

£CusTURY 78

RHE BU TEL 70 ATLANTA JULY $1, 1972

FORUER SA4 JERRY De ROCAE

BERRY 2441 JI{LEY DRIVE, ATLANTA, GEORGIA
CONTACIED BY

JULY 11, §973, 41D /DVISED HIH CONCERUHILK

¢ «3
CAPTIOLLD GATTER LU ACGORDANCE JITH BUILLL YO ATLARTA HAY 285 1975.
[SRRAY

SAC EVLNIIG

et

i e

L3 SN
SN s
cEMIpYITTN at

FIY FoliG ACL FOR OIE TEL

L2-2959+45
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iRgzt AT CODE

11333 Pu HITEL JULY 11, 1975 S5P
10: DIRECIOR, FBI (62~118395)
FRO# s ATLANTA (62-2854)
SEHSTUDY 75

RE BU TEL TO ATLAWIA JULY i, 1975.

FORHMER SA JERRY D. ROSEBERRY 5441 WIILEY DRIVE, ATLANTA, GEORGIA
CONTACTED BY SAC EVENING JULY 11, IS75, AND ADVISED HIi1 CONCERNING
CAPTIONED WATTER I ACOORDANCE WITH BUTEL TO ATLANTA #AY 28, 1975.
EHND g

PTi{i FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE TEL

L2 25 e
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CZRSTURY 75

EnD

MW 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 53

Fil LLTEL JULY 1ly 1975 BIP

T0:  DINEGIOR, Ful (62~11633%) T
FRUlE ATLANES  (62-2E54)

COLTACTED BY 5AC EVERILG JulLy Iis 1075, ALD ADVISED HIU GOUCERNIEG

RE BU TEL T0 ATLAUTA JULY 11, 1975,

FORUER 5f JERRY D ROSIBERRY 9441 WIFLEY BRIVE,; ATLANTA, GEORGIA

e

CAPTIOMED MATIER I ACODRDANCE VITH BUTLL TO0 ATLANTH HAY 28, 19756

JRCNEE AM‘
GERINMIED £

IMDEXED //jﬁ/
HED

: o
sent__ [ 27 e
Pep 5571” -

n 4T T
~ T “
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i“D'35 {Rev. 5-22-64)
g - .’ ‘/
-

#

w2

FBI

Date: 7/22/75
CODE

(Type in plaintext or code)

Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE NITEL
(Priority)
_________________________________________________ L .
LEL
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI  (62-116395) ¢
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

ATTN: INTD (W. O. CREGAR)

SENSTUDY 75

ON JULY 15, 1975, MISS JESSIE ABERCROMBIE, MANAGER,
PEACHTREE TOWERS APARTMENTS, 300 WEST PEACHTREE STREET,
N. W., ATLANTA, GEORGIA, CONTACT THE ATLANTA OFFICE AND
VOLUNTEERED INFORMATION SHE WAS CONTACTED THE PRECEDING
DAY (JULY 14, 1975) BY A MR. EPSTEIN, WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF
AS AN INVESTIGATOR FROM WASHINGTON, D. C. EPSTEIN SAID HE
WANTED TO SEE HER RECORDS OF TENANTS FOR THE YEARS 1961,
1962, AND 1963. SHE TOLD HIM SHE DID NOT MAINTAIN RECORDS
BY YEARS, BUT BY NAME OF TENANT OR FIRM WHO RENTED APARTMENTS.
EPSTEIN THEN ASKED IF THE FBI RENTED AN APARTMENT ON A
PERMANENT BASIS OR IF THE FBI HAD RENTED AN APARTMENT PAST
OR PRESENT. MISS ABERCROMBIE TOLD HIM SHE HAD NEVER RENTED
AN APARTMENT TO THE FBI, BUT HAD RENTED APARTMENTS TO
INDIVIDUAL AGENTS OF THE FBI OVER THE YEARS WHO WERE ON TRANS-
FER, TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ASSIGNMENTS, AND THAT RECORDS

@ - Atlanta rpt Y e
-
(TH/pab R L —255y /b
/]
_j £ 17
Ap§roved: éjﬁ/ "’S:m’_ﬂl M  Per /5«
Specm ent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-674
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<

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or codel

(Priority)

AT 62-2854, PAGE TWO
WOULD BE UNDER THEIR RESPECTIVE NAMES IN WHICH APARTMENT
WAS RENTED. |

EPSTEIN THEN ASKED IF GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
HAD RENTED AN APARTMENT TO WHICH MESS ABERCROMBIE REPLIED
THAT TO HER KNOWLEDGE THEY HAVE NEVER RENTED AN APARTMENT.
EPSTEIN TOLD HER HE WOULD ATTEMPT TO SECURE A NAME AND CALL
HER FROM WASHINGION, D. C.

IT IS NOTED THAT MISS ABERCROMBIE HAS BEEN CONNECTED
WITH THE MANAGEMENT. OF PEACHTREE TOWERS APARTMENTS, A HIGH-
RISE APARTMENT BUILDING, SINCE IT WAS OPENED IN JULY, 1962.

MISS ABERCROMBIE ADVISED SHE WILL CONTACT THE ATLANTA
OFFICE IF SHE IS CONTACTED BY EPSTEIN OR ANYONE ELSE MAKING
INQUIRY RELATIVE TO THE FBI.

IT IS NOTED MICHAEL EPSTEIN OF SSC INTERVIEWED FORMER
SA'S RICHARD H. DAVIS AND JERRY D. ROSEBERRY IN ATLANTA ON
JULY 14, 1975.

IT IS ALSO NOTED SPACE WAS SECURED IN THE PEACHTREE
TOWERS APARTMENTS IN ATLANTA WHERE THE PLANT WAS MAINTAINED
IN CONNECTION- WITH THE KING TECHNICAL COVERAGE,

END

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
MW 65994 Docld:3298%498 Page 55
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PAGE THO (AT 6“~°854) _,‘7

- wouLD BE- um%?ﬁ TﬁEIR RE: ﬂzarva NAMES 19 WHIGH APARTH
'»3ﬂ.wg$ RENTED, .
EPS TETN THEN &0%53 zw<‘

93]
(8]

ERAL" BERY /12ES 42 él“i“T*ATIﬂM :

@ﬁ;cﬁ;"1~' aa»?”ﬁeva 3 REP IER:

Ham QE”TEE A awa THE *?\T@‘z

t‘.‘n"

;?HAT zu HER KNOWLE =*;‘3ur¥ HAYVE WEVER REWTED g a?aﬁrmﬁch«

ﬁc?@f?zﬂ TOLD: HER HE 0 ULﬁ erhﬂpr za SECHRE g'ﬂama AND aaLL'l

i

HER FROM UASHINGTON, D, C. “ ,
IT IS HOTED THAT WIS auiﬁﬂﬁﬂ%%la K BEEN COWN r“fﬁﬂ

WITH THE WANAGEMEAT OF PEACHTREE TOWERS APARTHERTS, A wzqq-
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10t DIRECTOR  (G2~11G6395)
FROUs ATLANTA  (GR=nT34)

ATTN:  ISTD (U, O, CRESAR)
SEZTUDY 79 '

0" JULY 15, 1975, 11155 JESSIS ABERCROMBIE, WAPACGER,
PEACHTREE TOUERS APARTHENTS, 340 nE3IT PEACHTREE STRECT,
"« ey ATLA"TA, GEORGIA, COUTACTED THE ATLA"TA OFFICTC AMD
YOLU"TEERED INFORVATION SHE yAS CONTACTED THE PRECENING
PAY (JULY 14, 1975) BY a ¥R, EPSTEI, WHO IDENTIFIED HINGILF
AS A" INVESTIGATOR FROY WASHINGTOZ, N, €. ECPSTEIYN SAID HE
VANTED TO SEE HER RECORDS OF TEMAYTS FOR THE YEARS 1961,
1962, AMD 19G3, SHE TOLD HI¥ SHE DID NOT MAINTAIM RECORDS
BY YEARG, BUT BY NAKE OF TENANT OR FIRI yHO RENTED APARTHENTS.
EPSTEIN THE" ASKED IF THE FBI RETTED 4N APARTHENT 07
FIRMATENT BASIS OR IF THE FBI HAD RENTED Al APARTHENT PAST
OR PRESEMT, 1135 ABERCROHBIE TOLD HIH SHE HAD IEVER RENTED
A7 APARTHETT TO THE FBI, BUT HAD RETTED APARTMENTS 10
I"DIVIDUAL AGEWTS OF THE FBI OVER THE YEARS uHO wERT ON TRAMNG=
FER, TEMPORARY OR PERMAZENT ASSIGWIENTS, A"M THAT RECORDS

cem b (- sy -7/t

- MW 65994 Docld:32983458 Page 58




PR C——— = A e -, S, ... " S~

PAGT TUO (4T 62-2354)
UOULD BT UUDER THEIR RESPECTIVE "ASES I7 UHICH APARTHSNT
WaS RENTED,

EPSTEI" THE" ASHED IF GE"ERAL STRVICES ADMINISTRATION
HAD REVTED A" APARTHENT TO UHICH HISS ABERCRON3IE REPLISD
THAT TO HER KNOULEDZE THEY HAVE "EVER REUTED A" APARTHEMT.
EPSTEL TOLD HER HE OULD ATTENPT TO STGURE A "AUE 4™ CALL
HER FRON UASHINGTON, D C.

IT 1S NOTED THAT 155 ABERGROVSIE HAS BTEM GOLMELTED
ITH THE DAMASEWMENT OF PEACHTREE TOHER3 APARTHENTR, A HIGHw
RISE APARTMEINT BUILDING, STICE IT UAS OPERED IN JuLY, 19€n,

1S5 ABERCROM3IZ ADYISED SHE DILL CONTACT THE ATLAMTA
OFFICE IF SHE IS COMTACTED BY EPSTLIY OR ANYONE CLSE UAKING
I'0UIRY RELATIVE TO THE FBI,

IT IS "OTED HICHAEL EPSTEI" OF SSC INTORVICHED FORMTR
545 RICHARD He DAVIS AMD JERRY P, ROSEBERRY I ATLALTA OD
JULY 14, 1975,

IT IT ALSO0 "OTED SPACE WAS SECURTY I THE PCACHTRESD
TOUERS APARTHIVTS I ATLA"TA WHERE THE PLADT UAT SAINTAINED
I" COECTION WITH THE KING TECH"ICAL COVERAGE.

L
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

July 24, 1975

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
EDWARD A, SHEA BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

The following information has been furnished by
SA Edward A, Shea concerning an interview of him by SSC
Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which took
place on July 23, 1975, in the office of Senator Herman E.
Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia,

The irnterview of SA Edward A, Shea by the two
SSC Staff Members commenced at 9:35 A, M. and ended at
10:37 A. M,

At the beginning of the interview no mention was
made of SA Edward A, Shea's rights by SSC Staff Members
Michael Epstein.and Mary DeOreo.

The following information was furnished to these
two SSC Staff Members and it is not necessarily in chronological
order:

At the outset of the interview, SA Shea was questioned
about his service in the Bureau, type work he did, etc., and
SA Shea indicated that he had been in the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) as a Special Agent for almost 25 years,
having entered the Bureau in March, 1951; after an initial
assignment at Richmond, Virginia, SA Shea was transferred to
Cleveland, Ohio, where he was assigned to the security squad.
SA Shea remained in Cleveland for 20 years doing security
work for practically the entire time, In May, 1972, SA Shea
was transferred to the Atlanta Division and once again was
assigned to security work, which assignment has continued to
the present time.

This document contains neither recommendations mnor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed’
outside your agency.

~Bureau
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U. S, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)
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INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
EDWARD A, SHEA BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

SA Shea was then asked by Mr. Epstein about a re-
view project he had handled earlier in the year pertaining
to the Counterintelligence Program (COINTELPRO) in the
Atlanta Division and what it involved.

- SA Shea mentioned that in approximately the latter
part of December, 1974, or early January, 1975, he had been

assigned to handle a project dealing with COINTELPRO in the

Atlanta Office.

FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) had sent out communications
to various field offices around the latter part of December,
1974, or early January, 1975, relative to the COINTELPRO-Hate
Groups, Black Nationalist Hate Groups, New Left, and Communist
Party, U. S. of America (CP,USA). In these communications
FBIHQ had indicated it was in receipt of a request under the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) for documents- relating to
the COINTELPRO., As a result, FBIHQ had reviewed its files
on COINTELPRO and classified various documents. FBIHQ listed
these documents in work papers which were sent out to the
various field offices, including Atlanta, as enclosures to
the FBIHQ communications. These work papers listed documents
that were to be classified in each office and recipients
were instructed to review the work papers to make sure all
copies of these documents classified by FBIHQ were so classi-
fied in the field office files on COINTELPRO., These work
papers showed the classification assigned to the particular
document, the identifying number of the classifying officer,
the exemption category and the date it was classified by
FBIHQ. :

In addition, these FBIHQ communications instructed
the recipient field offices to review its various COINTELPRO
files, such as the ones on the Hate Groups, Black Nationalist
Hate Groups, etc. to insure that all other documents in these
files which were classifiable were so classified., These
were to include memoranda and letters to other offices, etc.
The office that originated the communication had the re-
sponsibility of notifying other recipients of these
communications so their copies could also be classified.
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INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
EDWARD A, SHEA BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Based on these FBIHQ communications, SA Shea,
who handled this project by himself, located all the documents
listed in the FBIHQ work papers and classified them according
to the information set out in the work papers.

In addition, SA Shea also reviewed each of the
Atlanta COINTELPRO files on the categories previously mentioned,
for any further documents that should be classified.

SA Shea recalled that in this part of the review he
did locate various documents in these files which he felt re-
. quired classification.

SA Shea could not recall any specific documents
that he so classified but did remember classifying a number
of documents in the COINTELPRO-Hate Group file and COINTELPRO-
CP,USA file. These documents selected by SA Shea were then
classified, and copies designated for any other Atlanta files
were then located and classified; in addition, FBIHQ and other
field offices that had been furnished copies of these documents
were then notified by Atlanta to locate their copies of these
documents and classify them according to information furnished
by Atlanta,

SA Shea pointed out to the SSC Staff Members that
he recalled that subsequently FBIHQ had sent back communi-
cations to Atlanta relative to documents SA Shea had classified
in both the COINTELPRO-Hate Group and COINTELPRO-CP,USA files.
FBIHQ instructed that all those classified by SA Shea in the
COINTELPRO-Hate Group file be declassified as they did not
warrant classification and also a number in the COINTELPRO-
gi,gﬁA file also were to be declassified, which was done by

ea.

The SSC Staff Members then inquired if during this
review of the COINTELPRO files, whether SA Shea had noted any
COINTELPRO actions, any recommended actions, or any COINTELPRO
suggestions which were directed against Reverend Martin Luther
King, Jr., Coretta King or the Southern Christian Leadership
Conference (SCLC). SA Shea indicated that in carrying out
this project, his purpose was first to locate the. COINTELPRO
documents listed by FBIHQ in their work papers and classify
them; next he was also to review the Atlanta COINTELPRO files
to see if any other COINTELPRO documents prepared by Atlanta
required classification,
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INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
EDWARD A, SHEA BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

In handling this project, SA Shea was primarily
interested in classifying the documents in these COINTELPRO
files and little notice was made of any specific COINTELPRO
actions actually being recommended in these documents., SA
Shea pointed out that in his review he did not recall any
COINTELPRO action that had been directed or recommended
against Reverend King, his wife, Coretta, or SCLC,

SA Shea was then questioned as to whether he ecould
recall in his review, having to classify any Atlanta COINTELPRO
document in which a copy may have been designated for the case
file on SCLC, and SA Shea indicated that he could not recall
or remember anythlng specific on this.

Mr. Epstein then inquired if the Atlanta Office
had any COINTELPRO files which only pertained to organizations,
in which all information relative to a particular organization
like the Young Socialist Alliance (YSA), or the Socialist
Workers Party (SWP) would be located. SA Shea indicated there
was no such specific breakdown in the Atlanta COINTELPRO files
as they were set up under broad group categories, such as Hate
Groups, Black Hate Groups, New Left, etc.

Mr. Epstein then asked if SA Shea had ever been
involved in handling any COINTELPRO matters when he was
assigned to the Cleveland Office or whether the Cleveland
Office ever had any COINTELPRO actions against Reverend King
or SCLC. SA Shea indicated that he understood that the
questioning of him would be limited to his review of the
Atlanta COINTELPRO files earlier in the year, for the classi-
fication purposes; SA Shea suggested that this should be
discussed with the FBIHQ representative, who was in the Atlanta
Office at the time, to resolve this; however, Mr. Epstein did
not pursue this.

Mr, Epstein then inquired, that prior to the FBI
instituting the COINTELPRO, and prior to the various field

offices setting up COINTELPRO files, if some Agent made a.
suggestion about a counterintelligence action, would such a

-4 -
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INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
EDWARD A, SHEA BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

suggestion, say in the form of a memorandum or letter, be
placed in the case file of the organization or the individual
against whom the action was being directed. SA Shea indicated
he had no knowledge of any such suggestions ever being made

in the form of memoranda, letters, etc., suggesting a counter=-
intelligence action being directed against anyone or any
organization prior to the institution of the actual COINTELPRO
by FBIHQ. .

Mr, Epstein then asked, if when FBIHQ instituted
the COINTELPRO and the various field offices set up COINTELPRO
files, was there any retrieval of any documents made from any
files dating back prior to the commencement of COINTELPRO,
that were then placed in any of Atlanta's COINTELPRO flles.
SA Shea indicated that in his review of the various COINTELPRO
files earlier in the year, he had not noted any such indi-
cation of this,

Mr, Epstein then asked if SA Shea was aware of any
review program dealing with COINTELPRO in which any documents
were removed from COINTELPRO files. SA Shea stated emphatically
that there was no program to ever remove any documents dealing
with COINTELPRO from Atlanta's COINTELPRO files or from any
Atlanta files,

On several occasions during the interview of -SA
Shea, Mr. Epsteln would come back to his line of questlonlng
about SA Shea's review of the COINTELPRO files earlier in the
year and whether SA Shea could recall any COINTELPRO action
or COINTELPRO suggested action against Reverend King, Mrs,
King or SCLC. SA Shea on each occasion pointed out that he
could not recall seeing any documents in any of the COINTELPRO
files which related to amy such action directed agalnst the
Kings or SCLC.

Mr, Epstein on one occasion asked SA Shea if, during
the time he had been assigned to the Atlanta Office, he had
ever hear of any COINTELPRO action, or any suggested action,
directed against Reverend King, his wife, or SCLC, and SA
Shea replied that he had not.
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INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
EDWARD A, SHEA BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Mr, Epstein also asked if SA Shea was aware of
any COINTELPRO action or recommended action being made
after FBIHQ has discontinued the COINTELPRO, and SA Shea
ingicated he knew of no actions or recommendations being
made,

During the interview, Mr, Epstein did most of the
questioning and Mrs, DeOreo took extensive mnotes; both SSC
Staff Members were pleasant and cordial during the entire
interview, which ended at approximately 10:37 A, M.
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July 23, 1975

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
CHARLES T. HAYNES BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

The following information has been furnished by
SA:Charles T. Haynes concerning an interview of him by SSC
Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which took
place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator Herman E,
Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia. '

The interview of SA Haynes started at 11:57 A. M.,
was discontinued for lunch from 1:32 P. M., until 2:34 P, M.,
and was terminated at 3:10 P, M, . Epstein asked all of the
questions during the interview, Haynes was mnot advised of
his rights or of the purpose of the interview. Early in the
interview, Haynes informed Epstein he was under the impression
the purpose of the interview was to obtain information re-
garding Martin Luther King, Jr., and Epstein confirmed this

‘explaining King, the SCLC and the marches were so ¢losely

related it was necessary to go into some of these things.

. Epstein asked Haynes his title and was informed
Haynes is a Special Agent Supervisor in the Atlanta Office

of the FBI, supervising the Number 3 Squad which is generally
known as the security squad. He asked when Haynes became a
supervisor and was informed he was appointed in August, 1968,
Epstein asked who served as supervisor of the squad prior to
Haynes and was advised SA Charles S. Harding, now retired,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.
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INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
CHARLES T. HAYNES BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

preceded Haynes as supervisor. He asked why Harding was
replaced and Haynes stated it was a decision made by the
Bureau which was an administrative matter and not pertinent
to’ the inquiry regarding Martin Luther King, Jr. Epstein
did not pursue this question any further. ‘

Epstein asked when the investigation regarding King
started and if there was a file open prior to the time the
investigation was authorized., Haynes replied he did not know
when the file was opened or when the investigation was
authorized., Haynes was asked when the technical coverage
regarding King was instituted and when it was discontinued,
and he replied to the best of his knowledge it was instituted
during about November, 1963, and Haynes monitored it until
about January 4, 1964, when Haynes became ill from a kidney
stone attack, thereafter entering the hospital in Atlanta on
January 8, 1964, Epstein asked Haynes if he returned to
monitoring the surveillance later and Haymes replied that he
did not return to the assignment on a full-time basis, but
probably relieved other individuals monitoring several times
during a period which may have continued as long as a year,

Epsteln asked when the King case was closed and

Haynes replied he did not know, but felt sure it was some-
time prior to April, 1968, Haynes was asked who made the
decision to close the file, and he stated he did not know.
Epstein asked when the SCLC case was closed and Haynes
stated he d1d not recall, but did remember that SCLC activity
"wound down' con31derably prior to King's death, and even
more so after King's death to the point that the information
did not warrant maintaining the file in-a pending status.
When asked who gave instructions to close the file, Haynes
stated that he did not recall but that it was possible that
the Atlanta Office took the action closing the file, and it
was even possible that Haynes may have approved such action
administratively; however, he does not recall.
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INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
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Epstein asked if it would be customary for New
York to send Atlanta any information they received regarding
Stanley Levison and if so what file it would be put in. It
was explained to Epstein it would be necessary to know the
nature of such information before answering such a question,
however, since Atlanta did not have any pending investigation
regarding Levison or SCLC there would be mo reason for New
York to send any information regarding Levison to Atlanta
unless they had some reason to request information concerning
some pending investigation. Epstein pressed the question of
whether New York would continue to send Atlanta information
concerning Levison and he was informed, based on information
available at Atlanta, there was no reason for New York to
send the information to Atlanta regarding Levison, without
requesting investigation; however, it was possible that they
may have some reason for having sent information to Atlanta
for informational purposes.

~

Epstein asked where the monitoring of the King
technical surveillance was conducted and he was advised by
Haynes it was conducted in the Peachtree Towers Building.

He asked the room number and Haynes replied he did not

recall the room number but did recall it was on one of the
upper floors of the building. He asked who made the in-
stallation and handled the contact with the telephone company,
and Haynes replied he did not know, that the equipment was

in the apartment when Haynes was instructed to report there
for the monitoring assignment. Epstein asked who else was
present in the apartment at the time and was advised that

SA Alden F. Miller was present, connected the equipment

and instructed Haynes in the operation of the equipment. In
response to the question of other Agents monitoring the
technical surveillance at the time, Haymes stated to the best
of his knowledge he was probably the first Agent to monitor
the surveillance, with the technical assistance of SA Miller.

Epstein asked the name of the person who rented
the apartment at the Peachtree Towers and Haynes replied

he did not know. He asked if such information was available
in the files of the Atlanta Office and Haynes replied he

-3 = .

MUV 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 69




MW 65994 Docld:32383498 Page 70

S . ‘ .
3

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
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INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
CHARLES T, HAYNES BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

did not know, explaining that such information may have been
made a matter of record, and yet may not have been made a
matter of record. Epsteln stated that at this point he would

- stop the questioning in order for Haynes to go upstairs to the
FBI Office and review the files to determine whether or not
such information was in the files, Haynes explained that such
a project would probably entail extensive file review in order
to state whether such information was, or was not, in the file.
Epstein asked if Haynes could have someone else conduct the
necessary file review regarding this matter, at which time
Haynes replied he would request a break at this point to con-
sult with an FBIHQ representative in the FBI Office., After
consulting with the FBIHQ representative for approx1mately
five minutes, Haynes returned to Senator Talmadge s office

and informed Epstein that the clearance for the interview was
based on what Haymes could remember regarding King and mnot

on information from the files, Epstein was advised that any
request by him for information from the files should be submitted
in writing in the usual manner., Epstein did not pursue this
matter any further. '

Epstein asked if Haymes knew Bill Sullivdan and if
he recalled him coming to Atlanta. Haynes replied that he
~did know Sullivan and recalled him coming to Atlanta in the
1960's at least on one occasion and possibly twice. Haymes
explained he recalled Sullivan coming to Atlanta in the early
or middle 1960's in connection with a regional type FBI
conference regarding developing and handling of informants
in Klan organizations, and possibly a second visit at a later
time, but no other details were recalled. '

Epstein asked Haymes if he knew of any instance where
an Agent in Atlanta furnished any information regarding King
or the SCLC to the news media and Haymes replied he did not.

Epstein asked if Atlanta had a COINTELPRO file re-
garding King or the SCLC and Haynes advised it did not. Haynes
was asked if he knew of any COINTELPRO information regarding
King or the SCLC and Haynes stated he did not. When asked
where such material would be filed, Haynes stated that since
he knew of none he did not know where it would be filed. When
asked if such information could be in the case file, Haynes
advised it was possible. .
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Epstein asked if the Atlanta Office participated

in the COINTELPRO retrieval project and was advised by

Haynes he thought so; however, Haynes was not familiar enough
with the particular project he had in mind to be sure. Haynes
explained he had in mind a project around the first of 1975,
which had to do with declassifying certain previously identified
CDINTELPRO correspondence and subsequently classifying some
material also connected with COINTELPRO., Epstein wanted to
knew if any COINTELPRO information regarding King or SCLC was
inctuded in this information and he was informed Haynes had
no knowledge of such, but the details of the project were
handled by another Agent under Haynes' supervision. Hayn~s
was.requested to identify the Agent and replied he would have
to'have a few minutes to consult with an FBIHQ representative
in the FBI Office prior to answering this question. Epstein
contacted the FBIHQ representative in the Atlanta Office
telephonlcally, requesting him to come down to Senator
Talmadge's office and conferred with him for approximately
five minutes, during which time Haynes was not present. At
the conclusion of this conference, upon advice of the FBIHQ
representative Haynes informed Epstein the Agent who handled
the above-mentioned project was SA Edward A. Shea. -

Epstein terminated the interview at 3:10 P, M,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Atlanta, Georgia

July 23, 1975

U.- S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGNT (SA)
ALDEN F., MILLER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

The following information has been furnished by
SA Alden F. Miller concerning an interview of him by SSC
Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which took
place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator Herman E.
Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia.

The interview of SA Alden F., Miller commenced at
4:50 P, M. and was terminated at 5:29 P, M., July 22, 1975,
with the statement that consideration would be given over-
night as to whether additional questions would be directed
on the following morning to SA Miller. At the outset Staff
Member Michael Epstein advised SA Miller of his rights,
stating he did not have to answer any questions, that he
had the right to legal counsel, and further, that anything
he said might be used in a criminal proceeding against him.

The following questions and the responses of SA
Miller to these questions are set forth hereinafter in
narrative form to the best of his recollection, utilizing
verbiage nearly as possible synonymous with statements made.
The context of this question and answer interrogation is
not necessarily in chronological order. All questions were
directed to SA Miller by Staff Member Michael Epstein.

SA Miller was asked concerning his employment
and assignment to the Yederal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Atlanta Office. SA Miller replied that he first was assigned
to the Atlanta Office in 1947, was transferred to New York
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI., It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.
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in 1948, and returned to the Atlanta Office in 1951. SA
Miller was further asked when he was assigned to the Security
Squad in the Atlanta FBI Office, to which he replied June of
1951, Inquiry was further made as to whether still assigned
to the Security Squad and SA Miller replied that as of March,
1975, he was no longer assigned security matters and that he
was presently assigned to work in conjunction with the General
Accounting Office review of matters in the Atlanta Office.

SA Miller was asked when a technical installation
or telephone tap was placed on the Southern Christian Leader-
ship Conference (SCLC) and Martin Luther King. SA Miller
replied that it was impossible for him at this date to recall
specifically when such an installation was made, but by citing
civil rights activities with particular emphasis in Albany,
Georgia, in 1962, was reasonably sure that the technical
installation was made sometime subsequent to that date. When
asked how long the technical installation remained in effect,
SA Miller replied that he could not recall the exact duration
of the telephone tap, however, was of the opinion it was in
effect for several years, possibly three. When asked what
telephone facilities were covered, SA Miller replied that
telephone service to the offices of SCLC and to the residence
of Martin Luther King were covered in this telephone tap.

SA Miller was asked what was the justification or
purpose of this technical installation, to which he replied
that it was to determine the degree of subversive influence,
if any, over the activities of the SCLC sponsored civil
rights demonstrations and programs.

Inquiry was made as to who instructed the installation
of such technical coverage and SA Miller replied that he un-
doubtedly received these instructions from his immediate
supervisor and/or the Special Agent in Charge of the Atlanta
Office at that time. When asked whether these instructions
were written or verbal, SA Miller replied that he could not
specifically recall, but was reasonably sure that if written
they would have also been discussed verbally, both with his
supervisor and the Special Agent in Charge.
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SA Miller was asked whether a feasibility study
was made prior to the actual installation or a survey
conducted. SA Miller replied that he did not recall at
this late date whether such a feasibility study was made
prior to the installation. SA Miller was asked whether
if such a study or survey was made whether it was reviewed
by high officials prior to ordering such an installation.
SA Miller replied that he did not specifically recall
whether such a review as that was made on a feasibility
or survey, as if this were done, it would have been done
in Washington, and SA Miller would not have been in a
position to know of such a review.

SA Miller was asked in making the telephone tap
did the Atlanta Office have sufficient equipment here and
if not, where did we get such equipment to make this
installation. SA Miller replied that the Atlanta Office
did ‘not have equipment available for such an installation
and at this date it is unknown where the equipment came
from, however, a request for such equipment would have
been made ~ of. FBI Headquarters in Washington, D. C. SA
Miller was asked whether he dealt with the phone company
in conjunction with this installation and he replied that
he undoubtedly had requested line information which relates
to pair and cable data for phones to be covered in this
technical installation. Inquiry was made of SA Miller
as to the identity of the person at the Southern Bell
Telephone Company who provided such information and it
was stated that at this late date it was impossible to
say definitely who furnished this data as the phone
company during this era was in the process of setling up
a security office who would normally provide such infor-
mation under the proper circumstances and that if such an
office were then in existence Mr. Theodore King would have
provided the line information desired.

SA Miller was asked whether leased lines were
obtained from the phone company in conjunction with this
installation, to which he replied he did not specifically
recall whether leased lines were utilized or whether other
telephone service was ordered with subsequent adaptation
enabling the use of this service for the technical installatiom.

- 3=

NV 65994 . Docld: 32989498 Page 74 : !




NW 65354 Docld:32983458 Page 75

U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (ssc)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
ALDEN F. MILLER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

SA Miller was asked whether charges were incurred-for such
service, to which he replied payments were made for all
services rendered by the Southern Bell Telephone Company,
whether it be leased lines or other telephone-type service.
SA Miller was asked whether he had issued the orders for
leased lines or other service and if so, what name was
utilized in issuing such orders, to which SA Miller replied
that if leased lines or other service was ordered through
the Security Office of Southern Bell Telephone Company, that
he had ordered same, however, he could not recall at this
time the name utilized for such service.

SA Miller was asked further did he issue the order
for having a private working number installed in the monitoring
plant, to which he replied he could not recall whether such an
order was issued or given by him and if it was, whether it was
done through the Security Office or done in a routine fashion
like any person requesting normal telephone service.

SA Miller was asked if he recalled where the
technical installations were made, towhich he replied he
did recall and could point out the locations, however, could
not recall the addresses of these locations. SA Miller was
asked the location of the monitoring point, to which he
replied an apartment in an apartment building located
diagonally across the street from the Federal Building
housing the offices of the FBI.

SA Miller was asked whether he was responsible for
renting the apartment which was used for monitoring this
technical installation, to which he replied he did not think
that he was, but was of the opinion that the case Agent
rented the apartment. SA Miller was asked where in the
apartment building was the apartment located, to which he
replied he could only recall it was in the upper portion
of the building, probably above the tenth or twelfth floor
and that it was located immediately adjacent to a wire closet.
SA Miller was asked the cover name used in renting this
apartment, to which he replied at this late date he could
not recall the exact name utilized, but was of the opinion
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it was some sort of engineering company, but at any rate,
it would have been the same name utilized in requesting
telephone service. SA Miller was asked further whether
the owners of this building and top management were
cognizant of the real identity of the renters of this
apartment, to which he replied he had no way of knowing
but was of the opinion for security reasons no one knew
or was aware that this apartment was being utlllzed by the
FBI, :

SA Miller was asked further whether he had anything
to do with the installation of utilities and furnishing of
this apartment used in the monitoring operation, to which
he replied he had nothing to do with this other than the
installation of certain wooden shelves utilized for
equipment necessary to such monitoring and neither did
he have anything to do as it related to the utilities.

SA Miller was asked whether he ever actually
monitored this installation, to which he replied that on
several occasions when regular monitors were ill and there
were other technical needs at the facility, he would serve
as a monitor. SA Miller was asked whether he had ever
furnished supplies to this facility, to which he replied .
the only kind of supplies he would have taken to the
facility were those necessary to insure a trouble free
technical monitoring. SA Miller was specifically asked
whether he ever replenished the supplies or tapes for
recording purposes, to which he replied he did not recall
such, other than at the initial inception when a sufficient
supply of tapes were made avallable and these tapes were
used over and over.

SA Miller was asked specifically whether he ever
made any technical installation on phone service at the
Ebenezer Baptist Church, the church where Martin Luther King
was_on the staff, to which he replied that no such installation
to his knowledge was ever made. SA Miller further informed
that he did not know whether city police authorities or
state authorities had made such an installation and further,
he was not in a position to be aware of any such activities
on the part of these law enforcement agencies.
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-SA Miller was asked whether he had ever discussed
Martin Luther King with Eugene Patterson, Editor of the
Atlanta Constitution, to which he replied that to the best
of his knowledge he had never discussed this matter with Mr,
Patterson. SA Miller did point out that he was acquainted
with Mr. Patterson professionally and socially as previous
investigations had brought him in contact with Mr. Patterson
and that they were both members of the same church and served
jointly on various committees and boards for several years.
SA Miller replied further that during this era Mr. Patterson
may have directed questions to him regarding Martin Luther
King, as it was a timely subject and one receiving considerable
newspaper publicity; however, all such inquiries were parried
or handled in a non-committal and non-revealing manmer. SA
Miller- further replied that numerous civil rights cases were
being conducted by the Atlanta Office of the FBI, which was
public knowledge and subject of news coverage by the newspaper
of which Mr. Patterson served as Editor, however, to the best
of SA Miller's knowledge no revelation was made indicating
the FBI had an unusual interest in the activities of Martin
Luther King. SA Miller further advised that even though
socially acqualnted with Mr. Patterson, he did not agree
with Mr. Patterson's publicly espoused political p031t10n
on many and varied interests of the times.

’ SA Miller was specifically asked that while the
Staff Member did not desire to place SA Miller in a bind,
did a superior of his at any time ever instruct him to
contact Eugene Patterson regarding Martin Luther King, to
which SA Miller replied that at no time had any superior
of his, or for that matter, any other FBI employee, ever
ask that Eugene Patterson be contacted in regard to Martin
Luther King.

The interview was terminated at 5:29 P, M. with
Mr. Epstein stating that he would like to think overnight
regarding the questions and answers as set forth above and
would on the following morning advise as to whether he
desired to ask additional questions.
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On the morning of July 23, 1975, Mr. Epstein
commmicated to SA Miller that no further questioning of
SA Miller was necessary.
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TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (ssc)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
DONALD P. BURGESS BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

The following information has been furnished by
SA" Donald P. Burgess concerning an interview of him by SSC
Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which took
place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator Herman E.
Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia.

The interview of SA Donald P. Burgess commenced
at approximately 3:45 P.M. and terminated at approximately
4:45 P.M, At no time during the interview was any mention
made to SA Burgess regarding his rights by SSC Staff Members
Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo.

The results of this interview will not necessarily
be in chronological order, but will be to the best recollection
of SA Burgess.

: At the outset of the interview, SA Burgess was
asked when he was assigned to the Atlanta Office of the FBI
and SA Burgess replied to the best of his recollection it
was_at the end of July or the first part of August, 1964.
SA Burgess was also asked how long he had been in the FBI,
to which he replied since January, 1951.

SA Burgess was asked what his duties were and to
what squad he was assigned when he first arrived in the
Atlanta Division of the FBI., SA Burgess advised he had been
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your agency; it and its contents are mot to be distributed
outside your agency.
8 =~ Bureau eppr e
@- Atlanta (62-2854) I -

oao,

p&’/ﬂ’ﬁ’?gwb : ,\j a2,

N 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 79




|
|
|
|
A

1

_NW 65994 Docld:323983438 Page 30

U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
DONALD P, BURGESS BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

immediately assigned to the Security Squad. In reply to a
question as to what type of investigations he handled,

SA Burgess replied that he was mainly involved in civil rights
type investigatioms,

Mr., Epstein asked SA Burgess when he was assigned
to monitoring the telephone tap of Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr.
SA Burgess replied to the best of his recollection he was
assigned to these duties from the end of November, 1965, until
sometime in June, 1966. SA Burgess was asked if he could pin
down exactly the date of his assignment to this monitoring
duty and SA Burgess replied that he recalled the general time

period quite well as he had recently undergone surgery before

this assigmment and after extensive sick leave, went almost
immediately on the monitoring duty.

Mr. Epstein asked SA Burgess what his understanding
was as to why this telephone tap on Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr,.
was being used. SA Burgess replied that it was his understanding .
and recollection that three or four individuals who had heavy
and extensive Communist Party or Marxist affiliations and
connections had an inordinaté influence and control over
Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr. insofar as policies, objectives
and activities of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference
(SCLC. SA Burgess replied it was his understanding that
these three or four aforementioned individuals' influence over
King extended so far as preparing his speeches and public
statements and that it was also his understanding that the
Attorney General at the time the telephone tap was instituted,
Robert Kennedy, had approved of and insisted upon this
investigative technique.

SA Burgess was then asked if he thought the telephone
tap on Doctor King was justified and SA Burgess replied that
he thought it was fully justified in light of the time and
circumstances and the position of Doctor King.
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SA Burgess was then asked about the personal type
information regarding personal misconduct, whether or not
he felt the collecting of this type of information was
justified. SA Burgess replied that information regarding
personal misconduct or immoral activities on the part of
King was not the prime purpose or interest of the telephone
monitoring, but that he did feel that evidence of gross
personal misconduct and completely amoral activities was
significant in this particular case, bearing in mind the
original justification for the telephone monitor and the
fact that Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr. was a moral leader
of world stature and a religious personality. SA Burgess
said that he therefore felt a complete double standard of
personal conduct as opposed to public image was significant
inasmuch as such behavior would make Doctor King subject
to pressure or blackmail by the Worst criminal or subversive
elements in our society.

SA Burgess was asked if the type of information
regarding Doctor King's personal misconduct was disseminated
to other agencies or the press and SA Burgess replied.that
he did not know. SA Burgess was asked if he ever disseminated
any information regarding the personal misconduct on the

. part of Doctor King to the press or others, and SA Burgess
replied he had not.

Mr. Epstein said that he assumed that SA Burgess
was aware of some of the allegations that had appeared in
the press regarding FBI dissemination of this type of
information, and SA Burgess replied that he was aware of some
of these allegations but he had no specific knowledge regarding
these matters.

SA Burgess was asked if he ever reviewed the
communications regarding Doctor King based upon information
monitored, and SA Burgess replied that he merely recorded
the results of the interception of telephone conversations.
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SA Burgess was then asked for the physical location
from which the telephones were monitored and if this physical
location was an apartment in the Peachtree Towers. SA Burgess
replied in the affirmative, but said he could not recall the
exact apartment number or the floor on which it was located.

SA Burgess was asked if the apartment from which
the telephones were monitored was a one or two bedroom
apartment and if he knew any of the neighbors or if he
recalled maid sexvice to the apartment. SA Burgess replied
that he believed it was a one bedroom apartment, did not
recall any of the neighbors and insofar as he recalled,
there was no maid or janitorial service.

In response to a question as to where the monitoring
équipment was located, SA Burgess replied to his recollection
it was in the bedroom of the apartment.

SA Burgess was asked if inspectors were at the
apartment and if odd-hour shifts were maintained. SA Burgess
advised that he recalled that odd-hour shifts were maintained,
but he did not recall any inspection of the apartment.

Mr. Epstein asked SA Burgess if he recalled what
his duties were prior to the time that he was assigned to the
aforementioned monitoring and SA Burgess replied, general
security work and particularly civil rights cases which
included the observation ‘of civil rights demonstrations in
various locations.

‘ Mr, Epstein then asked about general policy regarding
observation of demonstrations, whether it came from Washington
or originated in the field, and whether the instructions to
observe demonstrations came by SAC letter to the field.

SA Burgess replied that insofar as he knew it was the general
policy of the Bureau for a number of years to observe at any
type of demonstration involving civil rights type matters
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where the possibility of violence existed so that firsthand
observation of any possible violation of Federal statutes
could be  had by impartial observers, and that any
subsequent investigation would not be dependent upon the

.sometimes impassioned observations of persons on either side

of a controversial issue.

At this point in the conversation, Mr., Epstein
was reminded by SA Burgess that the purpose of the interview
was the investigation of Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr., and
Mr. Epstein replied that he was interested in observations
of civil rights matters insofar as Doctor King was involved.

SA Burgess replied that the only specific demonstration
or civil rights activity he recalled in which he acted as an
observer where Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr. or SCLC was
involved was in Americus, Georgia, in 1965, and he could recall
very little regarding this matter, , :

SA Burgess was asked at one point during the interview
if, during the time he served as a monitor on the telephone tap
of Doctor King, there was a tap on SNCC. SA Burgess replied
that he had no recollection of a telephone tap om SNCC, (Student
Nonviolent Coordinating Committee).

Mr. Epstein asked why SA Burgess was removed from
monitoring telephones mentioned above., SA Burgess said that it
was at his request as he had completely recovered from a
debilitating illness and was very frankly quite bored with an
inactive assignment,

. Mr, Epstein asked if SA Burgess remained on the
Security Squad in the Atlanta Office and what type of cases
he handled after that period. SA Burgess replied that he
did remain on the Security Squad until December, 1966 or
January, 1967, and that he had handled general security matters,
but not the investigation of Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr.

Mr, Epstein asked why SA Burgess was reassigned and
was advised it was a routine administrative reassignment.,
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Mr, Epstein then asked SA Burgess if he was quite
certain of his period of assigmment to monitoring the
telephones of Doctor King and SA Burgess replied that he was
virtually certain that assignment to these duties was from
within ten days before or after Thanksgiving, 1965, until
sometime during June, 1966, because of the aforementioned
surgery approximately six weeks prior to his assignment
on these duties.,

Mr. Epstein asked if SA Burgess could ascertain
the date of his surgery from his doctor or hospital records.
SA Burgess replied that surgery had taken place at St.
Joseph's Infirmary immediately adjacent to the FBI office
and he would attempt to ascertain the date., Mr, Epstein
asked if SA Burgess would be willing to telephone the
hospital at that time in an attempt to verify this date.

SA Burgess replied that old hospital records are sometimes
difficult to locate and from experience, it would probably
take two or three days.

In response to a question as to whether anyone

else immediately available could recall the date of this
- surgery, SA Burgess replied that his wife might recall,

Mr, Epstein then asked SA Burgess if he would be willing

to telephone his wife in an attempt to determine the date of
his surgery. At that point in the interview, SA Burgess

did telephone his wife who informed SA Burgess that she
thought SA Burgess had undergone surgery during mid-September,
1965. This was communicated to Mr, Epstein.

Mr. Epstein also asked SA Burgess whether or not any
record in the Atlanta Office would pin down the exact dates
of his assignment to monitor the King telephones. SA Burgess
replied that he knew of no such record.

Mr. Epstein asked if an amnual fitness or performance
report would show his assignment at that time, and SA Burgess
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replied that he believed these performance reports merely .
stated general assignments, such as general security, etc.,
and the location of these reports were unknown to him.

Mr, Epstein asked if SA Burgess had seen his annual
performance reports and SA Burgess replied that he had.

At the conclusion of the interview, Mr. Epstein
asked if he might have SA Burgess' home telephone number
and if he might call him at a later date to obtain from
SA Burgess the date of the aforementioned surgery, if SA
Burgess was able to ascertain this date. SA Burgess did
furnish Mr. Epstein his home telephone number and advised
he would attempt to determine the date of this surgery,
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INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
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The following information has been furnished by
SA Robert W. Thomson concerning an interview of him by
SSC Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which
took place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator
Herman E. Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia.

No mention was made at the outset of this inter-
view by either Michael Epstein or Mary DeOreo as to any
Constitutional rights of SA Thomson,

The interview commenced at approximately 3:15
P, M, and was terminated at approximately 3:32 P, M, Set
forth as follows are the results of this interview which
édrenot necessarily in chronological order:

SA Thomson was requested to furnish the approximate
date of his assignment to Atlanta as well as his assignment
to other divisions, SA Thomson advised that he entered on
duty with the FBI in July, 1947, and was assigned to FBI
Headquarters, New York City and Albany, New York as both a
clerical employee and as a special employee. SA Thomson
was appointed an Agent in 1962 and was assigned to the Little
Rock Office until approximately the middle -of May, 1964,
when he was assigned to the Atlanta Office.

SA Thomson was asked if he worked security matters
in Little Rock, which was answered no and he was then asked
if his assignment upon reporting to Atlanta was in the security
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field. SA Thomson advised that he was assigned to the
security squad and upon questioning stated that the nature
of this security assignment was to monitor the telephones
of Martin Luther King, Jr., both at his residence and his
office. SA Thomson advised that he continued in this
assignment until approximately August, 1964, when he was
transferred to the Columbus, Georgia, Resident Agency.

SA Thomson was asked the reason for his transfer
from Little Rock to Atlanta and thereafter to the Columbus,
Georgia, Resident Agency, at which time SA Thomson replied
that both transfers were routine transfers, the transfer
to Columbus due to the fact an opening had been created in
the Resident Agency.

SA Thomson further advised that in 1969 he was
transferred from the Columbus, Georgia, Resident Agency back
to Atlanta, Georgia and that for a short period of time in
1971 was assigned to security work in the Atlanta Office.

SA Thomson was asked that upon his return to Atlanta
and engaged in security work in 1971, if he was aware of any
pending investigation concerning SCLC and SA Thomson advised
he could not recall any investigation of SCLC but could state
that he was not involved in any if there was such an investi-
gation.

SA Thomson was asked if he had any knowledge as to
when this telephone monitoring of Martin Luther King was
instituted or when it was discontinued. SA Thomson replied
that he had no such knowledge.

SA Thomson was further questioned as to what pertinent
instructions were furnished him in regard to his monitoring of
Marting Luther King's telephones and who gave these instructionms.
SA Thomson advised that the supervisor at that time was Special
Agent Charles S. Harding and that SA Thomson was advised that the
monitoring of these telephones was being done because of national
security and information was to be obtained concerning King's
contacts and associates, and the reason for such contacts,

SA Thomson was questioned if he ever questioned
himself at any time as to the morality or justification for
this monitoring. SA Thomson replied that after having only
worked on such monitoring for two months he had no question in
his mind as to the reason for this telephone monitoring.
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SA Thomson was asked how many telephone lines
were monitored or if he knew the exact location of the
telephones being monitored at which time SA Thomson stated
he could not recall exactly how many telephones were being
monitored but that they were at the residence of Martin
Luther King and SCLC, and that he could not furnish the
addresses of either of these locations. In addition, SA
Thomson was asked if he typed logs or handwrote them., SA
Thomson replied that he utilized both methods.

SA Thomson was asked if he was furnished any list
of names of certain individuals to be on the lookout for in
contacts by Martin Luther King., SA Thomson stated he could
not recall any such list., In addition, when asked where the
physical location of this telephone monitoring was accomplished,
SA Thomson advised that it was at the Peachtree Towers
Apartments but that he could not furnish the exact room or
floor utilized.

SA Thomson was asked if he ever highlighted or
placed additional emphasis on any of the telephone calls
that he monitored. SA Thomson replied that no such emphasis
was placed on any such call, and when asked if SA Thomson
prepared any other forms or memoranda or communications
regarding any of the telephone calls, he monitored, SA Thomson
replied in the negative.

SA Thomson was asked if he could recall Martin
Luther King or any of the other persons monitored being in
any telephone contact with any public officials. SA Thomson
replied that he could not specifically recall any such
telephone conversations, however, during the time SA Thomson
was assigned these monitoring duties Martin Luther King was
traveling to other cities and it is entirely possible that.
Martin Luther King could have been in contact with some
officials,

SA Thomson was asked for the identities of other
persons also assigned monitoring duties during the time he
was so engaged. SA Thomson stated that he recalled that
SAs John Benton, O. Richard Hamilton, Don Burgess and Brian
0'Shea also were engaged in monitoring of the telephones.
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SA Thomson was asked if any stenographic person-
nel were utilized at the monitoring site. SA Thomson replied
in the negative. '

SA Thomson was asked for the procedure utilized
in handling the logs and tapes used to record the telephone
conversations. SA Thomson stated that to the best of his
recollection the logs were delivered by the Agent on duty
each morning to the office and that the tapes were utilized
over and over again for recording telephone calls.,

At this point both Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo
stated that they had no further questions of SA Thomson and
the interview was concluded., -
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The following information has been furnished by
SA 0. Richard Hamilton concerning an interview of him by
SSC Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which
took place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator
Herman E. Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia.

The above-mentioned interview commenced at
10:38 a.m. and concluded at 11l:54 a.m. SA Hamilton was
not advised of his rights by the SSC Staff Members. The
following information is not necessarily in chronological
order.

Regarding the period of time of SA Hamilton's
FBI employment and period of assignment in Atlanta,
Georgia, SA Hamilton advised he became a Special Agent
in September, 1951, and has been assigned to the Atlanta
Office since February, 1961. SA Hamilton was questioned
regarding the period of time he was assigned to the
Security Squad in Atlanta. SA Hamilton advised that
according to his best recollection, he was assigned to
the Security Squad shortly after his arrival in Atlanta
in 1961, and continued that assignment until approximately
sometime in 1962. At that time he was assigned to a road
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trip involving investigations of any FBI matter occurring
within that road trip and such assignments were not neces-
sarily commected with the Security Squad. SA Hamilton
advised he was reassigned to the Security Squad in Atlanta
during the Spring or early Summer of 1964 or 1965, and he
believed that, according to his best recollection, this

- was in 1964,

The SSC Staff Members questioned SA Hamilton as
to what, if any, assignment he had regarding the inves-
tigation of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., or with the
Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC). SA
Hamilton advised that upon hils reassignment to the Security
Squad, he was assigned to monitor a wiretap on SCLC and
on the residence of King. The Staff Members inquired as
to the number of lines monitored and as to the location
of the technical installation. SA Hamilton recalled
that lines on the SCLC switchboard and SCLC Wide Area
Telephone Service (WATS) as well as the residence tele-
phone of King were monitored. The Staff Members inquired
whether tapes of conversations were made from the techni-
cal installation and SA Hamilton replied that occasionally
when it was necessary to record more than one telephone
conversation occurring at the same time, that he occa-
sionally would tape one conversation while preparing a
handwritten log of another, that thereafter the conver-
sation recorded on tape was reduced to a handwritten log
when time permitted. The Staff Members asked what was
done with the recorded tapes following the completion of
the recording and Hamilton advised that when the conver-
sation had been reduced to writing on a log and the tape
was used up, that as best as he could recall, the tape
was erased and then reused. The Staff Members asked
whether such tapes were reviewed by other FBI personnel
and SA Hamilton stated he could not recall any situation
where this occurred. The Staff Members inquired as to
whether such tapes were further maintained or placed
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somewhere else and SA Hamilton replied he was not aware
of any instance where this-was done. The Staff Members
asked to whom the case on King was assigned and who was
the supervisor of the squad at the time that SA Hamilton
was assigned to the monitoring of the installation. They
were advised the agent assigned to the case was former

SA Robert Nichols and the supervisor was Charles Harding.
At that point the Staff Members inquired as to who was
the supervisor of the Security Squad when SA Hamilton

was first assigned_ to Atlanta and who were the succeeding
supervisors on that squad. They were advised that Mr.
Henry Rowse was the supervisor when Hamilton was first
assigned to Atlanta and that upon Rowse's transfer to

FBI Headquarters, Harding became the supervisor. There-
after, in approximately 1968, Charles Haynes replaced
Harding as supervisor of the Security Squad in Atlanta.
The Staff Members inquired as to the reason for the
replacement of Harding by Haymes. Hamilton advised

that was an administrative decision made by FBI Headquarters
and since that did not relate to the investigation per-
taining to Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr., he would respect-
fully decline to discuss that matter. The Staff Members
subsequently asked if SA Nichols was subsequently assigned
to the Valdosta, Georgia, Resident Agency of the Atlanta
Office and, then transferred to another field office.

SA Hamilton advised that was correct. The Staff Members
inquired as to the reason for SA Nichols' transfer to
another field office, to which SA Hamilton replied he
felt that question did not relate to the investigation

of King and involved an administrative decision by FBI
Headquarters; and, therefore, declined to answer.

The Staff Members, after being advised by SA
Hamilton that he was assigned to monitoring the technical
installation for a period of approximately four months,
inquired as to whether he was ever subsequently assigned
to any investigation relating to King or ‘SCLC. Hamilton
advised the case concerning SCLC was assigned to him
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upon the retirement of former SA Alan Sentinella in
approximately 1970. The Staff Members inquired as to the
period of time thereafter that SCLC remained under inves-
tigation and what basis if any there was for closing

the case. SA Hamilton pointed out that since the re-
assignment of the case to him occurred after the death

of King, he felt that question did mnot directly relate

to the investigation of King and that prior to fur-
nishing an answer to that question, he felt he should
confer with a FBI Headquarters representative who was
then present in the Atlanta Office of the FBI. The

Staff Members advised they did desire an answer to that
question and approved of a comnsultation between SA
Hamilton and the FBI Headquarters representative. SA
Hamilton conferred with the FBI Headquarters represen-
tative then in the Atlanta Office of the FBI and it

was agreed the question regarding the closing of SCLC

and the assignment of that case to SA Hamilton was outside
the parameter of the authority given to SA Hamilton by
FBI Headquarters regarding discussion of Doctor Martin
Luther King, Jr. However, in the spirit of cooperation, /
it was agreed that SA Hamilton would answer the question
of the Staff Members in this regard. Thereafter, SA
Hamilton advised the FBI investigation regarding SCLC

was closed about 1972 or 1973 since a review of the

case file failed to reflect any influence by individuals
or organizations having affiliations with communist
background. In view of that, it was felt the SCLC case
should be closed.

The Staff Members inquired as to who made the
decision regarding closing of SCLC and whether the matter
was first discussed with FBI Headquarters or other indi-
viduals within the Atlanta Office of the FBI or if it
was a decision made by SA Hamilton alone. Hamilton
advised that as he recalled, he reviewed the SCLC case
file from that time to a substantial period in the past
and that he recommended to the supervisor of the Security
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Squad that the case be closed since there had been no known
communist influence upon the activities of the SCLC
organization for a long period of time. In response

to the mechanics of closing the case they were advised
that SA Hamilton dictated a letter to FBI Headquarters
from the Special Agent in Charge of the Atlanta Office,
advising that a review of the file reflected no communist
influence upon the activities of SCLC and that unless
advised to the contrary by FBI Headquarters, the case

was being closed. .The Staff Members asked if a form
letter was used whereby blanks were filled in and they
were advised this was not the case. The Staff Members
inquired if FBI Headquarters agreed with the closing and
SA Hamilton advised that to his knowledge, no communica-
tion was thereafter received from Headquarters which
would ‘disagree with the closing of that case. The Staff
Members inquired as to whether SA Hamilton or anyone in
Atlanta conferred with any persons in the New York Office
of the FBI prior to closing the case and SA Hamilton
advised that to his knowledge this did mot occur. The
Staff Members then inquired as to the basis for closing
the case on SCLC as compared with the basis for opening
the case originally. Hamilton advised he did mnot speci-
fically recall the wording of any communications upon
which the case was originally opened, however, a review
of the case at the time it was closed did mnot -indicate
that SCLC might be involved in any activities which

could constitute a violation of the Internal Security
Statutes. The Staff Members inquired as to whether the
investigation was based upon the Smith Act and SA Hamilton
stated he did not recall specifically seeing the words
"Smith Act", however, FBI investigations regarding communist
influence was based upon the communist goal of forceable
overthrow of the U.S. Government.

The Staff Members asked if, after the death of
King, whether Stanley Levison was in contact with Reverend
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Ralph Abernathy, President of SCLC. They were advised by
Hamilton that that question was not related to the FBI's
investigation of Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr., and he
would decline to discuss that matter without further con-~
sultation with FBI Headquarters representative in the
Atlanta Office. The Staff Members did not ask that
‘Hamilton then discuss that point with the Headquarters
representative.

The Staff Members inquired as to the identities of
other FBI persomnel assigned to the monitoring of the tech-
nical installation and SA Hamilton advised he recalled that
at that time SA Robert Thomson and SA John Benton were assigned
to monitoring, however, SA Hamilton could not recall the '
identities of other agents assigned during the period of
time he was assigned to the monitoring of the installatiom.
Staff Members inquired as to the reason for SA Hamilton being
removed from the assignment of monitoring the installation
and Hamilton replied that he requested he be removed for the
purpose of being reassigned to security investigative matters.
Hamilton stated that shortly after discussing this desire with
Supervisor Harding, he was taken off the assignment and was
given other investigative assignments. They inquired as to
whether Hamilton questioned the propriety of the technical
installation regarding King and SCLC and Hamilton replied
that he did not question such propriety. The Staff Members
inquired as to the names Hamilton was instructed to listen
for on the installation and Hamilton replied he recalls being
instructed to listen for conversations of individuals by
the names of Stanley Levison and Harry Wachtel. They asked
if he was instructed to listen for conversations of indivi-
duals by the names of Helstein and 0'Dell. Hamilton advised
the name Helstein was familiar although he could not recall
specific instructions regarding him but recalled that he was
i?st{%cted and did listen for conversations of Hunter Pitts
0 'Dell.

Staff Members asked whether the Atlanta FBI Office
maintained subfiles regarding Doctor Martin Luther

-6 -
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King, Jr., or SCLC or whether the Atlanta Office or FBI
Headquarters maintained a JUNE file regarding King. SA
Hamilton advised he could not recall the maintaining of
subfiles and could not recall a JUNE file relating to
King. They asked if the FBI maintained a case regarding
- Mrs. Martin Luther King, Jr., and SA Hamilton advised he
could not recall at this time whether such a file was
maintained on Mrs. King.

.During the interview the Staff Members asked
who handled the arrangements for renting the apartment
where the technical installation was located and where
it was located. Hamilton advised the installation was
located in an apartment at 300 West Peachtree Street,
but he could not recall in which apartment it was located.
They inquired as to the identities of the individuals
who handled the rental and who made the rent payments and
SA Hamilton advised he did not know that informatiom.
They asked whether or not FBI inspectors ever imspected
the installation or if during the course of an inspec-~
tion of the FBI Office in Atlanta whether they visited
the installation. Hamilton advised he was not aware
of any inspection of the installation or visit of it
by inspectors.

The Staff Members asked if Hamilton could recall
any contact with King by any political personalities,
public officials, or officeholders, to which Hamilton
replied he could not at that time recall any such
contacts.

- 7% -
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U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (ssc)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
W. JOHN BENTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

The following information has been furnished by
SA W. John Benton concerning an interview of him by SSGC
Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which took
place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator Herman E.
Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia.

The interview of SA W. John Benton began at 9:45 -
A, M. and terminated at 10:32 A. M., July 22, 1975. At the
outset of the interview no mention was made of SA Benton's
rights by SSC Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo.

SA Benton was asked how long he had served with
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). SA Benton advised
from December, 1956 to the present time. ’

SA Benton was asked what offices he had been assigned
to. SA Benton advised the FBI Identification Division,
Washington, D, C.; the Atlanta Field Division, Atlanta, Georgia;
FBI Agents Training at Washington, D. C.; Oklahoma City Field
Division, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma; Indianapolis Field
Division, Indianapolis, Indiana; and the Knoxville Field
Division, Knoxville, Temnessee,, having current assignment
in the Chattanooga Resident Agency, Chattanooga, Temnmessee.

SA Benton was asked how long he had been assigned
at Chattanooga, Temmessee, SA Benton advised from March 15,
1974 to the present date. :
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SA Benton was asked the period of time he was
assigned to the Atlanta Field Division. SA Benton advised
from 1959 until August 22, 1966. .

SA Benton was asked during what period of time
he was assigned to the King investigation. SA Benton
advised from his best recollection during the year 1964,
SA Benton was asked if he conducted any investigation
regarding the King case prior to his assignment during
1964 and SA Benton answered in the negative.

SA Benton was asked-what his job responsibilities
were concerning the monitoring of the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference (SCLC) headquarters and King telephones.
SA Benton advised his job responsibilities dealt with the
monitoring of incoming and outgoing telephone calls,

SA Benton was asked what did he do when receiving
or intercepting incoming or outgoing calls, SA Benton advised
a written log was maintained of incoming and outgoing calls
and only the pertinent facts of the calls were written on
the log. SA Benton further advised the incoming and out-
going calls were tape recorded. SA Benton was asked how
"many telephones were monitored at the SCLC headquarters
‘and at the King residence. SA Benton advised he did mnot
recall the exact number of telephone lines monitored;
however, there were several lines.

. SA Benton was asked the names of Agents assigned
with him to monitor telephone calls, SA Benton advised
his best recollection was that SA Hamilton, SA Burgess and
SA Thomson were assigned at the location during the period
SA Benton monitored the telephones.

SA Benton was asked the location of the plant,
the floor and room number where the plant was located. SA
Benton advised the plant was located in an apartment building
directly across the street from the FBI Atlanta Field Division,
and he does not recall the floor or room number of the plant.
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SA Benton was asked who directed him to monitor
the telephones. SA Benton advised the Special Agent in
Charge, Mr, Joseph K. Ponder, directed him to his job
assignment on the King investigatiom.

SA Benton was asked what did he do with the logs
and tapes at the end of each day's work. SA Benton advised
the logs and tapes were handled by other Special Agents
of the FBI assigned to the case.

SA Benton was asked who the supervising or case
Agent was in.the King investigation. SA Benton advised
SA Robert Nichols was the case Agent in c¢harge of the King
investigation.

' SA Benton was asked how many squads were located

in the Atlanta Division at the time the telephones were being
monitored. SA Benton advised there were four squads in the
Atlanta Division at that time. SA Benton was asked which
squad handled the investigation of the King matter and SA
Benton advised the Number 3 Squad handled the King .investi-
gation.

SA Benton was asked who furnished supplies such
as tapes and logs to the plant where the monitoring took
place. SA Benton advised the supplies were brought to the
1ocat10n by other Special Agents assigned to the case.

SA Benton was asked what happened to the tapes
and logs at the end of the day or when a day's work was
completed. SA Benton advised to his best knowledge the
tapes and logs were turned over to the supervising Agent
of the case.

SA Benton was asked whether he dictated any
daily summaries or memoranda regarding the monitoring of
the telephones. SA Benton advised that he did mot dictate
any summaries or memoranda at any time regarding the
monitoring of the telephones.

-3 -
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SA Benton was asked who handled the repairs of
the equipment if there was a malfunction of the equipment.
SA Benton advised the equipment and any repairs to the
equipment was handled by SA Miller who was assigned to the
Atlanta Field Division.

SA Benton was asked how many files were involved
in the King investigation. SA Benton advised to his best
recollection there was only one file involved. SA Benton
was asked if there were other files where investigation
was being conducted regarding SCLC and SCLC members other-
than the King file. SA Benton advised he did not have
any knowledge of any other FBI investigations regarding
SCLC or SCLC members.

SA Benton was asked who were some of the named
individuals that he was to6ld to listen for and the basis
for listening for these particular individuals. SA Benton
advised he was instructed to monitor incoming and outgoing
calls and that to the best of his knowledge several individuals
were of interest to the investigation., These individuals were
Stan Levison, Harry Wachtel, Ralph Helstein and Hunter Pitts
0'Dell. SA Benton was asked why these individuals or any
other named individuals might be of interest to the FBI., SA
Benton advised the FBI had developed information that certain
individuals that had contact with Martin Luther King, Jr.
and SCLC headquarters were either sympathizers to the
Communist Party of the United States or possibly members of
‘the Communist Party of the United States.

SA Benton was asked if he received any mail at the
plant where the telephones were monitored and if there was
a mail box in the apartment complex where mail could be
received, SA Benton advised he did not receive any mail
at the apartment complex and did not have any knowledge
of any mail boxes.

SA Benton was asked if there was a telephone

located at the plant and if this telephone was assigned
an FBI telephone number. SA Benton advised there was one
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telephone at the plant and he does not recall the telephone
number or in what name this telephone number was assigned.

SA Benton was asked what name the apartment was
rented in and who paid the apartment rent. SA Benton
advised he did not have any knowledge as to the name the
apartment was rented in and he did not know who paid the
rent on the apartment.

SA Benton was asked who cleaned up the apartment
since it was their understanding that this location was
mammed by Agents 24 hours a day. SA Benton advised the
apartment complex was kept in a clean and orderly manner
by Agents assigned to the monitoring operations. SA Benton
was asked to give a description of the layout of the apart-
ment, SA Benton advised the apartment contained a kltchen,
a living room, a bedroom, and one bathroom.

SA Benton was asked which room the monitoring
took place in and SA Benton advised the equipment was located
in the bedroom of the apartment. .

SA Benton was asked if he had knowledge of any
telephone calls intercepted of high elected Government

_officials and the approximate date these calls might have

been intercepted. SA Benton advised to the best of his
recollection and while assigned to the monitoring operation
there was one telephone call intercepted of a high elected
Government official. SA Benton was asked the name of the
Government official and the parties. involved in the telephone
conversation. SA Benton advised the intercepted telephomne

- call was between President Lyndon B., Johnson and Martin

Luther King, Jr. SA Benton was asked when this telephone
conversation took place and SA Benton advised it took place
sometime in 1964 to the best of his recollection. (At no
time did SSC Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo
ask the contents of the telephone conversation between
President Lyndon B. Johnson and Martin Luther King, Jr.)
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SA Benton was asked if he had any knowledge of any
telephone calls intercepted between Martin.Luther King, Jr.
and the Attorney General of the United States during the
period of time he monitored the telephone. SA Benton
advised he did mot have any knowledge of any calls intercepted
between Martin Luther King and the Attorney General of the
United States.

SA Benton was asked if he had any knowledge of any
telephone calls to the Democratic Convention in l96§ by
Martin Luther King, Jr. that were intercepted during the
monitoring operation, SA Benton advised he did not have any
knowledge of any intercepted calls made by Martin Luther
King to the Democratic Convention during 1964,

SA Benton was asked at the time he was assigned
to the monitoring of the King telephones by the Special Agent
in Charge of the Atlanta Field Division did he question his
assignment., SA Benton advised absolutely not.

SA Benton was asked that during the period he
monitored the King telephones did he ask to be relieved of

‘his assignment. SA Benton answered absolutely not.

SA Benton was asked at this time does he question
his assignment to the monitoring of the King telephones
and SA Benton answered absolutely not.

The interview was terminated at 10:32 A, M, this
date, July 22, 1975.
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AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)
(ATTN: INTD, W. O. CREGAR)

FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

SENSTUDY 75

Enclosed are the original and seven copies of
seven LHH's prepared at Atlanta and capticoned "U. S. Senate
Select Committee to Study Governmental Operations with
Respect to Intelligence Activities (SSC)," subcaptioned
and dated as follows:

1. "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA) W. John
Benton by SSC Staff Members™ -~ 7/22/75;

2. "Intervicw of FBI Special Agent (SA) 0. Richard
Hamilton by SS8C Staff Members" -~ 7/22/75;

3. "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA) Robert W.
Thomson by SSC Staff Members" - 7/22/75;

4. "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA) Donald P.
Burgess by SSC Staff Members" - 7/23/75;

5. "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA) Alden T.
Miller by SSC Staff Members" - 7/23/75; Q

6. "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA) Charles T.
Haynes by SSC Staff Members™ -~ 7/23/75;

7. "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA) Edward A.
Shea by SSC Staff Members" - 7/24/75.

The FBI representative who was available in the
Atlanta FBI Office for consultation during the interviews
was Bureau Supervisor SEYMOR F. PHILLIPS.
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rBIhQ IS PRcSr*_NTLY CUNPIL.INL. PERTINENT DOCUMENTS PE QlAIN

iwe'ro CAPTIONED MATTER AT THE REQUEST OF THE UNITED STATES
SENATE SELECT COHxlTTEL TG STUDY GOVER NHENT AL OPERAiloms WITH
‘REsPucf TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC).' li
INCLUDED IN THE SSC'S REQU‘ST 15 ORE CO WCER NI NG ALL MEMO-
RA(DA AMD Agx_QlBER_JAiLa;ALs INDICATING OR REFLECTING THE
INCEPTION OF (&) ALL- HEADQUARTERS FILES AND (B) ALL. ATLANTA
DIVISION FILES cowCERNIN MARTIN LUTHER KING AND ORGANIZATIONAL [
FILE CﬁPTIONED "COMINFIL OF SOUTHERH CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP
CONWERaNC” " (SCLC), TOGETHER WITH THE BASIS AND AyTH0R1TY_FoR
OPEHNING SUCH FILSQ. |
SSC STAFF PERSONNEL HAVE AbVISED THE 4BOVE REQUEST REFERS
WOt OILY TO coMmuNICATroms‘wHICH'INITIATED ACTIVE INVESTIGA-
TION OF KING AMD THE SCLC, BQT-SHouLD I&CLUDE SUCH ITEMS,

WHETHER THEY BE OFFICE MEMORANDA OR OTHER MATERIALS (I.E.,

/
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FURNISH FBIHQ WITH THREE CLEAR XEROXES OF ITEMS WHICH ARE
RESFONSIVE T0 THE S5C'S REQUEST. THESE ITENS SHOULD BE
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DATA APPEARING THEREIW WILL BE-HANDLED BY FBIHG PRIOR 10
THE TIME THESE MATERIALS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE 5SC.

IT WILL NOT BE NECESSARY TC FURNISH HEADQUARTERS WITH
COPIES OF ANY INSTRUCTIONS RELATIVE TO INSTITUTING ACTIVE
INVESTIGATION IN THESE CASES WHICH EMANTED FROM FBIHG.
WHERE SUCH IS THE CASE A SIMPLE SIATEMENT‘TO THAT EFFECT
SHOULD BE YADE AND THE DATE AND CAPTION OF THE HEADQUARTERS
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4g50GFd LITEL 7/25/715 FLD

TO ATILAUTA

PRCI DIRECTOR (62~11€392)
CIUSTUDY '75, LLDLD3 7731775,

FEIHC I8 FREGELILY COWPILING PeRTILLILT DOCUBHENTS PIRTAILL~
ILG TU CAPTIOLED WATTER AT THS RalULesT OF THE UUITED STATLS
EEUATE S=LECT COGIITTEE TO STULY GOVEARBGLITAL OPERATIONS UITH .
REEPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (58CI.

INCLUDED 1IN THE SSC*S REcdEdI IS 0L COUCERNILE ALL HEHO~
RADA AD ALY OTLHER UATERIALS INDICATING CR REFLECTILG THZ
INCZFTION OF (A) ALL HOADCUARTLAY PILES AID B) ALL ATLAKTA
DIVISION FILES COUCERDIKE WARTIG LUTHER KILE ALD CRGANIZATIONAL
FILE CAFTIOMZD "COHINFIL OF SoUTHaRE CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP
TH TR oaSI0 AlD AUTEORITY POR

...‘¢

CONFLRENCE 4" (L), TOGUETHER VI
CPENILD SJCH FlLel.
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TO

FROM

OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 Y
JULY 1973 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

! SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854) DATE: 7/30/75

: SUPV, CHARLES T. HAYNES

SUBJECT: SENSTUDY '75

BUDED: 7/31/75

Re Bureau nitel to Atlanta, 7/25/75.

On 7/30/75, referenced teletype was discussed in
detail with Bureau Supervisor, P. E. NUGENT, Unit Chief,
Black Nationalist and White Hate =~ East Unit, Division 5
at FBIHQ., NUGENT stated he prepared referenced teletype
and he did want Xerox copies of serials used by Atlanta to
establish the KING and SCLC files and that he did not want
copies of serials between the inception, or first serial,
used as a basis for establishing these files; and the
serials which would be the communication from the Bureau
to Atlanta with instructions to initiate active investi-
gation in the KING or SCLC cases.

(o2 2f < 7R &

SEARCHED ........ INDEXED .......
@ -~ Atlanta SERIALIZED.¢+&. FILED el . .
JUL S 21975

i FBI — ATLANTA

i e

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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SAG, ATLANTA (62=-2854) 7/30/75
SUPV. CHARLES T. HAYNES

SENSTUDY '75
BUDED: 7/31/75

Re Bureau nitel to Atlanta, 7/25/75.

On 7/30/75, referenced teletype was discussed in
detail with Bureau Supervisor, P. E. NUGENT, Unit Chief,
Black Nationalist and White Hate =~ East Unit, Division 5
at FBIHNQ. NUGENT stated he prepared referenced teletype
and he did want Xerox coples of serials used by Atlanta to
establish the KING and SCLC files and that he did not want
copies of serials betweeén the inception, or f£irst serial,
used as a bagis for ecstablishing these £ilesy and the -
serials vhich vould be the commumication f£rom the Bureau
to Atlanta with instructions to initiate active investi~
gation in the KING or SCLC cases,

4gb~ Atlanta
TH:pab
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ' .,

FBI
Date: 7/30/75

Transmit the following in CODED
{Type in plaintext or code)

Via __ TELETYPE ITEIL

""" (Priority}

e de e e sk — e — — —— — — —

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) S
FROM: ATLANTA (62-2854)
SENSTUDY '75, BUDED: 7/31/75.

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ATLANTA, JULY 25, 1975.

IN RESPONSE TO REQUEST .SET FORTH, EXTENSIVE FILE REVIEW
AND RELATED ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE WILL ENTAIL TIME WHICH
WILL NOT ALLOW ATLANTA TO MEET THE JULY 31, 1975 DEADLINE.

ATLANTA ANTICIPATES RECOVERY AND XEROXING OF MATERIAL
REQUESTED AND SUBMISSION OF AIRTEL TRANSMITTING SAME BY THE
CLOSE OF BUSINESS, JULY 31, 1975, WHICH SHOULD REACH THE
BUREAU BY AUGUST 2, 1975.
END

@— Atlanta
TH:
1

( W L2 IEEV2T

Approved: 47 M Sent //7& l?m per _ 1 2A

KDGC}“\H/%JEM in Charge u.s&overnment Printing Office: 1072 — 455-574
_ NW 65994 Docld:32989498.Page 112




IRLBT A1 CODLD
80816 Pa QITEL JULY 30, 1275 Uiy -~
To: VIRESIOR  (G2~11639w)
Blis AlLALNA  €62-2c04)
S uBTULY 7D, SLOLD ¢ JULY 31,1970
Re BUREAU NITLL 79 ATLAbYs, JULY wo, 1975, ‘
1L RESPOLOE T0 REGUEST Sui FORTH, ndATENSIVE FILE REVIEY
A2 REILATED ADUINISTRATIVE PROCLDUN. LILL ZHIAIL TIGE WHICH
VILL KOGT ALLOU ATLALIG 10 deal THL JULY 35, 10975, DEADLIND,
ATLALTA &ﬁfiﬂl?ﬁ?ﬁﬁ ReBlvar AL KoROKITE OF UATERIAL
RELHULTED ALD SBLGIGSION OF AINTEL TRANCUITIING LAUE BY THE
LOZE OF DUSEIIZES , JULY 38, 1979, JHICH UHOULD ARACH THE
Sulidl BY AUBUST Z. 1975,
Bl

<
3

ot

LT RCLD FOR DNE WOR

L2-2057—27
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(ReE7 AT CODED
16316 Pil HITEL JULY 3G, 1975 UGG
10 DIRECIOR (62~116393)
FROM ¢ ATLANIA (62~2854)
SZSTUDY '75, BUDED s JULY 31,1975,
RE BUREAU NITEL TO ATLANTA, JULY 254 1975,
Il RESPONSE TO REQUEST S&iT FORTH, EXTENSIVE FILE REVIEU
AID RELATED ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE WILL ENTAXL TIME WHICH
WILL KOT ALLOYW ATLANTA TO #MEET THE JULY 314 1575, DEADLINE.
ATLANTA AVTICIPATES RECOVERY ARD XEROXKING OF MATERIAL
REQUESTED AND SUBHISSION OF AIRTEL TRANSMITTING SAUE BY THE
(LOSE OF BUSIHESS, JULY 31, 1975, WHICH SHOULD REACH THE
BUREAU BY aHGUST 2, 1975.
EiD
FLS HOLD FOR OUNE HORE

v
P
(2255 Y27
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7/31/75
LIRTEL
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62~116395)
RO SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854) (RUC)

SUBJECT: SENSTUDY '75
BUDED: 7/31/75

Re Bureau nitel, 7/25/75, and Atlanta nitel,
7/30/75.

Enclosed are three Xerox copies of the following:

1, lemorandum dated 1/6/56, to SAC from Clexk
JEAN B. HEARI, captioned "MARTIN LUTHER KING, was, M. L.
King, Hartin King, Martin L, Kine, M., King, Jr. & Sr.,
Sl = G" (Seriallin AT File 100-5586).

2. THewspaper article from 8/17/57 issue of
Pittsburgh Couricr captioned “New Rights Group Launched
in Eixici" (Serial 1 of AT File 100-5718).

L revicw of AT File 100-5586 (Bufilc 100~106670),
captioned ™IARTIN LUTHER KING, JR,, S = C", in response to
rereorenced Burcou teletype wevealed the £ile was establiched
in Atlanta with a corrcelation mamorandum dated 1/6/56, ssiich
ic onclosed and identified as Serxial 1 of T File 100=5536,
The correlation momorandum vas prepared for the purpase of
aéministratively bringing together in one file a summary
of portinont information regarding KING from other files
in the Jtlonta 0ffice.

The first imstructions from FBILQ rclative to
instituting active investigation in the KING casc appoox

2.~ Buresu (Enc. 6) - o
?" Atl&nta e . L“’/
CIH:pab : el
(3) y "/ -
\:'I){i*’ﬁ L % € e S e

5 ¢ DESTROY FILG I [] 5 IR3.; J 10 1R3.y

[

/4415 74 ~i Cﬂ’/
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AT 62-~2854

in Bureau letter to .itlanta, 2/27/62, captioned "MARTIN
LUTHER KING, JR., SECURITY MATTER ~ C" (Bufile 100~106670).

£ review of above-mentioned KING file reveals
that between Serials 1 and 256 of the file 100-5586 appesars
miscellaneous newspaper clippings, memoranda and cormunications
from other offices.

A review of AT File 100-5718 (Bufile 100~43879%)
reveals this file was established upon receipt of Bureau
letter to Atlanta, 9/20/57, captioned "SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN
LEADERSHIP CONFEREIICE, INFORMATION CONCERNIIG - INTERIAL
SECURITY, which is identified as Serial 2 in AT File 100-5718,
Serial 1 of AT File 100~5718 is a newspapor article from the
8/17/57 issue of the Pittsburch Couricr (Xerox copy enclosed
herewith), vhich was ¥eccived im /tlanta on 9/21/57, having
been received at FBIHQ on 9/4/57 and thereafter fowrwarded
to Atlanta,

Instructions f£rom FBIHQ as to the extent of in-~
vestigation regarding the SCLC are reflected in Bureau letter
to Atlanta, 10%23/62, captioned "'COMUNIST INFILTRATION OF
THE SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENGE, INTERIIAL
SECURITY - C" (Bufile 100-438794 and AT File 100-5718).

Other serials appearing between Serials 2 and 165

in AT File 100-5718 are primarily ncwspaper articles and
commmunications from other offices.
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SAC  (100-2162) January 6, 1956

-
*

JEAN B, HEARI, Clexk ) 1/ e

?’ . ~ -"‘ 7
VARTIN LUTHEBKING, wa)sﬁ. L. Xipg, ¥artin King,
Kartin L. Xing, 4. King, Jr. &
Sk=C

Following-is a summary of file references on subjects other than
their main files 170-2162 and 100-5586, as of instant date.

x 100-2162% File entitled MARTIN LUTHER KING, SR., was., IS-C.
100-5586% File entitled MARTIN LUTHER ¥ING, Jr., was., IS-C.

Wh=-50-6. lemo for the file from SA ALFRED I. LEAFS, dated 8/3/L3
entitled AGITATION ALONG NEGROES IN THE ATLANTA FIcLD DIVISION,
Instant memo reflects in part the following infqm}ationz

"Nrs, JOHN GRONLUND, 2337 Hirsch Drive, NE, Atlanba, Ga.,
telephonically communicated with this office on August 2 and advised
that she had a nurse by the name of RITH E. ALLEN, who lived at
229 Chestnut Street, W, who advised her that Rev. M. L. KING
of the Auburn Avenue Church, who was a Seuathern negro, had been
"in Detroit at the time of the race riot in that city, and that he
was circulating stories to the effect that white people had taken
a negro baby away from a negro woman and killed the woman and
threatened to kill the baby, and other stories of atrocities "

65-102-138, Report by SA S. D. DURFEE, Atlanta, dated 1/17/L2
* entitled HARDY LEE SCOTT, Espionage-C., Instant report reflects

that on 11/2L/h1 AT-85 gave SA DURFEE a list of names in which
letters were mailed out to these people askirig them to sign the
petition to Roosevelt to free Earl Browder. The name Rev, M. L.
KING, 501 Aubirn Ave., NE, appeared on the list.

65-102-1428, 1Is above list of names and coptes of letters mailed
X to individuals,

0C: 100-55865"

jbh, Ziw - /
‘ /izcusryﬁﬁxaoj‘é -

- SERIAUZER oy LD ..o o

JYNG 1956

FBI - ATLAL O~
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MARTIN LUTHER KING, Jr. & Sr. (continued.)

100-301-262 page #11., Report by SA EILTON R. KAACK, New Orleans, dated
57/12/55 entitled SOUTHERN CONFERENCE EDUCATIONAL FUND, INC., IS-C. Instant
report reflects in part the following informations

"The January 1955 issue of !'The Southern Patriot! on page 1, columns
2 and 3, under the heading, 'SOUTHWIDE CONFERENCE ON INTEGRATION PLANNED!
reported that a committee from twelve Southern states met recently in Atlanta,
Ga., to plan for a Southwide conference on compliance with the Supreme Court
decision on segregation in public schools. The article states that the
following persons atiended the conference:

! "GEORGIA ’ )
"Rev., M. L. KING, SR,, pastor, Ebenezer Bapt. Church, Atlanta," etal.

100~873~32 page #23. Report by SA MARCUS B. CALHOUN, Atlanta, dated 8/20/L2
X entitled (P, USA, DISTRICT SEVENTEEN, ATLANTA FIELD DIVISION, IS-R.. Instant
report reflects in part the following infoma’cion:

"KNOWN NEGRO COMMUNIST SYWPATHIZERS IN CITY OF ATLANTA

"MARTIN LUTHER KING. KING is the subject of Atlanta file 100-2162,
entitled KARTIN LUTIHER KING, IS-C. A review of this file indicates that
KIN® resides at 501 Auburn Ave., NE, Atlanta, and is the pastor of the Ebenezer
B‘g.pti:ht Church of Atlanta, He was born in Henry County, Ga., on December.l9,
1899."
100-~1352-90. Clipping from THE ATLANTA WORID, April 9, 1950 captioned, KORRIS
ABRAK NAACP SPEAKER TUESDAY NIGHT. Clipping reflects in part the following
information:

"Attorney MORRIS ABRAM Counsel in the suit against the Georgia County
Unit System will be the principal speaker at the April Branch meeting of the
Atlanta Branch, NAACP Tuesday night at Big Bethel AME Ghurch, Rev. Dwight V,
Kyle, pastor. The Executive Committee of the Branch will meet in the same
place at 6:00 P,M.,

FEEEREEREEEE

"Delegates to the recent Southeastern Regional Conference of the organi-

zation, which was held in Chatt., Tenn, Mar. 17-19 makes their reports. Rev,
M. L. KING, chairman of the Citizens Committee on Equalization of Teachers!
Salary, will also be invited to speak."

) DATED Sept. 17, 1950,
100-1352-100, Clipping from THE ATLANTA DATLY WORLD entitled NAACP LEADERS
zo (ONFER WITH ATTORNEY CARTER. Instant clipping reflects the following informa-
ions

page #2
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MARTIN LUTHER KING, Jr. & Sr., (continued.)

D LED OTH 2D (108

"Robert L. Carter of New York City, Assistant Special Counsel of the
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, will meet with
the Education and Legal Redress Committee of the Atlanta Branch today at
5:00 PM in the West Mitchell C.M.E. Church., Rev. L. C, Jones, pastolr.
Attorney A, T. Walden, chairman, Legal Redress Committee and Dr. B, E.

Yays of Morehouse College, heads the Education Committee of the Local branch.
Other members of the committees include:

"WEDUCATION: Rev, M. L, KING," etal.,

100~1352-109, Clipping from THE ATLANTA DAILY WORLD, dated January 2, 1951,
entitled NAACP RECEIVES OVER $3,200 IN BIG GIFIS HERE, Instant clipping re-
flect the following information:

“"Preparatory to Dr. B. E. MAYS! appeal for contributions to the NAACP!s
Advanced Big Gifts, J. B, Blayton, Pres. of Blayton's Accounting Firm, gave a
summary of last year's receipts and expenditure, embracing the period Nov,
28, 1949 through November 30, 1950. Within that period a total of $17,000
was received, Of that amount $16,980.36 was spent for all purposes, leaving
a balance for all purposes of $519.55.

"Below are names and amounts contributed in Monday'!s appeal, including
$100, #50, $40, #25 and $10 contributors. Quite a number of $5 and below
contiributions were made but we list here only $10 contributors and wup:

. W

-
TR A
‘e

n8$50 CONTRIBUTORS .
"DR. M. L. KING," etal.

100-2366~743. Clipping from ATLANTA DAILY WORLD, dated March 16, 1947 en-
titled ATLANTA NAACP YOUTH MAP PLANS., Instant clpping reflects in part the
following information:

"At a reorganization meeting on Wednesday night, March 12, on Morehouse
College campus, the Atlanta NAACP Youth Council elected the following officers:
M. L. KING, Jr., chairman of Hembership Committee and Howard Everett, chair-
man of Press and Bublicity Committee."

100-2366-829. Clipping from ATLANTA DAILY WORLD, dated Sept. L, 1947, en-
titled KING HEADS EASTSIDE POLITICAL LEAGUE; WESTSIDE, MEETS TONIGHT. In-
stant clipping reflects the following information:

"A new organization entered the fight to get FEyWXE 40,000 Negro
citizens on the election rolls Tuesday, when the Eastside Civic and Political
League was organized at the Ebenezer Baptist Church, pastored by Rev. M. L.
KING,

page #3
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MARTIN LUTHER KING, Jr. & Sr. (continued.)

"John Wesley Dobbs Presided over the meeting, which was the forerunner
to similar gatherings to be held in strategic community areas all over Atlanta.

"The group élected Rev. M. L. KING, president,

"Short speeches were made by Mr, DOBBS, Mr, W. W. ROURK, Rev, M. L.
KING, and C. A. SCOTT editor of the Atlanta Daily Worlg,n

X 100-873A-7. Memo for the file 100-873A, from SA S. D. DURFEE entitled
COLEUNIST ACTIVITIES IN¥ THE ATLANTA FIELD DIVISION, IS(R). Page 7 of
instant memo reflects that VERA SCOTT gave the follom.ng names to AT-BS as
members of the CP:

"Rev, M. L. KING, Ebeneezer Baptist Church on Auburn Avenue," etal.

leﬁmRmmwMSMMWMEmm%mwMMmmm
WHITHAN DAY alias John Day, IS-R. Instant report reflects in part the
following information:

"The following information is being taken from the report of SA T. B.
WHITE, Jr., Atlanta, Ga., dated 10/18/L0 in Atlanta file 65-102 entitled
YHARDY LEE SCOIT, was., etal; Espionage, C.! Conf. Inf, M-l, whose identity
has been made known to the Bureau by a previous letter, contacted this office and
advised that he had received a list of the following named persons from a
negro JOHN DAY: JOHN D, LEE, Rev, M, L. KING, etal. Photostatic copies of
this list were made and are being included in the Atlanta file. On the re-
verse side of this list of names there was noted a letter written July 16, 1940,
directed to 'Dear John!, and signed !Charlie!. Informant M-l advised that it
was his belief that JOHN was JOHN DAY, a known Communist leader among the negroes,
and that CHARLIE was believed to be HARDY SCOTT, who used the name CHARLIE as
a’ Communist name. The last paragraph in this letter is of interest to the
Buteau and i$s therefore being set pub: Don't worry, don't get excited,
don't get amcious., Keep cook, calm, and collecteds Don't let rumors disturb
you. Remember there is no fortress that the people cannot take provided they
are properly led, properly equipped, and properly organized when they struggle
on their own grounds, etc, This is your job: to see that things go properly.
We never die out., The people go on forever. To the people belong the victoryl"

Above confidential informant M-l is identified as being MACEO BLACKSHEAR,
(For aughorization see 65-102-36,)

100-5267-2. Clipping from THE ATLANTA DAILY WORLD, dated 1/10/L5 entitled
LEAGUE OFFICERS ARE RE-ELECTED. Clipping reflects the following information:

"JOHN WESLEY DOBBS, Prince Hall Masonic Grand Master, was reelected
president of the Atlanta Civic and Political League, Tuesday night at the
January session held in the Masonic Temple, and named as vice-presidents to
serve with him for the ensuing year were Rev., M? L. KING, pastor of the Ebenegzer

page #l
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MARTIN LUTHER KING, Jr. & Sr. (continued.)

Baptist Church, first vice, and C., A. SCOTT, editor and manager of the
Atlanta Daily WORLD, second vice both who were renamed to the post."

100-11082-51, Clipping from THE ATLANTA DATILY WORLD, Wednesday, Dec, 8,
19E§, captioned, INTERRACIAL UNIT MEEIS DEC. 17. Instant clipping reflects
the following information:

"The Fulton County Interracial Committee will hold its annual meeting
on the work of the committee., Speakers will be DR. NAT LONG, Southern Regional
Council; Dr. George litchell, Southern Regional Council, Dr. R. L. Russell,
Georgia Interracial Committee; lrs., W. B. Suddeth, Atlanta Council of Church
Women; krs., Marion Taylor, YMCA and Dr, M. L. KING, pastor of Ebenezer Baptist
ChurCho"

61-566-222, Clipping from THE ATLANTA DAILY WORLD, SUNDAY, December 19, 1948
captioned, INTERRACIAL GROUP ASKS FOR MEASURES UMMASKING KLAN, Clipping re-
flects the following information:

"The Georgia Interracial Committee in its Friday's meeting called for
city, county and state legislation to unmask the Ku Klux Klan. In addition,
the organization denounced the proposed attempt by state legislators to dise
franchise the Negro voter in the democratic primary,. -

"Among those in attendance at the meeting were Dr, R. L. RUSSELL, pre-
sident of the organization; C. L. HARPER, president of the local branch NAACP3
C. A, SCOTT, of the Atlanta World; Lrs, M. E. TILLY, a member of President
Truman's Civil Rights committee; JOHN WESLEY DOBBS; Grand Master of the Prince
Hall Masons of Georgia; Warren R. Cochrane, Executive Secretary of the Butler
St., YMCA; Rev, M. L. KING, pastor of Ebenezer Baptist church; and Rev. WILLIAM
HOLMES BORDERS, pastor of Wheat Street Baptist church."

X 100-2989~56 page #13.

W 100-2366-7%3

page #5
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FD-160

INDICES SEARCH SLIP

TO CHIEF CLERK: (100—2162*) DATE January 6’ 1956
—
SUBJECT MARTIN LUTHER KING, was. g

e e r v
ALIASES M. L. King, Martin King, Vartin L. King, M. King.

ADDRESS Born 12/19/1899

DATE & PLACE OF BIRTH Negro

. —_ ﬁ 51 4 & -
— Exact Spelling f' i 7 ; / ¢JZ
—All References .

—Subversive References
—Main File
——Restricted to Locality of

/o 0-5 T (.

FILE & SERIAL N )V REMARKS FILE & SERIAL NO. REMARKS
100-2162*55/,

Ll=50-6 (Memo to the File from SA Alfred I. Means, dated 3/3/L3, entitled AGITATION

ATONG NEGROES—I QHE ATLANTA FILEDL TTUISION )

65-102-138 page #.0. (Rep. by SA S. D. TURFEE, Atlanta, dated 1/17/h2 entitled

‘ HARDY LEE SCOTT, ESPIONAGE-C.)

100-301-262 page #l1 , (Rep, by SA MILTON R. KAACK, New Orleans, dated 5/12/55
entitled SOUTHERN CONFERENCE EDUCATIONAL FUND, INC., 1S-C.)

100-873=32 page #23. (Ropy—by—SA VARCUS B—CALHAUN. Atlonta, —dated 8/20/)2,

1 entitled CP, USA, DISTRICI SEVENTEEN, ATLANTA FD IS-R.)

_Qﬁhlﬁ_L_LCIJ.nmng_fnom._the_MLAm WOBLD,..dated April 9, JQS.Q_LDMM_MBI_S
AFRAM NAACP SPEAKER TUESDAY NIGHT.)

100-1352-100. (Clipping from the ATLANTA DAILY WORLD, dated Sept. 17 , 1950,%captioned

NAACP LEADERS TO OONFER WITH ATTORNEY CARTER.)

100=1352-109.  (Clioping from the ATLANTA DAILY WCRLD, dated Jan 2, 1951, captioned

NAACP RECEIVES OVER $3,200 IN BIG GIFTS HERE.)

mmxﬁmmmmzﬁmmxmxmxmmmwmﬁmmmxm

100-2366-829, _(Cllpplng from the ATLANTA DAILY WORLD, dated Sept. L, 1947 captioned
KING HEADS EASTSI IE POLITICAL LEAGUE; FESTSIDE MEETS TONIGHL.)
100-8734-7. (Memo for file #100-873A from SA S. D. IURFEE, entitled COMUNIST
—_ ACTIVITIES IN THE ATLANTA FD, IS-R., dated Sept 9, 19l1.)

Searched by /l At 73?‘ /!{.{yiis e
Q}erk \%( Agent
Tt ALA
References Reviewed by LA A
\

(continued on second page.)
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R :. : ) FD-160
INDICES SEARCH SLIP
TO CHIEF CLERK: DATE
SUBJECT MARTIN LUTHER XING (contimued,)
ALIASES
ADDRESS
DATE & PLACE OF BIRTH .
—Exact Spelling
—All References
—_.Subversive References
——-Main File
—Restricted to Locality of
FILE & SERIAL NO. REMARKS ° FILE & SERIAL NO. REMARKS
100-392-7, (Rep. SA-S._DRUID TUREEE, Atlanta, dated B/7/)1, entitled WUITMAN DAY..

wa. John Day, IS-R.)

100=5267-2, (Clipping from the ATLANTA DATLY WORLD, At,laﬁta, Ga., dated 1/10/L5,
entitled LFAGUE OFFICERS ARE RE-2LEGCTED.)

100-4082-51, (CQipping from the ATLANTA DATLY WORLD, Wednesday, December 8, 1948,
R —— entitled INTERRACLAL UNLT MEETS DeCe 17.)

61-56¢-222, (Clipping from the ATLANTA DATLY WORLD, Sunday, December 19, 19L8,
S entitled mm&mc&:n GROUP ASKS FOR MEASURES UNMASKING KLAN.)

100-2989-56, (A Brief Statement on the History and Aims of The Southern Regional
CoarreIoTtober; I955; ent et THE “ATTATK ON ~THE SUUTHERN REGLUNAL
page #1.3. COUNCIL AND THE GECRGIA COMMITTEE ON INTERRACIAL @ OPERATION,)

X s00-2240—743 (o)
7 \/ /

Searched by

Clerk Agent Squad

References Reviewed by . . -
"PAGE #2 -
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| K’" N 'med Pres:denf: R NS

MNew Ragh'&s tGrou.

»Hxisf

L@unched in Dix:e' ,

»
. .-

By TREZZ ANDERSON

R

-
N

..:;v‘“ =g

ﬁvIartm L. King Jr. as presxdent ’ AR ’;":i"
Registration -lists compiled by+-~ —

hostesses Helen Goldston and
Mentha Johnson listed persons
registered from 12 stafes-and the
District of Columbia, in answer
to the call of the Southern Lead-
ership Conference formed last
year at New Orleans,~ -~

n RS

TRREE LABOR leaders, a
New York woman and thé Rev.
Russell Roberts, Atlantic City,
N. J. preacher, Were guests of
the imeeting. .

The labor leaders were: Theo-
dore Brown, AFL-CIO, Washing-
{on, D. C.; Chris Hayes, United
Packinghouse Workers, and Rus-
sell R. Lashley, international vice
president of the UPW, both aof
Chicago, and Ella J. Bakerof
New York City, of the In Fellow-
ship organization.

+ Purpose of the conference is to
‘organize a Southwide register-
-and-vote campaign among Ne-
.groes, Dr. King explained., A na-
itional office will be set up in At-
‘lanta, Ga. to coordinate the pro-
grams of, the - conference, Dr.
‘King said.{IThis office will have g

~

" fudl ume d1rector, two assistants’

and a secretary. It is expected to
be in operation before the end.of
this year. : et
~ Funds for the -new- organiza-
tion will come from church coni
tribytions, trade unions, founda:
tions and other areas, Dr. Kinj
Said at a press conference follg W
iing the organization meeting ]

ETHE VOTING GOALS will §

ought for the 1958 and 1960 eles
ons, Dr. King said. The org
fzation will also put on a pub’l!

rogram.to, 4);

NW 559594 Docld:32989498 Page 124

Negro pubhc, and conduct. votmg
clinics around the South.

No date was set Ior the nex!
meeting, but it’ will bé held m
Memphis, Tenn.,\/Dr. King and
nounced. . ‘22

Officers of the Conference arés

Dr. King, president; Rev. C. KJ
SteeIe, Tallahassee, first wvice
president; Rev. A, L. Davis; Ne
Orleans, second vice president;
Rev. Samuel W. Williams, Atlan:
ta, third _+vice president; Revi
Theodore J. Jemison, Bato
Rouge, secretary; Rev. F. LI
Shuttlesworth, Birmingham, cor:
responding secretary; Medg
Evars, Jackson, Miss., assistan
secretary; Rev. Ralph D. Aber-
nathy, Montgomery, treasurer;
Dr. Lawrence Reddick, Montgom:
ery, historidan; Rev. Kelley" Mil
ler Smith, Nashville, chaplain;
Atty. Loms Berry, parhamentar
dan.,

The Conference adopted thr ¢
resolutions. One called for
strong civil rights bill and de
cried intimidations of Negroes i
the South. Another deplored th

“gestapo-type suppression of th
Tuskegee Civic Assoclauon,” and
urged “more adequate’ feder
‘protection for citizens in the pur
suit of their fundamentdITigivie’

[ |

Pittsburgh, Pa.

RESS

SUN-TELEGRAPH
POST-GAZETTE

COURIER

Date_ g-/7-57

Edition )~ ’L}M

Page” &

Column  Hes

Author ¢f Article
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Edito#7{on editorials, |

Title of case




FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64) ' '

FBI
Date: 7/31/75

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

NITEL CODE

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) /‘f/
ZATTN: INTD, (W. 0. CREGAR), and”
Lega/ ansel Dwision

FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

SENSTUDY 75

ON JULY 30, 1975, THEODORE A. KING, DIRECTOR OF
SECURITY, SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY, ATLANTA, GA.,
ADVISED THAT SOMETIME AFTER THE INTERVIEW OF JERRY D.
ROSEBé%gagY SSC STAFF MEMBER MICHAEL EPSTEIN IN ATLANTA
ON OR ABOUT JULY 14, 1975, EPSTEIN SUBMITTED A LIST OF
INTERROGATORIES TO THE LEGAL DEPARTMENT OF THE AMERICAN
TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY IN NEW YRK REQUESTING
ANSWERS FROM THEODORE KING REGARDING GERTAIN INFORMATION
FURNISHED BY ROSEBégzggEGARDING SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHO@En_ %
COMPANY POLICY. 9 Cex

KING EXPLAINED THE LIST OF QUESTIONS WAS SENT FRHM'”*/ééL

ATET IN NEW YORK TO KING AT THE SBT COMPANY IN ATLANTA

WHERE KING ANSWERED THESE QUESTIONS WITH THE AID OF SOUTHERN

BELL ATTORNEYS AND ¥JRETURNED THEM TO ATET LEGAL DEPT. IN

NEW YORK, WHO TRANSMITTED THEM TO EPSTEIN IN WASHINGTON, D.C.
SINCE THAT TIME EPSTEIN RECONTACTED AT&T IN NEW YORK

OTH e TN [ = L o S >
s pr % e

A £ A
. ) LIy & : -
Approved: \,\ Sent 2;-,/1 ,_,/1;' pei/,aﬁﬁjjfl =

> . /7
; Spetin Agent in Charge use t Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
. NW 65994 Doaﬂ&f}%i“éﬂ‘ % ‘Wage 125 & Govemment i ot
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FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or codel

(Priority)

AT 62-2854

PAGE TWO

REQUESTING THEODORE KING BE MADE AVAILABLE TO ANSWER
QUESTIONS IN WASHINGTON, D. C. AND ATET HAS AGREED TO
MAKE XING AVAILABLE IN WASHINGTON ON AUGUST 7, 1975. KING
DOES NOT KNOW WHETHER HE WILL BE EXPECTED TO TESTIFY BEFORE
THE COMMITTEE OR BE QUESTIONED UNDER OATH. THE TELEPHONE
COMPANY HAS OFFERED HIM LEGAL COUNSEL IF HE SO DESIRED
AND HE IS UNDECIDED AT THE PRESENT TIME AS TO WHETHER HE
WILL SEEK THEIR COUNSEL. p

KING STA??D HE INTENDS TO CONTACT THB'féEéﬁE%ﬁHi
-1, EGAL COUNSBLQ £;PBIHQ ON AUGUST 1, 1875, FOR THE PURPOSE

OF ADVISING THEM OF THE ABOVE.f
He andersiands FHOT //ﬁ be /s 7o be
[nievviewed s am Lk fzen) LCY weW wmafe
Some. one &bl fo //;?7 ]la'Y‘—

C ovnsu 1 l7om porposes j TR =

/( docim neT frnow The /a?‘én /oy 7»767&%%[/ (=2
ewc/}/ /n?é»wpc{/ bl witl 27 7 o |
/

fn ‘sm.;—;zu.nsaﬁf_ RS LIS s aha s

yeSolvre- /ﬁ’rlm“* Z‘& ca%?@czl'/kf ACD
g /- 7%
Abproved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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T0t  DIRECILR, F3l  (Ca=1iC39u)
FRGGs ATLAKIA  (GL=2654)
ATede LUGHL GOiSel DIVISIOL Aty 113D, G Oa CREGAR)
SEETUDY 75

O JULY 50, 1975, THLODORE A. aild, DIASCLOR OF SUCURITY, SCUTHERD
PELL TELEPHOLT COHPALY, ATLAWIA; Ghe, ADVISED THAT COULTING AFIER THE
LIERVILY OF JERRY D ROSEBEIRY BY S5C STAFF NG4IER HICHATL EPSTELY
14 ATLALTA OU OR ABOUT JULY 14, 1975, LPGTELD SUBHITIED & LIGT OF IGe
TERROGATORS 10 THa LEGAL DEPARTULNS OF THI AULRIGAN TELEPHOLE A4D TELE-
CRAPH COMPANY 16 DR YORK R&CUELIING AUSUERG FROJ THEGDORE KIS RE=
GARDILG CORTAIY IGFORWATION FU4MISHED BY ROSLBENRY REGARDILG SOUTHERU
BOLL TELEPHOT. COUPAKY POLICY,

WILG wAPLALLED THD LIGI OF GUoLtlOUS VAL SSBF FRON ATST IR HEW
YOR. TO Kllé AT THE £3T CORPALY 11 ATLAUTA UHERS KING ANSUERED THESE
GIESTIONS UITH THE AID OF SUUIMERL BULL AYTGALEYS AN RETUREID THEG
T6 AI&T LEBAL DEPT, IN NI YORK, o0 TRALSIITIED THEN 10 SPSTEIL 15
VATHITETOL , DeCa |

SIMCe THAT TI.E EPSILIN RECOLIACILD ATAT LU 4B YORK REQUESTING

TESGRURE WILO UADE AVAILasbe TO Abo. ot CUsSTI0NG I8 GASHIIGTOU, DeCa

NW.B59594 Docld: 32989498 Page 127




FAGE T0 AT 422854
810 ATET HAS AGREEND T0 URKE KIs aVallLieLy I UASEILGION OU AUGUST
Ty 19754 KIL3 DDES L0T XKUDY DHETHIR ML VILL LE LXPECIED I0 TESTIFY
BLFORE THE CCHOITTLE OR BE QUoSTIONED ULDER OATHe THE TELEPHONE
CONFALY HAS OFFERED HIN LEGAL COULLul IF He 20 BESIRED AlD N I8
ULIECIDED AT THU PRESENT TINa A TO UNETHIR HE LILL SEEK THEIR
hife STATED HE INTELDS TO COLTACTY fHL LeGal *ﬂﬁhwna DIVISION
AT FBIUG O AUEUST L4 1975, FOR THL PURPOLE OF ADVISILZ TH& OF THE
ABOVL. HE ULDERSTANDS THAT IF Mo IS 10 bl INTRRYIEJED AS Al EX~AGEDNT
LOD GILL JABE SOME OLE AVAILAGLE TO HIX FOR COUSULTATION PURPOSLES,
hiaa DUES HOT REOW TE: INTEMICON RLGARDILG THR PRIDILE INTERVIEY BUT
UILL ATTREAFT T0 RELOLVE PRIOR 1u CONTACTING LOD AUGUST 1y 1975
ZLh

P FOLAG ACH FOR TO

- NWW 65394 Docld:32983438 Page 128




i3611 AT CODE
&:26 Pl BITEL JULY 3t, 1875 8SP
T0e DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)
FROI1: ATLANTA (82-2854)
ATTENl:s LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION AlD INITD, (4« 0o CREGAR) |
SLESTUDY 75

O JULY 38, 1975, THEODORE A. KING, DIRECIOR OF SECURITY, SOUTHERY
BELL TELEPHONEZ COMPANY, ATLANTA, GA., ADVISED THAT SOMETIME AFTER THE
INTERVIEY OF JERRY D. ROSEBERRY BY SSC STAFF HEMBER MICHAEL EPSTEIN
IN ATLANTA O OR ABOUT JULY 14, 1975, ZPSTEIN SUBMITTIED A LIST OF I~
TERROGATORS 70 THE LEGAL DEPARTHENI OF THE AMERICAN TELEPHONE AND TELE~ -
CRAPH COMPANY IN KEY YORK REQUESTING ANSWERS FROM THEODORE KING RE~
GARDING CERTAIfl IUFORMATION FURUWISHED BY ROSEBERRY REGARDI NG SOUTHERN

BELL TELEPHONE COUPANY POLICY.

HING EXPLAINED THE LIST OF QUiBSTIONS WAS SENT FROW AT&T IN HEW
YORK Té KI{f@ AT THE SBT COMPANY IN ATLANTA WHERE KIMR ANSYERED THESE
" QUESTIONS WITH THE AID OF SOUTHER BELL ATTORNEYS AND RETURUED THEM
TO AT&T LEGAL DEPT. IF HEY YORK, UHO TRANSHUITTED THEW TC EPSTEIN Il >
VASHINGTIONy DeCe
SI{ICE THAT TIUE EPSTEIN RECONTACTED AT&T IR NEW YORK REQUESTING
THEQDCRE KINS WADE AVAILABLE TO ANSJER QUESTIONS IH VASHINGTON, D.C.

MW 65394 Docld:32985438 Page 129




| PAGE T¥0 AT 62-2854

A1D ATET HAS AGREED TO AKE KIKG AVAILABLE IN WASHIEGTON ON AUGUST
7, 1575, KIEG DOES NOT K¥OY WHETHER HE YILL BE EXPECIED TO TESTIFY
BEFORE THE COMMITTEE OR BE QUESTIONED UXDER OATH, THE TELEPHONE

COMPA LY HAS OFFERED HIW LEGAL COUNSEL IF HE SO DESIRED AND HE IS
UIDEGIDED AT THE PRESENT TIME AS TO WHETHER HE WILL SEEX THEIR
COU NSEL ..

KI¥e STATED HE IUTENDS T0 CONTACT THE LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION
AT FBIHQ OR AUGUST 1, 1975, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADVISING THEM OF THE
ABOVE, HE UIDERSTANDS THAT IF Hk IS TO BE INIERVIEVED AS AN EX~AGEWNT
LCD WILL [AKE SOME ONE AVAILABLE TO HIW FOR CONSULTATION PURPOSES,
KIic DOES KOT KKOW THE IHTENTION REGARDING THE PENDING INTERVIEW BUT
WILL ATTEWPT TO RESOLVE PRIOR 10 COWTACTING LCD aUGUST 1, 1875,
E WD
SIP FBIHQ ACK FOR TuO
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THEODORE ‘KING #ADE AVAILABLE TO ANS4ER QULSLIONu Tm vHSHlNCTON, D.C.,

NW 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 131

W1l 4T CODE S

o

226 PH RITEL JULY 31, 1975 SSP

FROM: ATLANTA  (62-2854)

T}

ATTEH: LEGAL COUMSEL UIVlleN ANDINTD, 4. O. CREGAR) -
S5 HSTUDY 75

Ou JULY 3@, 1975, THEODORE A. KING, DIRECTOR .OF D”CURITY SOUT%EPN

}Z

BE 3L TELEPHO NE COMPANY, ATLANTA, GA., ADVISED THAT SOMETIME AFTER THE

INTERVIEYW -OF JnhRY D. ROSEBERRY BY SSC STAFF WMEMBER {ICHAEL EPSTEIN

1IN ATLANTA OW OR QBOUI JULY 14, 1975, EPSTELN SUEMITTED‘ﬁ LIST OF Iu-

lLRPOuATORS ;O THE LﬁGA‘ JLPAPIJEQL OF THE AﬁERICAN:TE EPHORE ﬂND TELE-

© GRAPH COuFANY IN HEY {UPK'PEQUESTING ANSUERS FROM THEODORE KING RE-

GARDI &G TAIW INFORMATION FUR Nlmqab BY ROSEBIRRY REGARDING SOUTHERN

¢ v

. DLLL TEL uPﬁUNb COMPARNY PO’ICY ’ /

KING EXPLAINED THE LIST OF QUSSTIONS.WQS baN -FROM AT&T IN NEW

=

=1

YORK TG KING AT THE SBTACGMﬁANY 1§ ATLANTA WHERE K;NG ik SWERED THES
QUEéTIG\ WITH THE AID, OT SGUiHPR BQLT ATTORMEYS.ANﬁ RETURNED THE#.

TO AT&T LEGAL DEPT. IN NEW YORK, wno_TagwsmiTTED”?HEm;Io'EPSTEIN 1y

wasaiwefam,'n.c.

t—~i

[ NCe THAT TIuve EPSTEI N RECONTACTED AT&T iw N“v YORK REQUVSTING

/ !

1

L2285




FAGE TWO AT 62-2854

-

I

© AT&T HAS AGREED TO WAKE KIKG AVAILABLE Ii ASHING 10N 0N AUGUST

7, 1975, HKING DOES NOT Ndw WHET JER HE WILL BE &AFE TED'TO TESTIFY

ZFORE THE COMMITTEE OR éE QUZSTIOQ ED 'NDER GATHg JTHE TELEPHONE

;

COMPA MY HAS OFFERED HI LLUAL COUNSEL IF HE SO DESTRED.AND HE IS

3

UMDECIDED AT THE PRES SE NT TIMe AS IO WHEL%‘ CHE WILL SEEK .THEIR

COU NSEL N

rd

1

KI1lG STATED HE INTENDS TO CO#I ACT'THE LEGAL CDUNULL uIV SION

o

AT FBIHQ OF AUGUST 1, 1975, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADVISIWNG THE OF THE

i

ABOVE. HE UNDERSTANDS THAT IF HE IS TO BE INTERVIEWED AS AN EX- AGENT
LcD WILL ‘MAKE SOWNE ONE AVAILABLE TO HIil FOR COMSULTATION PURPOSES
3 Lo N

NG ‘OES_NOT KuOWw THE INTENIION REGAR EIUC THE PEMDING INIERVIEW BUT

K
WILL ATTZiPT TO RESOLVE PRIOR T CONTACTING LCD AUGUST 1, 1975.

£ 9D

SJP F3IHG ACK FOR TWO C

HW 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 132 : . |




-3E (B
FP-3€ (Buv, 5-22-64) '., ’1

Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE NITEL
(Priority)
_________________________________________________ r
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) ;&310
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

A%

FBI

Date: 8/11/75
CODE

(Type in plaintext or code)

ATTN: LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION AND INTD, (W. O. CREGAR)
SENSTUDY '75
ON AUGUST 11, 1975, THEODORE A. KING, DIRECTOR OF

66%5ADVISED HE WAS INTERVIEWED BY SSC STAFF MEMBER MICHAEL EPSTEIN
IN THE EVERETT DIRKSEN OFFICE BUILDING IN WASHINGTON, D. C.,
ON AUGUST 7, 1975, BETWEEN 10:00 AM AND 10:45 AM, AT WHICH
TIME THE FOLLOWING TRANSPIRED:

AT THE BEGINNING OF THE INTERVIEW, WHICH WAS NOT UNDER
OATH, KING WAS FURNISHED A FORM WARNING HIM OF HIS RIGHTS,

DURING THE INTERVIEW. EPSTEIN STATED THE INTERVIEW CONCERNED
THE ACTIVITIES OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. AND THE SOUTHERN

WHO WAS THE CONTACT WITH THE FBI IN THE 1960'S AND KING
ADVISED IT WAS CHARLES EBERHART. KING EXPLAINED HE TOOK

L
J N

SECURITY, SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY, ATLANTA, GEORGIA, AMY

»
\J

WHICH HE SIGNED, EPSTEIN WAS THE ONLY OTHER INDIVIDUAL PRESENT

CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC) DURING THE EARLY 1960'S.
EPSTEIN ASKED THE NAME OF THE EMPLOYEE IN THE TELEPHONE COMPANY

W 65994 Docld:37983498 Page 133

o S
END PAGE ONE I -
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Special Agent i Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FBI

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

|

{

|

|

|

|

|

|
Date: :
|

|
s
|

|

]

|

(Priority)

AT 62-2854, PAGE TWO

OVER THE SECURITY DIVISION OF THE SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE
COMPANY IN 1961, AND HE HANDLED THE CONTACTS WITH THE FBI
AFTER THAT TIME., KING STATED THAT ALDEN MILLER WAS THE CON-
TACT MANFﬁggg THE FBI AT THE TIME,

KING WAS ASKED IF HE PROVIDED ASSISTANCE TO THE FBI
ON NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION AT ANY TIME AND HE STATED
HE DID NOT RECALL.,

KING WAS ASKED IF THE SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY
PROVIDED ANY LEASED CABLE OR LEASED LINE TO THE FBI AT ANY
TIME AND KING STATED HE DID NOT RECALL., KING STATED HE HAD
SEVERAL CONVERSATIONS WITH FBI INDIVIDUALS REGARDING THE
PROCEDURE FOR OBTAINING LEASED LINES AND HE ADVISED THEM TO
FOLLOW THE NORMAL CHANNELS THROUGH THE COMPANY TO MAKE
APPLICATION FOR LEASED LINES THE SAME AS ANY OTHER CUSTOMER.

KING WAS ASKED TF ANY OTHER AGENT MIGHT HAVE HAD CON-
TACT WITH THE TELEPHONE COMPANY IN CONNECTION WITH OBTAINING
LEASED LINES AND HE STATED IT WAS ENTIRELY POSSIBLE,

KING WAS ASKED IF HE COULD RECALL ANY LEASED LINES
BEING OBTAINED UNDER FICTITIOUS NAMES AND HE ADVISED HE KNEW

OF NONE.

o END PAGE TWO

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
NW 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 124
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FD-36 wgov. 5-22-64) .,, 'J

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

AT 62-2854, PAGE THREE

KING WAS ASKED IF HE WAS EVER GIVEN ANY NAMES OR
NUMBERS TO FURNISH INFORMATION REGARDING, AND HE STATED THAT
HE DID NOT RECALL. HE WAS ASKED IF HE EVER RECEIVED ANY
REQUEST IN WRITING REGARDING SUCH AND HE STATED HE KNEW OF
NONE.

KING WAS ASKED IF HE ASSISTED IN ANY WAY IN FURNISHING
INFORMATION ABOUT THE TELEPHONE SERVICE OF MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR. OR THE SCLC AND HE ADVISED HE COULD NOT RECALL.

KING WAS ASKED IF HE KNEW MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. OR
THE SCLC WAS UNDER INVESTIGATION AT THE TIME, AND HE STATED
HE DID NOT KNOW IT FOR A FACT.

KING WAS ASKED IF THE SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY
HAD ANY WRITTEN POLICY ABOUT GIVING OUT INFORMATION AT THE ’
TIME AND HE REPLIED THERE WAS NO WRITTEN POLICY UNTIL AFTER
1968, WHICH STATED IN SUBSTANCE THAT NO INFORMATION WOULD
BE GIVEN OUT WITHOUT A SUBPOENA,

END

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1072 — 455-574
NW 65934 Docld:32989498 Page 135
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\Pﬁéi.lﬁﬂ ﬁt‘lAT e°~28$é  - _ |
xz&u WAS ASKED iF”HE'?ﬁﬁﬁiﬁuﬁnﬁ;$ISz§N £ 10 ;ﬂg FBI 08 uar:cmaa
,sacuhzfy 1GFORUATION AT ANy TI#E ARD KE SA&IED HE axa HOT RECR’L.
K1t was AEKED IF Tmﬂ SOUTHER BiLL 1 1ELEPHONE COMPANY PRGViDED
ANY LEASED CABLE OR LEASED ;;mh‘su IHE FA1 AT ANY TIGE AND xx&s
STATED HE'DID 40T ﬁbCALUu_~u ah'u;a;hu_ﬂa HAD SEVERAL CONVERSATIONS
WITH FEl CINDIVIDUALS Rsanﬁﬁiﬁé.;ﬁz P&9c£é§ﬁ£ FOR. OBTALNLNG LEASED
LINES Aaﬁ HE anvzs&nixx&ﬁ 10 FOLLOW THE NORWAL caﬁﬂﬁaué THROUGH |
THE COMPANY TO maxa AP?LZCA?!QN FOR LEAS LB LIHES THE 5ana ﬁn ANY
OTHER ausremawa
KING WAS ASKED IF any OTHER AL MIGHT ﬂauf HAD CGNEACT WITH
Eﬁﬁ‘TELE%ﬁﬁwE rempgmv.lﬁ-CQQMacixma Jizﬂ OBTALNING LEASuﬁ LINES
AN HE “IAEﬁJ 1T ¥A$ ENTIRELY POSSIS L, | |
HISE WAS ASKED IF HE ceaLs RECALL AND LEASED . L18ES BEINS qafaxwad
UIDER FICTITIOUS %ﬁﬁﬁq awn HE ADVIDSD HE KHEY OF WONE.
© KIEG UAS ASKED IF HE WAS, LyLH &IVEH ABY aamas OR . KUMBERS 10 |
CFUR ISH IKFORMATICN aa&aﬁszﬁs AND HE STATED THAT HE DID 0T PECALL.
'*g WAS ASKED IF HE EVER RECEIVED ABY REQUEST 18 »R:?Iﬂa REGARDING

ﬁULH A¥D HE STATED hﬁ Kﬁbﬁ OF f@ﬁaol

KINE GAS ASKED 1? ME ASSISTED 18 ANY WAY IN FURLNSHI®G IWFOR-

fa1l0n ABOUT THE 1»L€P 08E .«1&;“@? HARTIN LUTHER. KItli, JR. OR

Phik SCLE ARD HE A)Viuah HL Loy WJ.EGT_EEGQLL»

\l ' .
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‘«Wﬁ¢ H@Qh? R Y d“STIG1TIGﬁ QT Tﬁ“ iIﬁLg A? HE o?ﬂ?Eﬁ dﬁ 319 NGI

KU IT FOR A.FACT. - . LR o ,;“

KIKG UAS ASKED 1F THE SOUTHER# BELL TELEPHORE COHPANY HKAD
ADY URITIEG POLICY ABOUT GIVIIG OUT INFORWATION AT THE TI0E AW
| HE REFLIED.T E's vwa ) WRITTEW wsmzcv UNTIL: AFTER xama, WHICH

Téfﬁﬁ‘iﬁ'ﬁé” Cm THQT ﬁ@ EwFGﬁmAzEG@ %QGLE BE GIVEN QUT WIThOf'>
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(ROSS AT CODE
5355 P UITEL AUGUST 11, 1975 Zs5P
T0s  DIRECTOR, FBI (62~116395)
FROM: ATLANTA (G2-2854)
ATTlis LEGAL COULSEL DIVISIOD ALD INID, (J.0. CREGSR)
S2USTUDY *75
Ol AUGUST 11, 197%, THEODORE a. KINS, DIRECIOR OF SECURITY,
SOUT HERY BELL TELEPHONZ COUPARY, ATLANTA, GEORGIA, alD FORMER
MBI AGEIT, ADVISED HE WaS IUTERVILCED BY S5SC STAFF HEIBER
WICHAEL wPSTEIH IU THE EVRRETT DIANSEN OFFICE BUILDING I
UASHIIGTOU, DuCoy ON AUGUST 7, 1975, BETUZZN 18100 Ad AlD 103245
Ay AL WHICH TIME THE FOLLOYI!G TRANSPIRED
AT THE BEGIHNING OF THE IWIERVIAY, wHICH LAS HOT YEDER OATH,

KILG JaAS FURNISHED A FORW WARNINZ HIM OF HIS RIGHIS, YHICH

% SIGIED. EPSTEINH UAS THE OHLY OfHSR INDIVIDUAL PRESENT DURING
THE INTERVIEY, EPSTEIN STATED THE INTERVIEY COUCERUNED THE
ACTIVITIES OF WARTIU LUTHER XKINS, JRe AKD THE SOUTHERY CHRIS~
TIAU LCADERSHIP COLFERLNCE (SCLC) DURILG THE EARLY 1960°S.
EPSTEIY ASKED THE NAWE OF THS oiiPLOYeE I YTHE TELEPHONE COMPANY
UHEO UAS THE CONTACT WITH THE FoI IU THE 1960'S AND XIUG ADVISED
IT YAS CHARLES ESERHART. KI{8 waPLAILD HE TOOK OVER THE
S.CURITY DIVISION OF THD SOUTHERL Sell TELEPHONE COUPANY IH
1961, ALY Hi HALDLED THE CORIACIS JITH THE FBI AFTER THAT TIME.

KILG STATED THAT ALDEN HILLER UaAS Thi CONTACT WAl AT THE FBI AT

ﬂ I ito [
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PAGE TUO AT 62-2854

KIlg UAS ASKED IF HE PROVIDED ASSISIANCE TO THE FBI O RATIONAL
SLCURITY ILFORGATION AT ANY Tiun AND HE STATED HE DID 0T RECALL.

RIlG 'AS ASKED IF THE SOUTHeR Bull TEL«PHOLE CONPANY PROVIDED
ARY LEASED CABLE OR LEASED LIDL 10 THE F31 AT ANY TIME AED RING
SIATED HE DID [OT RECALL. HWIVa SrATED Hi HAD SEVERAL CONVERSATIONS
UITH FBI ItwIVIDUALS REGARDINI iHe PROCEDURE FOR OBTAIULKS LEASED
LIES ALD HE ADVISED THEW TO FOLLOUW THE HORGAL CHANNELS THROUGH
THZ GOWMPANY TO HAKE APPLICATION FOR LEASED LIRES THE SAuE AS ANY
OTKZIR CUSTONER.

KIlG YAS ASKED IF ANY OTHER AGEWT HMIGHT HAVE HAD CONTACT WITH

AID HE STATED IT UWAS ENTIRELY POSSIsLE,

KING UAS ASHED IF HE COULD RuCALL ALD LEASED LIUNES BEINE CBTAINED
UIDER FICTITIOUS HAMES AtD HE AbVIS.D HE HHEY OF {OLE.

RIUS ©AS ASKED IF HE WAS =VER GIVED ANY NAWES OR [UKBERS T0
FURBISH ILFORVATION REGARDING, A4tD Hi STATZD THAT He DID 10T RECALL.
HE w48 ASHED IF HE EVER RECEIVLD alY REQUZST In URITILG REGARDING
SUCH ALD HE STATED HE KUEEW OF 0fa.

RIVG WAD ASKED IF Hi ASSISTED IR AllY oY 14 FURINSHING LUFOR-
DATION ABOUT THE ThLEPHORE SuRVICe OF WaRTIN LUTHER KI[G, JRe OR
TEE SCLC 41D HE ADVInaD He COuLD 0L ruCpLL.
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PAGE THREZ AT 62-2854
RING UAS ASKED IF HE KUEY WARTID LUTHER KING, JRe OR THE SCLC

WAS UIDER INVESTIGATION AT THE TIdc, AND HE STATED HE DID KOT
w0 IT FOR A FACT,

KING YAS ASKED IF THE SOUTHER( BELL TELEPHORE COHPANY HAD
ALY URITTE( POLICY ABOUT GIVI{G OUT IQRFORMATION AT THE TIHE AlD
Y2 REFLIED THERE VUAS [0 WRITTZN POLICY UNIIL AFTER 1968, VHICH
STATED I SUBSTANCE THAT [0 IKFORMAYION WOULD BE GIVEN OUT WITROT
A SUBPGENA.

E KD

GIEICDEOTIEILT Z0DVaXIRIT

UA DE AT PFLS ACK AGAIN ALL I €OT wAD WAS GARBLE
SiP FBIHZ CLR
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o é?Lawia | | \

FROM “I&?LTQR/(S 5~ 116395)

.‘».,;—A..;S‘*?,'k_'l. ATATEA 100

SF““TJ)&’ s ) D ; |

“EY YORK ﬁpyxc" HAS QuVIzn THAT FORMIR 56 JOHY s;'nyqu

WAS RES "TLY‘“O%T&PTE“ 3Y SENATE SELECT COMITTEE (590) STAFF |
MEM3E R PﬂTRICK SHER YHE I"T"RVIYMV” 1M RELATIVE TO H1S 0L
ENAE OF i Q?%ER JUREAY SOURCE SAM JAFFE WHO ALLEGEDLY HAS BEFY

1 *a"ra“r WITH 55¢ . ;Q?FF ALLEGEDLY AD vzﬁ""'"”~ THAT HE
’QPﬂFLY EJOYED A PLE@‘AAT RELﬂ?IB‘;MIP WITH FORMER <A BILLTS
AD ?a?ava 54 EPYARD F, uA”"“R WITH REGART TO snviﬂ? zvrfLsz

BENGE MATTER: ._ﬂda??g ALLEGEILY STATED T0 8s¢ TPQT BURF A1
7~E?;Q»ugL BECAYE COOL TOWARS Hiw 1 APPRONIMATELY 1966-1967
AFTER JAFFE ﬁﬁruavrﬁ FROM HO*G 0“6 nv"_ran SIHCE THaT TI”
JAFFE Has BEEY UUaRLE 10 HOLD A JOB A% BELIEVTS THAT THE vat
 § BEING VIMDICTIVE IOu 2 HIn A% IS BEPRIVIMG HINM OF 4 wr@"'
OF MAKI'G A LIVELINOOM, . | N

FROVER Sa yILLIS %gvzzzn THAT HE TOLR SuEA THRT M

K‘?,«V ‘L!QTHI"L OF 'E'H f’d?' é& TITUDE TOWARR JAFFE ‘"TE" 1364,

é 2 pf 3/
SEARCHED INDEXED L
SERIALIZED £ [/ ”.ED.:L::.A———

‘2 ro P T8 AN

i ‘\.‘A‘L” J. CERTSD
s

FBI—ATLANTA
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PAGE TWO -

SINCE HE RETIRED FROM THE BUREAU THAT YEAR, SHEA IM“IQQT%
T0 WILLIS THAT ME KA“'vGI YET TALKED TO FORVER SA CAMBER
BUT MAY INTERVIEW HIM 1% THE pUIURno'

’”RﬁE? Sﬁ C&ﬁ“E? 135 FUR&“"TLY EdWLUY‘“ BY T@f ”*LL’
. F&RG ARWuRZ% c l'%TVi%IO% AND RESIDES I”‘TJ” ATLA%T& AREA .

wau SHOULD PHMEDTATELY ATTENPT TO CONTACT GAMIER ANT.ALFRT
HIY THAT HE MaY BE a?raaacwr% FOR TTE ERVIEY BY 3#'qrnr§. :
HE SHOULD BE nuvzegn rwar In THE EVWFT HE 15 I”Tgﬁvzﬂwr“ |
A4D, $“RIMG THE COUR SE OF THE rv?a,uxsﬁ, &!?frxox” ARF ﬁ%w?ﬁ
,'wuxﬂﬁ R”L@rr TO SENSITIVE BUREAY np&aaviaxa (3 3uaV_m§ METHODS,
TECHYTQUES, THIRD ASENCY QULE YD OMOOTRG TNVESTIGATIONS)
HE #AY Rﬁﬁﬁhar 4% FBT ASEST 1O 8 AVAIL@&L» FOR Pﬁ%EULYAT!”%.,
'BUREAU WILL: ?RQVI“ A%&MT 1F ﬁguuaaTﬂn‘ 8 A PRELUPE. TU |
1ﬂrwwuzt¢ THE WOH%ﬁQ EMPLOYEE “AY, AFTER BFI@G o wTACTE“ ay
S5C STAFF, CONTACT BUREAU'S LEGAL “GG””EL mxvqu@v By P@;str
CALL FOR FULL 3%?0?%&?19“ ra’n“ﬂzﬂr M1, 1“~Lw“1wa yz«
‘aguzaarzaﬂﬁ A TO COYFINENTIALITY OF TUFORBATIDH ACQUIRED A%
FB1 EWPLOYEE. 1T 15 EMPHASTZED THAT m;arav*ﬁ OFFER OF

ASSISTANCE Kﬁ HOT X?1w%mﬁﬁ 0 IMPEDE ”»4 HORYK 3aT IS n0nE A
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ﬂﬁrzﬁw'; CONTACT wéT&,réﬂ%Eﬁ‘ﬁﬁ G4 MBER ”uua:ﬁvz? “pﬂ“LEﬂ
'PVP“PMQLLY BY 5AC OR ASal, OR IF T%I”'IS”ﬂQT FEASIBLE a?.g 
SERTOR SPECIAL M&Emr OF YOuR OFF ﬁ:' I |

SUTEL RES! HLTS ﬁF.@G%TﬁCI Wl *% GAMBER 45 S004 Aﬁlpﬂsgxslz‘
1 aa@va aaP?zmn, 1 HE 1S %0 Lﬂhﬁﬂﬁ LOCATED iﬁ ?a;a '
TERRITORY R TEMPORARILY, awﬂv, BET ﬁu? LEAD TG RESPONSTALS

| QF?I TG ITH capv Te SyREAy. X

B30 D | -

‘gsg ?uﬂ THREE Tst ' .

- 53P F31 AT!AiYm
"'TxﬁlﬂLﬁ

[ !
\ |
N
o - )

MW 65994 Docld:32989498' Page 144 -




7: 14PY URGENIT 8/14/75 VLJ

VEM3ER PATRICK SHEA WHO IYTERVIEWED
ENGT OF FO
I8¢ CONTAST

WITH S3C, JAFFE ALLEGEDLY
]

L
FORMELY EFJOYE" A Dqusq“I RELATIONSHIP

CE

o~
ap, "F v

PERSOMNEL BECAME COOL TOWARD HIY IW
AFTER JAFFE RETUINED FROM HOGG

BEEM UMABLE

FTHAS TO HOLD A o
1§ BEING TOWARD HIW AND IS

FROMIR 54 WILLLS ADVISED THAT HI
KA OF THE FBI'S ATTITUNE

i
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RYZR BUREAU SOURCE SAM JAFFE

JoB _gw

wilLIs

~~

P2

€3]
‘\.j
Vo
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RELAT IV v vﬁowL-

WHO ALLEGEDLY HAS BEEN
ADVISED S50 T
WITH FO WILLIS

RMER 54

\
SOVIRT ISTELLI-
- THaT BURFaY

I““Q""LY 19€€- 196

DEPRIVING HIM OF 4 ‘
TOLD SHEA THAT HE

bp-2iEv—3/

SEARCHE _ﬁINDEXED
SERIALIZED £5-><FILED.
:é IX‘( { “ “" i i(‘ / _.)

: FBI-—ATLANTA 1/
‘v Y
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\
" P4GE TWO |
SINCE HE RETIRED FROM THE BUREAU THAT YTAR. SUTA INNICATED
TO YILLIS THAT KE HaD #0T YZT TALKED TD FORMER So GAMBER |
BUT MAY INTERVIEW HIN IN THE FUTUREQ \
FORMER SA GAMBER 18 CURREMTLY EMPLOYEN BY THE wELLS
FARGO ARSORED CAR NIVISION 4D RESINES 1IN THE ATLABTA gé?g.
YOU SHOULD TYMEDIATELY ATTEMPT jo CONTACT GAM3ER N2 ALERT
HIM THAT HE MaY BE APPROACHED FOR IWTERVIEY BY $SC STAFF,
HE SHOULD BE A?UISfu THAT I THE EVENT HE IS IHTERVIZWED
A0, DURIVG THZ COURSE OF THE IﬁTERQiEm,'@UESTIOSS ARE ASxED
CWHICH RELATE TO STUSITIVE LUQEQU'GEERATIJNS‘(SOuﬁcwaé MITHON
TECHMTAUSS, THIRD AGZNCY RULE AWD 0HGOTVE TVFST105T10€5>,
[ MAY REQUIST 44 F3T ACTYT TO 3E AVAILABLE FOR CONSULTATIOM
BURZAL WILL PROVIDE AGEWT iF REGUESTED.  AS 3 PRELUBE TC
I'TTRVIEY, THE FORMER EMPLOYER MAY, AFTFR BEING COMTACTED 3Y
33C STAFF, CONTACT BUREAQ4f LEARAL . SOUPSEL DIVISIN™ RY COLLEG
" CALL FOR FULL 1“FORMATION

-~

i

F31 OEMPLOYER, IT IS EMPI
ASSISTAMCE 15 MOT IMTEMDED

MWW 65994 Docld:329834%8 Page 146
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PAGE THREEL = =, S :
COOPE’RATTVE‘ G’P‘STUEE AMT) Ia ‘:SAFEGLFARI} qE'y"':'ITIVtT BUPEC\” I’YFOC;—
CMATIOM,  CONTACT wITH FORMER SA G4*BER SHOULD BE HaunLER

PEZRSO“ALLY 3Y SAT OR ASAC, OR IF THIS IZ %0T TEASISLE BY g

/ - : DA

(V2]

x

STUIOR SPICIAL AGECT OF YOuR OFFICE..

- . )

33P FBI-ATLAMTA

TKS/CLR
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CRDSS 1y CONE

78 14P°) URSEYT 0714775 YLJ
0 ATLATA
FA0' DIRZCTOR (Gom=118393)
] FIRZOMAL ATTONTION
STURTUDY 75

'y OYORD OFFICE HAS ADVISER THAT FORMIR 4 JOHY 4, nILLIa
UAS RECTUTLY 207TACTIN 3Y SENATE SELECT COTMITICE (0r) 3TATT
SER PATRICH SHEA THO IMTERVIZUED HIY RELATIVE TO HIT 170y)-
EFGR OF FORVZR SURTAU SOURCE 543 JAFFE U0 ALLTAERLY HA® Bors
I" 2OMTANT UITH SSC,  JAPFE ALLIGERLY ADVISEN 678 THAT HT
FORUEZLY LUJOYEM A PLEASA™T RELATIONSHIP UITH FORETR S8 uILLIS
A°D VORYER 38 EOWARD F. BAVIEZR 1ITH RECARD TO

¥

F0VITT IMTILLIe
GENCR TATIRRS, JAFFE ALLEGEOLY STATED T0 53C THAT BURTAY
FERSOMIEL BECAIE COOL 'I'.‘O{'IAR?B_ HIZ I APPROMNIYATTELY §19GC-1D6S
AFTER JAFFT RETURNED FROY H07G »O78 AT THAT SINGT THAT TIM0
JAFFE HAS BIEY gUA3LE TO HOLD a4 JO03 4" DILITVES THAT THED PRI
IG 22178 VIMMICTIVE TOUART HIN 4'M IO DIPRIVI™G HIM OF p HTA%NS
OF 1AXI"3 A LIVELIHOON,

FROGER SA4 UTLLIS ADVISEN THAT HET TG.I.*? SHEA THAT HE
IMEY MOTHIYG OF THE F2I'S ATTITUDE TOUARD JAFFE AFTER 1964,

{
)
t

NW 85%4 Doo:ld 32’9394% Page 148




PAGE TUO

SIMCE HET RETIRED FROY THZ BUREAY THAT YEAR. SHEA INMICATED
T0 UILLIS THAT HE HAD "0T YET TALKED TQ FORMER SA GAUBER
EUT VIAY INTERVIEL HI’T I THE FUTHRE,

FORMZR 3A GAN3ER I3 CHRRENTLY ENPLOYID BY THE yCLLS
FARGO ARUORZD CAR DIVISIOT AND RESINES I THE ATLANTA AREA,
YOU ZHOULD ITMEDIATELY ATTENPT TO CQ“LACT GAM3ER AND ALERT
HIY THAT HE HaY BE APPROACHED FOR INTERVIEY BY SSC GTAFF .

S SHOULD DE A"WISED THAT IV THE EVENT HE IS8 INTERVIEWED
A'D, DURING THE COURSE OF THUE IWTERVIED, AQUEISTIONS ARE ASKER

JVAICH RELATE TO STWSITIVE BUREAU OPERATIONS (ZOURCEZ, METHODS,

TECHIIQUZS, THIRM™ AGENCY RULE A7D O0730ING INVESTICATIONS),

HE Y REQUES } FBT ABEWT TO SE AVAILABLE FOR CONSULTATION,

SUREAU WILL PROVIDE AGENT IF REQUESTED, AS A PRELUDE TO

INTERVIEY, THZ FORWER EHPLOYEE "8Y, ATT”? BEING CONTARTED BY
256 3TaPF, CONTACT BUREAL™S LEGAL COUMSEL NIVISION BY COLLECT

CALL FOR FHLL I'FORWMATION TO ABCGYIST HIN, I™CLUDING HIS

O3LIGATIONS A% TO CONFINEMTIALITY OF IMFORMATION ACAPIRED pS

_F31 EUPLOYEE, 1IT IS TURHASIZED THAT BUREAY™S OFFER OF

AS3TSTAMCE IS 70T INTENDED T0 IUPEDE SSC wORE Buf 1% ™On7 an
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PAGE THREE
COOPERATTVE BESTURE A" TQ SAFEQUARD SEMSITIVE BUREAY I'FOR-
fATI0Y, COYTACT UITH FORGER 54 Ga4°3ZIR SYOULD BE HaWDLED
FZRSOMALLY BY 5AC OR ASAC, OR IF THIY I3 "0T FEASIELE BY 4
SIZNIOR SPECIAL AGEYT OF YOUR OFFICE, |

SUTEL RESULTS OF CONTACT UITH GAU3ER AS S00% A POSSIBLE
I ABOVE CAPTIOMN, IF HE IS 70 LOUGER LOGATED In youR
TZRRITORY OR TENPORARILY a4aY, SET OUT LEAD TO RESPONSIBLE
GFFICE UITH COPY 10 3yLEAl.
i
A0 FOR THREE TELS
o3P FDI ATLANTA
TH3/CLR




Transmit the following in

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) .

IENEWERET oD E

FBI
Date: 8/15/75

{Type in plaintext or codel

i

TELETYPE URGENT
(Priority}
________________________________________________ J
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) - A= 7 A
FROM: ATLANTA (62-2854)

SENSTUDY 75

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ATLANTA, AUGUST 14, 1975.

FORMER SA EDWARD F.
QUARTERS DRIVE, MARIETTA, GEORGIA, 30062, WAS CONTACTED BY
ASAC THIS DATE AND ADVISED CONCERNING CAPTIONED MATTER

IN ACCORDANCE WITH REBUTEL.

END.

AT 62-2854
JO'K: mrc

(1) n\{\/‘

GAMBER, HOME ADDRESS 2861 GANT

SE4prsy
Sty
Mopygy e

H&D TTTT—

L.
\

éﬁ—:ﬁﬁ‘uéf 3 ae

LY 4

g
Sent !}J&/ ’ /M Pe;4l£7

Specml Ment in Charge
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4310 P BRGELT AUGULT 15, 197, .CU
IQ: DIRLCIOR  (GE=~11680%)
fabus athalds  (CE-0854)

NI I ) 15

IL ACGUORDALCE WITH RiebUril.
wla

Ad o Folht CLR W

CLARIRD e e e

SERIALZED | Ly, M
DERED
JFiLED ¢

A}

~
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tRGGE AT CODE
4315 P{l URGENI AUGUST 15, 1975 GGG
TO: DIRECTOR (62-116395)
FROM: ATLAMTA (62-2854)
STUSTUDY 75
| RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ATLANIA&, AUGUST 14, 1975.
_ FORVER SA EDUARD F. GAUBER, HOWS ADDRESS 2861 GANT
GUARTERS DRIVE, WARIETTA, GEORGIA, 3006%, WAS CONTACTED BY
| ASAC THIS DATE ALD ADVISED COLCMRNIKG CAPTIONED HATTER
: 1l ACCORDALNCE VITH REBUTEL.
. ED \
' aJN FBIHG CLR TU
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or;xcs OF THE DIRECTOR PERSONAL ATTENT_I_@}&&;
B MEMORANDUM 35-75
N UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

August 12, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO ALL SPECIAL AGENTS IN CHARGE:

(A) INTERVIEWS OF FBI EMPLOYEES BY CONGRESSIONAL STAFF
MEMBERS -~ In accordance with a recently adopted suggestion, you
are to insure that all new employees who enter on duty in your field
office are fully apprised of the contents of the Memorandum to All
Employees, dated May 28, 1975, dealing with captioned matter. This
should be done at the time they execute the FBI Employment Agreement,
FD-291, regarding the unauthorized disclosure of information.

This practice can, of course, be discontinued upon the
completion of the inquiry that Congress has instituted.

) 0 INDEXED sy
SEARCH e 7

SERIALIZED . tw

FBI—ATLANTA
i
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|
l
|
l
|
|
FBI !
Date: 8/21/75 !
!
|
1
l
|
|

Transmit the following in CODE
{Type in plaintext or codel
Via TELETYPE URGENT
1
' (Priority) b
| e L
‘ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) ﬁ”’ J//
!
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

‘ SENSTUDY 75

| RE BUTEL TO ATLANTA, AUGUST 14, 1975, AND ATLANTA TEL
TO BUREAU, AUGUST 15, 1975.

FORMER SA EDWARD F. GAMBER, MARIETTA, GEORGIA, ADVISED
THIS DATE HE HAS BEEN CONTACTED BY PAUL WALLACH, SSC STAFF
MEMBER, WHO HAS ARRANGED AN INTERVIEW WITH GAMBER IN THE
ATLANTA AREA AT TEN A.M., SEPTEMBER 2, 1875. SA GAMBER

INTENDS TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL BY COLLECT
CALL AUGUST 22, 1975.

v
I
R —
JO'K:rrl = <
(1) . C2-2859-3¢
é%%\ ’ -
Approved: ‘\\{ Sent ,&// A5 M Pe
\épécﬁl) Agent in Charge /(s.eovem Printing Offlce: 19¥2=‘455-574
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“REID AT CODE

3243 Pl URGENT ANBUST 21, 1975 55P
103 NIRECTOR, FBI  (Gr~118395)
FROU: ATLANTA (62.2054)
SEUITUNY 75

T BUTEL TO ATLANTA, aU3UST 14, 1973, 41 ATLATITA TEL TO BuRFawn,
AUSYST 19, 1075,

FORUZR SA EDUARD F. GAMBER, HUARIETTA, GEDROIA, ADVISED THIS MATE
HE HAS BEE®T COMTACTED BY Paph ALLACH, S8C STAFF MEMRER, wHO Ha®
ARRATWIED A7 TITERVIEy ITH SAMBER I THE ATLATA ARFp hT‘TEH As™es
SEPTEM3ER 2, 1973, Sa GAMGER IMTEMDI To COOTACT THE G?Fiﬁ? OF L7oaL
COU"SEL BY COLLECT CALL AnSUSRT »2, 1375,
E"D
£JP FOIHO CLR

e

Lo~ 255 H -z #
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"RO1G AT CODE
9:45 PH URGENT AUGUST 21, 1975 SSP
TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (62~116395)
FROM: ATLAUTA (62.0854)
SEMSTUDY 75 %
RE BUTEL TO ATLANTA, AUGUST 14, 1975, AND ATLANTA TEL TG BuREA, %
AUGUST 15, 1975,
FORMER SA EDUARD F. GAMBER, MARIETTA, GEORGIA, ADVISED THIS DATE j
HE HAS BEEN COYTACTED BY PAyL WALLACH, SSC STAFF MEMBER, wHO HaS
ARRANGED A% INTERVIEy WITH GAMBER IN THE ATLANTA AREp AT TEN A .,

SEPTEMBER 2, 1975+ Sa GAMBER INTENDS TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF LEGAL

1
COUMSEL BY COLLECT CALL AjGUST 22, IS75.
E N D

SJP FBIH@ CLR
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Atlanta, Géorgia
File No. September 5, 1975

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
EDWARD F. GAMBER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

The following information was furnished voluntarily
to the Atlanta Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
by former Special Agent Edward F. Gamber, Atlanta, Georgia,
concerning interview of him conducted by SSC Staff Member

" Paul G. Wallach on September 2, 1975:

—— . S - s Gy o U T G TEP G M G G e TV T S G G T S TS G SE G G G GEE WED GHD WIS NS VNS G I WS GEA (IO D G GED G TES G A GED W Sv> Gma v T G eve

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.

P )
pre- _—

Bureau ’
@Atlanta‘ . ) “'/
'K:rrl ) LA
(8) " . .(/’/"/_‘éﬂyig‘ , f/ \/
D -IIELT
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September 3, 1975
Atlanta, Geoxrgia

On September 2, 1975, Mr. Paul G. Wallach, Counsel
to the Select Committee to Study Governmental Operations with
Respect to Intelligence Activities of the United States Senate
arrived at my office located at 6165 Barfield Road, Atlanta,
Georgia 30302, at approximately 10:10 a.m. His interview with
me commenced at approximately 10:15 a.m. and lasted until
approximately 10:50 a.m. This interview was not conducted
under oath. Mr., Wallach did not advise me of my rights. I
drove Mr. Wallach to Perimeter Mall where he caught the 11:00 a.m.
bus to the Airport.

‘ During the interview Mr. Wallach asked how long
I had served in the Federal Bureau of Investigation and what
areas I worked in during my FBI career. He was told that my
FBI career started on March 19, 1951, and ended with my
retirement on January 27, 1973. During this time I was
assigned to criminal work for two years, worked in the Soviet
Intelligence field for approximately 17 years, and again handled
criminal work for the last three years of my Bureau career.

Wallach wanted to know if I worked with James Kehoe.
I told him that for the most part Kehoe and I were on different
squads, although we both worked in the Soviet Intelligence
field. We did work on the same squad during the first years
of our assignment to this type of work.

Wallach wanted to know if I was aware of the operation
involving the mail at Kennedy Airport and at other post offices
in the New York area. T told him that officially I was not aware
of these operations but that in fact I knew of the operations.
Wallach wanted to know if I had ever been assigned to work in
a post office and my answer was "no".

Wallach then wanted to know if I was acquainted
with Sam Jaffee. After my affirmative answer he wanted to
know how I met him, why I interviewed him, whether I had to
have permission to interview him, what kind of information
he furnished, whether I had ever asked him to do anything,
and whether Jaffee was an informant. He also wanted to know
when I first met Jaffee, how frequently I saw him, over what
period of time I was seeing him, and when I last saw him.
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I told Wallach that I could not remember dates
and other details of my relationship with Jafqee,but that
information responsive to his questions could be found
recorded in FBI files as I had prepared detailed memos
reflecting all of my contacts with Jaffee. I told Wallach
that if he were entitled to the information he was seeking,
I'd suggest that he get hold of the file on Jaffee. Wallach
said he understood my position, but that before going through
the process of getting a file "they" liked to talk to a few
individuals to see if information the Committee had was
worth pursuing.

Wallach acknowledged that it would not be possible
for me to furnish specific information, such as dates, after
the passage of such a long period of time. Thereafter, in
response to inquiry, he was told that Jaffee was in contact
with many diplomatic officials, including Soviets, in his
capacity as a CBS newsman. I could not specifically remember
how this information came to the Bureau's attention. I did
have some background information on Jaffee and it was necessary
for me to get permission before I could interview him. He
was told that I did not know specifically who authorized the
interview.

: Wallach wanted to know what approach was used
during the initial interview with Jaffee. He was told that
I could not spetifically recall this information, but that
John Willis and I conducted the interview. Both of us were
keenly aware of the FBI's policy of not interfering with the
Freedom 6f the Press and we wanted to make sure that Jaffee
understood this. We also wanted to make sure that Jaffee
understood that we did not want to place him in a difficult
or embarrassing position by talking to him and that if he
found our presence to be a problem we would leave immediately.
He was told that Jaffee proved to be most cooperative and that
thereafter we were in contact with Jaffee frequently. Wallach
wanted to know how often and he was told that sometimes we
were in contact with him two or three times a week, once
every two weeks, or perhaps once a month. He was told that
all contacts were recorded in writing in the file, along with
the results of the contact.

Concerning information which Jaffee furnished,
Wallach was told that Jaffee furnished information concerning
current events of major and minor importance on the inter-
national scene, which came to his attention as a result of
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his contacts with numerous individuals in diplomatic
circles. He was again told that all of this information
was reduced to writing and I understood that it was
disseminated to other government agencies, including
the U. S. Mission to the UN and the State Department.
Wallach wanted to know how I knew this to be the case.
I explained that FBI policy required dissemination of
information to other government agencies and I felt certain
that this policy was followed in the case of memoranda
prepared as a result of my contacts with Jaffee.

Wallach asked if Jaffee was an informant and
I told him that Jaffee might more properly be called a
Source of Information.

Wallach then wanted to know if I requested Jaffee
to do anything in the course of contacts with him. Wallach
was told that Jaffee may have been asked to follow up on
information which he furnished or make contact with a specific
individual but that this did not occur very often, if at all,
since Jaffee was a free spirit, who usually did as he pleased.
I then explained that during my contacts with Jaffee I received
frequent calls from other FBI Agents who said that Jaffee was
using my name in order to cross police lines or get information
while covering a story of major importance,such as airplane
hijacking. This in spite of repeated requests on my part
that he cease doing this.

Wallach asked if I knew whether Jaffee had ever
been followed by FBI Agents. I pointed out that Jaffee had
been followed by FBI Agents and, in fact, talked to Agents
who were following him, as well as Agents going about their
business. He often mentioned my name to these Agents.

Wallach asked if I was aware that Jaffee did a
television program on the FBI. I said that I was aware of
this and in fact, at his request, arranged to have him visit
Camp Smith with a camera crew to cover our firearms training
program.

Wallach was told that I could not remember when
X last saw Jaffee, but that I last talked to him when he
returned from Hong Kong. At this time Jaffee called my home
from Washington, D. C. and told my daughter that he had to
talk to me immediately about an urgent problem. When I

-3 -
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returned Jaffee's call I listened to him for about five
to ten minutes repeatedly telling me how the FBI or CIA
or some individual had furnished information to ABC-TV
which cost him his job. Jaffee would not listen to me
as I tried to explain that he had to be mistaken. I then
got sick of listening to him and hung up on him.

Wallach was told that this was typical of Jaffee
who often thought that there was something personal involved
when he failed to get an assignment or a news item, which he
covered,was not shown on the evening news program. Wallach
was told that Jaffee was an intelligent and personable guy
with a burning ambition, who wanted to become a Walter
Cronkite or a Marvin Kalb overnight. Wallach was told that
I did not believe that Jaffee completed college and he was
probably not othexrwise qualified for some of these positions,
which he would like to have had immediately. I then told
Wallach that in my opinion Jaffee had the same problem at
ABC that he had at CBS and at both places he was probably
overly aggressive and not amenable to direction.

Wallach was also told that Willis and I found
Jaffee to be an interesting guy who we enjoyed talking to
but that he positively would not accept advice or direction.

Wallach wanted to know if I was acquainted with
Special Agents Reeves, Winton or Graves and I gave a negative
reply. It should be noted that Wallach had a first name for.
éach of these individuals but I do not recall these names.
He then wanted to know if I knew Bggt K Turner. I did know .
Bert Turner as a Supervisor in WFO *A%hd possibly at the Bureau.

Wallach wanted to know if I would be surprised
to learn that Jaffee had been interviewed by Bureau Agents
for four days upon his return from Hong Kong. I said that
I would be surprised.

He also wanted to know if I would be surprised
to learn that the FBI or CIA had furnished information to
ABC-TV which cost Jaffee his job. I said that I would be
most surprised and that I did not believe there was any
possibility that this could happen. I told Wallach that
in my opinion Jaffee was perfectly capable of losing his
job on his own.

¥
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Wallach then asked if I had ever talked to any
other newspaper people. I told him that I once talked to
Irving R. Levine many years ago. He wanted tq know if I
knew of any other Agents of the FBI who were talking to
people in the news media. I said that I 4did not.

Wallach then made reference to newspaper articles
of recent date concerning the FBI's relationship with
newspaper people friendly to the FBI, In response to inquiry
I told him that I knew absolutely nothing about this.

At the outset of the interview Wallach asked if
I told the FBI about his visit and I said that I had called
the Atlanta FBI Office and that as soon as he left I would
again call the Atlanta FBI Office and give an Agent a rundown
on the interview. He said that the FBI had notified the
Select Committee about my call.

He wanted to know if I had called the FBI in
Washington and I gave a negative reply. He also wanted to
know if I had talked to John Willis. I had not.

Before leaving Wallach commented that he did not
know who cost Jaffee his job, but that he, Wallach, was certain
someone caused Jaffee to lose his job.

I believe I have covered the interview in its

entirety, however, I did not make any notes and the possi-
bility of some minor omission does exist.

- ,c,./;».x/:(; ] b%”&/\—

Sigdéd Edward F{ Gamber

75/
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89/5/75

AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62~116395)
(ATTN: INTD, W. O. CREGAR)

FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

SENSTUDY 75

Re Bureau teletype 8/14/75 and Atlanta teletypes
8/15/75 and 8/21/75.

Enclosed are the original and six copies of an
LHY prepared at Atlanta, Georgia, concerning an interview
with former SA EDWARD F. GAMBER by SSC Staff Member PAUL G.
WALLACH, which took place at Atlanta on 9/2/75.

Mr. GAMBER has no objection to this material being
disseminated to the White House and the Department; however,
he specifically requested that it not be disseminated to the
SSC Staff. Former SA GAMBER was contacted in connection with
this matter in accordance with instructions set forth in
referenced Bureau teletype. He subsequently advised on 8/21/75
that he was contacted on that date by SSC Staff Member WALLACH
and at that time arrangements were made for an interview to
take place in Atlanta on 9/2/75. At this time SA GAMBER stated
he intended to contact the 0ffice of Legal Counsel by collect
call 8/22/75. SA GAMBER has advised that he inadvertently
failed to make this call due to the pressure of business. He
has advised that he certainly intends to keep the Bureau
advised of any further developments in connection with this
matter.

-Bureau (Enc. 7) ,Z/
j}ﬁxlanta /

0'K:rrl { ' srp”
3y .
!/
, —
é""//b'ﬂ.f:"’ /-,,%
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"AI33 YA COOT
€34P1 MITEL  3/3/75 VLJ
T¢ ALEXA'IDRIA

ATLAYTA

JAcERD™

RICH D™
FROM “IRTCTOR (62-116335)
STUSTURY 73,

TETATE SELECT COTMITTREE (938) HAS REZUTATEN (hosTITIER

OF ALL SUPERVITONS AYD COARNIMATORS FOR 4HITE HATT GOINTTLPRO"
FOR 1564 THROUTH 1971 I% RECIPIST OFFICES.

| B ITEL SEPTTMRER 5, 19753 TO ATIESTION 1°IM,

e 0o CREGARG FURMISH IDEXTITIES OF SUCH PERADANTL A%R RATF

OF PFRTTMENT 33IMTEL ASSIGUHENTS. IF INIVItuAL IS STILL
' ASSTENED T YOUR OFFICE, 50 3TATE.

£
TSP TOI ATLATA
THI/CLR .

smsauzaﬁzz;mxi@:

K

FBlwATLANTA

&
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"R333 WA COPF
8J4P'1 MITEL  3/3/75 VLJ
TO ALTXA™MRTA
ATLAMTA
JACHSO™
RIZHO™
FROY “IRECTOR (82-116395)
STMSTUDY 75,
SEUATE STLTCT caﬁszTEé_(sec> HAS REQITSTEN INTMTITICS
CF ALL SUPTRVISORS A™Y COQRMIMATORS FOR wHITT HATT COIVTTLPROR
FOR 1364 THRANUZH 1971 I™ RICIPIEYT OFFICESR,
3y "ITRL SEPTIM3ER 5, 19753 TO ATTENTIO™ IVT™,
Yo 0. CREGAR; FURMISH IDEMTITIES OF SUCH PIREOEMTL AMD MaTTa
OF PERTININT COIMTEL ASSIGTHMEMTS, IF I™NIYIPnAL IS 2TILL
A3STG™TN TO YJUR OFFICE, 30 3TATE.

JORRE )

#

3P 51 ATLA™TA

(9]

TKS/CLR

CRo9g 2 77
SERRCHED. TIDEXED,
SERIALIZED N

ses

3
]

FBI—ATLANTA  /

’V\V/T
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NRO33 WA CODE

G34PM NITEL 9/3/75 VLJ
T0 ALEXAHDRIA
ATLANTA
JACKSO™
RICHMOND
FROM DIRECTOR (G2-116395)
SENSTUDY 75,
SENATE SELECT COMWMITTEE (SSC) HAS REQUESTED IDENTITIES
OF ALL SUPERVISORS AUD COQRDIMATORS FOR WYHITE HATE COINTELPROS
FOR 13564 THROUGH 197! IN RECIPIENT OFFICES.
BY “ITEL SEPTEMBER 5, 19753 TO ATTENTIOH INTD,
We Go. CREGAR; FURNISH IDENTITIES OF SuUCH PERSONNEL AND DATES
OF PERTINENT COINTEL ASSIGHNMENTS. IF INDIVIDUAL IS STILL
ASSIGNED TO YOUR OFFICE, S0 STATE.
EMD
SSP FBI ATLANTA
TKS/CLR

é}}cy%/ e

£
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FD-36 vy

|
. 5-22-64) - {

| J

4”‘l ® ¢ A

—~ |
|
FBI {
Date: SEPTEMBER 5, 1975 |
|
Transmit the following in CODED '
(Type in plaintext or code) }
Via TELETYPE NITEL !
\e—____—TPriority) |

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) £.'¢7 FIL
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

ATTENTION: INTD, W. O. CREGAR.

SENSTUDY 75.

RE FBIHQ NITEL TO ALEXANDRIA, ATLANTA, JACKSON, AND
RICHMOND, SEPTEMBER 3, 1975.

REFERENCED NITEL POINTED OUT THAT THE SENATE SELECT COM- '
MITTEE (SSC) HAD REQUESTED THE IDENTITIES OF ALL SUPERVISORS
AND COORDINATORS FOR WHITE HATE COINTELPROS FOR THE YEARS
1964 THROUGH 1971 IN RECIPIENT OFFICES. ATLANTA HAS REVIEWED
ITS FILE ON THE WHITE HATE COINTELPRO AND NOTED THE FOLLOWING
INDIVIDUALS WERE SUPERVISORS AND COORDINATORS (CASE AGENTS)

OF THIS COINTELPRO CASE, ALONG WITH THE DATES OF SUCH ASSIGN-
MENT:

SUPERVISORS: SA CHARLES S. HARDING, FROM SEPTEMBER 4, 1964
(THE INCEPTION OF THE WHITE HATE COINTELPRO CASE) TO AUGUST
29, 1968 XENEEEES; SA CHARLES T. HAYNES, FROM AUGUST 29,

END PAGE ONE

1/~ Atlanta ' - -
EAS/1ru

L
71 /
Approved: C}_\ Sent é?%pﬂg v pur 7@/

7/ . .
Spé:)é Agent in Charge ) u.S.Government Printing Office: 1072 — 455-574
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Date:

Transmit the following in

{(Type in plaintext or code)

— e e e o - ————

(Priority)

AT 62-2854

PAGE TWO _

1968, TO APRIL 28, 1971 (PRESENTLY ASSIGNED TO THE ATLANTA
OFFICE). '

COORDINATORS: SA CARL E. CLAIBORNE, FROM SEPTEMBER 4,
1964, TO DECEMBER 21, 1964, AND FROM JULY 10, 1969, TO
JANUARY 21, 1970 (RETIRED); SA DONALD P. BURGESS, FROM DECEMBER
21, 1964, TO MARCH 4, 1965 (CURRENTLY ASSIGNED TO THE ATLANTA
OFFICE); SA O. RICHARD HAMILTON, FROM MARCH 4, 1965, TO
AUGUST 16, 1967, AND FROM MARCH 8, 1968, TO JULY 10, 1969
(PRESENTLY ASSIGNED TO THE ATLANTA OFFICE); SA JAMES J. ROSE,
FROM AUGUST 16, 1967, TO MARCH 8, 1968 (CURRENTLY ASSIGNED
TO THE NEW YORK OFFICE); AND SA RICHARD H. DAVIS, FROM
JANUARY 21, 1970, TO APRIL 28, 1971 (RETIRED).

END.

Approved; Sent M Per

; Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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"RoOLl AT CONE
¥sdd  PY MTEL SEPTENZER 5, 1575 3%P

T0:  DNIRECTOR, FBI  (GZa]16335)
{

3

ROMs  ATLANTA  (€2=2245)
ATTE"TION: I"T9, 15s0. CREGAR.
SEUSTUNY 75,

RE FBINQ "ITEL TO ALEXA"ORIA, ATLA"TA, JACKZOM, A" RICHTINM,
SEPTENBER 3, 1375, |

ATFERE"CEN 4ITEL POINTED OuT THAT THE SEATE SELFCT cOMAITTET
35C) HAD REGUESTED THT IDEMTITIES OF ALL SUPFRVISOR™ A™M FRORMI.
ATORS FOR WHITE HATE COINTELPROS FOR THT YE&RT 1964 THIOMGY 19071 I
RECIPTEMT OFFICES, ATLANTA HAS REVIENED IT3 FILE 07 THF nHIT®
HATE COTYTELFRO A"D MOTED THE FOLLOYING I"“TVIMPALSR ©TRT SUPTRYICORT
A"D GOORPIMATORS (CASE AGENTS) OF THIS COINTELPRO CACT, ALOME nITH
THE DATES OF SUCH ASSIHNEYT: ‘ |

SUPERYISORSs 54 CHARLES S. HARDIUG, FROY JEPTENMINR 4, 1064
(THE 1"CEPTIO” OF TWE yHITE HATE COINTELPRO CASE) TO AndUTT A3, 1307
SA CHARLEZ T, HAYZIES, FROM AUSUST 2, 196%, TO APRIL 03, 1971 (PRS-
FTTLY ASSIGNED To THE ATLANTA OFFICE), '

e {22855 28
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COORRIMATORS: 54 CARL E. CLAIBOR"E, FROM STPTTUBER 4, 1984, TO
DICEMZER 21, 1364, AMD FROH JULY 13, 1269, TO JA™UARY 21, 1977
(RETIRED) 3 SA DOALD P, BURGESS, FROM ﬁEC?”BERhnsf 1#¢4, TG "pRCH
4y 1265 (CURREMTLY ASSIG"ED TO THE ATL&ATA OFFICE) s A O, “ICH4RD
HAMILTO", FROYM HARCH 4, 1965, TO ApansT 16, 1987, A FROY *ARCH

8, 1968, T0 JuLY 1D, 1963 (PRESE®TLY ACSIGNEN T0 THE ATLAMTA OFFICT)
A JANES Jo ROSE, FROY AUSUST 16, 1367, T0 PARCH £, 1¥6I (CU™REWTLY

ASSIGTED TO THE “Ey YORK OFFICE); A™D 54 RICHARD H, mavio, FROM
JATUARY 21, 1970, TG APRIL 28, 1971 C?ETIRE“).

E™D

8R1 Aéﬂﬂ? THEZ BREAD

Engﬁx 3{_5? GQT fgLL THREE Q'}“ :“;A‘\"E G”: Faﬁ it
EJF FBIHE 3,




"RE21 AT CODE

8:03 PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 5, 1975 SSP
T0:  DIRECTOR, FBI (62.116395)
FROM: ATLAUTA (62-2845)

ATTENTION: IATD, Y.O. CREGAR.
SENSTUDY 75.

RE FBIHQ WITEL TO ALEXANDRIA, ATLANTA, JACKSON, AND RICHMOHD,
SEPTEMBER 3, 1975.

REFERE“CED NITEL POINTED OyT THAT THE SE"ATE SELECT COMMITTEE
(SSC) HAD REQUESTED THE IDENTITIES OF ALL SUPERVISORS AMD COORDIN
ATORS FOR WHITE HATE COINTELPROS FOR THE YEARS 1964 THROUGH 1971 1IN
RECIPIENT OFFICES. ATLANTA HAS REVIEWED ITS FILE O™ THE wHITE
HATE COINTELPRO AND HOTED THE FOLLOyING INDIVIDUALS YERE SyPERVISORS
AD COORDINATORS (CASE AGENTS) OF THIS COINTELPRO CASE, ALONG yITH
THE DATES OF SUCH ASSIHWEST:

SUPERVISORS: SA CHARLES S, HARDING, FROM SEPTEWBER 4, 1964
(THE INCEPTION OF THE YHITE HATE COINTELPRO CASE) TO AnGUST 29, 19683
SA CHARLES T. HAYNES, FROM AUGUST 29, 1963, TO APRIL 28, 1971 (PRE-
SENTLY ASSIGNED TO THE ATLAUTA OFFIC), |




® ®

PAGE TUO AT G62~2854

COCRDINATORS: SA CARL E. CLAIBORNE, FROM SEPTEMBER 4, 19G4, TO
DECEMBER 21, 1964, AND FROWM JULY 18, 1969, TO JAMUARY 21, 1970
(RETIRED)§ SA DONALD P. BURGESS, FRO! DECEMBER nl, 1964, TO MARCH
4, 1965 (CURRENTLY ASSIGNED TO THE ATLAMTA OFFICE): 5A O RICHARD
HAMILTO!, FROM UMARCH 4, 1965, TO AUGUST 16; 1967, AliD FROM MARCH
8, 1968, TO JyLY 18, 1969 (PRESENTLY ASSIGMED TO THE ATLANTA, OFFICE):
SA JAMES d. ROSE, FROM AUGUST 1§, 1967, TO MARCH 3, 1568 (CURREMTLY
ASSIGMED TO THE MEw YORK OFFICE)s AND 3a RICHARD H, DAVIS, FROM
JAMUARY 21, 1970, TO APRIL 28, 1971 (RETIRED),

END
SRI ABOUT THE BREAD

SREAK ByUT GOT aLL THREE AND HAVE ONE FOR U
EJF FBIHQ 3.
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MR Z35 \{3. UODL _ . -

(1
~

FR Oui “IREQTOR (62-11633

SGuAu ATTENTION

-

FURPGSLS OF IXSTANT TaliTYPZ asi TO (D) R CITERATE THaT
Fy1 HAS PLEDGED FU L COOPZRATION JIiH THE SE Uulu SELECT

i1 Tes (5500 AHD JISHES TO Ao RIET At FACILITATE any

IiVESiIG ﬁIIOwa UHJLﬂfHALW dV HE 55C WITH RESPECT TO THe Folg

-

- ar‘

4D (2) SEL FORTH WEW PROCEDURL RELAIING TO S5C STAF
LWTERVIE4S OF CURRENT AND FORZx FS1 EdPLOYEES.
FOR za?oRMATzow OF THOSE OFFICES WHICH HAVE ROT PREVIOUSLY
k8D CURRENT OR FORMER iMPLOVEv” 1y 175 TERRITOY INTERVIEWED
BY fﬁﬁ/bSC, M BUREAU FREGUAKTLY LESRNS FROa THE SSC OR’ |
TYZRWISE THAT FORMER EvPLOYEES ARL HLING CONSIDERLD vOR
(I ZRVIEW BY THE SSC STAFF. INSIRUCTIONS AREZ ISSUED FOR THE

FIELD OFFICE TO CONTACL THe FORUVER ~eiPLOYEE TO ALERT HINM, AS TO

e

058ioli - IwTERVIEY, RLHIND HIu OF rIb POIFIDB%T ALITY AGREEUEZNT

319 Iu COWlACTED FOR

SR

SITE THE BUREAU AND SUGGEST THal
] ASAC .

.

Cot ™ (9) &

RS
i

e }/Q/V’Of .

. SEARCHED NDEXED.

BN Ul smmumﬁzgfhﬂmﬂ4,4¢_
%ﬁ ( sosevd Wi
FBI—ATLANTA

Vi

I

Pl

UU559§4 Dock1329894§8 Page 174




PaGE TWO s o o
,zwrzévzz{; HE 1iAY CONTACT THE LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION BY

COLLE Gt CALL FOR FURT&ER INFOR&ATIOR,_ Iw'rﬁa‘usuaL CASE,
_AS CIRCUWSTANCES UNFOLD, THE FORMeR wrlPLOYE: IS TOLD (1)

~ . - N et e
- THAT HE HAS A RIGHI 1O L oG AL UQUW;LL; puT THAT THe SURzAU |
. : 1

; CAWNOT PROVIDE SAME; (2) THAT THE bUReal HAS WAIVED THE
CONFIDEWIIALITY AGRZEwWLWI FOR 1HC INT<RVISw WITHIN SPECIFIED
PARAMETERS3 AKD (3) TAAT THERE ARE FouR;PéIGILEGED AREAS IN
wézcﬁ i IS H0T REQUIRED TO Ai5WER QUASTION. THESE AREAS |
ARE RELATING TG INFORWATION WHICH waY (A) IDENTIFY SUREAU

SOUR“?S° (B) REVEAL SENSITIVE @iTHODS/TE CHNLQU S (C) REVEAL

IDEWNTITIES OF THIRD AGENCIE ',clNC DI%C rO.aIGN INTELL IGENCE

~

INFORMATION FROw hUbh AGENCIZS; AND (D) ADVERSELY

o
n x
O
-1
o
uy
[
U

G -~

AFFECT ONGOING BURE%U|?NVESTIGQIICNS, \
HERZTOFORE , BUREAU HaS OFFIRED INTZRVIEWEES CONSULTATION

FRIVILEGES YHERESY 4 BUREAU. SU PERVISOR WOULD SE‘AUAILQELE.

WEARBY, ALTHOUGH HOT ACTUALLY wl INiERVInY, SO INTERVIEGEE

T IGHT CONSULT WITH HI SHOULD.QUESTIOQS éﬂléE AsS TO PQRAMETERS

GF INTERVIEW OR PRIVILEGED sREAS. THE CUﬁSULTAﬂT DID WOT acT

AS A LEGAL ADVIGSOR.

EFrECTIVE IMMEDIATELY, BUREaU 4/ ILL MO LONGER PROVIDE
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JEITHER CURREWL OF FORMER &ﬁPLOYEQQg PROSPECT
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PAGE THREE o
0@- THE- sce “NE PERSONWEL FOR QQ&DQLT&&:G& PURPOSES TO AS

.
bt

5
VE INTERVIEWEES
SHOULD 3E TOLD THAT, 1?'?gaf’a;siha,QSSESTQQCE OF THIS NATURE
DURIWG as INTERVIEY, THEY HAY CONTACT £ITHER PERSONALLY (IF
zmr:ﬁvzzﬁ IS IN ﬂaaﬂipa- ON, D. C.) UR BY COLLECT CALL, THE,
ASSTSTANT DIRECTOR OF THE INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, iR. W. R.

WAWNALL , OR, IN HIS ABSENCE, SECIION CHIEF W. 0. CREGAR.

THIS CHANGE IN PROCEDURE "SHOULD NOT si CONSTRUED AS
LESSENING THE QSSISTA%CE UE ARk FUR%ESH;S@‘TG‘CURRENT aND

FORWER *EPLOYEES,

FOR YOUR ADDITID&AL INFORAATION, I Al WORKING WITH THE

DEPARTHENT I EXPLORING AVENUES TO sRRANGE LEGAL'RE PREb_NTQTION,

WwHEW NECESSARY, FOR CURRENT AND FORUMER C4PLOYEES WITHOUT

EXPENSE TO THEM. YOU WILL of KeLP{ aDVISED OF DEVELOPHMERNTS

If THIS ?LCARU.
f
ED
koo ' -
~PLS HOLD FOR ONZ WORE
: \
{




vfﬁﬁéﬁ va LGbE
Leblevl WAS/TS RITRL &dE
TG gLl SaGe
RO DIRLCIOR  (Gu-118895)
FaoBlal ALILLITEI0H
ChuLtUnyY 75
RLBUTEL @AY £, 1975.
PURPOSLLS OF IULTANT ToboeiYere ane TO (1) RLITERATE THAT
3l rAu FLEDUED FU L COUReRALION wItd TH: SDEATe SELECT
T0 Awilie alh FACILITATR ANY

)

ChvidfaTnl. CUSEY ald WIsHRG
TIVESTIGAT IO UMDERIAKEL Y 30 wou UITH RedPECT Tu THe Fals
A5 (2) BET FORTH i) FACCEDURL RLLAILIS TU SLC STAFF
LITERVIESS OF CURRADT A1D FOideh Fol wiFLOYdeS.

FOR ILFORUATION OF IrOSL OFFICES HICH HAVE LOT FXEVIOUSLY
WAl GLRRLIT €3 FORUSR oWFLOYios IN Y15 TLRRITLY IHTLRVIwweD
BY Tl oOC, THae BUREAY FRECULIILY LudRES FROW THE S5C GR
OTEEAUISE THAL FORUER EuFLOYenS fni eIl COKSIDERLD FOR
LITCRVILL 5Y Thi S8C STAFF.  ILoYWUGIIOLS ARE ISGULD FOR THC
FIELD OFFIL. TO CODTACT 143 FOMM-R oJFLOYEZ Tu ALERT HIJ A% TO
FUSSIANL ILTERVIEY, RLulid MLi OF UIS CONLFIDANTIALITY AURGELENT

LITH PRE DURERY ALY SUGGEST IHAT IF hw IL CORIACGTLY FOR

ba_a2g5 5//5

u__{éﬁe X 21

«

FEI --ATL£@NTA
A

e Iﬂﬂ/

Sl ‘mgfiziz::
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Paui TuO %
ITERVIEY, +E GAY CONTACT THE LLGAL cOULSuL DIVISION sY
CLLICE Gabl FOR FURTIER I0FOKwA:luie I THEL USUAL CRSE,

45 CIRCUALTANCES WWFOLD, Tri FORweRk wiFib¥es In TOLDCL)

TUAT Lo WAL A RIGKD 10 LEGAL uOUiwil, bUT THA THE SLREAU
C3LUDT FAOVIDE SAWE3 (£) Taal The obfmd Hab 9aIVED THD
COLFIDE:JIALLIY ACRECGENT FOR The INTeRVIis UITHLY SPSCIFIED
PERAGE1ERG3 AKD (3) IAAT THLRE wik FCUR FRIVILAGED aREss I
UHIGH ke Ib GOT HECUINED T0 abuJid CuSTIONe THASE AREAS

MRE RELATILE 10 INFORNATION UKICK JaY () IDRNTIFY SUREAU
SOURCES; (8) REVEAL SERSITIVE votlodo/TECHUIGULS; (C) REVEML
IDEITITIES OF THIRD #GEHCIES, IHCLUDING FOREIGH IGTELLIGELCE
BGELCIES, OR INFORUATION FROJ SUCH AGBCISSs AND (D) ADVERSELY
AFFECT DL3OINS BURbwU ILVESTIGAIIOLY,

MERETOFORL , SURLAU HAS OFFRNG INT.RVIEUEES COUSULTATION
FRIVILEGES UMSREBY A bUREaU SuPiaVISOE UOLLD o AVAILAGLE
(LHROY, ALIROUGH GOT AGTUALLY ai IS1usVIsk, t0 INIERVIbGED
AICKT U0 GSWLT WITH HIJ SHOWLD ~UELTIONS ARISL a5 70 PARANETERS
GF IITERVIGG 63 FAIVILEGED AREAS. THe CONSWLIAUT DID HOT aGl
A3 A LEGA. ADVISOR.

SFFECLIVE LiSEDIATELY, ooSbst . ILL [0 LOLEER FROVIDE
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PEGE THRED

teTiHieLCELD PERUOMGEL FOR LOiouLiAiION PURFOSES TO ASSIST
CCITFLR CURReG OF FORVER eePLOYEu.. FROSPECIIVE INTEHVIEUEES
SHCULD B TOLD THAT, IF 1KY DuolnZ A5LSTAVGE OF THIS KATURE
BURIIG 4l LMiLAVIE, THEY GGY COiiaCi oITHSR PURSONALLY CIF
ITIRVIES IS I GASHILSEOG, Da Go) OK &Y COLLECT CALL, THE
4SS16TAWT DIRECIOR UF THe IUTELLIGLHC: DIVISION, wile e Ke
GALIALL , CR, I8l HIS ABSELCk, G110 CHIEF Us Oe CREGER .

THIS CEALSE 13 FROCEDURE ZHOLLD 50T o COHSTRULD AS
LESSENILG THE ASGISTANCE VE ARe FURKIOHILG TO CURRENT AID
FORVER eufFLOYiLSs

FUR YOUR ADDITIONAL IiFORiATIo, I Ad CORKINS WITH THE
DAPARTHELT It nXPLORILG AVENUsS TO ~RRAMGE LIGAL KEFRESENTATION,
DICH LECaI0ARY, FOR CURRSNT ALD FORGR wiFLOYESS UITHOUT
BAFDLSE 10 THEDe YOU VILL wb hePi ADVIGLO GF UEVELCPHRLTS
It THIS REGARD.

&l

i3

FLG RCLD FOR QN2 ORE
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[RE35 WA CODE
4358FH 9/4/75 HITEL AJR
TO ALL BSACS
FRO# DIRECIOR (62~118385)
PERSORAL AILTERTION
SEISTUDY 75

REBUTEL #aY 2, 1975.

PURPOSES OF INSTANT TELETYPE ARE TO (1) REITERATE THAT
FBI HAS FLEDGED FU L COOPERATIOR YITH THE SENATE SELECT
COMMITTREE (SSC) AMD WISHES TO ASSIST AWD FACILITATE ANY
IWVESTIGATIONS UKDERTAKEY BY THE sS5C WITH RESPECT TG THE FBIs
A (2) SET FORTH NEW FROCEDURE RELATIHG TO SSC STAFF
INTERVIEWS OF CURRENT AND FORMER FBI EviPLOYEES.

FOR INFORMATION OF THOSE OFFICES WHICH HAVE NOT PREVIOUSLY
HAD CURRENT OR FORMER EMPLOYEES IN ITS TEBRITOY INTERVIEWED
BY THE 58C, THE BUREAU FREQUENTLY LEARNS FROM THE SSC OR
OTHERWISE THAT FORMER E{iPLOYEES ARE BEING CONSIDERED FOR
INTERVIEY BY THE SSC STAFF. INSTRUCIIONS ARE ISSUED FOR THE
FIELD OFFICE TO CONTACT THE FOR@EB EMPLOYEE TO ALERT HIW AS T0
FOSSIBLE INTERVIEW, REAIKD HIM OF HIS CONFIDENTIALITY AGRLEEMENT

WITH THE BUREAU AND SUGGEST THAT IF H& IS5 CONTACTED FOR

FEI—ATiANTA
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PAGE TUO ‘

INTERVIEYL , HE [JAY CONTACT THE LUGAL COUNSEL DIVISION BY
COLLECT CALL FOR FURTHER INFORmATION., 1IN THE USUAL CASE,

AS CIRCUMSTANCES UNFOLD, THE FOR«eR EJPLOYER IS TOLD (1)

THAT HE HAS A RIGHT TO LEGAL COUNSEL, 5UT THAT THé BUREAU
CAULOT FROVIDE SAYE; (2) THAT THe BUREsU HAS WAIVEDR THE
CONFIDEUTIALITY AGREEWENI FOR Thi INTERVIEY WITHIN SPECIFIED
PARAWETERSs AMD (3) THAT THERE ARE FCUR PRIVILEGED AREAS IH
WHICH HE IS NOT REQUIRED TO ANSWER GUESTIGN., THESE AREAS
ARE RELATING TO INFORMATION WHICH wAY (A) IDENTIFY BUREAU
SOURCES; (B) REVEAL SENSITIVE METHODS/TECHNIQUESs; (C) REVEAL
IDENTITIES OF THIRD AGENCIES, INCLUDING FOREIGH INTELLIGENCE
AGENCIES, OR INFORMATION FROJ SUCH AGENCIES: AID (D) ADVERSELY
AFFECT ONGOING BUREAU INVESTIGATIONS,

HERETOFORE, BUREAU HaS OFFERED INTeRVIEWEES CONSULTATION
FRIVILEGES WHEREBY A BUREAU SUPERVISOR WOULD BE AVAILABLE
NEARBY, ALTHOUGH HOT ACTUALLY AT INTERVIRW, SO INTERVIEUEE
MIGHT CONSULY WITH HIH SHOULD CUESTIOHNS ARISE AS TO PARAMETERS
OF INTERVIEY OR FRIVILEGED AREAS. THE CONSULTANT DID NOT ACT

AS A LEGAL ADVISOR.
EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY, BUREsUD WILL KO LOKRGER PROVIDE
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PAGE THREE

Ol~THE~-SCENE PERSONNEL FOR COWLSULLTATION PURPOSES TG ASSIST
EITHER CURRENI OF FORMER KEWPLOYEL3, FROSPEACTIVE INTERVIEVEES
SHCULD BE TOLD THAT, IF THEY DESIRE ASSISTANCE OF THIS HATURE
DURING Al INTERVIEU, THEY WAY CONTACT EITHER PERSONALLY (IF

| IITERVIEW IS IN UASHINGTON, D. G.) OR BY COLLECT CALL, THE

" ASSISTANT DIRECIOR OF THE INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, #fRe Ue Ro

‘ WANNALL 4 OR, IN HIS ABSENCE, SECIIOl CHIEF W. O. CREGAR.

THIS CHANGE I PROCEDURE SHOULD HOT BE CONSTRUED AS

LESSENIKG THE ASSISTANCE WE ARE FURNISHING TO CURRENT ARD
FORMER EMFLOYEES.

FOR YOUR ADDITIONAL INFORAATION, I Ai WORKING WITH IHE
DEPARTHENT 1IN EXPLORING AVENUES TO ARRAUGE LEGAL REPRESENTATION,
VHEN BECESSARY, FOR CURRENT AlD FORWER EMPLOYEES WITHOUT
EXPENSE TO THE#. YOU WILL BE KEPY ADVISED OF DEVELOPHENTS
I THIS REGARD.

ED

.y
HY

FLS HOLD FOR ONE UORE
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A A A
"‘ . . .
o . N

. . . . .

¢
Roes WA CODE L . L
935 Pt NITEL 9/17/75 Hid o )
10 ALEXAWRIA déﬁ&o& WILLe ! GEd YOR' \
O aTLaWTe  KNOKVILLE - RICHNGID
'_ BOSTON :'g L0S ANGELES .~ 5T, LOUIS
DETROIT . MEMPHLS o sau B1EGO |
JACHSOY BEWARK if‘n .S£a?ILE ‘

fROW DIRGSTOR (62-116393)
‘PER&QQAL ATTERTION E
SENSTUD Y s 2 - ﬁl?’iy_

REBUTELS HAY &, z§?;g AND HEPIEZMBER 4, 1975, T0
.:"iLL QFFILCES AW BUTELS uEF*z ENEER 9, 35?;2 10 "5&3.%8’1:;{1 GFFEG&.
,img@ﬁmzﬁs,L ATTER THAT SEHATE SELZCI COGNITTEE (S5C) HAD
REGUESTED IDENTITLES 0F ALL SUPLRVISERS AMD GGG&Q!&ATGPS FOR
- COINTELPROS In SELECTED OFFICeS FUR (1) BEW LEFT 48D BLAGK
 ¢£?§£&551¢ 1967 Iﬁﬁﬂaﬁg 1371, aﬁs»iab FOR WHITE HATE, 1964
TkROUGH 1970 . R o "

H

——————

RESPORSED {0 ReFERENCED SEPTRWSLER 5, 1575, TELELYPES, AND

el HLSG ReQUESTED LOCALICHS OF ?&ﬁﬁ@i‘é& ?é&i‘}%.’ﬁ» Iﬂ FIELD
7

LATEST INFORMATION IN FBING FILES HaS oifN FURNISHED T¢ S5C. ..
. B . "_‘.
' ‘ [

H

NOTE: Contacts handled by Supv. CHARLES T.

HAYNES in view of fact SAG
occupied with special

assignment and ASAC, v, o ) 7/_ f//)
on Annual A { 597/" 0261?5 ‘ 0 -
Leave. - ( e {[W ) : v %,
' o _ . § SEARCHED. ; A 3
Gﬂ v L ‘ i sgmauzz N
M x‘ : / | ‘ % E g:a\-—ATLANTA l
L i ; :
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PAGE 140
$8C S STAFF A Y GBNTRCT Cu@ﬁ&uf 4ND/OR FORBEN uhPL&YLaS NAMLBE

10 wrmvzw THEM CONCERNING THEIR KNOWLEDGE OF ‘COINTELPROS | N
IN VHICH THEY HAD SUPERVISORY uﬂ,aaaﬁniﬁgzzma RESPONSISILITIES, .~ .

EACH OF THE FOLLOWING FORMER EWPLOYEES EXCEPT WESSRS. B

' L N o 'A"'..
CRGHE aND ﬁCﬁAﬁSﬁ IS TO BE CONTACTLD IMMEDIATELY AND ALERTIED

THAT_HE MIGHT BE APPROACKED BY THE S5C STAFF FOR INTERVIEW,
/

THE FORMER F PLOYEE #MaY, AF:LR mLihG CG&T@CTEE BY gS STaFF, -

s

 CONTACT BUREAU®S LhuﬁL COUNSEL DIVISION BY cot IgégmﬁﬁhL FO? 3

doiie vr ot PP

FULL IJFGHM&TIG& J&_& § L Eﬁuhbvlhﬁ GQLIQ&.XGNS as 10,

e e s San

ﬁﬁ&fl&LﬁfIALi!Y 6F Zﬁ?ﬂ?ﬂﬂilﬁ% ACKUIRED A8 FBI hﬁPLQYF&a 1T

——

IS EMPHASIZED THAT BUREAU® & OFFER OF ASSISTANCE IS NOT \

LUTEHDED ?0 INPEDE n%b ﬁﬁﬁﬁy sl 18 GUNE A5 LGQP&Rﬁfiﬁﬁ

R Iy

GESTURE AWD TO SAFLGUARD bEliilﬁb-ﬁuqhLw~,ggﬁﬁﬂ&&§§§im%::uh

P e

CG%T&C?& WITH THESE Fﬁam&n LAPLOYELS 10 BE HﬁNﬁLﬁﬁ {

4

PER! GhALLY sv 54C OR ﬂSRCe‘ 1i EVEGT THIS I8 40T FEAST 15LE

ﬁQR JUST L&b&ﬁg IC mh ﬁﬂhﬂLaﬁ Y A-SENICR SUPERVISOR,
EE&RQQI C FORBER BSAS CQQKu AHD QCHA%US, 55C HAS ﬁ&ﬁ%
INFORHMED OF T LIR PGGE PHV ICAL Lﬁz&l?l&é AND Ru&bﬁs ED 10
TAKH THI“ IWTQ QQ&&IEE&ATLGH i AwY ACTION CQ&YEM?LQI}D BY
_SEC uuib&ﬁQVKG THE’ ﬁh LG HoT, GM&V“?, KNOY YHAT 55C WILL
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PAGE THREE , o
SOT COWTACT THEM. WEY YORK OFFICE, 1 COORDIBATICN WITH
MEWARK SHOLLD ARRANGE TO HAVE CONTACT WADE WITH CROKE AND ~
MCHARUS BY ‘A FORHER éaa§€1ééa 10 AKE FRIENDLY INGUIRY AS 70
jHEIR'tQRREﬁf CORDITION. IT'I8 ok EING LLFT TC CISCRETION GOF
5a5 WEW YORK &ip §£§ﬁ§§, BALED on RESUL sy SucH 1NadARY¢
WHETHER CROKE AND NCMANJS SHOULD BE INF Pﬁﬁ@ REGARD 1NG
| POSSIBLE camiaai OF THES &Y 5SC, FBIAQ DOES 60T DESIRE
THAT- THEY BE §§$§L¥[§£§§§E§' BUT maugé EOT WANT-THENM Guapﬁzbza
BY CONIACT OF SSC STAFF IF THIS COULU THPAIR THEIR HEALTH,
IAMEDTATELY AFTER CONTACT, ReGULTS SHOULD BE FURNLSHED

- BUHE&KU BY NITEL I &%%?Eﬁ'ﬁé??auw, ‘HITENTION ii‘%ﬁ} We Uo CREGAR ,

ENN."LY 1%&.&31?& Raéi’?iﬂ?& GF ?ﬁfiiﬁ&‘i (&*?PLG‘?’ 5.*...» QGN?&CTE.B‘., IF

A FORMER EAPLOYEE N0 LOMGER. 16 YOUR TEARITORY OR ?szrcﬂaﬁxav’

CAWAY, SEI OUT LEAD 70 OTHER @r?iy»,iﬁﬁﬁﬁigﬁ ELY WITH COPY TO

FBIH‘ L ' | | |

ﬁL“XAi“Rlas o o
SETH F. EIREHBERRY, 5367 SUMAIT DRIVE, FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA

© JHESSE C. WALL, JR., 4535 ETLN PLACE, ALEXANDRIA, VIRGIRIA

ATLANTAS | " | B o | |

. CARL E. &éiﬁﬁﬁiﬁ, 185& MaRY LoU Lﬁée Soﬁe, ATLANTA

i

1

e
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PAGE- FOUR

SN

GEORGIA © o o
RICHARD He DAVIS, 1147 WILD CRELK TRAIL, ATLARTA, GEORGIA

5

CHARLES So WARDING, 2243 P1ULiCLIFF ORIVE, No E., ATLANTA,
GEORGIA | | -
- BOSTGR: o

RICHARD H., ﬁhﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁa 159 ACADEHY AVENUE, WEYHOU H,\
MASSACHGSETTS R R
| FREDER I €K %Qveemﬂsas, 15 LGHGFELLOW. HOAD , MELRGSE , N =
" MASSACHUSETIS | ; :  _-\ : I S
MICKAEL J. MCDONAGH, 28 SPRINGVALE ROAD, NORWOOD, o
| MASSACHUSETTS | o o
JOHY F. WOOHAN, 122 VERNON ROAD, SCITUATE, HASSACHUSETTS
DETROIT: | o |
. ROBERT F. O'#EILL, £551 IROSUOIS, DETROIT, HICHIGAN -
JAGKSO: P - - |
© ROY K. HOORE, 167 SUALLOW DRIVE BRAUDON, H1SSISSIPPI o
JACKSOWVILLE 2 - e | B
4. WERSHEL CAVER, 3714 WORTHYEST 40TH STREET, GAINESVILLE,
FLORIDA o o . |
‘ xﬁgxyzLLﬁz-
. , |
o [ T
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: . : X
® X .
« ® o 4
v N . . °

PaGE FWE

IRVIHG ﬁ, AIDERS 508, 1829 PERUH 'aaxva, COHCORD , TENNESSEE

1.0S AWGELESE : ‘ ‘ L |

| SOHY KEARKEY, 4146 HAYFIELD SIREET, UEWSURY PARK,
"0311fcaﬁxﬁ | o |

R ICHARD do :I;Lszs, ls@ﬁu AdLSTOY STREET, caaaaaa HILLS,

1

. CALIFORKIA b o - |
' JOHH S. TENFLE, 2145 GRENADIER, SaN PEDRO, CALIFORNIA
CEWPHISY I |
PHILIP ‘S. ENDRES, 22 Sé&?ﬁ ECONS a:ﬁkai, Nuﬁ?hlb,

L]

~

- TENNESSEE : S h

NEWARK 2

BEWJAWIN P MCHAMIS, 25 MICH&:L SIREET, FORDS, NEW JERSEY

e voRK: T - |
y a THOWAS du TROKE, JR, 15 HOFSTRA DRIVE, GREEMLAWN, NEW YORK
| JON Jo DUKLEAVY, 10 0UTHVILY €., CARLE PLACE, NEW YORK
OSEPH e GAMBLE, 24 " GREYSTOE 70AD, ROCKVILLE CLQTR», |
‘_.ttﬁw wmx:
t RICHAGWDS |
. CHARLES Fuo HEINER, 25 TdIN o
S © Y 4RE LANL, RICHNMGHD, Viaaxaza
RANDOLPH E. TROUS i7$%'ﬁﬁa35‘aﬁivé, gzdﬂaéwa; VIRG IKIA

o

N ——
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PAGE SIK o S |
- Jonn ﬁ,'mgéwgg,;ﬁgzgiaaﬁgz%@ﬁag‘ﬁaéﬁg RICHMOND , y;és;wia.
SAIHT LOUISS _\ SR o . .
JOHE Js EaﬁﬁLhY@ 9469 HARALD DRIVE, WC GﬁSG%‘TE&RQCQ,‘
MISSOURI | - |
| EDNUND C. WELTOWM, 825 Bﬁgﬁsgaa GOURT , FERGUSON, MISSOURI

N . . o {

SAN DIEGOS ‘
ROBERT S, éﬁkﬁﬁg;éﬁﬁﬁ_ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂlég Sah DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

SEATTLE: : R R S
LEROY ¥. sahziu, 5725 12D g?§éz%, Ne Eap MARYSVILLE, -

?«,wgsniﬁerc | o |

B

HOLD - | _ "A,\‘
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280 STAFF wma¥ CG0aTall CurRwiT ZLPLOYEES NAWED ,
TO “oflnvIsy ThHew uouc;.wrc: TULIE WEOwLO3GYL OF COI#TZLPROS
p
T ;uzéz THEY Had HuPZRVISLRY OR UCCRDINaTIKG RESPONSILILITIES.
LaUl OF THe #OLLOVILE FURuia, _oPLOYILE IXCLPT HESSES. .
fﬂthu A) aCHARLs 15 .T0 ol COW1al:lu IwiiL IaTELY AND ALERTED |
AL D GICHD 5h APPA0ACHIZ oY T L 53T.FF FCR ”53;3Vi£§,
. . . ! . e N
The FORMEE TUPLOYAL HaY, ¢T3 ;gzua COUTACYaD =Y S88C STALFF,
. . ,
COTTauT SUREAL'S LuGal CCUhenbl. J3VISIOw oY bOLL CT CsLL FOR
A . i
FuLL LUFGRUATION TO wB5I:T R f; LUDING CeLIBRTIONS ab 10 :
: i
TI0E 4oubIR il we Fol JMPLOYeo. IT ’
S OFTLp 0F alIsTaucy 1S LOT. :
ny Dol :;-;am; ; coopsaﬁriv;‘
GrEiune wed L0 Saralland S200iTIve odlioa zﬁFoade10m7 ,
LiTacts wITH THESe pOHqeR wrPLOYa b TO S0 HalDLED
fLa&ngLLY 2Y Sac oR 1#5aCo ;Iu Ve bl THIS Is (0T FEMSIELE
. h i - ’ 7
FOR JusT CAUSE, 10 oi HawbLwD 5Y & SEXICR SUPERVISOR & .
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REGAKRD 115G - FORMeR sﬁs'caoxg‘ﬂga acmdxus; S5C HaS cail
COUDITION wHiD a;aur<Taa TO
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PAGE THREE , -

NOT COHTACT  THEM. WMZw YORK OFFICE,

L AR SHOULD AR h’ GL T HaVh

BY CONTACT CF 5sSC STQFF IF/THIS ©
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- ‘ s

BUREAU BY WITEL “IN %?OVEvaﬂFT
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LAU6s YA CODE
935 Fi LITEL $/17/75 HEB

T0 ALEXA{DRIA JACRSORVILL . WED YORK
ATLANTA . RHOXVILLE RICHIONED
BOSTOWN L0OS ANGELES 5T, LOUIS
DETROIT VEWMPHLIS SAL DIEGO
JACRSON NEUARK SEATILE

FROil DIRECTOR (62-116395)

FERSOUAL ATTENTION

STUSTUDY 175 ﬁ
REBUTELS WAY 2, IS75, AMD SEPI.iSER 4, 1975, TO

ALL OFFICES ALD BUTELS SEPTELSER 5, 1975, T0 SELECTED OFFICES

INFORMI{S LATTER THAT SENATE SELECT CQWHITTIEE (8SC) HAD
RECUESTED IDENTITIES OF ALL SUPERVISORS AND COORDINATORS FOR
COINTELPROS II SELECIED OFFICL8 FOr (1) UEV LEFT AID oLACK
EXTRE.IST, 1967 THRGUQH 1971, AMD (2) FOR WHITE HaTE, 1964

e i IR+ e s = Y o

THERCUGH 1971,
S50 ALSO REGUESTED LOCATION» OF PZRSOUS NAHED IN FIELD

R —

RESPOUSES 10 REFERENCED SEPTEWMBRLR &, 1975, TELETYPES, AlD
LATEST IUFORMATION IN FBIHG FILES HaS SEE{ FURNISHED TO SSC.

7~
e e Y, 7
s . s e * - ':7 ,,i':) N D )
PR = -‘z‘u‘f‘/\
LS "
LT +

T R -
/‘( ’ i
.’M——-’E
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FAGE TWO
56C STAFF HAY CONTACT CURRENT AUD/OR FORUER EMPLOYEES BAUED,
T0 INTERVIEY THEH CONCERNING THEIR KNOULEDGE OF COINTELFROS

Ifl UHICH THEY HAD SUPERVISORY OR COORDINATIHG RESPONSIBILITIES.

EACH OF THE FOLLOWILGE FORMER EJPLOYEES EXCEPT HESSRS.
CROKE AlD “CiabUs IS TO SE CONTACTED INMEDIATELY AND ALERTED
THAT HE {IGHT BE APPROACHED 8Y THE S3C STAFF FOR INTERVIEV,
THE FORMER ENMFLOYEE [AY, AFTER BLIIG CONTACTED BY SSC STAFF,
CONTACT BUREAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION BY COLLECT CaLL FOR
FULL IHFORMATION TO ASSIST HIW INCLUDING OBLIGATIONS AS TO
COUFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION ACRUIRED A4S FBI EMPLOYEE. IT
15 ENPHASIZED THAT BUREAU'S OFFER OF ASSISTANCE IS HOT
ILTEYDED TC IMPEDE S8C WORK, BUT IS5 DONE AS COOPERATIVE
GESTURE AlD TO SAFEZGUARD SENSITIVE oUREAU INFORHA%IG&«

COKTACTS WITH THESE FORGER wMPLOYEES T0 BE HAIDLED
PERSORALLY BY SAC OR ASAC. I EVEWT THIS IS NOT FEASISLE
FOR JUST CAUBE, TO BE HAIDLED 5Y A SENIOR SUPERVISOR.

REG:%RD;?!G FORHMER SAS CROKE ALD wiCHANUS, SSC HAS BEEN
IUFORMED OF THEIR PFOOR PHYSICAL COUDITION AKD REGUESIED TO
TAKE THIS INTO CONSIDERATION I ANY ACTION CONTEMPLATED BY
8SC CONCERNIIG THEM. VYE DO NOT, HOUEVER, KNOW THAT SSC WILL




" o @

PAGE THREE
{0T COLTACT THE#l. UEV YORK OFFICE, I COORDINATION WITH
LZUARK SHOULD ARRANGE TO HAVE CONTACT abE WITH CROKE AID
HMCHMAKUS BY A FORHER ASSOCIATE T0 .sKE FRIEHDLY IDGUIRY AS TO
THEIR CURRELT COIDITION. IT IS5 bEIKG LZFT TO DISCRETION OF
SAS [ZW YORK A!D HEWARK, bALED O RRSBULTS OF SUCH INQUIRY,
WHETHER CROKE AlD CHANUS SHOULD BE INFORVMED REGARDING
POSSIBLE CONTACT OF THEW BY SSC. FBIHC DOES NOT DESIRE
THAT THEY BE UKDULY ALARMED, sUT VOULLD [OT WANT THEY SURPRISED
BY COUTACY OF SSC STAFF IF THIS GCULD IMPAIR THEIR HEALTH.
INHEDIATELY AFTER CONTACT, RESULTS SHOULD BE FURNISHED
BUREAU BY NITEL IN ABOVE CAPTIOWN, ATTEWIIOR INID, We 0. CREGAR,
E ERIEFLY INCLUDIIG REACTION OF FORMER EWMPLOYEES CONTACTED, IF
l A FORMER EWFLOYEE {0 LOKGER Il YOUR TERRITORY OR TEWMPORARILY
AUAY, SET OUT LEAD TQ OTHER OFFICE IMMEDIATELY WITH COPY TO
FBIHG,.
ALEXAKDRIA:
! SETH F. EIRENBERRY, 5367 SUMHIT DRIVE, FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA
JESSE C. HALL, JR«, 4535 EATEL FLACE, ALEXAIDRIA, VIRGIHiA
ATLALTA:
CARL E, CLAIBORNE, 1866 [ARY LOU LANE, S.E., ATLANTA

NV 65994 | Docld:32989498 Page 197
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PAGE FGUR
GEORG 1A

RICHARD H. DAVIS, 1147 UILD CRE:K TRAIL, ATLAKTA, GEORGIA

CHARLES S. HARDING, 2243 PIULCLIFF DRIVE, K. E., ATLAUTA,
GEORGIA
BOSTOU:

RICHARD H, BLASSER, 129 ACADLY AVERUE, WEYHOU H,
HMASSACHUBETTS

FREDERICH M. COHIORS, {5 LOUGFELLOW ROAD, MELROSE,
HASSACHUSETTS

WICHAEL dJ. HCDONAGH, 2& SFRILGVALE ROAD, HORWOOD,
ASSACHUSETTS

JOHI F, HOORAN, 122 VERNON ROAD, SCITUATE, {ASSACHUSEITS
DETROIT:

ROBERT F. O'!ZEILL, 2551 IR0CQUOIS, DETROIT, MICHIGAN
JACKSON:

ROY K. #OORE, 107 SJALLOW DRIVE BRANDON, HISSISSIPPI
JACKSONVILLE ¢

W, HERSHEL CAVER, 3714 HORTHIEST 40TH STREET, GAINESVILLE,
FLORIDA
KHORVILLE 3

| MW 65994 Docld:32983458 Page 138
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PAGE FIVE

IRVING Re AKDERSON, 10ZY PERCH DRIVE, CONCORD, TELEESSEE
LOS AUGELES:

JOHII KEARKEY, 4140 MAYFIELD oTREET, LEUVSURY PARK,
CALIFGRUIA

RICHARD J. STILLIKG, 1164% AdEaTOY STREET, GRAKADA HILLS,
CALIFGRUIA

JOHN S5, TEMFLE, 2145 GREUADIER, SAN PEDRO, CALIFORNIA
HMEMPHIS: ‘ ‘

PHILIP S. EUDRES, 22 SOUTH BECOID STREET, MENPHIS,
TEUNESSEE
VIV ARK 2

BERJAMIU P, MGMARUS,‘ZS iICHAZL, STREET, FORDS, NEY JERSEY
I YORK ¢

THOIAS Jo CROKE, JRy 15 HOFSTRA DRIVE, GREENLAWH, FEW YORK

JORN J« DUNLEAVY, 10 SOUTHVIEW CTe, CARLE PLACE, NEW YORK

JOSEPH He GAMBLE, 24 GREYSTOKE ROAD, ROCKVILLE CENIRE,

ae
i

=1

. YORK
RICHIOLD ¢
CHARLES F. HEIHER, 25 TUIN
4hE LATE, RICHWOND, VIRGIUNIA
RA[DOLPH Es TROU, 1702 RALCH DRIVE, RICHNOIND, VIRGINIA
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PAGE 51X

JOHU He WAGHNER, 8220 oARNINGHAG ROAD , RICHMOID, VIRGINIA
SAINT LOUIB:

JOHE J. BUCKLEY, 9469 HARALD DRIVE, WOODSON TERRACE,
HISSOURI

ED:UND C, YELTIOW, 825 DEAWNDELL COURT, FERGUSOfl, $1ISSOURI
SAll DIEGOS

ROBERT 5. BAKER, 4268 HORTENSIA, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA
SEATILE:

LEROY V. SHEETS, 5725 721D STRELT, N. E., MARYSVILLE,

% YASHINSTON
L EM
% HGLD
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) ' ‘

1
|
|
|

FBI I

|
Dete:  SEPTEMBER 18, 1975 | ~J

Transmit the following in TN CODED :

|

I

|

|

|

(Type_in plaintext or code)
Via TELETYPE URGENT

~~=w(RygCedence)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) 3'%9 mkA
SAC, KNOXVILLE 3'% wWeN
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

ATTENTION: INTD, W. 0. CREGAR

SENSTUDY 75

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ATLANTA, KNOXVILLE, AND OTHER OFFICES,
SEPTEMBER 17, 1975.

FORMER SPECIAL AGENT, CARL E. CLAIBORNE, MOVED FROM
ATLANTA, GEORGIA, TO KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE, IN APRIL, 1975,
AND CAN BE LOCATED THROUGH HIS PARENTS AT 7840 CEDAR CREST
ROAD, KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37918.

KNOXVILLE CONTACT CLAIBORNE IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUGC-
TIONS IN REFERENCED BUREAU TELETYPE.

END.,

/{z#?y/{i
@ - tlanta

CTH:1 15;,i::7#~“f“
(1) e
s T e 9//
Approved: {\/\AA/i Sent S‘Zﬁ lg BV M  Per me

SpecialVAgent|in Charge

MW 659894 Docld:32989458 Page 201




ERAOT AT CODE

g1 P URGENT SEPTEHMBER 18, 1975 Lili

T0 DIRECIOR (62-116395) |
KHGXVILLE

FROM ATLANTA (62-2854)

ATTH: IWID, W. O. CREGAR

SE[STUDY 75

RE BUREAU HITEL TO ATLANTA, KEOXVILLE, AND OTHER OFFICES,
SEPTEMBER 17, 1975,

FORWER SPECIAL AGEUT , CARL E. CLAIRBORNE, MOVED FROM ATLANTA,
GEORGIA, TO KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE, APRIL, 1975, AND CAN BE LOCAIED
THROUGH HIS PAREUTS AT 7849 CEDAR CREST ROAD , KNOXVILLE TENNESSEE
37918,

KUOXKVILLE CONTACT CLAIRBORUE I ACCORDAWCE WITH INSTRUCTIGHNS
It} REFERENCED BUREAU TELETYPE.

E&D
KA FBIHQ CLR

XD g
SERIALITED L‘Z’;{,
RDEAED p,
FLED_ . -t

NV 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 202




T G A TRV N S ey - TR X e o = o e

T TN T Rt s g ¥ W T

IRi7 AT CODE
5310 P URGEIT SLPTLASER 18, 197w Luid
TG DIKECTOR  (6&-11G305)
LLOXVILLE
FROM ATLATA (0B=20854)
ATTUs TUID, Y Os CREGAR
L2UETURY 75 . .

K BUREAS UITEL TO ATLASTA, GLOAVILLE, ALD OTHER OFFICAS ,
SEPTRMBER 17, 1575,

FCRUER SPECIAL AGLLT, CARL +. CLAIRSORNS, GVED FRON ATLANIA,
BIORGIA, TO WUOWVILLE, TULSCSGEL, APRIL, 1975, ALD CAD 4§ LOCATED
THROUGH HIS PARLUTS AT 7040 CE0m. CRedi HOAD, KUDXVILLE TEUUESSES
31916s |

KIOSVILLE CONTACT CLAIRSORL. 14 ACCGRDALCE JITH LNSTRUCTIONS

IG-REFERELCRY UREAU TELLTYPu.
ELD

N

MkA FBIHG CLR

55&3:&59_74.
SERIALIED 47 _

WDLXED

P et

G2 f 5441




FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) ' '

(Precedence)

|
|
[
|
FBI |
|
Date: I
se: SEPTEMBER 18, 1975 ! S/
Transmit the following in CODED !
(Type in plaintext or code) ;
via_ TELETYPE NITEL :
1
|

: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) P W

=3
o

FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

ATTENTION: INTD, W. O. CREGAR

SENSTUDY 75

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALEXANDRIA, ATLANTA, AND OTHER OFFICES,
SEPTEMBER 17, 1975, AND ATLANTA URGENT TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR

.AND KNOXVILLE, SEPTEMBER 18, 1975.

FORMER SPECIAL AGENT, RICHARD H. DAVIS, ATLANTA, GEORGIA,
WAS NOTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS IN REFERENCED
BUREAU TELETYPE AND HIS REACTION IS COOPERATIVE.

FORMER SA, CARL E. CLAIBORNE, NOW LOCATED IN KNOXVILLE
DIVISION, AND KNOXVILLE SO NOTIFIED IN REFERENCED ATLANTA
TELETYPE,

FORMER SA CHARLES S. HARDING PRESENTLY TRAVELING AND
UNAVAILABLE BUT WILL RETURN TO ATLANTA ON LATE EVENING OF
SEPTEMBER 19, 1975. HARDING WILL BE NOTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE

END PAGE ONE é 2.7 f;{y - %&/

];} Atlanta T Ll
H:lru . / .
(1) g G
///X =<
Approved: ‘\AAA Sent 7 Fl/ M per_ﬁ,»'f‘,

Special Afent DQ Charge

NW 659594 Docld:329834%8 Page 204




FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) ' '
el

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Precedence)
AT 62-2854
PAGE TWO
WITH BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS IMMEDIATELY AFTER HIS RETURN TO
ATLANTA AND THE BUREAU WILIL BE NOTIFIED WHEN CONTACT
COMPLETED,
END,
Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge

NV 65994 Docld:32989438 Page 205




"RICE AT CONE
731& P “ITELSEPTEIISER 13, 1075 LiM
T0 DIRECTOR  (CL-11C333)
RO ATLAMTA  (C2-n0T54
ATT":  I"TY, U, 0. CREGAR
SEMSTUDY 75

RE BUREAN “ITEL TC ALUXA"DRIA, ATLAMNTA, AP OTHER OFFICRS
SIPTEMUER 17, 13754 A2 ATLAMTA wRBZT TILTTYPE TC ™IRTCTOR ann
RUORVILLE; STPTEMZER (5, l9?§;

FORMER SPECIAL AGE"T, RICHARD H, DAVIS, ATLA"TA, OFONGIA,
MAT TOTIFIED 1% ACCORDANCE oITH INSTRUCTIONS I REFIRFNCTN BHREAN
TELTTYPE A™Y HIS REACTIO™ IS CODPERATIVE,

_Fbﬁﬁsﬁ 34, CARL E. CLAIRIORMT, *0u LOCATED IM HMOWUILLY
DIVISIOM, AMD KNOXYILLE 50 "OTIFIED IM REFEREMCEN ATLANTA TFLETYRT,

Fﬁﬁﬁaﬁ Sh CHARLES 3¢ HARDIYE PRESEXTLY TRAVELITE A" B AVAIL-
ASLE BUT UILL RETUR TO ATLAMTA 07 LATE TUENIMR OF OFPTEMITR
19, 1975, HARNING YILL 3E “0TIFIEN I ACCORNAYCE wiITH DURFAN
MSTRUCTIONS TYMENIATELY AFTER HIS RETUR™ TO ATLANTA anh THT
SUREAU WILL DE MOTIFIED WHE' COTTACT CONPLTTER,
Enn

HOLD

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED, -2, 22
INDEXED

"
b :'.:D_&;,:-w * _j,f./

» >
: ? . -y PR
J/‘\f- he . ﬂ‘/ s,( y, - s s -
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T e e I SO TP UTL. Lot R IR

SEMSTUTY 75

9 = g
FORMER SPECIAL AGENT r’lCHAR‘z o DAVIS, ATLAMTA, GEORETIA, ®
"*:}A? “OT”‘TL" TH ACCORDIANSE w1 ITH JNSTRUCTIONS IW REFEREMCEDT BURFAU

DIVISIOH, A““ vqo JILWE S0. MOTIFIED 14 REFERENCED

v . ~

FORMER SA CHARLES 5. HARDING PSE?EMTLY TRAVEL

ABLE 3UT MILL RETURﬂ TO ATLANTA O LATE *VE”E ¢ OF

15, 13975, HAR DIMG WILL 3E NOTIFIED 1y pC”O?“A“Fﬁ
E

IMSTRUCTIONS TMAEATATELY AFTER HIS'REIURM TO ATLAW
i o . .

JURTAU WILL 3E MOTIFIED wHEY CONTACT COHPLFT&L.

WYY 65594 Docid:3298%9498 Page 207

" SEARCHED .

ATLANTA TELETYPE,
TVG AND [IMAVATL-
ééPI”WD"?'

WITH BURFAL

T{_\ qmr\ THF‘

SEIZED Yyl




Q N .

NROOE AT CODE
7318 Pi "IITELSEPTEMBER 18, IS75 L&M
T0 DIRECTOR (62~116395)
FROM ATLANTA (62-2854)
ATTt: INTD, W. O. CREGAR
SENSTYDY 75
RE BUREAU QITEL TO ALEXANDRIA, ATLAMTA, AYND OTHER OFFICES
SEPTEMBER 17, 1975, AND ATLAHTA pRGEHT TELETYPE TO RIRECTOR AUD
K"OXVILLE, SEPTEMBER (8, 1975,
FORMER SPECIAL AGENT, RICHARD H. DAVIS, ATLA"TA, GEORGIA,
WAS "OTIFIED Il ACCORDANCE yITH INSTRUCTIOHS IM REFERENCED BUREAU
%ELETYPE AND HIS REACTION IS COOPERATIVE,
FORMER SA, CARL E, CLAIRBORNE, MOy LOCATED IN KNOXVILLE
DIVISION, AMD KNOXVILLE SO NOTIFIED IN REFERENGED ATLANTA TELETYPE,
FORMER Sa CHARLES S. HARDING PRESENTLY TRAVELIMG AND UMAVAIL-
ABLE BUT UILL RETURN TO ATLAHTA O} LATE EVENING OF SEPTEMBER
19, 1975, HARDING WILL BE MNOTIFIED I! ACCORDANCE wITH BUREAD
INSTRUCTIONS IMMEDIATELY AFTER HIS RETURN TO ATLANTA AMD THE
BUREAU WILL BE NOTIFIED yHEN COMTACT COMPLETED.
END ’
HOLD

oy
. ‘__;22,;!" Y e o=
»

ity 7-_..‘
FLEY 7 o2

Lo 2 5 4
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CSERFT. L LE, ARTS T e . . .-
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f‘FOREiﬁfﬂﬁ‘CRﬁL . CL I?BGRQE uém CONTﬁCi LD - i'IS" .m-',:

“. AFTERVOOW vE 4DV Té& 0 OF i SET FORT H EN RhwthNCtV

o ‘ﬁLo,xﬁﬁo‘ﬁLﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁi;Sti >, it sp wﬁ%‘@&I T8 sr&emc e,
41D r?~irbi“;T?ﬁngafﬁ1$ ﬂo%T;céz%.sy':aa SENATE: 3 EstT LO%HXT'EF"~)
| D IR WIEE 2 Y ] |
1“‘51§%?QF0§' NTERVIEW HE WOULD ﬁfﬁf?;ﬁ%rfﬁ7’7L£bTHE@‘A&YIL1Nu ;
: -ﬁEfSTé?E§>?ﬁéTg;15 P s%ﬁws/im ?ééé,%gaagg WAS 5ASTD, OfF ?qm,;i |
FACT fﬁaf’wn~§§n”ﬁef"§ggi*?§“%gg;; S~ THAT WOULD | 5
HURT THE §ﬁaﬁgug‘ "* i%§1éé3é§> a?;THfQ'Tzwg g
) T DRL&S% uUdDCEHAEﬁgj | .
"~ H@,ums CONTACTED BY "'
. :Jﬂ [ATELY. 9sv13awmn ﬁhn(THEQE} ~
é??ﬁw CO%THC TYE LEGAL COUNSEL ‘5IVISION GF ?hﬁ?sﬁgzacéﬁéaz K
T A '
FURTHER ¢ 6DV [T S R P ‘Q/‘/‘“~“' | =
~ Exﬁ;._f,‘;,jA‘-*‘,;'_;'p f,/fa»fi;ifg»ﬁj f ro T e I
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B S ST s oo a
f :5s§ i31f&?h&%Tg:.f;;; A{f_} A ,;gﬁifiifo 3?.j‘§§$§gi, %& _
‘r‘ . : “~~ - b “‘la‘.~ o - g ) i
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IRELS nX FLAIU
5:58 Pl LITal 9-18~-75 RCC

T0: DIRECIOR (62~11€393)
1 AlLAGTA (62-2354)

(AITUs  INTD, Ye Oa GRIGAD)

FROJ:  WLHOKVILLE (62-1159)
STUSTUBY 75

RC BUREAU GUITEL SEFL. 17, 1975, ald ATLAWA TEL
SEFT, 1T, 1975

FORWER 56 CARL E, CLAIRSGRIE Uas COWTACTED THIS

AFTERU00L AD ADVISED OF IHFORwaiION SET FORTH I REFERENCED

TEL. ©R. CLAIRBORWE'S IBITIAL REACIION VWAS CUITE STRONS
AID KE INDICATED THAT IF CONTACTED oY THE SEBATE SELECT COMUITTEE

STAFF FOR INTERVIEY HE VOULD HEBITATE 7O TELL THEHY ANYTHING

HE STATED THAY HIS POSTURE IN THIS REGARD WAS 8ASED O THE
FACT THAT HZ DID KOT ¢AnY TO TELL THEW ALYTHILG THAT WOULD
HURT THE BUREAU. RZ INDICATED THAT HIS FEELING AT THIS TIHE
UAE THAT HE UOULD KOT SUSMIT TO INTERVIEY UNLESS SUSPOEUWALD
HOJEVER , «Rs CLAIRBUORUE STATED Tial IF HE WAS COUTACIED BY
THE COGITTIE STAFF HE VOULD IuunDIAIELY ADVISE HE AKD THERE-
AFTER COWIACT THE LEGaL COUNGLL pIVISION OF THE SUREAU FOR

FURTHER ADVICZ.

EiD.

&Cii Foi Tw0 TELS ‘ o ot S
Gl 0T T

SCP FS1 ATLAUTA e -l

ThE/CLE




o ¢

aded wd FLALN

ol P WIiah 9=ic=7% RCC

 To DIRECLUn (Bo=11Cu93)
? f ALALTA (GoeidBad

(B51us Ildo,y Ue Oe GHAGAND
FnlGds WlOAVILLL (o« f1ed)
¢ Al heIUDRY 75
R Cukeat LITEL Lhile 17, 1070, awd allabla Tel
SePle 1oy 1979
Féﬂddh wA Biith e CLAlRotid o vnL COLIHCILRD THIS
At UL ALY BIVIvEY OF IUFOHwal Tun o7 PORTS 1IN REFGEREZNCED
Tlhe ade LAIRGSOAGE™S INITIAL RealilUl UAS £€31TC STROLG
£10 VD LIDIGATED THAT IF COUTAGILS oY THe SENATE SELLCOTY COMMITTEE
1 A0 He QOULD HelITaslw ?Q Tebl THSY ARYTHILG.
FLOREATLD THAs RBIo POSTURE 10 TdIu RLuhﬁB Ude «aBed 00 THe
G THaL e wID ROT UhHGT T0 Kbl fHead AUGYIHILG THAT YQULR
WehT The LURLAUN  io LolGaids Ha Hlu FooLIla AT THIS TR
LAZ TLAT oL oDuld G0T bboall Io Itlieaviedd UHILELS ZUoPOolALD
WOUEVEL g oA e CLAIRUCRGE RTALED Idas IF Hu wdn COLIACTED oY
IRE COLIITTLE LTAFF Ho wOulD Loscslascl¥ 4BVISE e ALY THORE-
AFTLR C0. 14ty TiHe Lkaal COULeoL oIVIslew OF fHe BURdatl FOR

Fondusn aBVIGL.

elde

f“& ¢; ‘g.; lk(. 11-‘—{‘;} é N '—_&bj \>%_¢4/
LELNTN |

~ ¢ ¥l Athalla MN'MJZ$&ﬂLL L

Tuo /Ui

e @/ﬁ/ ' Tz qu%a?

%
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) ' ’

FBI

[

|

I

I

I

|

Date: 9/22/75 I
/22/ ! g -

CODED !

I

|

[

I

1

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

via___ TELETYPE ( NITEL )

N___[Precedence)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)\\\‘{&3
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

ATTENTION: INTD, W. O. CREGAR
SENSTUDY 75

RE ATLANTA NITEL TO DIRECTOR, SEPTEMBER 18, 1975, AND
BUREAU NITEL TO ALEXANDRIA AND OTHER OFFICES, SEPTEMBER 17,
1975,

FORMER SA CHARLES S, HARDING WAS NOTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH INSTRUCTIONS IN BUREAU NITEL SEPTEMBER 17, 1975, AND HIS
REACTION WAS COOPERATIVE.

END.
i
(;?- Atlanta s e
TH:pab =y
(1) beow I e - -

(\(;\){ G2 -2 /e 5

S 7 AN
, 0
Approved: 47%//_\ Sent (/ i 2/ (/79 M Per T/’\-L

W Agent in Charge
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il AT CUVE
e Poo LITEL SEPTESER 22, 197. L
TO  DIGECIOR (68%11G593)
FROG ATLALTE  (Cu=0Lb4)
ATTLe TLiD, Ue 0o CREQOK
SILETUDY 75

RE ATLALTA NITEL TO DIRwCICL , GEFTicolf 1%, 1973, ANMD
EMRLAY LITEL TO ALLAANDRIA D OiniR OFFICES, SEPTUSDR 17, 1575,

FORJEN 58 CAANLES S HASOILE .4l YOTIFIED 10 ACCORDANCE
VITH JLOTRUGTIONL 10U sUREAY Lifel wePleasik 17, 1973, aud HIS

REACTION 23 COOPERATIVE,
£
FLG EOLD FOR SIX HORE TLLS

) SEARCITT ,
" sEmtaurTy Ao

DL /

aep_ v

'Y 4
y vd
/ﬂ ‘)’r,\.a?/“ &9/
Tt
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FXOL2 AT CODE
tgs2§ Pu NITEL SEPTEMBER 22, 1975 LifH
TC DIRECTOR (62-116395)
FROM ATLANTA (62-2854)
ATTNs IUID, Ve Os CREGAR
SLHSTUBY 75
RE ATLANTA RNITEL TO DIREGCTOR, SEPTEMBER (8, 1975, A#D
BUREAU NITEL TO ALEXAGDRIA AND OTHER OFFICES, SEPIEWBER 17, 1975.
FORWUER S5A CHARLES S. HARDIIG WAS HOTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH IUSTRUCTIONS Il BUREAU RITEL SEPTEMBER 17, 1975, AND HIS
REACTION ¢AS COOPERATIVE,
ED
FLS HOLD FOR SIX MORE TELS

cre A_r%w'l',") o 7L_,
R %zax .
AR @

FEJLD L« ety

/ 0 =02 /"//
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i 3

Lip@Pi WITEL 9/26/75 Pild

IR 653 WA FLAIL

TO ALL SAGS

311 DIRECIOR
LEGAL ADVICE FOR PRESENT OR FOR«ER BUREAU EWPLOYEES,

Il RESPONSE TO OUR REGUEST,; Thi ATTORNEY
GENERAL ADVISED THAT LEGAL REFRESENTATION FOR EMFLOYEES {OULD
BE YIADE AVAILABLE FOR PRELIMINARY ADVICE. SHOULD CASES ARISE
VHERE A FORWER OR PRESENT EMPLOYEE REQUIRES MORE PROTRACTED
A!D SUBSTANTIAL LEGAL REFRESENTATION, IT IS THE POSITION OF THE
DEPARTWUENT THAT SPECIAL COUNNSEL ¢AY BE RETAINED FOR SUCH
EMPLOYEES AT DEPART@ENT EXPENSE, GUIDELIRES ARE BEING
DRAUWYN BY THE DEPARTHENT TO GOVERN THESE HMATTERS.
OYEVER , SHOULD THE DEPARTUENT SUBSEQUENTLY CONCLUDE THAT
SUCH CASES INVOLVE MATTIERS OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF A PRESENT OR
FCRI{IER EUFLOYEE®'S DUTIES, OTHER CONSIDERATIONS WOULD AFPLY.
ALL LEGAIS ADVISED SEPARATELY.
EiD,
SSP FBI ATLANTA

TKS/CLR
7
{,)\ - (’f\
’/ 3/.] é"&’{ - V’)d~~)?’-(/‘/—’
{7b’ /7 U&Q//—ez. { )
14 l
A
i
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’ oy

ALL MATERIALS RELATING TO THE RENTAL OR OTHER
ARRANGEMENTS MADE BY THE FBI FOR THE USE OF AN APARTMENT OR
PREMISES LOCATED IN THE PEACHTREE TOWERS, ATLANTA, GEORGIA,
AS A LISTENING POST, AS WELL AS ALL MATERIALS RELATING
TO THE TERMINATION OF SUCH ARRANGEMENT, USE AND/OR OCCUPANCY.

e Al 4 - - .7 3 )
W s /C; /
ME%AAM:BM% Page 216
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FP-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) - é

FBI
Date: 10/6/75

Transmit the following in CODE

(Typesinaplgintext or code)
Via TELETYPE ( URGEN‘D

~emDigéedence)

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI S J| )ﬂ JUNE
—_—

FROM: ATLANTA (62-2854)

ATTN: W. 0. CREGAR, INTD.

SENSTUDY 75.

RE TELEPHONE CALL FROM SECTION CHIEF, J. G. DEEGAN,
FBIHQ, TO SAC, ATLANTA, OCTOBER 3, 1975.

REFERENCED TELEPHONE CALL INSTRUCTED ATLANTA TO REVIEW
PERTINENT FILES AND FURNISH FBIHQ ALL MATERTALS RELATING
TO THE RENTAL OR OTHER ARRANGEMENTS MADE BY THE FBI IN
ATLANTA FOR THE USE OF AN APARTMENT OR PREMISES LOCATED IN
THE PEACHTREE TOWERS, ATLANTA, GEORGIA, IN THE 1960s, TO
BE USED AS A LISTENING POST FOR MONITORING A TECHNICAL
SURVEILLANCE (TESUR) ON MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. IN ADDITION,
FBIHQ WANTED ALL MATERIALS RELATING TO THE TERMINATION OF
SUCH AN ARRANGEMENT, USE AND/OR OCCUPANCY.

ATLANTA FILES SHOWED THAT ON OCTOBER 21, 1963, FBIHQ
AUTHORIZED THE ATLANTA OFFICE TO RENT AN APARTMENT FOR
$250.00 PER MONTH WHICH THE ATLANTA OFFICE HAD PREVIOUSLY

END PAGE ONE ERCE_—
Atlant D
- Atlanta == e _
EAS/pab R C2-255y~ 47
(L ~ L W

M v, NQ) B i Y o Y4

Special\Agent‘ 7Charge 4
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Fp-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Precedencel

JUNE
PAGE TWO, AT 62-2854
SURVEYED TO BE USED AS A LISTENING POST IN CONNECTION WITH
TESURS ON KING AND THE SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP
CONFERENCE (SCLC). FBIHQ ALSO AUTHORIZED ATLANTA TO PROCEED
WITH THE NECESSARY INSTALLATION OF SEVERAL LEASED LINES ON
THE SCLC, ATLANTA, GEORGIA, AND ONE LINE ON THE RESIDENCE
OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. FOR THE TESURS ON KING AND SCLC.

AS A RESULT ON OCTOBER 23, 1963, SA ROBERT R. NICHOLS
RENTED THE ABOVE MENTIONED APARTMENT, NUMBER TWENTY K (20-K)
IN THE PEACHTREE TOWERS APARTMENTS, ON THE TWENTIETH FLOOR,
300 WEST PEACHTREE STREET, ATLANTA, GEORGIA. THE APART-
MENT HAD A LIVING ROOM AND ONE BEDROOM AND RENTED FOR
$250.00 PER MONTH FURNISHED. SA NICHOLS IN RENTING THIS
APARTMENT USED THE COVER OF RICHARD NICHOLS, SOUTHEASTERN
ENGINEERING COMPANY, 106 HAMPTON STREET, COLUMBIA, SOUTH
CAROLINA,

ON NOVEMBER 8, 1963, THE INSTALLATION FOR THE ABOVE
TESURS ON SCLC HEADQUARTERS AND THE RESIDENCE OF MARTIN
LUTHER KING, JR., BOTH IN ATLANTA, WERE COMPLETED AND

END—PAGETWO

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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Transmit the following in

= @ @
FP-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

FBI

Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)

{Precedence)

JUNE -
PAGE ;;é?gfé 62-2854
MONITORING COMMENCED IN THE RENTED APARTMENT IN THE
PEACHTREE TOWERS. FOUR LINES WERE MONITORED AT SCLC HEAD-
QUARTERS AND ONE AT THE RESIDENGE OF REVEREND KING.

ON JUNE 21, 1966, THE TESURS FURNISHING COVERAGE ON
SCLC AND MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. WERE DISCONTINUED ON
INSTRUCTIONS FROM FBIHQ. AS A RESULT, ATLANTA VACATED THE
APARTMENT IN THE PEACHTREE TOWERS, WHICH HAD BEEN USED FOR
MONITORING PURPOSES, ON JULY 27, 1966, AFTER GIVING THE
REQUIRED 30-DAY NOTICE TO THE PEACHTREE TOWERS MANAGEMENT,

XEROX COPIES OF PERTINENT MEMOS, LETTERS AND THE LEASE
FOR THE ABOVE MENTIONED APARTMENT ARE BEING SENT TO FBIHQ
BY AIRTELTHIS WATE

ABOVE INFORMATION WAS REFLECTED IN ATLANTA FILES
100-6670-E AND 100-6520-E, THESE FILES ALSO GONTAIN
NUMEROUS BILLS RENDERED BY SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY
FOR TELEPHONE SERVICE TO SOUTHEASTERN ENGINEERING COMPANY,
POST OFFICE BOX 583, ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30301, AS WELL AS
TO RICHARD NICHOLS, APARTMENT 20-K, 300 WEST PEACHTREE STREET,
END PAGE THREE

Approved: Sent M  Per

MW 65394 Docld:32985438 Page 219
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FBI

Transmit the following in

(T'ype in plaintext or code)

|
|
|
1
|
|
Date: |
I
|
i
I
|
I
|
|

Via (Precedence)
JUNE
PAGE FOUR, AT 62-2854
N. W., ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30308, FROM DECEMBER, 1963 TO
AUGUST 4, 1966, ALSO/ATTACHED TO THESE TELEPHONE BILLS
IS FD-221A REQUESTING MONEY TO PAY THESE TELEPHONE BILLS,
THESE TELEPHONE BILLS AND THE FD-22~1AS ARE NOT BEING
SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU,
END

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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"RECE AT CONE

435 P} YNCEWT 00TOZER c,'zavs 559

] 02 NIRECINR, F3I JnnT
FROYs ATLATTA  (62-0354)

ATT'iz  1.0s CREGAR, IMTY,

SR ISTUY 15,

RE TELEPHOME CALL FRGM SECTIVY CHIEF, Jlb. PERTAT, FBIMG,
T0 S4C, ATLA'ITA, NCTOBSR 3, 1275

REFERETCYD TELEPHIVE CALL INSTRUCTIM ATLA™TA T0 IvUiTy
PERTINENT FILES AMD FURMISH F3THQ ALL "ATERIALS SFLATING TO
THE REITAL OR OTHER ARRAUGEMENTS SANE JY THT F3I I" ATLAMTA
FOR THME USE OF AT AFARTZE™T OR PRETISEZ LOCATEM I THE PFALH

TIES TQUTR3, ATLGW?A, GEOR3IA, I7 THE 13638, TO O™ PS5 A% A
LISTRNIYG POST FQR MOMITORING A TECH"ICAL SHRVEILLA“CS

(TEBUR} 0 VARTIY LUTHER HI'G, JRe I™ ANOITIOM, F3IUYN apNTEN
ALL MATERIALS RELATIZS TO THE TERMINATION OF SutH A" ARNANG
GWENTe USE ATM/0R NOSURACDY.

ATLAYTA FILES SHOUED THAT 01 O0TOBRR 01, 1363, FIHA AUTHe
CRIZED THF ATLAITA OFFICE TQ RE™T 4' APARTHE"T FOR 3052.33 prn
O0NTH UHICH THE ATLANTA OFFICE HAD PREVIOMILY SMYSYED To 3©
USED A3 A LISTINING POST I° COYMECTIOT »ITH TRSURT 6% K176 AT

!

SEARCHED___——
SERIALZED

,vo“m/;*'e:"”a’ (a;;,/g ?:’7’77
i 38 T
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PASE TUO AT €2-nSS54

THT SOUTHER" CHRISTIA' LEADERSMIP COTFTRENCT (30L0). F3THn ALSD
AUTHORIZEN ATLAYTA T0 PROCEE™ ylITH THE "TCESSARY IVSTALLATIO”

67 STVFRAL LEASED LIRS 0 THE 3CLS, ATLA™TA, GEDRIA, A™S U

LI"C 07 THE RESIPENCE OF MARTI" LUTHER KI"G, JRe TOR THT TISHRA
0 KI"3 A"D SCLZ,

A3 A RESHLT DY OCTO3ER 23, 1965, 34 ROITRT R. ~ICHOL™ RLATTN
THE ADOVE SESTIONED APARTHEST, 'HIT3ER TYTUTY B (2C=-H) I% THE
FEAGHTRE? TOWERS APART'IENTS, 07 THE TUENTISTH FLODR, 320 umaT
FIACHTRET STREET, ATLA"TA, GEORGIA. THE APARTUE™T HAD A LIVING
ROOM A’ ONE BEOROOM A REWTED FOR 2253,33 POR “DUTH FUMrISHER,
54 “ICHOLS I REZTIYG THIS APARTVEYT USED THS CAVER OF PICHARM
NEGHOLS, SOUTHEASTER" £M3T'EERING COYPAMY, 136 HAMPTO" STRINT,
COLIRI3TA, 3OUTH CAROLI'M.

B MQVETIER €, 1963, THE I"STALLATIO® FOR THT ADOVT TEZHRT oW
SOLG HEAMMUARTERS A%" THE RESINENSE OF “ARTIM LUTHER KING, J7.,
EITH 17 ATLA"TA, UERE COMPLETED A™ NOMITORIYG COMMENCTD In THF
FEZ"TED APARTHZNT 1% THE PEACHTREE TOUERS. - FOUR LI"E" wZRT “001-
TORED AT SCLC HEADQUARTERS A%D D®E AT THT RESINEAST OF AryzRman
ek e

0! JUME 21, 106G, THE TESURS FURISHI®I COVRRAGT 0N ACLE A™D
YARTI™ LUTHER X173, JR. YERE DISCONTITHEN 07 I*STIHCTIONT Fi0n
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PAGE THREE AT 62~7754
F3IHG.  AS A RESULT, ATLAITA VACATED THE APARTHMENT I THY PEACH.
TREE TOWERS, JHICH HAD 3®E" Y3IED FIOR MIMITARICE PYAPNRTR, O Juby
2%, 186G, AFTER GIVING THE REQUIRET 32~95Y "ATICT TO THT PUACH-
TREE TOUERZ “ATAGENE"T,

ATROX CORIES OF PERTINENT °E DI, LETTRRS 4D THT L7ASC FOR
THE ADGYE METTIONEN APARTHMEMT ARE LEITS SENT T FBIKO 2Y AIRTFEL

THIS DATE, .

ADOVE 1"FORMATION 1A3 REFLECTER I ATLACTA FILTD |00«L677F
A"D 153eG500-F, THESE FILES ALSQ COUTAIM “WISRONS BILLS RTMMIREN
3Y COUTHER® BRLL TELTPHA™E COYPAMY FOR TTLEPHN"E IERYICE T A0UTHa
FASTER? TUSINSERINS CONPA’Y, PAST NFFICT 30X 583, ATLA"TA, GEQNRIA
33331, AS UELL A3 TO RICHARD "ICHOLE, APARTINT 27w, 343 niAT
FIACHTREE STREZTs "eWe, ATLAYTA, GEORGIA 3J333, FROM NEQEYITR,
1963 TO AUSUST 4, 1966. AL30 ATTACHMED Tn THFSE TULTPHO™" BILLS In
Fi~221p NEQUESTING MMEY TN PAY THEST TELEPHO®E 3ILL®, THRCT
TELEPHO™E BILLS A'™ THE Fl=pnlAZ ARE "™NT UEI™ SHBXITTED T0 THE
CURTAU,

E*D

ZJP FDIHG CLR
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"R006 AT CORE

4358 PM URGENT OCTOBER 6, 1975 SSP

T04 DIRECTOR, FBI JUNE
FROMs ATLATA (62-2854)

ATTH? w.0. CREGAR, IMTD,

SETSTUDY 73,

RE TELEPHO"E CALL FRO{ SECTION CHIEF, J.&. DEEGAM, FBIHQ,
TO SAC; ATLANTA, OCTOBER 3, 1975,

REFEREMCED TELEPHOME CALL INSTRUCTED ATLANTA TO REVIEY
PERTIMERT FILES AND FURNISH FBIHQ ALL MATERIALS RELATIMG TO
THE RENTAL OR OTHER ARRANGEMENTS MADE BY THE FBI It ATLANTA
FOR THE USE OF AN APARTMENT OR PREMISES LOCATED IM THE PEACH«
TREE TOWERS, ATLANTA, GEORGIA, IN THE {968S, TO BE USED aS A
LISTEMING POST FOR HONITORING p TECHMICAL SURVEILLANGE
(TESUR) 07 UARTIH LUTHER KIMa, JR. 1IN ADDITION, FBIHQ wAUTED
ALL MATERIALS RELATING TC THE TERMINATION OF SHCH A" ARRANGE-
MEMT, USE A™D/QR OCCUPANCY,

ATLANTA FILES SHOYED THAT 07 OCTOBER 21, 1963, FRIHn AUTH-
CRIZED THE ATLA'ITA OFFICE TO REMT A" APARTMENT FOR $255.88 PER
MONTH WHICH THE ATLANTA OFFICE HAD PREVIOpSLY SURVEYED TO BE

SED AS A LISTEHING POST I COMMECTION wITH TESURZ OM KINE AMP

uuuywy'\,ﬁ,_:.?wm‘&
S
$‘iu"‘§€‘§”¥‘ii -
e Lo -2¥5¢- 11
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PAGE TYO AT 62-2354

THE SOUTHER' CHRISTIAY LEADERSHIP CONFEREYCE (SCLC). FBIHn ALSO
AUTHORIZED ATLANTA T0 PROCEED yITH THE "ECESSARY INSTALLATIOM

OF SEVERAL LEASED LIYES 0% THE SCLC, ATLANTA, GEORGIA, aAMD ONE
LIYE 0% THE RESZIDENCE OF WUARTIM LUTHER KING, JR, FOR THE TESHRS
0”7 KI”G AMD SCLC.

AS A RESYLT 071 OCTOBER 23, 1963, 5A ROBERT R, HICHOLS RENTEN
THE ABOQVE HENTIONED APARTHMEMT, 'UMBER TWENTY K (228=X) I™ THE
PEACHTREE TOUERS APARTYEANTS, OY THE TWEWTIETH FLOOR, 338 WEST
FEACHTREE STREET, ATLAMTA, GEORGIA. THE APARTME™T HaM 4 LIVITNG
ROOM AND QUE DEDROOM A™D RENTED FOR $2580.89 PER MOMTH FURMISHED,
SA NICHOLS IM RENTING THIS APARTHMENT USED THE COVER OF RICHARD
NICHOLS, SOUTHEASTERY EXMGIMEERIMNG CONPANY, 186 HAMPTO® STREET,
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLIMA. .

0" "OVEMBER 8, 1963, THE INSTALLATION FOR THE ABOVE TESYRs oM
SCLC HEADQUARTERS AMD THE RESIDENCE OF MARTI™ LUTHER XI'™i, JR.,

BOTH IM ATLAMTA, YERE COHPLETED AMD [OWITORING COMMEMCED IR THE
RETTED APARTHENT IN THE PEACHTREE TOWERS. FOUR LINES wERE M0OMI~
TORED AT SCLC HEADQUARTERS AND OME AT THE RESIDENCE QF REVEREMD
KI"G .

0t JUNE 21, 1966, THE TESURS FURMISHI®E COVERAGE Gﬁ 3CLC A™D
MARTI™ LUTHER KI17Gs JR. WERE DISCONTINUEDR 01N INSTRYCTIONS FROH
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PAGE THREE AT G2-2354

FBIH3. AS A RESULT, ATLA'ITA VACATED THE APARTMEMT I THE PEACH=
TREE TOUERS, WHICH HAD BEE™ ySED FOR "O™ITORI"G PURPOSER, O™ JuLY
27, 1966, AFTER GIVING THE REQUIRED 3Z~0pY "0TICT TO THT PEACH-

TREE TOYERS MAYAGEHENT,

AEROX COPIES OF PERTINEMNT ME08, LETTERS AYD THE LEASE FOR
THE ABOVE HENTIO'ED APARTHEAMT ARE BEI®G SENT TO FBIHe BY AIRTEL
THIS DATE,

ABOVE IMFORMATIO® v»AS REFLECTED I ATLA"TA FILES [80-GG70-E
A"D 183=-6520~E, THESE FILES ALSO CONTAIM ﬁﬁNEROﬁé BILLS REMDERED
BY SOUTHER" BELL TELEPHO®E COUPA”Y FOR TELEPHOME SERVICE TO 500TH-
EASTERY EWGINEERING COMPAYY, POST OFFICE BOX 583, ATLANT,s GEORGIA
32301, AS WELL AS TO RICHARD NICHOLS, APARTHENT 28-x, 320 MESTV
PEACHTREE STREET, M.%., ATLAYTA, GEORGIA 34308, FRON DECEMBER,
163 TO AUGUST 4, 1266, ALS0 ATTACHED TO THESE TFTLEPHOM™E BILLS I8
FD-221A REQUESTING MOMEY TO PAY THESE TELEPHOME 3ILLS. THESE
TELEPHO"E BILLS AMD THE FD-221p8 ARE "OT BEI”G SHBMITTED TO THE
BUREAU.
E%D
SJP FBTIHG CLR
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SOQUTHEASTERN ENGINEERING COMPANY
Post Office Box 583
Atlanta, Georgia 30301
July 27, 1966

Peachtree Towers, Inc,
300 Viest Peachtree, N. W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 -

Gentlemen:

2 Re nmy letter July 1, 1968, concerning apartment o
0 K, . =

Enclosed herewith are two keys to apartment 20 K
and one key to corresponding mailbox,

X Please be advised we have vacated the apartment
as ; of this date.

In the event you find subsequent correspondence
necessary, kindly direct same to my attention at the above e
address. ) . i

E

~ .o Lo e

Your gracious service during our occupancy has

been appreciated. ,
Yours truzZla/mA(///,/

R. Jo NiChO].S -
Representative .

o= st g
IRl

Pi Enclosures 3

Mailed 7/27/66 via Registered Mail, 4£;gﬂ&27¢ /9
t
Return Receipt Requested, Reglstered # /J(ﬁ g / 7 £ y%(

€
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o
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SQUTHEASTERN ENGINEERING COMPANY

Post Office Box 583 T .
Atlanta, Georgia - 30301 ;

July 1, 1966 S .

IPLHU
.

|
|
\
|
|
Peachtree Towers, Inc. ‘ - e

300 Vest Peachtree, N. W. L
Atlanta, Georgia 30308 ;1;
Gentlemens - R ;. iﬁl}
. - . 's - §::— _:‘::
Enclosed herewith is cashier's check in =5
amount of $250.00 covering rent due July 1, 1966 for -
apartment 20 K,
This letter will 2also confirm my telephone
call to Miss Jesse Abercrombie June 30, 1966 advising
as of that date we were furnishing 30 days notice of s
vacating the aforementioned apartment., This notice 1s -

given pursuant to item 20 of lease dated October 23, 1963, - éé:

——— ———— ~-

-~ - E R R s o

I will personally see that you are subsequently s
advised of the exact date of our departure and that , %
keys mre returned to you. . sexnon i &

. W R )
— - \ « AR : - o Yours truly' . ; 7- N :_.~

R. J. Nichols o CoR
RBepresentative - e £ X

Enclosure « 1 ) : _ S CE

[
“w 4
.

[
.
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. SAC (66-293) ° 8/29/66
ASAC EUGENE H. STEWART

AT 1380-S*

.

e

This is to record that I talked with Inspector
JOSEPH A, SI1Z00, Domestic Intelligence Division, today
at 11:45 a.m., and he verified that there had been no
change in the discontinuance of this coverage as outlined
by him on 6/21/66. He stated that after conferring with
Assistant Director SULLIVAN that we should discontinue
completely and that there were no current plans to
reinstitute this coverage. I informed him that we would
, make a clean break and would give proper notice for the
* . physical space and return personnel to other duties
as soon as possible,

I informed Supervisor HARDING of the above and,
it being noted that SA MILLER is in Cordele, Ga., physical
arrangements will be made as soon as possible. Notice ‘
concerning the premises are to be given immediately on a
30-day vacating basis.

- 66—293 L. P 2

'(f)- 100-6670-E .

EHS:hld
2)

<;;Zz;;;f{9”’2;§i§g

Nvm eecarpevere
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FILE (66-293) ' . ©/23/66
SAC JOSEPH K. PONDER

AT 1380-S¥%

Inspector JOSEPH A, SIZ0O, Domestic Intelligence
Division, called at 11:45 a.m. on 6/21/66. He instructed that
our technical coverage on SCLC and MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
be discontinued immediately. He said this coverage should be
discorinued in such a way that it can be re-established on
_short notice, but it is not to be re-established without
specific Bureau instructions.

I told SIZ00 we would discontinue this operation
at once, but that we would not remove any of our equipment
1 from the plant, and that we would leave an Agent on duty round
'k the clock to insure the security of the installation. We will
' continue to man the plant for security reasons for about a
week at the end of which time we will check with the Bureau
for further instructlons if none have been received in the
" meantime,

X called SA DAVIS then on duty at the plant at
- 31:55 AM and he at that time discontinued this source. The
Bureau was subsequently advised by teletype that this source

SERIALIZED.... L. FILED. oo fnianene

o JUN 231966 ’3

FBIi—ATLANTA  #]

T
1,
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.' AIRTEL AIRMAIL
i i .
'
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI © JUNE
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA ' (PERSONAL ATTENTION
. - * _ASST. DIRECTOR SULLIVAN
RE: ggmmx. i * OR INSPECTOR SIZO0)
‘ ATLANTA DIVISION ‘ : .
- Installation completed this matter
November 8 1ast. 2

';.
.’.v\

Symbol AT 1379-S* assigned telephone number
/ §22-4596 and leased line obtained from Houston Street
//%;k ,f and Boulevard, Atlanta, to 300 Vest Peachtrece Street, N.W.
e < i;;r Symbol AT 1380-S#* assigned telephone number
~7 524-1378 and leased line obtained from 328 Auburn Avenue,
/ N. E., to 300 West Peachtree Street, N. W. )

MUY 65994 Docld:32989498. Page 234

\ Symbol AT 1381-8* assigned telephone number
i 524-1379, leased line obtained from 328 Auburn Avenue,
N. E., to 300 West Peachtree Street, N. W. -

.;wn

524-1370, leased line obtained from 328 Auburn Avenue,
N. E., to 300 West Peachtree Street, R. W.

o . Symbol AT 1382-S* assigned telephone numbef
/;%%42

Symbol AT 1383~S* assigned telephone number
$524=3151, leased line obtained from 328 Auburn Avenue,
..%\ N. E., to 300 West Peachtree Street, N. W.

\ath—~ ~~— Monitoring operations instituted, results of
which will be furnished Bureau. Y
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
5010~104-01

UNITED STATES C-Q rRNMENT

Memorandum

FROM SAC JAMES E. McMAHON

SUBJECT: COMINFIL
RM

TO : " FILE ) JUNE

DATE: 11/4/63

On 10/21/63 Inspector JOE SIZOO telephoniecally
contacted the Atlanta Office and advised that it was
o.k. for us to rent the apartment which we had surveyed
for $250.00 per month and to go ahead with the necessary
installation of the five leased lines on the SCLC and one

line on the residence of MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

that when all of this had been done and the leased lines
had been connected, Atlanta should call Miami and request
them to send SA BILL HEIST to make the final installation.
Mr. SIZOO said that the additional equipment which we had
previously requested was being forwarded separately to
Atlanta. He further stated that when this installation
is made we should furnish the Bureau immediately the date
and time of installation, symbols for the five lines, and
at the end of thirty days submit an evaluation with recom-
mendations for its continuance or discontinuance. He
further stated that any mail sent to the Bureau should bear
the caption, "COMINFIL, RACIAL MATTER, ATLANTA DIVISION,"

Personal Attention Asst. Director W. C. SULLIVAN or Inspector

JOSEPH SIZ0OO, Domestic Intelligence Division,

He said

I told him we would go ahead in accordance with his

instructions.

JEM:CM
@
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OF BN FORM NO, 10
2E10-104-01

UNITED STATES G‘RNMENT ‘ .

M emorandum

hY

) LT . .
To  :FILE . JUNE PR 11/4/63
FROM :  SAC JAMES E. McMAHON

SUBJECT:  COMINFIL
RM

Remymemo dated 10/17/63 captioned, "MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR," which relates to a confidential technical .
installation.

- On 10/17/63 SA ROBERT R, NICHOLS ascertained that
he could rent an apartment in the Peachtree Towers Apart-
ments, 300 West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Apartment 20-K,
on the 20th floor. The apartment has a living room and one
bedroom and rents for $250.00 per month furnished. SA NICHOLS
has been given the cover of RICHARD NICHOLS, Southeastern
Engineering Company, 106 Hampton Street, Columbia, S. C.
He has been given the names of two references if it is
necessary to supply-references to the apartment manager.
They are Mr., JACK GILLESPIE and ASA CANDLER, o

The above two references are individuals in the city
of Atlanta who are very reliable and are close to the FBI.
Both of these references know nothing whatsoever about this
matter but both readily agreed that if they are contacted
concerning Mr. RICHARD NICHOLS of Southeastern Engineering
Company, Columbia, S. C., they will give the necessary recom-
mendations.

Pertinent information above concernihg the apartment
rental, the fact that we need several days to obtain five leased
lines from the Telephone Company, plus one additional telephone

- in the apartment, was telephonically furnished to Inspector

JOE SIZOO at the Bureau on 10/17/63, at which time authority

was requested to rent the apartment and order the leased lines
from the Telephone Company. Inspector SIZ0OO said he would let
us know when this was approved. .

' 7F@f}_réJSLQJDJ=4§**#Lf2'
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PEAC]!REE TOWERS APARTMENT Q‘uASE

STATE OF GEORGIA

COUNTY OF FULTON

THIS AGREEMENT OF LEASE made this 23 day of CCZOBGR ,
1963 , between PEACHTREE TOWERS, INC., hereinafter referred to as
Landlord, and SOUTHEASTERYN ENGINESRING COMPARY

hereinafter referred to as Tenant;

WITNESSETH: That Landlord hereby l'ea.ses to Tenant and Tenant
hereby hires from Landlord the premises designated as Apartment No.E
located on the 20th floor of Peachtree Towers Apartments, 300 West
Peachtree Street, in the City of Atlanta, County of Fulton, State of Georgia;
for a term of ONE TEAR , commencing on the ehith

day of OCTORBR , 1963 , and ending on the 23xd  day of (CTOBER ,

19&; , at and for the agreéd monthly rental of THO=HUNDRED-FIFTY % H0/109
Dollars, which Tenant agrees to pay in advance on the 1lst day of each month
during the term of this lease at the office of Landlord located in the building or
at such other place as Landlord may designate, without any set-off or deduction
whatsoever, | ‘

Landlord an.d Tenant, for themselx}es, their heirs, executors, admini-

strators, successors and assigns, hereby covenant as follows:

PAYMENT 1. Tenant shall pay the specified rent above provided and
OF such additional rent as shall become payable hereunder
RENT on the date due, No bill or demand for said rent shall

be required before payment, and any bill therefor shall
be deemed a convenience and not a condition precedent
to payment,

USE OF 2. The demised premises and any part thereof shall be used
DEMISED and occupied solely as a private apartment dwelling by
PREMISES Tenant and the immediate family of Tenant as listed on

application for Apartment Lease. Tenant shall not use
the demised premises in violation of any law, order, or
regulation of any governmental authority having jurisdic-
tion; nor in such manner as to create or cause a nuisance,
it being understood that the use of profanity or the engag-
ing in any loud or boisterous conduct that disturbs the
peace and quiet of other tenants of the building shall,
among other things, constitute such a nuisance; nor in
such manner as to vitiate or increase the rate of insurance
on the premises,

¢
W ¢ : ‘. { . .‘;,‘
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e POSSESSION 3' If the demised premises are ’.ailable for occupancy

OF prior to the date above specified for commencement of
DEMISED the term, Tenant may then take possession thereof upon
PREMISES the condition that Landlord consent in writing to the taking

of such possession by Tenant, and in such event the term
of this lease shall be deemed to commence from the time
of the taking of such possession by Tenant and the pro-
visions of this lease, including the payment of rent, shall
be applicable to such period of occupancy. If the demised
premises are not ready for occupancy on the date above
specified for the commencement of the term, then the
date of the commencement of the term shall be postponed
until Landlord shall be able to so give possession and
rent shall accrue as of the date that Landlord shall notify
Tenant that the demised premises are ready for occupancy.
Landlord assumes no responsibility to Tenant for delay in
giving possession due to the failure of the previous occu-
pant of the demised premises to vacate upon termination
of the lease or for delay caused by any other reason not

- within the control of the Landlord.

RIGHT 4, Landlord and the Landlord's agents shall have the right

or to enter the demised premises during all reasonable .
ENTRY hours to examine the same, to make such repairs, addi-

tions or alterations as may be deemed necessary for the
safety, comfort or preservation thereof, or of the building
of which the demised premises are a part, or to exhibit

- the demised premises upon advance notice to Tenant at
any time within thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of
the term of this lease. The right of entry shall further
exist for the purpose of removing placards, signs, fix-
tures, alterations or additions which are displayed or
installed in violation of the terms of this lease.

MAINTENANCE 5, Tenant shall maintain the demised premises in as good a

AND UPKEEP state of condition, order and repair as existed on the date
of the commencement of the term of this lease, excepting
only reasonable wear and tear arising from the use there-
of. Tenant further agrees to be responsible for and to
pay to Landlord immediately upon demand any damage to
the heating or water apparatus, electric lights or wires,
or any fixtures, appliances or appurtenances to the
demised premises or the building caused by the act or
neglect of Tenant, or any person or persons in the employ
or under the control of Tenant. In the event of any
damage to the demised premises resulting from the care-
lessness, neglect, or improper conduct of Tenant, its
employees, agents, visitors or licensees, Landlord at
the expense of Tenant may make such repairs as may be
necessary to restore the demised premises to a good
state of order and condition.

ALTERATIONS 6, Tenant shall make no alterations, decorations, additions
or improvements in or to the demised premises without
the prior written consent of Landlord, and then only by
contractors and mechanics approved by Landlord and

, performed at such times and in such manner as Landlord

' may from time to time designate. All such alterations,
decorations, additions or improvements shall become the
sole and absolute property of Landlord and shall remain
upon and be surrendered with the demised premises as a
part thereof upon the termination or expiration of the term
of this lease.

P UTILITIES 7. As long as Tenant shall not be in default under any of the

AND provisions of this lease Landlord without charge to Tenant
SERVICES shall provide the following utilities and services:

(a) electric current in reasonable quantities, (b) hot and

cold water in reasonable quantities, (c) heat and air.

conditioning at reasonable hours during the proper sea-

sons, and (d) passenger elevator service to and from the

floor of the building upon which the demised premises are

located. Any interruption or curtailment of the foregoing
i services shall not constitute a constructive or partial

) -z = - RN -
[N
;
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eviction nor, unless causedg the gross negligence of
Landlord, entitle Tenant to any compensation or abate-
ment of rent, It is expressly understood and agreed that
the foregoing agreement of Landlord to furnish the desig-
nated services shall not be deemed breached-and Landlord
shall incur no liability therefor if any such interruption
or curtailment of service shall be caused by the occur-
rence of some event beyond the reasonable control of
Landlord.

As long as Tenant shall not be in default under any of the
provisions of this lease Tenant upon termination of this
lease may remove all movable fixtures or equipment
which Tenant has placed within the demised premises,
provided Tenant restores the demised premises to the
condition existing prior to the installation thereof. Land-
lord shall not be liable for any loss or damage to any
personal property of Tenant placed within the demised
premises which loss or damage is caused by the negli-
gence of any co-tenant or other occupant of the building
of which the demised premises form a part, or by any
other person whomsoever other than Landlord or its
agents.

If the demised premlses or the bulldmg of which the
demised premises form a part shall be partlally da.maged
by fire or other casualty, necessary repairs shall be
made by and at the expense of Landlord, and in case such
damage shall render the demised premises untentable in
whole or in part, then the rent until the demised premises
have been repaired shall cease if wholly untentable or be
apportioned if partially untentable based on the part of the
demised premises which is usable by Tenant. If, however,
said building shall be totally destroyed or the demised
premises damaged to the extent that repairs cannot in
Landlord's opinion be completed within a period of ninety
days, or if Landlord shall decide to remodel or recon-
struct said building, then and in any of such events this
lease shall terminate effective on the date of such destruc-
tion or damage.

If the whole or any part of the demised premises shall be
taken or condemned by any competent authority for any
public or quasipublic use, then the term of this lease shall
cease and terminate effective on the date when the posses-
gion of the part so taken or condemned shall be required
for such use or purpose. All damages awarded for the
taking of the demised premises or any part thereof shall
be the sole property of Landlord.

If Tenant shall default in fulfilling any of the covenants
and conditions of this lease (other than the covenant for
the payment of rent) or in complying with any of the

Rules and Regulations herein contained, or if Tenant shall
make any misrepresentation in the Application for Apart-
ment Lease, or if the Tenant or any authorized occupant
of the demised premises shall engage in any conduct or
activity deemed in the opinion of Landlord objectionable
or improper, then and in any of such events Landlord
may, at its option, terminate the term of this lease by
giving to Tenant five days notice of its intention to so
terminate, and thereupon at the expiration of said five.
days, the term of this lease shall expire as fully and
completely as if that day were the date fixed for the expira-
tion of said term.

°
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1f Tenant shall default in the payment of the specified rent
or additional rent reserved hereunder, or if the notice of
termination provided for under preceding paragraph 11,
hereof shall have been given and said five days notice
period shall have elapsed, or if the demised premises
have become vacant or deserted, Landlord shall have the
right to re-enter the demised premises and remove all
persons and property there from, either by summary
dispossess proceedings, or by any suitable action or
proceeding at law, or otherwise without being liable to
indictment, prosecution or damages therefor, and
Tenant, whether or not the demised premises shall be
relet as hereinafter provided shall be and remain liable
to Landlord for damages equivalent to the amount of the
specified rent reserved hereunder to the date when the
term of this lease would have expired but for the prior
termination thereof, and the same shall be due and pay-
able by Tenant to Landlord on the dates hereinabove pro-
vided. 1In the event of any such re-entry Landlord may,
at its option, relet the demised premises for the re-
mainder of the term, or any part or parts thereof, or
for the period which may extend beyond the date provided
for the expiration of the term, and the rents collected on
any such reletting may be applied to the fulfillment of any
covenants to be performed by Tenant hereunder and the
balance of rents to be applied by Landlord on account of
any rent unpaid by Tenant for the remainder of the term,
with Tenant continuing to be liable for any resulting
deficiency in rent. .

If Tenant shall default in the performance of any of the
covenants or conditions of this lease Landlord may, at-
its option, perform the same for the account of Tenant,
and any amount paid or expenses incurred by Landlord in
the performance of such covenants or conditions shall be
deemed to be additional rent for the demised premises,
and same shall be due and payable by Tenant to Landlord
on the first day of the next following month, or, at the
option of Landlord, on the first'day of any succeeding
month as may be spec1f1ed in wrxtmg by Landlord.

Thls lease and the rights of Tenant conferred thereunder
shall at all times be subject and subordinate to the lien of
any mortgage, deed of trust or other security instrument
now or hereinafter placed on the land and building of which
the demised premises form a part, and to any and all
advances heretofore made or hereinafter to be made upon
the security of said mortgage, deed of trust or other
security instrument, and to any.and all extensions, modi-
fications, replacements thereof and changes therein, and
Tenant in confirmation of such subordination shall on
demand execute and deliver any further instrument that
may be required by any mortgagee or by Landlord for the
purpose of subordinating this lease to the lien of any such
mortgage, deed of trust or other security instrument.

Tenant shall not assign thlS lease or.in any manner trans-
fer any interest or benefit thereunder, or sublet the
demised premises or any part or parts thereof, or permit
the use of same by anyone other than an authorized occu-
pant as reflected by Application for Apartment Lease,
without the prior written consent of Landlord, and any such
consent shall be limited to the instance stated therein and
shall not be deemed to constitute a release, waiver or
consent to any other asszgnment transfer of interest or
sublettmg :

Tenant shall quietly and peaceably surrender the posses-
sion of and vacate the demised premises upon the termi-
nation or expiration of the term of this lease,

13
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17 . If Tenant shall continue to r
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Cor !
in in the occdpdncy of the ‘
demised premises after the explratmﬁ of the térm of this
lease, there shall be thereby created'a tenancy from \
month to month and all of the terms and bond1t1ons of this |
lease shall be applicable to such tenancyl ‘
Simultaneously with the execution of t 1s lease Tenant
shall deposit with Landlord-the sum o $ ol , \
which deposit shall be without interest, as security for
the faithful performance by Tenant of all|of the terms, \
conditions and provisions of this lease. |If upon expira-
tion of the term of this lease Tenant shall have fully per-
formed all obligations required hereundelr, such deposit
shall be promptly refunded by Landlord.

Tenant and other authorized occupants ofl the demised
premises shall observe and comply with the Rules and
Regulations hereinafter set forth and such other and
further Rules and Regulations as Landlord may from
time to time prescribe for the safety, care and clean-
liness of the building and the preservation of good order
therein, and such Rules and Regulations hereinafter set
forth or hereinafter prescribed are hereby made a part of
this lease as if fully incorporated herein.

Any notice by Landlord to Tenant shall be deemed duly
given if either delivered personally to Tenant, or left at
the demised premises, or mailed by registered letter in
a postpaid envelope addressed to Tenant in the building of
which the demised premises form a part. Any notice by
Tenant to Landlord shall be deemed duly given only if in
writing and either delivered personally to an office of
Landlord, or other agent of Landlord charged with the
management of the building of which the demised premises
are a part, or mailed by registered letter in a postpaid
envelope addressed to Landlord at the address of said
building as hereinabove stated. Tenant shall give Land-
lord 30 days notice prior to the date of vacating the
premises.

Landlord covenants that so long as Tenant shall pay the

rent hereunder reserved and shall perform the terms,
conditions and provisions of this lease, Tenant shall

quietly and peaceably enjoy the demised premises subject

to the terms of this lease and to the mortgage, deed of

trust or security document to which this lease was here-
inabove made subordinate. .

The terms, covenants, conditions and provisions of this
lease shall bind and insure to the benefit of Landlord and
Tenant, and their respective heirs, executors, admini-
strators, successors and, Whenever herein authorized,
their assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Landlord and Tenant have respectively

signed and sealed this lease as of the day and year first above written.
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THE LESSEE, FOR SUFFICIENT REASON, MAY TERMINATE THIS ’
LEASE BY GIVING THIRIY DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE,

PEACHTREE TOWERS, INC.

.. LA
N - 24 * ay o« * < . .
s o g e R %. -
LRI PO N, " 3 I
: .

SOUTHEASTERN ENGINEERING COMPANY

- | 2 WL2ZAL

> —— o

e L N

I NW 65394 Docld: 32’9394% Page 242 - e el
4 ) - 4 had

- - = i o o o o mepEcdw b Rk g Y - ey e B B = -




OtTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 210808

-~ MAY (362 EDITION
e o~y

UNITED STATES GJ:RNMENT ¢
- [
- Memorandum
: FILE DATE: 10/17/63
JuNE

FROM : SAC JAMES E. McMAHON

SUBJECT: MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

At 5:00 P.M. on 10/15/63 Asst. Director WILLIAM C,
SULLIVAN telephonically contacted me in Atlanta. SULLIVAN
stated that in connection with our recent request for a
tesur on MARTIN LUTHER KING it had been decided by the

Bureau that a clandestine tesur should be placed on him
for a trial period of 60 days.

SULLIVAN stated that this must be maintained in
absolute and strict confidence and that only the minimum
nunber of employees necessary to handle the matter should
have knowledge of it. He stated that mature, experienced

agents should monitor the tech and no Investigative Clerks
should be permitted to handle it. He stated nothing should
be placed in file concerning this particular phase of the
investigation of KING., He stated that all mail, memos,
etc., should be personally handled by the SAC and should
not be serialized, indexed or filed.

He stated that at the appropriate time the Bureau will
send a sound trained Agent to Atlanta to complete the
installation inasmuch as the Atlanta sound man is known to
KING as an FBIAgent.

I requested SULLIVAN to advise me prior to sending
the sound man to Atlanta in order that all other work could
be completed and in order that the Bureau sound man would
only have to be here for a minimum period of time. I further
suggested to SULLIVAN that in view of his above instructions
that no Investigative Clerks monitor the installation, and
that information concerning this tech be limited to the
minimum number of personnel, it would be better for the
monitoring point to be other than the FBI field office, due
to the fact that we have another similar installation on

et
A ety

another individual that is being monitored in the fieéd Low%9‘7€?
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office and there is no other space within the confines

of the office for complete security to be assured.
SULLIVAN agreed and I told him we would attempt to obtain
a suitable monitoring point and I would let him know.

Information concerning this matter has been furnished
only to the ASAC, Supervisor HENRY G. ROWSE, SA's ALDEN F.
MILLER and FRANK R, SOUTHERLAND, the two Atlanta sound men,
and Miss MAXWELL, SAC's secretary. They have been instructed
that this must be maintained in complete confidence.
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10/6/75

AIRTEL

DIRECTOR, FBI
ATTII: W. O, CREG.R, INTD

FROM: 7 W/.zc, ATLATTA  (62-285%)
S

SUBJECT: / SEINSTUDY 75

TO: JULIE

Re telephone call from Section Chief, J. G. DIEG I,
FBIHN, to S3C, Atlunta, 10/3/75, and iftlanta telckype to
FBIIC, 10/6/75.

As requested by FBIHQ In referenced telephone call,
Atlanta is enclosing two (2) Xerox copies each of the
folloving commmications for the Bureau in comnection with
the renting of an apartment for technical surveillances of
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. by the Atlonta Offices

1. Memo of 8/C JAMS E. MC MAHON dated 10/17/63,
captionad "MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. {JUNE)". K- ¢ 5 roE /g

2. leme of SAC JAMES E, IMC MAHON, 11/4/63,

3. HMemo of SAC JAMES E. MG MAHON, 11/4/63,

captioned "COMINFIL, Rf' (JUHE).

&,
Towers Apartments.

JO ~(§2T E-2E

2 lease for an apartmant in the Peachtree

/(‘0'65%5*//f—y

2 - tureeu (Ene. 13) =
/L = Mtlonta R ——
L-8/pab o el
(3) ! S"K‘i"’ﬂf-u R
" (j‘1;;, e -
\_,ll - . 7 L/‘;’:gd/“” e
(Z-
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AT 62-2854

5. Atlanta airtel to FBIHQ, 11/12/63, captioned
"COMINFIL, R, ATLANTA DIVISION" (JUNE). ., _ ¢ S =27

. é. Hemo 01'?"SAC JOSEPH K. POWDER, 6/23/66,
captioned "AT 1380-S%", Joc 6§ ) E- 10 ¢

7. Herwo of ASAC EUGENWE H. STEUART, 6/29/66,
captioned AT 1380-S:%", -
wa =420 E-2)

8. A letter from the Southeastern Enginecering
Company, Atlani.:a, Georgia, to the Pcachtree Towers, Inc.,
Atlonta, Georgia, dated 7/1/66. e el =0 &

9. A letter from the Southeastern Engineering
Company, Atlan'.;a, Geoxrgia, to the Peachtree Towers, Inc.,
Atlanta, Georgia, 7/27/66. Jo0 -GE 72 £~

The above information was reflected in Atlanta
files 100-6670-E and 100-6520-E. These files also contain
numarous bills rendered by Southern Bell Telephone Company
for telephone service to Southeastern Engineering Company,

P. 0. Box 583, Atlanta, Georgia 30301, as well as to

RICHARD NICHOLS, Apartmant 20~K, 300 West Peachtree Street,

N. V., Atlanta, Georgia 30308, from December, 1963 to 8/4/66.
Also attached to these telephone bills is FD-22la requesting
money to pay these telephone bills. These telephone bills
and the FD~22la's are not being submitted to the Burecau.
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tRE45 YA FLALN ®
TIRFHIRTEL 18/9/75 GHb
TO ALL S4CS
FRO4 DIRECIOR
IITERVIEYS OF FBI EAFLOYEES BY COY3RESSIONAL COHMITIEES

BY WEHORAKDUN 10 ALL EMFLOYE.o DATED HAY 28, 1975,
CAPTIONED "IWTERVIEWS OF FBI EWFLOYEZS," ALL EMPLOYEES GERE
ADVISED OF THE WECESSITY OF <ECURING FBI HEADGUARTERS APPROVAL
FRIOR TO SUBHITTIEG TO INTERVIE.S Y REPRESENTATIVIS OF COU~
GRESSIONAL COWMMITTEES. THE WEGESSITY OF SECURING THIS AP-
FROVAL IS FROMPTED BY THE EWPLOYGENT AGREEGENT ALL EiFLQYEES
HAVE SIGUED .

YOU WERE ADVISED THAT CONGRESSIONAL STAFF MEMBERS
UERE COIDUCTILG IWTERVIE4S OF FORdJER AMD/OR CURRENT EMPLOYEES
AfD THAT THIS BUREAU HAD FLEDGED ITS COGPERATION HITH CON-
GRESS. OUR COOPERATIVE EFFORTS, OF COURSE, MUST BE CONSISTENT
YITH BUREAU FROCEDURES.

RECENTLY, UE HAVE HAD STTEJPTS 5Y COIGRESSIONAL
COMAITTEE STAFF iZi#BERS TO INTERVIEY CURRENT EHMPLOYEES WITHOUT
FRICR COLTACT WITH FBI HEADGUARTERS. YOU ARE AGAIN REHINDED

b2-2Y5 V77
i ]
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PAGE TUO

THAT IF A REFRESENTATIVE OF A CO{GRELSIONAL COWMITTEE SHOULD
CONTACT A BUREAU EWPLOYEE, THAT ewFLOYEL SHOULD DECLINE TO
RESFOID TO GUESTIONS POSED 7O HIi aAlD ADVISE THE COLGRES=
SICHAL STAFF EMBER OF THE WECELSITY OF RECEIVING FBI
HEADQUARTERS APPROVAL BEFORE RESPOIDING TO QUESTIONS.

EMD

SSP FBI ATLAWIA FOR TUO
TKS/CLR
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;3;454&& FLALY
TLoRdUITLL 10/9/75 GX . ®
TO ALL ..ub
FRG. DIRLLIOR
IETERVILYS OF Ful EJFLOYE.b 3Y COLIRSGSI0NAL COIMITIEES

BY JGeulRADU TO0 ALL BaFLOY:i.o balul dAY S84 1975,
CAFTIONED "LIIFRRVIESS OF FOI LebhO%iiw," ALL BIFLOYECS LERD
AOVISZD OF THE MECELSITY OF (EwwRINS Ful HE«DLUARTERS APFROVAL
FAICR TO GuBIITIING To INTuRVIS.) ¥ REPGUGELTATIVES OF COf-

CRELSIOUAL COGHITTEESs The leCisIT¥ OF SACGURILG THIS AP=
C FRUYEL I8 FAOJPTID oY THE BOFLONGLUT AGRLEGENT ALL &iFLOYELS
 BaVi LIGID.
i YoU UEKE ADVILED THAT COMSRLLSIOLAL STAFF JBWSERS
| Gl COLDUCTLLE IWTERVIGnS OF FGiuid ARI/OR CURRENT EiFLOYELS
AL TuAT THIS JUREAY HAD PLEBSED ITs COOPERATION WITH COKe
GRuBS. OuR COOPERATIVE EFFORTw, OF COURBE, wUST BE CONSISTENT
SYTH DuRial FROCEDURES. |

RECELILY, UE HaVi HAU ATTooRly oY COISKESEIONAL
COMITIEY SYAFF \uUSERS TO INTLRVILU CURRENT EdPLOYXES UITHOUT

FaLLR COLTACT WITH Pl READCuA-TelS8,  YOU aRL AGALG REMINIED

[

SEATLH mcm_,___.]
& SEmAliE TG

, | | %
0/ 9 o FBl==ATLANTA

o SAdc 1w
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TEAT IF 3 REFRESENTATIVE OF A COGReosI0UAL COITTEE SHOULD
COLTACT A& DLREAY EvPLOYic, fddt wifLOYe. SHOULD DECLINE TO
REGFQLD TO (HEBTIONS POSED TO HIL 4Ll #0VISc THL COLGRLS~
SIONAL SLAFF GEdelR OF THE LEGL.LliY OF REGuIVILG Ful
FEADLUARTERYS APPROVAL SEFGRE RELFOLIING TU CULSTIONS.
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‘OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ‘
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

%& SAC JAMES J. DUNN, JR.

SUBJEC INTERVIEWS OF FBI EMPLOYEES
BY CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES

All employees have previously been advised of the
necessity of securing FBI Headquarters approval prior to
submitting to interviews by representatives of Congressional
Committees. The necessity of securing this approval is
prompted by the Employment Agreement all employees have
signed.

You were advised that Congressional staff members
were conducting interviews of former and/or current employees
and that this Bureau had pledged its cooperation with Congress.
Our cooperative efforts, of course, must be consistent with
Bureau procedures.

Recently, we have had attempts by Congressional
Committee staff members to interview current employees without
prior contact with FBI Headquarters. You are again reminded
that if a representative of a Congressional Committee should
contact a Bureau employee, that employee should decline to
respond to questions posed to him and advise the Congressional
staff member of the necessity of receiving FBI Headquarters
approval before responding to questions.

In the event any employee is contacted by a
Congressional staff member in the above regard, the employee
should adhere to the above instructions and immediately advise
SAC.

- 56
@2-2854 gggﬂcuso T 2
1-Each Employee 'Mﬂf&eQZﬂub
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ‘ ‘

Transmit the following in CODE

FBI.
Date: 11/12/75

""tIypein plaintext or code)
NITEL

(Priority)

! 0 \(’\K
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) §‘5L/é“
(ATTN: INTD, W. O. CREGAR)

FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)
SENSTUDY 75

REBUTELCALL TO SAC, ALTANTA, FROM SUPV. SEYMOR PHILLIPS
NOVEMBER 11, 1975.

FORMER SA, J. BROOKE BLAKE, DIRECTOR OF BANK SECURITY,
TRUST COMPANY BANK, ATLANTA, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED BY
SAC NOVEMBER 11, 1975, AND WAS ADVISED OF CONTEMPLATED CONTACT
OF HIM BY SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC).

MR. BLAKE ADVISED THAT IF CONTACTED BY REPRESENTATIVE SSC
HE WOULD CONTACT BUREAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION BY COLLECT

CALL PRIOR TO INTERVIEW.

MW 65994 Docld:3298%9458 Page 2
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*' Trust Company Bank

Bank Security

November 25, 1975

Special Agent Seymour Phillips
Federal Bureau of Investigation
506 0ld Post Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20535

RE: Testimony before Senate Select
Committee on Govermmental Operations
with Respect to Intelligence Activities
by J. Brooke Blake, November 21, 1975

Dear Mr. Phillips:

On November 21, 1975, I met Committee attorney-investigator,
Robert K. Kelly at Room G-308, Dirksen Senate Office Building,
Washington, D. C. He suggested we have lunch in the building
cafeteria. During those thirty minutes he spoke in generalities
about the Committee’'s work and I was able to keep the conversation
on a theme of my asking about his background and current activities.
He did ask if I knew Roy Moore. He was informed I knew Roy in
Birmingham and that he was one of a very few "trouble shooting"”
inspectors who traveled throughout the United States as agent in
charge of major case investigations. He asked my opinion on why
Roy and I answered my guess was his experience and ability to
rally agents. I explained the latter as Roy Moore being the type
boss for whom most agents enjoyed working.

Throughout lunch and the deposition Kelly seemed infactuated
with informant, Tom Rowe.

Kelly took me to Room 155, of the Russell Building, where he
introduced a Committee contract court reporter, Fred Ward. The
room contained many empty conference tables and chairs and is one
used by Senators' wives for some program they have with the Red
Cross.

Ward and Kelly were the only persons present throughout the
deposition which was taperecorded, and by Ward using the court
reporter's transcribing equipment. The official deposition started
at 2:07 p.m. and ended at 2:52 p.m. (Kelly gave me the attached
subpoena before being questioned.) There was an approximate U minute
interruption by a telephone call for Kelly, which I had to answer,
and then he politely asked me to leave the room. The informal way

CR-2ETY -5
i lif iy forall Bk o oo
C:%%?igfi;2-42222:§§; /1799) ‘év& }'\ 2
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RSN Tryst Company Bank
@ " Atanta. Georgia 30302 . i

Special Agent Seymour Phillips
November 25, 1975
Page Three
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Any'directions I had given to Rowe to attend political campaigns
and/or disrupt them?
Did not recall such.

Knowledge of any Klan violence in which Rowe participated?
None recalled but explained that due to his personality he
could not look like an angel.

Did I ever tell Rowe that the FBI had declared war on the Klan?
No, but elaborated he was well aware of the FBI's interest in
solving the various bombings throughout Alabama.

My reaction to the fact that Rowe was a member of the Klan's
Security Detail and one of Bobby Shelton's bodyguards?

. Explained that the fact that he elevated in the Klan's rvanks was

a concern of mine and the FBI's. We wanted him put where he would
be able to furnish valuable information, but restrained him from
rising to any executive position in the Klan.

Testimony that Rowe had given the Committee that there were certain
Bivrmingham police officers who were involved with the Klan?

Because of the general possibilities, any information he furnished
was disseminated only to certain known reliable police contacts.

I pointed out to them the delicate nature of most of Rowe's
information and the fact that it could not be disseminated

by memo form to all department employees of any agency.

Another guestion regarding attendance at political meetings with

the direction that Rowe persuade the Klan to take a certain position
for candidates? ,

No such directions ever made.

What was the scope of Rowe's assignment as a Klan informant?
To obtain and.report any or all 1nte111gence information he could
determine.

Any directions given Rowe about Matt Murphy, a candidate for police'

commissioner in Birmingham?

Was not at all familiar with Wurphy other than hearing the name by
Kelly who commented from his memo that the question pertained to
something that occurred after I left the FBI. .

When I was assigned to handle Rowe what was my recollection of his

‘reputation and value to the FBI?

That he was known to the Department of Justice and the FBI as the
top Klan informant and that he was in the position to furnish v1tal
information to the government.
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mEsam Trust Company Bank

- - @ ®
W Atlanta. Georgia 30302 -

Special Agent -Seymour Phillips
November 25, 1975
Page Two

the deposition was taken surprised, but didn't bother me. It
could catch someone off guard if strong cross examination developed.

Kelly informed me of my constitutional rights, the right to have
a senator present and the right to request a senator and/or attorney
at any time throughout the deposition. He had hinted while walking
to the room of an interest in how Klan informants are developed and
Bureau policy. He did not have a form on my rights or any form for
me to sign. After his advisement, I advised him I had been briefed
by the FBI only on procedure and the limitation of the waiver of oath
as pertained to information only on Tom Rowe. He was informed I would
not answer policy questions because I had been out eleven years, and
of the availability of the Bureau executives to answer those questions.
He explained a notary would be waiting to notarize my deposition when
we returned to Room G-308. I stated that I would only allow the oath
she gave me to apply to the fact I was the person who gave the deposition.
He agreed. The preliminary conversation and advisement of my rights was
not recorded to my knowledge. Apparently he predicated the inquiry as
the result of Rowe's testimony and to corroborate same. He made it clear
Rowe was most complimentary to the Bureau and all agents he knew.

Set forth below are briefs of his questions and my answers:
(He was using a statement or memo of about six pages which recorded
testimony from Rowe.)

Q - Manner of reporting from Informant Rowe?

A - He reported in person, in writing, and by telephone depending
on the urgency of the information. All information received
from him was recorded in FBI files and disseminated to local,
state and federal authorities on 2 ™eed to know™ basis.

Q - Instructions by me to Rowe as to what information he should
report? ) :

A - All informafion,ﬁwith main interest in intelligence activities
~discussed by action groups.

Q - My knowledge of any interest regarding an arrest record for Rowe?

A - None recalled nor did I ever recall seeing a rap sheet on him.

Q - Any actions of violence which were planned which he reported to me
and what was done with the information?

A - None recalled, only evidence recalled was a report of another Klansman

carrying blasting caps on his person while at a Klan convention. This
information was disseminated to fellow agents on the scene with me
surveilling the convention.

Q - Rowe claimed that I had told him about the Bureau's activities in
fCointel®. .

A - His statement had to be false because I had never heard of the code
word until used recently in newspaper reports covering the Church
Senate Subcommittee on intelligence activities.
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Q - Any special instructions I recalled on how I was to handle him?

A - I was to maintain control over him and recognize that by his
personality that if his control was not maintained that he was
the type that would run off because of his enthusiasm and put his
safety in jeopardy. He was also the type who would try to run
the show if you let him.

Q - Any recollections I had to the "Mother's Day" incident?
A -~ I had only heard of the ineident, but was not with the Bureau in
Birmingham. ‘

Q - Did I ever direct Rowe while he was in the homes of Klansmen to
attempt to steer them to certain rooms in the house while they
engaged in conversation.

A - No and commented that they rarely discussed anything of value in
homes or Klan meeting halls, but did so in small action groups.

Q - A general guestion on the problem of handling a Xlan informant
as opposed to a criminal informant with Kelly setting an example
of an informant in a bank robbery?

A - I did not see any particular difference from his example and that
of a Klansman planning to bomb a building.

These were the only questions I recorded in note form as he asked
them. There may have been a few others, but none of any significance
and Kelly appeared very cooperative and matter of fact throughout the
deposition. Ward and Kelly escorted me back to Room G-308 where I was
asked to swear to the deposition by a Notary Public, Audrey Hatry. I
informed Kelly that I hoped this would be the.last time I would see him
on this matter and he responded he was Ypretty sure it was™.

Please express my appreciation of the mamnner in which the FBI
helped me after I secured assistance, partleularly ‘the people in the
Congressional Affairs and the staff in your division. :

> st 190 N

Yours very truly,

J. Brooke Blake
Second Vice President and
Director of Security

JBB :mrp

Copies to: Special Agent In Charge, James Dunn
: A-5.1
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12/10/75
TELETYPL URGELT
T0 - DIRECTOR, FBI (134-6502)
FPROM SAC, ATLANTA (P)

LESLEY E. ROGERS, FORNER EXTRENMIST INFORMAYNT; AT FILE
134-190, SENSTUDY 75; AT FILE 62-2854,

RE ATLANTA AIRTEL TO BUREAU, MARCH 5, 1973,
AND BUREAU AIRTEL TO ATLANTA, MARCH 14, 1973,

FOR THE INFORMATIOT OF THE BUREAU, RLFERENCLD
COMMUNICATIONS ARE CONCERMNED YIITH PREVIOUS COMPLAINTS FROM
SUBJECT, ROGERS, CONCERNING HIS ALLECED MISTREATMENT BY
THE FBI., ATLANTA FILES REVEAL THAT ROGERS TESTIFIED IMN A
STATE OF GDORGIA TRIAL CONCERIIMG THE BOMBING OF A JEWISH
TEMPLE VHICH OCCURRED Il 1959, SUBSEQUENT TO THE TRIAL,
HOWEVER, ROGERS HAS COMPLAINED Ol NUMEROUS OCCASIONS THAT
THE FBI "ABANDONED" HIM. DUE TO TRIAL PUBLICITY, ROGERS HAS

CONTENDED THAT HE AND HIS FAMILY HVE SUFFIRED EMBARRASSMENT

-

(_%_- ATLAITTA

1~ 134-190)
C(}’:r- 62-2354)
ARR:bT1p

(2) LVQ/(:3

Ty - v o
RSV S —5‘3
! »
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PAGE TWO; AT 134-190; AT 62-2854
AND HARASSMENT PRIMARILY DUE TO HIS INABILITY TO OBTATIN
GAINFUL EMPLOYMENT.

ON THE EVENING OF DECEMBER 9, 1975, ROGERS
TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE ATLANTA DIVISION AND ADVISED
HE WAS FILING A BRIFF BEFNORE THE "CHURCH COMMITTEE" (U. S.
SENATE SLLECT COMMITTEE). ROGERS STATED THAT WHILE HE HOLDS
THE FBI IN HIGH ESTEEM, HE STILL FEELS HE WAS TREATED
IMPROPERLY BY THE BUREAU FOLLOWING HIS TESTIMONY AT THE TRIAL.,
ROGERS STATED THAT HE RECENTLY TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE
CHURCH COMMITTEE REGARDING HIS COMPLAINT AND THE COMMITTEE
REQUESTED THAT HE SUBMIT A BRIEF PROVIDING DETAILS OF HIS
ALLEGATIONS AGAINST THE FBI.

THE ABOVE IS BEING FURNISHED FOR THE INFORMATION

OF THE BUREAU,
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19:58PM NITEL 12_/1@/79(3}15 ’

T0 ALL SACS

FROM DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR'S APPEARANCE BEFORE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

0% ITELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES, DECEMBER 18, 1975

A COPY OF THE STATEMENT I DELIVERED BEFORE THE SENATE

SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE oCTIVITIES TODAY HpS BEEN

SENT ALL OFFICES. FOR YOUR INFORMATION, THERE FOLLOyS A
SYNOPSIZED ACCOU™T OF THE MaJOR AREAS OF THE COMMITTEE'S
QUESTIONS TO ME, TOGETHER WITH MY RESPONSES:

(1) REGARDING FBI INFORMANTS, QUESTIONS yERE ASKED
WHETHER COURT APPROVAL SHOULD BE REQUIRED FOR FBI USE OF
INFORMANTS IN INVESTIGATIONS OF ORGANIZATIONS (MY RESPONSE
WAS THAT THE CONTROLS WHICH EXIST TODAY OVER ySE OF INFORMpNTS
ARE SATISFACTORY); HOW CAN FBI KEEP INFORMANTS OPERATING
WITHIN'PROPER LIMITS SO THEY DO NOT INVADE RIGHTS OF OTHER
PERSO™S (MY RESPONSE yaS THAT RELIANCE MUST BE PLACED ON THE
INDIVIDUAL AGEYTS HANDLING INFORMANTS AND THOSE SUPERVISING
THE AGEMTS' WORK, THAT INFORMANTS yHO VIOLATE THE.Law CAN BE

) éf-ﬂer
.
G
i S0
/ - B3R
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PAGE TYO |
PROSECUTED =- AS CAN ANY AGENT yHO COUNSELS AN INFORMANT TO
‘ COMMIT VIOLATIONS); AND DID FORMER KLAN INFORMANT GARY ROYE
| TESTIFY ACCURATELY WHEN HE TOLD THE COMMITTEE ON DECEMBER 2
THAT HE INFORMED FBI OF PLANNED ACTS OF VIOLENCE ByT FBI
DID NOT ACT TO PREVENT THEM (MY RESPONSE yAS THAT ROWE'S
TESTIMONY yAS NOT ACCURATED.
(2) 1IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING IMPROPER
CONDUCT BY FBI EMPLOYEES, I STATED THAT ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF
LAW BY FBI PERSONNEL SHOyLD BE INVESTIGATED BY THE FBI OR
| OTHER APPROPRIATE AGENCY; THAT THE INSPECTION DIVISION HpS
CONDUCTED INQUIRIES REGARDING ALLEGAYUBN OF MISCONDUCT;
THAT AN OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY HAS JUST
BEEN ESTABLISHED IN THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT, AND yE yILL ADVISE
THAT OFFICE OF OUR MAJOR INVESTIGATIONS OF DEPARTMENTAL PERSONNEL,
INCLUDING FBI EMPLOYEES, FOR ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF LAy, REGULATIONS,
OR STANDARDS OF CONDUCT3 THAT I yOULD RESERVE COMMENT
REGARDING POSSIBLE CREATION OF A NATIONAL INSPECTOR GENERAL
TO CONSIDER MATTERS OF MISCONDUCT BY EMPLOYEES OF pNY FEDERAL
ASENCY .
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"PAGE THREE

(3% 1'% RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS CONCERNING HARASSMENT OF
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., I STATED THAT THE PERSONS wHO ISSHED
THE ORDERS WHICH RESULTED IN SuCH HARASSMENT SHOULD FACE THE
RESPOMSIBILITY FOR IT, RATHER THAN THOSE ,UNDER THEM yHO CARRIZD
OUT SUCH ORDERS IN G0OD FAITH; THAT THE FBI STILL HAS RECORDINGS
RESULTING FROM ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES OF xING3; THAT wE RETAIN
RECORDINGS FOR TEN YEARS ByT WE ALSO HAVE AGREED TO 5 REQUEST
FROM THE SENATE NOT TO DESTROY INFORMATION IN OpR FILES yHILE
CONGRESSIONAL IMQUIRIES ARE BEING CONDUCTED; THAT I HAVE NOT
REVIEWED THE KING TAPES; THAT IF THE COMMITTEE REQUESTED TO
REVIEW THE KING TAPES, THE REQUEST WOULD BE REFERRED TO THE
ATTOR¥EY GENERAL.

(4) I RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING wyHETHER IT wOULD
BE ADVANTAGEOUS TO SEPARATE THE FBI CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

RESPONSIBILITIES AND OUR INTELLIGENCE‘FUNCTIONS, I STATED
3 THAT yE HAVE FOUND THE TyO AREAS TO BE COMPATIBLE, aND I
FEEL THE FBI IS DOING p SPLENDID ?OB IN BOTH AREAS.
(5) IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS COﬁCERNING THE ADEQUACY
OF CONTROLS ON REQUESTS FROM THE yHITE HOySE AND FROM OTHER
GOVERMMENT AGENCIES FOR FBI INVESTIGATIONS bR FOR INFORMATION
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PAGE FOUR
FROM OyR FILES, I STATED THAT yHEN SUCH REQUESTS ARE MADE
ORALLY, THEY SHOULD BE CONFIRMED IN wRITING; THAT yE wOypLD
WELCOME A™Y LEGISLATIVE GUIDELINES THE CONGRESS FEELS yOyLD
PROTECT THE FBI FROM THE POSSIBILITY OF PARTISAN MISUSE. .
A FULL TRANSCRIPT OF THE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS wILL BE
FUé”ISHED TO EACH OFFICE AS SOON AS IT IS AVAILABLE,
ALL LEGATS ADVISED SEPARATELY;
E*D
FBI AT ACK FOR OQE
HLF  THANEBS p LOT CLR
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. 16:58PH NITEL 12/13/75 GHS

T0 ALL £ACS
FROY DIRTCTOR

" - DIRECTOR'S APPEARAMCE BEFORE SEMATE SELECT COMMITTEE

0" T'TILLIGENGE ACTIVITIES, DECE“SER 18, 1975
" A COPY OF THE STATR¥ENT I DELIVERED SIFORE THY SEMATE
SELECT COMMITTEE 9% INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIRS TOPAY HpS BEZY
SE’T‘%}L OFFICES. FOR YOUR I'FORMATION, THIRE FOLLOWS A
"SY10PSTZED ACCAU T OF THE dOR AREAS OF THE COMMITTRE'S
eugsrta“§‘rg 4Ey TOGETHER WITH MY RISPORSES:

(0 Rééégazws FBI INFORMANTS, QUESTIONS wERE ASKED
WHETHER GOURT APPROVAL SHOULD SE REQUIRED FOR FBI USE OF
TFORMANTS 1% INVESTIGATIONS OF ORGANIZATIONS, (MY RESPONSE
UAS “THAT THE CO%TROLS WHIGH EXIST TQDAY OVER YSE OF INFORMANTS

ARE SATISFACTQRY§; HOY CAN FBI KEEP INFORWANTS OPRRATING

"YITHIN PROPER LIMITS 80 THEY BO MOT IMVADE RIGHTS OF OTHER

»

- PERS0 '3 (MY RESPONSE yAS THAT RELIANGCE MUST BY PLACHD ON THE
IDIVIDUAL AGE"TS HAHNDLING INFORNMANTS AND THOSE SUPERVISING

THE AGEMTS' WORK, THAT INFORMANTS wHO VIOLATE THE Law CANX BE
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 PROSECUTED =- A3 CAM ANY AGEET yHO COUNSELS AN INFORMANT TO
1asﬁgﬁvr VIOLATIONS) 3 A" DID FORMER »LAN INFORMAMT GARY ROWE
.. " TESTYFY ACCURATELY 4HSW HE TOLD THE GO'MITTET 0% DECEMBER o

THAT HE‘IHFDRn¢D FBI OF PLAMHED ACTS OF VIOLTNGE ByT FBI
DID "0T-ACT T0 PREVENT THEW (7Y RESPONSE wAS THAT ROYE'S

TSI MONY YAS ¥QT 4CCURATED .
© . @ 1Y RESPQUSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING IMPROPER

CONDUCT BY FBI EXPLOYEZS, I STATED THAT ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF
LAY 3Y FII PERSOMIEL SHOuLD BE IRVESTIGATZD BY THE FBI OR
OTHER APPROPRIATE AGENCY; THAT THE INSPECTION DIVISION HaS
' GORDUCTED IMQUTRIES REGARDING ALLTGAwUSY OF MISCOEDUCT;
- THA% At OFFICE OF PROFEZSSIN#AL RESPOUSIBILITY HAS JUST

BEEN ESTABLISHED IY THE JUSTICE. PEPARTMZNT, AND yE wILL pDVISE

THAT OFFICE OF OUR AJOR INVESTIGATIONS OF NEPARTMIATAL PERSOMNZL,

TACLUNI G FEI THPLOYEES, FOR ALLEGED VITLATIOWS OF LAw, REGULATINS,

O0R STA’IDARDS OF COEDYCT3 THAT I wOULD RTSERVE GOMMENT

REGARDI"G POSSIBLE CRTATION OF A NATIOMAL IMSPECTOR GEMZRAL
10 COVSIDER WATTERS OF MISCONDYCT BY EMPLOYRES OF aNY PEDZRAL
. wEncy.
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(3) I™ RESPMISE TO QUESTIONS CONCERRMIMNG HARASSYENT OF
TRTIN LUTHER {1NG, JR., I STATED THAT THE PERSGNS wHO ISSuEn
THT ORMERS WHICH RESULTED I% SUCH HARASS™ENT SHOYLD FACE THE
RESPO "STBILITY FOR IT, RATHER THAYN THOSE QNDER THEM pwHO CARRIZD
OUT SUCH ORDERS Il GOOD FAITH; THAT THE FBI STILL HAS RECORNINGS
RESULTIYG FR2YM ELECTRINIC SURVEILLAMCES OF ¢ING3 THAT wF RETAILN
RECORDIMGS FAR TEMN YEARS ByT WE ALSO HAVE AGREER TO A REQUEST
FROM THE SENATYT MNOT TO MESTROY INFORMATION IN OpR FILYS HHILE
COUGREISIONAL TMQUIRTIES ARE BEING Gdﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ@; THAT T HAVE nNOT
REVIEWED THE KING TaPTS; THAT IF THE COMMITTEY RECUESTED TO
REVIEY THE KING TAPES, THE REQUZIST wOULD BE REFFRRED T0 THF
ATTOR"EY GENERAL.

(4) I RESPONSE TO @UESTIONS REGARDING @QETHER IT wOULD
EE ADVA™TAGEQUS TO SEPARATE THE FB1 CRINMIM™AL INVESTIGATIVE
RESPOSIBILITIES AND OUR INTELLIGRENCE FUNCTIONS, I STATED
THAT yE HpVE FQUH? THE Ty0 AREAS TC BE COMPATIBLE, atn I
FEEL THE FBI IS DDING p SPLENMDID JOB' IN BOTH AREAS,.

(5) IM RESPOTISE TO QUESTIORS CONCERMING THE pREQUACY
OF COYTROLS 0l REQUESTS FROM THE yHITT HOpSE AND FROM QTHER
GOVERTMEMNT AGEMCIES FOR FBI INVESTIGATIOHNS OR FOR INFORMATION
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FROM OUR FILES, I STATER THAT wHEN SUCH REQUESTS ART MADE
aéALLY, THEY SHOULD BE CONFIRMED I wRITING; THAT @E woulD
WELCOME A“Y LEGISLATIVE GUIDELINES THE GONGRESS FRFLS WwOyLD
PROTECT THE FBI FROM THE POSSIBILITY OF PARTISAN MISUSE,

A FULL TRANSCRIPT OF THE QUESTIONS AMD ANSYWERS yILL BE
FUR 'ISHED TO EACH OFFICE A5 5008 AS IT IS AVAILABLE,

ALL LEGATS ADVISED SEPARATELY

"{'i) .

w3

F31I AT ACK FOR QHE
HLF  THaNBS A LOT CLR
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INTELLIGENCE INVESTIGATION

Wednesday, December 10, 1975

United States Senate,
Select Committee to Stﬁdy Governmental
Operations with Respect to
Intelligence Activities,
Washington, D. C.
The Committee met, pursuant to notice, at 10:10
o'clock a.m., in Room 318, ﬁussell Senate Office Building,
the honorable Frank Church (Chairman of the Committee)
presiding. |
Present: Senators Church (presiding), Hart of Michigan,
Mondale, Huddleston, Hart of Colorado, Baker, Goldwater and
Mathias.
Also present: William G. Miller, Staff Director; Frederidk
A. O. Schwarz, Jr., Chief Counsel; Curtis R. Smothers, Minority
Counsel; Paul Michel, Joseph diGenova, Barbara Banoff, Frederidk
Baron, Mark Gitenstein, Loch Johnson, David Bushong, Charles
Lombard, John Bayly, Charles Kirbow, Michael Madigan, Bob
Kelley, John El1liff, Elliot Maxwell, Andy Postal, Pat Shea,
Michael Epstein and Burt Wides, Professional Staff Members.

The Chairman. The Committee's witness this morning is
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the Honorable Clarence M..kelley, the Director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation.

Mr, Kellef was appointed Director in July of 1973 in a
troubled time for the FBI. His experience as an innovative
law enforcement administrator in charge of the Kansas City
Police Department for over ten years, and his'previous work as
a Special Agent of the FBI have made him uniquely qualified
to lead the Bureau.

The Select Committee is grateful for the cooperation
extended by Director Kelley in the course of its inquiry over
the past months. The Committee is also impressed by the
openness of the FBI's witnesses before this Committee, and
their willingness to consider the need for legisla£ion to
clarify the Bureau's intelligence responsibility.

It is important to remember from the outset that this
Committee is examining only a small portion of the FBI's
activities. Our hearings have concentrated on FBI domestic
intelligence operations. We have.consistently expressed our
admiration and support for the Bureau's criminal investigative
and law enforcement work, and we recognize the vital importancs
of counterespionage in the modern world. But domestic
intelligence has raised many difficult questions.

The Committee has also concentrated on the past rather
than on present FBI activities. The abuses brought to light

in our hearings occurred years and even decades before Directoxy
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‘Therefore, we have invited Director Kelley to share with the

Kelley took charge. : e

The Staff has advised the Committee that under Director
Kelley the FBI has taken significant steps to rethink previous
policies and to establish new safeguards against abuse. The
FBI is now placing greater emphasis on foreign related intelli-
gence operations, and less on purely domestic.surveillance.
The FBI is working more closely with the Justice Department in
developing policies and standards for intelligence. These
are welcome developments.

Nevertheless, many important issues remain unresolved.

Committee his views on some of the considerations the Congress
should take into account in thinking about the futﬁre of
FPBI intelligence. Among these issues are whether FBI surveil-}
lance should extend beyond the investigation of persons
likely to commit specific crimes; whether there should be
outside supervision or approval before the FBI conducts certain
types of investigations or uses certain surveillance techniqueé
whether foreign related intelligence activities should be
strictly separated from the FBI's domestic law enforcement
functions, and what should be done to the information already
Ain the FBI files and that which may go into those files in
the future.

The Committee looks forward to a constructive exchange

of views with Director Xelley this morning, with Attorney
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General Levi tomorrow, and with both the FBI and the Justiée
Department in tye next months as the Committee;considers
recommendations that will strengthen the American people's
confidence in the Federal Bureau of Investigation. That
confidence is vital for the effective enforcement of Federal
law and for the security of the nation against foreign
espionage.

Director Kelley, we are pleased to welcome you, and if
you would have a prepared statement you would like to lead off

with, please proceed.
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STATEMENT OF THE HONORABLE CLARENCE M. KE\;"..LE»Y ’

DIRECTOi:'{, }?‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. Kelley. Thank you very much, Senator Church and
gentlemen,

I welcome the interest which this Committge has shown in
the FBI and most particularly in our operations in the intelli-
gence and internal security fields,

I share your high regard for the rights guaranteed by the
Constitution and laws of the United States. Throughout my
35 year career in law enforcement you will find the same insis-
tence, as has been expressed by this Committee, upon programs
of law enforcement that are themselves fully consi;tent with
law.

I also have strongly supported the concept of legislative
oversight. In fact, at the time my appointment as Director of
the FBI and was being considered by the Senate Judiciary
Committee two and one half years ago, I told the members of
that Committee of my firm belief in Congressional oversight.

This Committee has completed the most exhaustive study
of our intelligence and security operations that has ever been
undertaken by anyone outside the FBI other’than the present
Attorney General. At the outset, we pledged our fullest
cooperation and promised to be as candid and forthright as
possible in responding to your questions and complying with you

requests.
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I believe we have 1ivéd up to those promises.

The members and staff of this Committee h;ve had unprece-
dented access to FBI information.

You have talked to the personnel who conduct security-type
investigations and who are personally involved in every facet
of our day-to-day intelligence operations.

You have attended numerous briefings by FBI officials who
have sought to familiarize the Committee and its staff with
all major areas of our activities and operations in the national
security and intelligence figlds.

In brief, you have had firsthand examination of these
matters that is unmatched at any time in the history of the
Congress. |

As this Committee has stated, these hearings have, of
necessity, forcused largely on certain errors and abuses. I
credit this Committee for its forthright recognition that the
hearings do not give a full or balanced account of the fBI‘s
récord of performance.

It is perhaps in the nature of such hearings to focus

on abuses to the exclusion of positive accomplishments of the
organization.

The Counterintelligence Programs which have received the
lion's share of public attention and critical comment constituted

an infinitesimal portion of our overall work.

A Justice Department Committee which was formed last year
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1 to conduct a thorough study of the FBI's Counterintelligence

2 Programs has reported that in the five basic ones it - found

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

3 3,247 Counterintelligence Programs were submitted to FBI

4 Headgquarters from 1956 to 1971. Of this total, 2,370,

‘5 less than three fourths, were approved.

6 I repeat, the vast majority of those 3,247 proposals were
7- being devised, considered, and many were rejected, in an era
8. when the FBI was handling an average of 700,000 investigative
9 matters per year.

10 Nonetheless, the criticism which has been expressed

il regarding the Counterintelligence Programs is most legitimate

12 and understandable.

13 The question might well be asked what I had in mind when

WARD & PAUL

14 I stated last year that for the FBI to have done less than it

15 did under the circumstances then existing would have been an
16 abdication of its responsibilities to the American people..
17 What I said then, in 1974, and what I believe today, is

18 that the FBI employees involved in these programs did what they

g 1§ felt was expected of them by the President, the Attorney Gener?l,
§ 20 the Congress, and the people of the United States.
g 21 Bomb explosions rocked public and private offices and
§ 29 buildings; rioters led by revolutionary extremists laid seige
é, 23 to military, industrial, and educational facilities; and
g 24 killings, maimings, and other atrocities accompanied such
s
25 acts of violence from New England to California.

Lu%nﬁm&ngﬂ& _ ] ” .

e ———— e —— e ———




—
v
~

/1]
5 -
o0

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

10

11

12

13

WARD & PAUL

14

16
17
18

19

20

21

22

23

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24

25

15

. 7 ’ 2454

The victims of these acts were human beings, men, women,
and children. As is the case in ;ime of peril; whether real or
perceived, theyrlooked to their Government, their elected and
appointed leadership, and to the FBI and other law enforcement
agencies to protect their lives, their property, and their
rights. |

There were many calls for action from Members of Congress

and others, but few guidelines were furnished. The FBI and other

law enforcement agencies were besieged by demands, impatient
demands, for immediate action.

FBI employees recognized the danger; felt they had a
responsibility to respond; and in good faith initiated actions
designed to countér conspiratorial efforts of self;proclaimed
revolutionary groups, and to neutralize violent activities.

In the development and execution of these programs,
mistakes of judgment admittedly were made.

Our concern over whatever abuses occurred in the Counter-
intelligence Programs, and there were some substantial ones,
should not obscure the underlying purpose of those programs.

We must recognize that situations have occurred in the
past and will arise in the future where the Government may well
be expected to départ from its traditional role, in the FBI's
case, as an investigative and intelligence-gathering
agency, and take affirmative steps which are needed to meet

an imminent threat- to human life .or property.
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§ 1 In short, if we learn a murder or bombing is to be carried
N
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N . N
] 2 out now, can we truly meet our responsibilities by investigating
< 3 ’
§ 3 only after the crime has occurred, or should we have the
4 ability to prevent? I refer to those instances where there is
5 a strong sense of urgency because of an imminent threat to
6 human life.
i Where there exists the potential to penetrate and disrupt,
8 the Congress must consider the question of whether or not such

9 preventive action should be available to the FBI.

10 These matters are currently being addressed by a task
11 force in the Justice Department, including the FBI,

12 || and I am confident that Departmental guidelines and controls cah

13 be developed in cooperation with pertinent Committees of Congress

WARD & PAUL

14 || to insure that such measures are used in an entirely responsible
15 manner.

16 Probably the most important- question here ﬁoday is what -
17 assurancés I can give that the errors and abuses which arose
18 || under the Counterintelligence Programs will not occur again?
19 First, let me assure the Committee that some very sub-

20 stantial changes have been made in key areas of the FBI's

21 methods of 0perationé since I took the oath of office as

29 Director on July 9, 1973.

23 Today we place a high premium on openness, openness

410 Flrst Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 both.within and without the service.

25 I have instituted a program of open, frank discussion
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1 in the decision-making process which insures that no future

2 program or major policy decision will ever be adopted without a

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

3 full and critical review of its proprieéty.

4 Participatory management has become a fact in the FBI.

5 I have made it known throughout our Headquarters and

6 Field Divisions that I welcome all employees, regardless of

v position or degree of experience, to contribute their thoughts

8 and suggestions, and to voice whatever criticisms or

9 reservations they may have concerning any area of our operations.
10 The ultimate decisions in the Bureau are mine, and I take

11 full responsibility for them. My goal is to achieve maximum

12 critical analysis among our personnel without in any manner

WARD & PAUL

13 weakening or undermining our basic command structure.

14 The results of this program have been most beneficial, to
15 me personally, to the FBI's disciplined performance, and to

16 the morale of our employees.

1% In addition, since some of the mistakes of the past

18 were occasioned by direct orders from higher authorities outside
i9 the FBI, we have welcomed Attorney General Edward Levi's

20 guidance, counsel, and his continuous availability, in his

21 own words, "as a ‘'lightning rod' to deflect improper requests."
29 Within days after taking office, Attorney General Levi

23 instructed that I immediately report to him any requests

410 Flrst Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 or practices which, in my judgment, were improper or which,

25 considering the context of the request, I believed presented

NV 659594 Docld:32969498 Page 281

L




Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

10

11
12

13

WARD & PAUL

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

410 First Street, S.E,, Washington, D.C. 20003

25

- NW 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 282

- purposes.

~ that the Attorney General can exércise his responsibilities

-is sound. But it would be a mistake to think that integrity
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the appearances of impropriety.

I am pleased to report to thiSVCommitteé és I havé to the
Attorney General that during my nearly two and one half years as
Director under two Presidents and three Attorneys General, no B
one has appfoached me or made overtures, directly or otherwise,

to use the FBI for partisan political or other improper

I can assure you that I would not for a moment cohsider

honoring any such request.

I can assure you, too, in my administration of the FBI
I routinely bring to the attention of the Attorney General and
the Deputy Attorney General major polic§ éuéstions, including

those which arise in my continuing review of our operations and|-

practices. These are discussed openly and candidly in order

over the FBI.

I am convinced that the basic structure of the.FBI today

caﬁ be assured only through institutional means..
Integrity is a human quality. It depends upon the

character of the person who occupies the office of the\

Director and every member of the FBI under him.

I am-proud of the 19,000 men and women with whom it is

my honor to serve today. Their dedication, their profeésionalism,

their‘standards, and the self+-discipline which they personally‘
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demand of themselves and expect of their associates are the
nation's ultimate assurance of proper and responsible conduct
at all times by the FBI.

The Congress and the members of this Committee in
particular have gained a great insight into the. problems
confronting the FBI in the .security .and intelligence fiélds,
problems which all too often we have left to resolve without
sufficient guidance from the Executive Branch or the Congress
itself.

As in all human endeavors, errors of judgment have been
made. But no one who is looking for the cause of our
failures should confine his search solely to the FB;, or even
to the Executive Branch.

The Congress itself has long possessed tbe mechanism for
FBI oversight; yet, seldom has it been exercised.

An initial step was taken in the Senate in 1973 when the
Committee on the Judiciary established a Subcommittee on FBI
Oversight. Hearings had been commenced, and we were fully
committed to maximum participation with.the members of that
Subcommittee.

I laud their efforts. However, those efforts are of very
recent origin in terms of the FBI's history.

One of the greatest benefits of the study this Committee

has made is the expert knowledge you have gained of the complex

problems confronting the FBI. But I respectfully submit that

9498 Page 283
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those benefits are wasted if they do not lead to the next step,
a step that I believe is absolutely essential; a legislative
charter, expreséing Congressional determination of intelligence
jurisdiction for the FBI.

Action to resolve the problems confronting us in the
security and intelligence fields is urgently ﬂeeded; and it
must be undertaken in a forthright manner. Neither the Cangress
nor the public can afford to look the other way, leaving it to
the FBI to do what must be done, as too often has occurred in
the past.

This means too that Congress must assume a continuing role
not in the initial decision-making process but in the review of
our performance. |

I would caution against a too-ready reliance upon the
courts to do our tough thinking for us. Some proposals that
have been advanced during these hearings would extend the role
of the courts into the early stages of the investigative
process and, thereby, would take over what historically have
been Executive Branch decisions.

I frankly feel that such a trend, if unchecked, would
seriously undermine the independence of the Judiciary and cast
them in a role not contemplated by the authors of our
Constitution. Judicial review cannot be a substitute for Con-
gressional oversight or Executive decision.

The FBI urgently needs a c¢lear and workable determination
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of our jurisdiction in the intelligence field, a jurisdictional
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statement that the Congress finds:to be responéive to both
the will and thé needs of the American people.

Senators, first and foremost, I am a police officer, a
career police officer. In'‘my police experience, the must
frustrating of all problems that I have discovéred facing
law enforcement in this country, Federal, state, and local, is
when demands are made of them to perform their traditional
role as protector of life and property without clear and
understandable legal bases to do so.

I recognize that the formulation of such a legislative
charter will be a most precise énd demanding task.

It mast be sufficiently flexible that it does ﬁot stifle
the FBI's effectiveness in combating the growing incidence
of crimé and violence across the United States. That charter
must clearly address the demonstrated problems of the past;
yet, it must amply recognize the fact that times change -and

so also do the nature and thrust of our criminal and subversive

The fact that the Department of Justice has commenced
the formulation of operational guidelines governing our
intelligence activities does not in any manner diminish the need
for legislation. The responsibility for conferring juris-

diction resides with the Congress.

In this regard, I am troubled by some proposals which
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question the need for intelligence gathering,\suggesting that
information needed for the prevention of violeﬁce can be
acquired in the normal course of criminal investigations.

As a piactical matter, the line between intelligence
work and regqular criminal investigations is often difficult
to describe. What begins as an intelligence investigation may
well end in arrest and prosecution of the subject. But there
are some fundamental differences between these investigations
that should be recognized, differences in scope, in objective
and in the time of initiation. In the usual criminal case, a
crime has occurred and it remains only for the Government to
identify the perpetrator and to collect sufficient evidence
for prosecution. Since the investigation normally'follows
the elements of the crime, the scope of the inquiry is
limited and fairly well defined.

By contrast, intelligence work involves the gathering of
information, not necessarily evidence. The purpose may well be
not to prosecute, but to thwart crime or to insure that the
Government- has enough information to meet any future crisis
or emergency. The inquiry is necessarily broad because it
must tell us not only the nature of the threat, but also whether
the threat is imminent, the persons involved, and the
means by which the threat will be carried out. The ability
of the Government to prevent criminal acts is dependent on

our anticipation of those criminal acts. Anticipation,
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§ 1 in turn, is dependent on advance information, ‘that is, intelli-

g

s ence.

: 2 gen

é 3 Certainly, reasonable people can differ on these issues,
4 Given the opportunity, I am confident that the continuing need
5 for intelligence work can be documented to the full satisfaction
6 of the Congress. We recognize that what is at stake here is ndt
7 the interests of the FBI, but rather the interests of every
8 citizen of this country. We recognize also that the resolution
9 of these matters will demand extensive and thoughtful

10 deliberation by the Congress. To this end, I pledge the

11 complete cooperation of the Bureau with this Committee or
o
b |
< 12 its successors in this important task.
L]
g 13 In any event, you have my unqualified assurance as
3

14 Director that we will carry out both the letter and the spirit

15 of such legislation as the Congress may enact.

16 That is the substance of my prepared statement.

17 - I would also like to say extemporaneously that I note

18 that on this panel are some*géﬁtlemen who were on the Judiciary
19 Committee which heard my testimohy at the time I was presented

20 to them for candidacy as Director of the FBI. At that time
21 I took very seriously‘the charge which may possibly result

22 in the deliberation of this Committee and of the full Senate.
23 I have been well aware of the problems of the FBI since that
24 time. I have also been well aware of the capabilities of

25 the FBI to discharge those responsibilities. I don't take

410 Flrst Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20093

NW 65994 Docld:32989498 Page 287




Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

10

11

12

13

WARD & PAUL

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24

25

® ®
them lightly. I am of suffic;ent experience and age that I
have pledged myself to do what is good and proper. I say this
not as a self-serving statement gut in order that we might
place in context my position within the FBI. I could seek
sanctuary and perhaps a safe sanctuary by saying during the
period these things occurred I was with the local police -
department in Kansas City, Missouri. Prior to that time,
however, I was in the FBI.

During the time I was with the FBI, during the time I
was with the police department, I continued throughoﬁt that
period a close acquaintance with and a strong affection for
the FBI.

I only want to point out that based on those years, based
on those observations, we have here a very fine and very
sensitive and a very capable organization. I feel that there
is much that can still be done. I know that we are not without
fault. I know that from those experiences I have had. .We
will not be completely without fault in thé future. But I
assure you that we look upon this inquiry, we look upon any
mandate which you may feel you have, that you should look at =t
this is good and proper, and we do not intgnd -- I only want
to place in your thinking the fact that you have here a
matchless organization, one which I continue to say was

not motivated in some of these instances, and in most of

>

1w

them, and I cannot justify some, that the motivation was of th
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best. I am not pleading, as does a defense attorney. I am
only putting in your thinking my_objective obsérvations as
a citizen who is somewhat conceéned about the future of this
organization. It is too precious for us to have it in
a condition of jeopardy.

Thank you very much.

The Chairman. Thank you, Director Kelley.

I want to turn first to Senator Hart who won't be able
to remain through the whole morning. I think he has one

gpestion he would like to ask.
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covered by others, but the ones that I have is a result of
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Senator Hart of Michigan. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Senator Mathias and I have Judiciary Committee hearings at 10:30.

Iahve several questions, and I'm sure they'll be

reading your testimony and listening to it this morning, and
it relates to your comment at the foot of page-lO and at the
top of 11.

There you are indicating that you caution us about
extending the court's role in the early stages of investigations
suggesting that this might take us beyound the role comtemplatefl
for the courts under the Constutution.

Now as you have said, aside from the so-called national
security wiretap problem, the main focus of our discussions
and concern has been on the possibility requiring court
approval for the use of informants, informants directed to
penetrate and report on some group.

And one of the witnesses yesterday, Professor Dorsen,
pointed our that really those informants are the most pervasive
type of an eavesdropping device. It is a human device. It's
really, an informant is really more intrusive on my privacy
than a bug or a tap because he can follow me anywhere. He
can ask me questions to get information the government would
like to have.

Now we certainly involve the courts in approval of the

wiretaps for physical searches with the intent of the drafters
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of the Constitution to have a neutral third party magistfate
scr=en use §f certain investigative techniques; And the
informant is suéh a technique. He funcéions sort of like a
general warrant, and I don't see why requiring court approval
would violate the role envisaged for the courts.

And as I leave, I would like to get youf reactions ;o
my feelings.

Mr. Kelley. I do not feel that there is any use of the
informant in intrusioﬁ, which is to this extent objectionable.
It has of course been approved, the concept of the informant,
by numerous court decisions.

Let us go down not to the moral connotation of the use
of the informant.

I think, as in meny cases, that is a matter of balance.
You have only very few ways of solving crimes. You have
basically in the use of the informant, I think, the protectian
of the right of the victim to be victimized. You have within
the Constitution certain grants that are under ordinary
circumstances abrogation of rights. The right‘of search and
seizure, which, of course, can't be unreasonhable, but none-
theless, vou haveQEhe right.

I think that were we to lose the right of the informant,
we.would lose to a great measure our capability of doing our
job.

Now I'm not arguing with you, Senator, that it is not an
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unusual procedure. I'm not even going to say that it is not
an intrusion, because it is. But:it has to bé one. I think
that is by virtﬁe of the benefits must be counted.

We don't like to use it. We don't like the problems that
are attendant. We take great care.

Now you say about the court having possiﬁility taking
jurisdiction over them and guiding. I think that possibly we
could present the matter to the court but what are they going
to do insofar as monitoring their effort? Are they going to
have to follow it all the way through?

Also, there is, of coufse, urgency in the other contacts.
Must the court be contacted for each and approval of the court

given for each contact?

There are a great many problems insofar as administration
of it.

I frankly feel, and again, all I can do is give you nmy
idea -~ I frankly feel that there is a sétisfactory control ovex
the informants as we now exercise it today. Yes, there are
going to be some who will get beyond our céntrol, but this
is going to happen no matter what vyou do.

Senator Hart of Michigan. Well, I appreciate your
reaction.

I was not suggesting that there is consideration here -to
prohibit informants. I was reflecting a view that I felt and

hold that the use of an informant does require some balance, as
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you yvourself said, and I would be more comfortgble with a
third party ﬁaking a judgment as to whether the intrusion is
warranted by the particular circumstance. But I do understand
‘your position.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman;

The Chairman. Thank you, Senator Hart.

(Senator Hart leaves the hearing room.)

The Chairman. Senator Baker, do you have questions?

Senator Baker. Mr., Chairman, thank you very much.

Mr. Kelley, I have a great respect for you and your
organization and I personally regret that the organization is
in political distress, but we've both got to recogpize that
it is, along with other agencies and departments of the
government.

I think yéu probably would agree with me that even though
that is extraordinarily“unpleasant and in many respects
unfortunate, that it also has a plus side. That is, it gives
us an indiqation of éur future direction and the opportunity,
at least, to improve the level of competency and service of
the government itself.

With that hopeful\note, would you be agreeable then to
volunteering for me any suggestions you have on how to improve
the responsiveness of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, or
indeed, for any other law enforcement agencies of the government

to the Congress, to the Attorney General, to the President, and
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beyond that, would vou give me any suggestions you have on
how you would provide the methods, the access,.the documents,
the records, the authority, for the Congress to perform its
essential, I believe, essential oversight responsibility to
see that these funétioné, these delicate functions are being
undertaken properly?

And before you answer, let me teil you two or three thing
I am concerned about.

It hasn't been long ago that the FBI Director was not
even confirmed bv the Senate of the United States. I believe
you are the first one to be confirmed hy the Senate of the
United States. I think that is a movement in #he right
direction. I think the FBI has taken on a stature'that, an
additional importance that requires it to have closer supervisi
and scrutipy by us.

At the same time I rather doubt that we can become
involved in the daily relationship between you and the Attorney
General,

Therefore, I tend to believe that the Attorney General
needs to be more directly involved in the operations of the
FBI.

I would appreciate any comments on that.

Second, I rather believe that major decisions of the
intelligence community and the FBI ought to be in writing, so

that the Congress can, if it needs to in the future, take a
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look at these decisions and the process by which they were
made to decide that you are or you are not performing your
services diligeﬁtly.

I don't think you can have oversight unless you have
access to records; and in many cases records don't exist
and in some cases the people who made those deeisions are now
departed and in other cases you have conflicts.

How would vou suggest: then that you improve the quality
of service of your agency? How would you prowose that you

increase the opportunity for oversight of the Congress of the

the level of law enforcement in the essential activity that
is required?

Mr. Kelley. I would pos;ibly be repgtitious in answering
this Senator, but I get a great deal of pleasure from telling
what I think is necessary and what I hope that I have followed,
one which is beyond my control, but which I think is very
important is that the position of Director, the one to which
great attention should be paid in choosing the man who will
properly acquit himself.

I feel that the Judiciary Committee, at least in going
over me, did a pretty good job. I feel that it is most
necessary that care be taken that his philosophy, his means
of management, his facility to adapt to change, his tendency

toward consulting with other members of the official family,
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that he be willing to, for exémple, go through oversight with
no reticence, and that I think that he should be chosen very
carefully.

I think further that he should be responsible for those
matters which indicate impropriety or illegality.

Senator Baker. Could you stop for just a second? Who
does he work for? Does the Direc¢tor, in your view, work for
the President of the United States, for the Attorney General,
fér the Justice Department, for the Executive Branch?’

Who_does the executive of the FBI, the Director of the
FBI, be responsible to, who should he be responsible to?

Mr. Kelley. Jurisdictionally, to the Attorney General,
but I think +this is such an important field of influence that
it is not at all ﬁnlikely that we can expand it to the
judiciary, the legislative, apd of coursé, we are under the
Attorney General.

Senator Baker. Do you have any problems with the idea
of the President of the United States calling the Director of
the FBI and asking fér performance of a particular task?

Does that give you any difficulty? Or do you think that
the relationship between the FBI Director and the President
is such that that is desirable, or should it be conduited
through the Attorney Gengral?

Mr., Kélley. I think it should be in the great majority

of the cases conduited through the Attorney General. There
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ashg8 1 has been traditionally some acceptance of the fact that if
o .
[ R .
g 2 the President wants to see and talk with the Director, he
b ,
c —
£ ° may do so, call him directly.
4 It has been my practice in such an event to thereafter
5 report to the Attorney General, whoever it might be, that I
6 have been called over and I discussed and was told. And this
7 was revealed in full to them.
8 Senator Baker. I suppose we could pass a statute that
9 says the President has to go through the Attorney General}

10 although I rathér'suspec£ it would be a little presunptuous,
11 But to go the next step, do you think it is necessary
12 for the pursuit of effective oversight on the part of the

13 Congress, to have some sort of document written, or at least

WARD & PAUL

14 some sort. of account of a Presidential order or an order of
15 the Attorney General given to a Director of the FBI?
16 Do you think that these things need to be handled in
17 a -more formal way?
18 ' Mr. Relley. Personally, it would be my practice in
o
g 19 the event I receive such an order, to request that it be
g
g 20 documented. This is a protection as well as a clarification
g 21 || as to whether or not it should be placed as part of iegislation.
g 22 I frankly would like to reserve that for some mére considera-~
% 23 tion.
g 24 I don't know whether it would be, but I think that it

25 can be worked very easily. :
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Senator Baker. Mr. Xelley, Attorney General Levi, I
believe, has already established some sort of égency or
function within the Department thét is serving as the equivalent,
I suppose, of an Inspecto; General of the Justice Department,
including the FBI,

Are you familiar with the steps that Mr. Levi has
taken in that respect? I think he calls it the Office of

-~

Professional Responsibility.

Mr. Kelley. Yes, sir, I'm familiar with it.

Senator Baker. Do you have any comment on that? Will
you give us any observations as to whether you think that
will be useful, helpful, or whether it will not be useful or
helpful, how it affects the FBI, how you visualize your
relationship'to it in the future?

Mr., Kelley. I don't object to this, which is to some
extent an oversight within the Department of Justice under the
Attorney General.

Frankly, it just came out. I have not considered it
completely, but to the general concept, yes, I very definitely
subscribe.

Senator Baker. How would you feel about extending that>
concept of government-wide operation, a national Inspector
General who is involved with an oversight of all of the
agencies of gove?nﬁent as they interface with the Constitutionallly

protected rights of the individual citizen? Would you care
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to comment on .that, or would you rather save that for a while?

Mr. Kelley. I would like t9 reserve tha£ one.

Senator Baker. I'm not surprised. Would you think about
it and let us know what you think about it?

Mr. Kelley. I will,.

Senator Baker. All right. Mr. Chairmaﬁ, thank you very
much.,

The Chairman. Senator Huddleston.

. Senator Huddleston. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kelley, you describe on page 4 the conditions that
existed when nuch of the abuée that we have talked about during
this inquiry occurred, indicating that the people within the‘
Bureau felt like they were dqing what was expectéd.of them
by the President, by the Attorney General, the Congress and
the people of the United States.

Does not this suggest that there has been a reaction
there to prevailing attitudes that might have existed in the
country because of certain circumstances rather than any
clear and specific direct instructions that might have been
received from proper autﬁorities? And if that is the case,
is it possible in developing this charter, this guideline,
to provide for that kind of specific instruction?

Mr. Kelley. I think so, yes. ‘I think that they can

logically be incorporated and that -~

Senator Hudd}eston. You can see there would be a continui
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danger if any agency is léft to simply react to whatever the

attitudes may bhe.at a specific time in this country because -

HMr. Kelley. Senator; I don't contemplate it might be

a continuing danger, but it certainly would be. a very acceptabhle

guidepost whereby we can, in the event such a need seems
to arise, know what we can do.

Senator Huddleston. Well, in pursuing the area which
Senator Harf was discussing, that is whether or not we can
provide sufficient guidelines would replace a decision by the
court in determining what action migh£ be proper and specific-

.ally in protecting individual'’s rights, can't we also
provide the restrictions and guidelines and the va;ious
techniques that might be used?

For -instance, supposing we do establish the fact, as
has already been done, that informants are necessary and
desirable., Iow do we keep that informant operating within the
proper limits so that he in fact is not violating individual
rights?

Mr. Ka2lley. Well, of course, much of the reliance must
be placed on the agent and.the supervision of the FBI to assure
that there is no infringement of rights,

Senator Huddleston. But phis is an aware we've gotten
into some difficulty in the past. We have assumgd that the
particular action was necessary, that there was a present

threat that some intelligence programs should be initiated, but
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in:many‘cases it has gone beyond what would appear to have been
necessary toﬁhave addressed the original threat.

How do we.keep within the proper bglance there?

Mr. Kelley. Well, .actually, it's just about like any
other offense. - It is an invasion of the other individual's
right and it is by an officer and an FBI agent-is an officer,.
There's the possibility'of-criminal prosecution against him.

This is one which I think might flow if he counsels”
the informanﬁ.

Now insofar as his %nability to.controlrthe.informant,

i don't suppose that would warrant prosecution, but there is
still supervisory control.over that agent and over that
informant by insisting that control is exercised on a continuing
basis.

Senator Huddleston. It brings up an interesting point
as to whether or not a law enforcement agency‘ought to be
very alert to any law violations of its owﬁ members or anyone
else,

If a Whi;e House official asks the FBI or someone to do
some;hing unlawful, the question seems to me to occur as to
whether or not that is not a violation that should be reported
by the FBI.

Mr. Ke;ley. I think that any violation which comes to
our attention should either be handled by us or the proper

authority.
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Senator Huddleston. But that hasn't been the case in the
past.
Mr. Kelley. Well, I don't know what you're referring
to but I would think your statement is éroper.
Senator Huddleston. Well, we cértainly‘have evidence
of unlawful activity taking place in various p&ojects that
have been undertaken, which certainly were not brought to
light willingly by the FBI or by other law enforcement agencies)
The question that I'm really concerned about is .as
we attempt to draw a guideline and charters that would give
the Agency the best flexibility that ﬁhey may neeq, a wide
range of threats, how do we control what happens &ithin each
of those actions to keep them from going beyond wha£

was intended to begin with?
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Mr. Kelley. You're still speaking of informants.

Senatof.Huddleston. Not only infqrmants ﬁut‘the ageﬁﬁs
themselves as tﬁey go into surveillance, wiretaps, or whatever
intelligence gathering techniques.

The original thrust of mj,question was, even though we
may be able to provide guidelines of a broad ﬁature, how do
we control the techniques that might be used, that int themselvds
might be used, that in themselves might be a serious violation
of the rights.

Mr. Kelley. Well, first, I don't know whether it's
germane to your question but I do feel that it should be pointead
out that the association to, the relationship between the
informant and his agent handler is a very confiden£ial one,
and I doubt very seriously whether we could have any guide-
lines, where there might be an extension of any monitors here
because thereby you do have a destruction of tﬁat relationship
Insofar as the activities of agents, informants or others
which may_be illegal, we have on many occasions learned of
violations of the law on the part of informants, and either
prosecuted ourselves, through the reporting of it to the
United States Attorney, or turned it over to the local authority.
We have done this on many a time, many occasions. Insofar
as our own personnel, we have an internal organization, the
Inspection Division, which reviews this type of activity, and

if there be any violation, yes, no question about it, we would
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pursue it to the point of prqsecution.

Sena;or Huddleston. But it could be helped by periodic
review. :

Mr. Kelley. We do, on an annual basis, review the
activities of our 59 offices through that same Inspection
Division, and they have a clear charge to go over this as well
as other matters.

Senator Huddleston. Mr. Kelley, you pointed. out the

difference in the approaches when gathering intelligence, in

gathering evidence after a crime has been committed.

Would there be any advanfage, or would it be feasible to

attempt to separate these functions within the Agency, in the
departments, for instancé, with not haviﬁg a aixing of
gathering intelligence and gathering evidence? Are the techniques
definable and different?:
Mr. Kelley. Senator, I think they are compatible. I
see no objection to the way that they are now being handled
on a management basis. I think, as a matter of fatt, it is
a very fine association whereby the intelligence, stemming as
it does from a substantive violation, is a natural complement.
Senator Huddleston. Now, another area, the FBI furnishes
information to numerous government agencies.
Is this properly restricted and controlled at the present
time in your judgment as to just who can ask the FBI for

information, what kind of information they can ask for, and
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3 1 who might also be inclined to call the Director and ask him

a ,

o

g 2 to do specific things?

< -

§ 3 Could there be some clearcut understanding as to whether
4 or not the Director would be obligated to undertake any such

5 project, that just anybody at the White House might suggest?

6 Mr. Kelley. It's very clear to me that any request must

v come from Mr. Buchen's office, and that it be, in any case,

8 wherein it is a request for action, that it be followed with

9 a letter so requesting.

16 | : This has come up before during the Watergate hearings, as

11 I think it has been placed very vividly in our minds, in
§' 12 take care that you just don't follow the request of some
é 13 underling who does not truly reflect.the desire of the.Presidernt.
; 14 Senator Huddleston. Just one more question about

15 techniques, aside from the guidelines of authority on broad

16 projects undertaken.

17 Would it be feasible from time to time in a .Congressional

‘ 18 o%ersight committee, would be able to discuss with the Department,
19 with the Bureau various techniques so that they could have
20 some input as to whether or not these actions are consistent.

2] with the overall guidelines, to start with, and consistent
29 with the very protections?
23 Mr. Kelley. Senator, I have already said.to.the

24 oversight committee of the Senate that so far as I can now

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

o5 see, the only thing that would be withheld is the identity of
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probably even more importantly, what restrictions can be put
on the use 6f that information once it has been supplied by
the FBI? 1 s -

Mr. Kelley. I think so, Senator.

Senator Huddleston. You think there are proper restrictidns

now?

Mr. Kelley. I don't know that we can ourselves judge
in all cases whether or not there is good and sufficient reason
for an Agency to inquiry. I think that there should_be a
very close delineation by the agencies as to what they're
going to ask for, but I think that we do have sufficient rules
that at least to us we are satisfied.

Senator Huddleston. You're confident that the informatiom
your agency supplies is not being misused, to the detriment
of the rights of any individuals.

Mr. Kelley. Senator, I'm only confident in what I
do myself. I would say that I am satisfied.

Senator Huddleston. I was wondering whether some
inclusion ought to be made in whatever charter is made as to
who specifically can request, what limits ought to be -placed
on what the request, and what they can do with it after they
get it.

Mr. Kelley. Yes.

Senator Huddleston. I have some concern about the fact

that in intelligence gathering, you gather, you are just
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§ 1 bound to gather a great deal of information about some
N
[«
N R
g 2 individual that is useless as far as the intent of the intelli-
4 ;
é 3 gence gathering is concerned, but might be in some way embarrasf
4 sing or harmful to the individual, whether or not there's any
5 effort to separate this kind of information out of a person's
6 file that is really initiated for a purpose, for a specific
7 purpose unrelated to this information.
8 Is there any effort, or could any direction be given to

9 doing that?
10 Mr. Kelley. We would be very haépy to work under the
11 guidelines or rules or anything else to purge material which

12 is extraneous, irrelevant, or for any other reason objection-

13 able.

WARD & PAUL

14 Senator Huddleston. And how about the length of time

15 that these files are kept in the agency?

16 Mr. Kelley. We are willing to work within that framewoxk,
17 too.

18 Senator Huddleston. I think that might be done.

19 Now, I think in developing the chain of command, so to

20 speak, it certainly would be very difficult to prevent the
21 President of the United States from calling up the head of
29 the FBI or anyone else and discussing any law enforcement

23 problem he might so desire, and perhaps even give directioh

24 to the agency.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 But how about that? What about White House personnel
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informants. We'}l discuss techniques, we'll discuss our
present activities. I think thi;_is the only Qay that we can
exchange our opinions and get accomplished what you want to
accomplish and what I want to accomplish.

Sénator Huddleston. I feel that is an important aspect
of it because even though you have a charter thch gives broad
direction for all the guidelines and to the types of projects
that enter into it, if we don't get down to specifics, such
things as how intelligence is to be collected, how evidence
is to be collected, what is done after it is collected, this
Itype of thing, it seems to me we are leaving a wide gap
again for the Bureau to assume that it has total instruction
and total permission to move in a certain direction and go
beyond what is intended or what was authorized.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and Mr. ﬁi;ector.

The Chairman. Senator Goldwater?

Senator Goldwater. Mr. Kelley, as part of the FBI
electronic surveillance of Dr. King, several tapes of
specific conversations, and later a composite King tape were
produced.

Are these tapes still in the possession of the FBI?

Mr. Kelley. Yes, sir.

Senator Goldwater. Have they been reviewed by you?

Mr. Kelley. No, sir.

Senator Goldwater. Have they been reviewed by any of yourx

L MWW 65954 Docld:f:‘;?ﬂ@gdgﬁ Page 308
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staff, to your knowledge?

Mr. Kelley. Senator, I think thét they have been reviewed|.
I know that at least some have reviewed it within the area of
this particular section. There has been no reQiew of them
since I came to the FBI, I can tell you that.

Senator Goldwater. Would these tapes be available to
the Committee if tﬁe Committee felt they would like to hear
them?

Mr. Kelley. This, Senator Goldwater, is a matter which ig
of, as I said before, some delicacy, and there would have to
be a discussion of this in an executive session.

The Chairman. I might say in that connection that the
Committee staff gave some consideration to this matter and -
decided that it would compound the original error for the
staff to review the tapes, because that would be a still
further invasion of privacy, and so the staff refrained from
insisting on obtaining the tapes, believing that it was
unnecessary, and quite possibly improper, in order to get at
what.we needed to know about the King case.

So the staff did refrain, and for that reason the issue
never came to a head. I just wanted to lay that information
before the Senator.

Senator Goldwater. I realize that's a prerogative of
the staff, but it's also the prerogative of the Committee if,

and I'm not advocating it, if we wanted to hear them to
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ourselves whether Mr. Hoover was off on a wild_goose chase
or whether there was, in effect, some reason. Again, I am
not advocating it, I am merely asking a question. They would
be available if the Committee took a vote to hear them and
decided on it.

Mr. Kelley. I don't think it would be within my juris-
diction to respond fo this, Senator. It would have to be the
Attorney General.

Senator Goldwater. I see,

Now, are these tapes and other p£oducts of surveillance
routinely retained even after an individual ceased to be a
target of inquiry?

Mr. Kelley. .fhey ;re retained usually for ten years.

Senator Goldwater. Ten years.

Mr. Kelley. Yes, sir.

Senator Goldwater. What is the future value, if any,
to the Bureau of retaining such information?

Mr. Kelley. If there be guidelines that set out a
destruction or erasure,we will abiﬁe by it. We will, on those
occasions where we think that matters might come up within
that period of time which may need the reténtion of them, we
will express our opinion at that time, but other than that
we would be guided by guidelines.

Senator Goldwater. Is it your view that legitimate

law enforcement needs should outweigh privacy considerations

 NW 65994 Docld:ﬂséwga Page 310
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i 1 with respect to retention of .such information, or do we need
g 2 the clear guidelines on the destruction of thése materials
g 3 when the invesﬁigation purposes for whic§ they were collected
4 have been served?
5 Mr. Kelley. We feel that there should be a good close
6 look at the retention of material, and we wouid of course like
7 to have an input. But we welcome consideration of this..
8 Senator Goldwatexr. That is all I have, Mr. éhairman. Thank
9 you very much.
10 The Chairman. Thank you, Senator.
11 Senator Mondale? |
§ 12 Senator Mondale. Mr. Director, it seems to me that the
& .
g 13 most crucial question before the Congress is to accept the
2 .
14 invitation of the FBI to draw Congressionally imposed lines,

15 limits of authority so the FBI will know clearly what you can

16 and cannot do, so you will not be subject to later judgments,
17 and the question is, where should that line be drawn?
18 As you know, in 1924 when the FBI was created, and

19 Mr. Stone later became the Chief Justice, he drew the line at
20 criminal law enforcement. He said that never again will we

21 go beyond the authority-imposed upon us to get into political

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

29 ideas. We will stay in the area of law enforcement.

23 Would you not think it makes a ‘good deal of sense to
24 draw the guidelinés in a Qay that your activities are

25 restricted to the enforcement of the law, investigations of
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¢rime, investigations of conspiracies to comm{t crime rather
than to leaée this very difficult to define agd control area
of political ideas?

Mr. Kelley. I don't know whether I understand your last
statement of involving the area of political ideas. I-say that
I feel that certainly we should be vested and.should continue
in the field of criminal investigations as an investigatory
objective. These are conclusions, of course, which are based
on statutes in the so-called security field, national or
foreign.

These are criminal violations. I feel that they should
be in tandem. I feel, having worked many years in this
atmosphere, that.you have more ears and eyes and y;u have
more personnel working together, covering the same fields. .

I do not think there should be a separa;ion of the intelligence
matters, because it is a concomitant. It naturally flows

from the investigation of the security matters and the
criminal.

Senator Mondale. Mr. Kelley, what Mr. Stone said was-

this, that the Bureau of investigation is not concerned

- with political or other opinions of individuals. It is

concerned only with such conduct as is forbidden by the laws
of the United States. When the police system goes beyond
these limits, it is dangerods to proper administration of

justice and human liberty.

~ NW 65934 Docld:3296438 Page 312
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Do.you object to that definition?

Mr. Kelley. I think that life has become much more

sophisticated and we have added to the so-called policeman's

area of concern some matters which were probably not as important

at that time. I think that the fact that the FBI has been in
touch with the security investigations and the gathering of
intelligence is something which has proved to be at times
troublesome and given us great concern, but it is a wviable,
productive procedure.

I don't know what Mr. Stone was thinking of entirely
of this course, but I can tell you about the procedure today.

Senator Mondale. You see, I think you recognize, if
that further step is taken, as you're recommending here, that
at that point it becomes so difficult to guarantee, and in
fact, in my opinion, impossible to guarantee that we won't
see a recurrence of some of the abuses that we've seen in
the past, and I don't know how you establish any kind of
meaningful oversight on a function as nebulous as the one
you've just defined. ‘

If the FBI possesses the authority.to investigate
ideas that they consider to be threats to.this nation's
security, particularly in the light of the record that we have
seen how that definition can be stretched to include practi-

cally everybody, including moderate civil rights leaders,

war dissenters and so on, how on earth can standards be develoy
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1 that would provide any basis for oversight?

2 How can you, from among otheg things, be protected from

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

3 criticism 1ater:on that you exceeded yourlauthority or didn't
4 do something that some politician tried to pressure you into

5 doing?

6 | Mr. Kelley. It might well be, Senator, tﬂat ten years

v from now a Director of the FBI will be seated here and will be
8 criticized for doing that which today is construed as very

9 acceptable.

10 Senator Mondale. Correct. And I have great sympathy

11 for the predicament the FBI finds itself in.

12 Mr. Kelley. And the Director.

13 Senator Mondale. And the Director especially, and that is

WARD & PAUL.

14 why I think it's in the interest of the FBI to get these lines
15 || as sharply defined as possible, so that when you are pressured
16 to do things, or when, after the fact, people with good 20/20
17 hindsight can criticize you or the Bureau, that you can say

18 well, here are the standards that you gave us, and they specifig-
1§ ally say this, and that is your answer. We have to live by

20 the law. If we dbn't define it specifically,it seems to me

91 that these excesses could reoccur, because I don't think it's
29 possible to define them, and the FBI is inevitably going to

23 be kicked back and forth, depending on personal notions of what

o4 || YOU should have done.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 Don't you fear that?
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Mr. Kelley. ©Not too much, Senator. I think we learned a
great lesson‘by virtue of Watergate, the revelations that have
come up as a result of this Committee's ingquiries, the fact
that I think that we have a different type of spirit today
in the Bureau, the fact that, as I said before., you came in,
that I think the Bureau is a matchleéss organiz%tion, and they
are eager to do that which is vital and proper, and the fact
that we are getting a number of very fine young people in the
organization, people of the other ethnic backgrounds than we
had years ago. I think there is a greater understanding in
the Bureau today of what is the proper type of conduct.

We may not be able to project this on all occasions,
because we must equate this with the need and with our
experience, but if the precise guidelines be the goal, you're
going to have trouble. If, on the other hand, there be a
flexibility, I think that we can work very well within those
guidelines.

Senator Mondale. I think, as you know, I don't think
there is a better trained or higher professionally qualified
law enforcement organization in the world than the FBI. I
think we all agree it is superb. But the problem has been,
from time to time, that when you go beyond the area of
enforcing the law into the area of political ideas, that you

are subject to and in fact you leave the criminal field, you

get into politics. And that is where, it seems to me, that the

Bage 315
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§ 1 great controversy exists, and.where you are almost inevitably
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8 2 going to be subjected to fierce criticism in the future, no
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3 matter how you do it. Once you get into politics, you get

4 into trouble.

5 Mr. Kelley. I agree to that, and I point out that in almost
6 every branch of the government and in every paft, as a matter

7 of fact, every segment of our society, there are some who deviate
8 from the normal course. I feel that within the Bureau there;is

9 less likelihood of this to happen, and I think that working
10 || with you we can at least make some achievements that will be
11 significant. |

12 Now, whether it be lasting, I don't think so, but I

13 || think we've made a good start.

WARD & PAUL

14 Senator Mondale. In your speech in Montreal on August

15 9th, you said we must be willing to surrender a small measure
16 || ©f our liberties to preserve the great bulk of them.

17 Which liberties did you have in mind?

18 Mr. Kelley. Well, of course, this speech has been mis-~
19 | understood many, many times.

20 Senator Mondale. Well, I want you to have a chance to
21 clear it up. - e e

29 Mr. Kelley. All that was intended here was a restatement

23 || of the approach which the courts historically have used in

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

o4 || resolving most issues of Constitutional importance, and its

25 recognition that rights are not susceptible to absolute
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d 1 | protection. It's a matter of balance. Even in the Fourth
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g 2 || Amendment, for example, which protects the right of privacy, it
< . .

E 3 || does not prohibit searches and seizures. I mention, it only

4 | refers to those that are unreasonable.

5 I came from the police fiedd. :What is more restrictive
6 to more people than traffic regulation? But what would be

7 more chaotic is of you d4id not have traffic regulation. We

8 do have to , in order tin the complexities and

9 intriqacies of today's life, have to give up some of our

10 || rights.

11 Some may construe this as an extravagant statement. If it
12 || is os, I wish to say that I only was pointing out that there

13 || has to be a balance.

WARD & PAUL

14 Senator Mondale. So that when you say we have to give -
15 || up some liberties, or as you just said, some rights, what you

16 | mean -- let me ask. Let me scratch. that and ask again, you

————

17 | have to give up soﬂéi%igﬂég. Which rights would you have us

18 | give up?

1§ Mr, Kelly. Well, under the Foufth Amendment you would
- g0 || have the right for search and seizure,

21 Senatof Mondale. You wouldn't give up the Fourth Amend-

2o || ment right.

23 Mr. Kelley. Oh, no not the right.
24 Senator Mondale. What right do you have in mind?
25 Mr. Kelley. The right to be free from search and seizurfe.
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Senator Mondale. There's no such right in the Consti-
tution. You can have such seizu;es, but they ﬁust be reasonablg
under court warrant.

Did you mean to go beyond that?

Mr. Kelley. That's right.

Senator Mondale. That you should be ablé to go beyond
that?

Mr. Kelley. No, no. I do not mean that we should ever
go beyond a Constitutional right guarantee.

Senator Mondale. Well, would you say, Mr. Kelley, that
that sentence might have been inartful in your speech?

Mr. Kelley. I said that if it was misunderstood, I
made a mistake, because I should never make a statément which -
yes, it was inartful.

Senator Mondale. I think I know about your record in
law enforcement well enough to tell you that I think you were
saying something different, that it was taken to mean somethinq
different than I think you intended.

What you are saying is that in the exercise of your law
enforcement powers, the rights of individuals is determined
by the laws and the courts, but the courts, in the handling
of thosé-issues, have to balance rights and other values.

That's what you're essentially saying, is that correct?

Mr. Kelley. Senator, I ought to have you write my

speeches so that I don't have any misunderstandings. I didn't
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understand that to be at the time anything that was unusual.
I have to admit that maybe I made'a mistake.

Senator Mohdale. What you are saying in effect is that
in effect, the rights: of the American people can be determined
not by the Director of the FBI but by the courts and by the
law.

You meant that.

Mr. Kelley. Indeed, yes, sir.
Senator Mondale. All right.

Thank you.
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Tap% 1 The Chairman. Senator Hart.

[\]

(=]

S )

e 2 Senator of Coloradoe. Mr. Xelley, in response to

& .

E 3 a guestion by Senaotr Mondale, one of his first questions about

4 laying down guidelines, it seems to me what you were saying was
5 we could work éogether. That is to say the Bureau and the

6 || Congress, lay down guidelines that would not un?easonably

7 hamper you from investigations of crime control in the

8 country.

9 But I think implicit in his question was also an area

10 || that you didn't respond to, and that is how do you, what kind
11 || of guidelines do you lay down'to protect you and the Bureau

12 || from political pressure, the misuse of the Bureau by political

13 || £igures, particularly in the White House?

WARD & PAUL

14 And we've had indications that at least two of your
15 | predecessors, if not more, obwiously were corrupted and Mr.
16 || Gray was under great pressure from the White House to use
17 || the facilities of the Burcau and their capabilities to accomplijsh
18 | some plititcal end.

19 Well, it seems to me you were arguing in favor of fewer
o0 || restrictions so you could get on with your job, but that is

o1 || not what Senator Mondale and the rest of us are interested in.
29 What .Kindof restrictions can we lay down to protect you

o3 | fxrom political pressures? I'd be intérested in that sign of the

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 || coin, if you would.

95 Mr. Kelley. I would welcome any guidelines which would
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protect me or any successor from this type of thing. I think
that would be splendid. I have n?t reviewed tﬁe guidelines
as prepared to the present date by the Department. It might
be that they are well defined in there. But I welcome any
qonsideration of such directives.

Senator Hart of Colorado. Do you think this is a problen?

Mr. Kelley. No, sir, not with me.

Senator Hart of Colo;ado. Do you think that it has been
a problem for the people that preceded you?

Mr. Kelley. I think so.

Senator Hart of‘Colqraao. And that's a problem the
Congress ouéht to address?

Mr. Kelley. I think so.

Senator Hart of Colorado. The Committee received a
letter from the Department of Justice a couple of days, the
Assistant Attorney General asking our cooperation in carrying
out the investigation or their efforts to review the investi-
gation conducted by the FBI into the death of Martin Luther
King, Jr., in order to determine whether that investigation
should be re-opened. They asked our cooperation, thev asked
for our transcripts, the testimony before the Committee, all
material provided to the Committee by the FBI which relates
to Dr. King and the Southern Christian Leadership Conference.

I guess my question is this: Why is the Justiée Depart-

ment asking this Comnittee for FBI files?
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ask 3 1 Mr. Kelley. I don't think they're asking for files.

3 .

~N -

g 2 I think they're asking for what testimony was given by

° : '

E ° witnesses whose testimony has not been given up. I don't know.

4 Senator Hart of Colorado. I'll quote it. "And all

5 material provided to the Committee by the FBI which relates

6 to Dr. XKing and the Southern Christian Leadersﬁip Conference."
7 I repeat the question. Why is the Justice Department
8 asking this Committee for material provided to us by the
9 | FBI?
10 Mr., Kelley. Frankly, I don't know. Do you mind if I
11 | just ask -~
o
% 12 (Pause)
§ 13 Mr. Relley. I am informed, and I knew this one.

14 || Everything that was sent to you was sent through them. Did
15 they have a copy also? VYes, they had a retained copy. I
16 don't know why.

17 Senator Hart of Colorado. So there's nothing you

18 brovided us' that's not available to the Justice Departﬁent?
19 Mr. Kelley. That's right.

20 Senator Hart of Colorado. And you can't account for why

21 an official of the Justice Department would ask this Committee
22 for your records?

23 Mr., Kelley. WNo, sir,.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 Senator Illart of Colorado. You released a statement on

25 November the 18th of '74 regarding the FBI's. counter-intelligent
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~s§ 4 1 program and you said you made a detailedAstudy of COINTELPRO
é 2 activities aﬁd reached the following conclusions, and I quote:
§ 5 "The purpose of these counter-intelligence programs was
4 to prevent dangerously and potentially deadly acts against
5 individuals, organizations and institutions both public
6 and private across tge United States."
7 Now we had an FBI informant in the other day before this
8 Committee and he stated he told the FBI on a number of .
9 occasions he planned violent acts against black people in
10 groups. And yet, he said few, if any, instances in which the
} 11 FBI actuallyv prevented violence from taking place.
% 12 . How does his testimony square with your statement that
g 13 | I have quoted? ’

14 Mr, Kelley. It doesn't, and I don't know if any of

15 || his statements contrary to what we have said is the truth.
16 We don't subscribe to what ge said. We have checked into it
17 and we know oé no instances where,‘fér example, 15 minutes
18 and .that type of thing has been substantiated.‘

19 Senator Hart of Colorado. You're saying the testimony

20 he gave us under oath was not accurate?

21 Mr, Kelley. Right.
22 Senator Hart of (Colorado. You also said in that statement,
23 and I quote: "I want to assure you that Director Hoover did

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 not conceal from superior authorities the fact that the FBI

25 | was engaged in neutralizing and disruptive tactics against
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revolutionary and violence-prone groups.

Now tﬁe Committee has received testimony that the New
Left COINTELPRd programs was not in fact told to higher
authorities, the Attorney Gereral and Congress.

Do you have any information in this regard?

I know in that statement you cite onw or two instances,
but in terms of the bulk of COINTEL programs, the record
seems to date at least to be clear that there was not systematile
information flowing upward through the chain of command to
Director Hoover's superiors?

Mr. Kelley: May I ask that I be given the opportunity
to substantiate that with documentation?

Senator Hart of Colorado. -Sure.

Mr.. Kelley: Or respond to it.

Senator Hart of Colorado. Dorector Kelley, just in
passiqg, do you agree with the statement made by President
Ford that those responsible for harassing and trying to destroy
Dr. Kﬁ@'ﬁxxddlxabnmmmt'unjwﬁice.

Mr. Kelley. Those who directly responsible and upon whese orders
the activities were taken responsible. I don't know if he intended to say
that, but if he did not, I would say that it would be more proper. Insofar
as my own opinion is concerned, that it be centered on those who said
to do it and those who are responsible.

I took the responsibility for any such program and I

don't expect that those under me would be not acting in
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accordance with what they tﬁink is'proper and may even have
some reservétion, but they do it en my orders. I accept that
responsibility;

I think £hat it should rest on those who instructed that
that be done.

Senator Hart of Colorado. But you agree thgt the people
who give the orders should be brought to justice.

Mr. Kelley. I do.

The Chairman. Aren't they all dead?

Mr. Kelley. MNo.

The Chairman. Not quite?

Mr., Kelley. Not quite.

Senator Hart of Colorado. That's all, lr. Chairman.

The Chairman. Thank you, Senator.

Director Kelley, in the Committee's review of the
COINTELPRO program and other political involvements of the
FﬁI, it seems to me that we have encountered two or three
basic questions.

Since the investigation is over insofar as the Committee
is concerned, we're now turning our attention to remedies for
the future, what I would think would be our constructive
legislative work, it ié very important that we focus on what
we learned in that investigation.

Ané one ﬁhing that we have learned is that Presidents of

the United States have from time to time ordered the FBI to

98 Page 325
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obtain for them certain kinds of information by exercising the
necessary sufveillance to obtain .and to have a purely
political charaéter, that they simply wapted to have for their
own personal purposes,

I think that you would agree thaﬁ that is not a proper
function §f the fBI,,and you agree,

Yet it's awfally difficult for anyone in the FBI,
including thé Director, to turn down a President of the United
States if he reeeives a direct order froﬁ the President. It
is always possible, of course, to say no, and if you insist,

I will resign. But that puts a very hard burden on any man
serving in your position, particularly if fhe President puts
a good face on the request and makes it sound plausible or
even invents scme excuse, It is alwavs easy for him to say,
you know, I am considering Senator wWhite for an importanﬁ‘
position in my administration, and I need to know more about
his activities, particularly of late. I've had some cause
for concern and I want to be certain -that there is nothing in
his record that wouid later embarrass me, and I just want you
to keep careful track of him and report to me on what he's
been doing lately.

It's difficult for you to say back to the President, Mr.
President, that's a very gquestionable activity for the FBI,

and I frankly don't believe that you've given me the real

reason why you want this man followed. I think his opposition

~ MW 65934 Docld:3 58 Page 328




2
7]

Phone (Area 205°544-6000
©

10

11

12

13

WARD & PAUL

14
.15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25

® | 9

2502

to your current policy is politically embarrassing to you and
you want to get something on him. .

I mean, you know, the Director can hardly talk back that

way, and I'm wondeiing what we could do in the way of protecting

your office and the FBI from political exploitation in this
basic charter that we write. |

Now, I want your suggestions, but let's begin with one
or two of mine. I would like your response.-

If we were to write into the law that any order.given you
either by the President or by the Attorney General should be
transmitted in writing and shoﬁld clearly state the objective
and purpose of the request and that the FBI would maintain
those written orders and that furthermore.they would be
available  to any oversight committee of the Congress. If the
joint committee on intelligence is established, that committee
would have access to such a file.

So that the committee itself would be satisfied that
orders were not being given to the FﬁI that were improper or
unlawful.

What would you think of writing a pfovision of that kind
into a charter for the FBI?

Hr, Kelley. I would say writing inté the law any order
issued by the President that is a request for action by the
Attorney General should be in writing, is certainly, in ny

-opinion, is a very plausible solution. I'm sure that in

| NW 65994 Docld:32949498 Page 327
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yslg 9 contemplation of this there would be some that will say yes
N <
| g 2 . B
| g or some that will say no, but I think we could define an
| 5 3 :
& area where you are trying to cure the abuses and we could
4
do that.
5 s o . .
Now as to the .availability to any oversight committee
6 .
I of Congress, I would say generally that I certainly would have
- "7 . .
[ no objection to this, but I again, there may be some request
8 e s : o : :
’ for something of high confidentiality that the President might
| 9 put in writing such as some national or foreign security
10 matter.
3 11 I would like to have such a consideration be given a
3
< . .
. 12 great deal of thought and that the oversight committee review
Q
g .
| N 131 pe conditioned with that possibility. I don't think it would
J 14 present a problem.
) , 15 I have said previously that I feel I can discuss every-
. ‘ |
[ 16 thing except the identity of the informants to the oversight
[ 17 1 committee. I welcome that.
o 18 The Chairman. Well, that has been of course the way we
(=]
[~ .
§ 19 proceeded with this Committee. It has worked pretty well,
o
g 20 I I think.
§ 21 How Senator GoidWater brought up a gquestion on the
u i
4 22 || Martin Luther King tapes. I would like to pursue that question,
§ 23 If these tapes do not contain any evidence that needs
e
E 24 ) to be presexved for ongoing criminal investigations, and since
25 Dr., King has long since been violently removed from the scene,
L:N%E&%Eﬁa&ld' 8~Raga.di,




Phone (Area 208‘ 544-6000
st
o

10

11

12

13

WARD & PAUL

14

15

16

17

18
19
20
21
22

23

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25

NV ﬁﬁﬁ‘i Bocld: 328

24

B498 Page 329

o ® |
. 2504-2505

why are they preserved? VWhy agen't they simply destroyed?

Is there a problem that we can help through new law to enable
the FBI to remove from its files so much of this iﬁformation'
that is has collected that it is no longer needed or may.never
have connected the person with any cfiminal activity?’  And
yet, all of that information just stays there in the files
year after year,

What can we do? How can a law be changed? If that's
not the problem, then what is? tthy are these tapes still down
there at the FBI?

Mr. Kelley. Well, of course, we do have the rule that
they are maintained ten years. HNow why the rule is -your
question and why right now are the§ maintained? Since we
do maintalin everything since the inguiry has started and until
that's lifted, we can't destroy anything.

I would say that this is a proper area for guidelines

. or legislation and again, as I have said, there should be

some flexibility and I know that's a broad statement but there

might he some areas wherein that the subject of the investigatior

himself may want them retained because it shows his innocence.
I think you have to deliberate this very carefully, but

it can he done and we are willing to be guided by those

rules’,

The Chairman, Let me ask you this. The FBI is conducting

thousands of investigations every year on possible appointees
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to Federal positions. As a matter of fact, thé'only fime I
ever see an FBI agent is when he cémgs around and flashes his
badge and asks me a gquestion or two aboﬁt what I know of Mr,
so and so, who's being considered for‘an executive officé.

And we have a very brief conversation in which ‘I tell him that
as far as I know, he's a loval and patriotic citizen, and that
is aboqt the extent of it.

Then when this file is completed and the person involved
is either appointed or qot appointed, what happens to ﬁhat
file? I know it's full of all kinds of gossip because it is
in the nature of the investigation to go out to his old
neighborhoods and talk to everybody who might have known him.

What happens to the file? Is that just retained forever?

Mr. kelley; We have some capability of destroying some
files and they are rather lengthy insofar as retention. Ve
have some archival rules which govern the retention of mateial
and is'developed in cases involving certain members of the
Executive Branch of the government.

I see no reason why this would not be a proper area
for consideration of legislation.

The Chairman. Can‘'you give me any idea of.how rmuch ~-
do you have records that would tell us how mﬁch time and noney
is being spent by the FBI just in condﬁcting these thousands
of routine investigations on possible Presidential appointments

to Federal offices?
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Hr. Kelley. I feel confident we can get it. I do not
have it now, but if you would 1ike:to have the annual cost
for the investigation of Federal appcinfeés —~

The Chairman. Yes. Plus, you know, ﬁlus any othef
information that would indicate to us what proportion of the
time and effort of the FBI was absorbed in this kind of
activity.

Mr. Kelley. I can tell you it is relatively small, hut

"I can get vou, I think, the exact amount of time and the

approximate expense.

The Chairman. I wish you would do that because this is
a matter we need msre information about. And when you supply
that data to the Committee, would you also supply the number
of such‘in§est§gations each year?

You kgow,vl don't expecé you to do back 20 or 25 years,
but give uswa good idea of the last few years. For example,
epough to give us an ideé of how much time and how broad the
reach of these investigations may be.

Mr, Xelley. Through '70?

The Chairman. That would Se sufficient, I would think.

-The other matter that is connected to this same subject
that I would like your best judgment on is whether these
invéstigations could not be limited to offices of sensitivity.
That is to say where legitimate national security interest might

be involved so that there is a reason to make a close check on
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gh 13 past associations, attitudes and expressions of belief.
[\
s 2 - s
< I have often wondered whether we couldn't eliminate
5 3 .
£ routine Federal offices that are not particularly sensitive
4 . 2 2 R ", .
in the national security sense from the reach of these FBI
5
checks.
6 . .
And so when you respond to the series of questions, I
7 . . .
wish you would include the offices that are now covered by
8 . . .
such checks and give us an idea of how far down into the
9 Federal bureaucracy this extends.
10 Could you do that?
B 11 Mr. Kellev. Yes, sir.
2
<
M 12 The Chairman. Fine.
2
5 13 Now there is a vote. The vote alwvays comes just at
14 he wrong time, but Mr, Schwarz wants to ask you some additional
15 questions for the record, and there may be other questions,
16 || too that would be posad by the staff, after which I will ask
17 Mr. Schwarz to adjourn the heérings. It looks like we're going
" 18 Il +5 pe tied up on the floor with votes.,
(=4
[=]
§ 19 But before I leave I want to thank you for your testimony,
g ,
g 20 N 1ir. Kelley, and to express my appreciation to you for the
H
g el way you have cooperated with the Committee in the course of
% ,
4 22 Il its investigation during the past months,
2 23 Mr. Kelley. Thank you.
L .
E: 24 The Chairman. And I hope, as you do, that as a result
25 |l of the work of the Committee we can write a generic law for
_ NW 65994 Docld:329 5498» Page 332
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the FBI that will help to remedy'many of the problems we'll
encounter in the future.

Thank you.
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Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Kelley, I'll try to be very brief.
On page 5 qf your--statement *-' -
Mr. Kelley. What?
Mr. Schwarz. On page 5 of your statement, the third
full paragraph, you said the following, and I would like then
to question about what you said. "We must recognize that
situétions have occurred in the past and will arise in the
future where the Government may well be expected to depart from
its traditional role, in the FBI's case, as an investigative
and intelligence-gathering agency, and take affirmative steps
which are needed to meet an imminent threat to human life or
property."

Now, by that you mean to take what kind of steps in what
kind of situation?

And can you give some concrete examples under your generxal
principles statement?

Mr. Kelley; I think that Mr. Adams addressed himself to
that the other day, where you have an extremist who is an
employee at the waterworks, and he makes a .statement that he's

going to do something which is devastating to the city, and you

- have no way to attack this under the ordinary procedures, and

so therefore you must take some steps to meet that imminent
threat to human life or property.
Mr. Schwarz. So let us take that case as a test of the

principle. You are saying the extremist has said he is going

498 Page 324
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s 1 to do something to the waterworks, poison it or something, and
N
[~ .
~N .
H 2 he is on the way down there with the poison in his car.
s h
E 3 Is that the presumption?
4 Mr. Kelley. We hadn't gone that far, but all right, you
5 can extent it.
6 Mr. Schwarz. All right, now, in that case you have the
v traditional law enforcement tool, which is the power of arrest.
8 Mr. Kelley. Not under probable cause where he has not
9 gone down there. The hypothetical we gave was one where he had
10 | not taken any overt acts in perpetration of this.,

11 Mr. Schwarz. Well, if he hasn't taken any overt acts,
12 are you then in what you would call in imminent threat of

1% || human life or property?

WARD & PAUL

14 Mr, Kelley. I think so.

i5 Mr. Schwarz. How so? Unless he has taken an overt-ac#-
‘ 16 to buy the poison or to get in the car with the poison, there
i 17 is not by definition ény threat to life or property.

18 Mr. Kelley. Mr. Schwarz, I've -been around in this business-
19 a long time. I've -heard a number of threats which were: issued,
20 and they thereafter materialized into actions. I don't -think -t
21 take these threats as being empty ones, because so many times
29 they have been acted upon.

23 I was criticized one time when there was a threat made to

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 kill me, and it was said later on, it's not rhetoric, it's

o5 | not rhetoric to me, because when they say they're going to
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b 1 || ki1l me, that just means one thing.

N

o

N . .

e 2 Mr. Schwarz. But I'm not disagreeing with you.

g X

E 3 |t Mr. Kelley. But you are disagreeing with me. You're saying

(4 on the basis of experience that you cannot detect a possible
5 threat. That's the whole area of concern that we have here, whdre
6 we don't lose the capability of doing somethiné. We don't
7 say we should initiate ourselves. We say that we should go to
8 the Attorney General. We do not subscribe to the idea that
9 we should act independently because maybe we don't have the
10 | judicial review, the capability of determining, but we do
11 || think that we should report it and thereafter see what can
12 | be done.

13 ~ Mr. Schwarz. Well, have you changed in the course of

WARD & PAUL

14 || our discussion the standard on page 5.

15 On page 5 you're talking about an imminent threat. .

16 Mr. Kelley. Yes.
17 - Mr. Schwarz. And I hear you now as saying a possible

18 threat.

19 Mr. Kelley. An imminent possible threat.
20 Mr. Schwarz. An imminent possible threat. All right.
21 Now, would a fair standard for either action, other than

2o || arrest, I don't know what you have in mind, but something to

23 prevent the person from carrying out his activities, other

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 than arrest, for instance, what is an example of what you have

25 in mind?
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g 1 Mr. Kelley. Removing him from his position or whatever
(=] .
S i
g 2 is necessary in order to make it impossible or at least as
E 5 || impossible as possible to perpetuate this thing.

4 Mr. Schwarz. You mean have him lose his job or --

5 Mr. Kelley. I don't know what it would be.

6 Mr. Schwarz. Isolate him in some fashion.

7. Mr. Kelley. In some fashion perhaps.

8 Mr. Schwarz. Now, for such activity and for opening

9 an investigation into a -domestic group, could you live with

10 a standard which said you would have to have an immediate
11 threat that someone was likely to commit a serious federal

12 crime involving violence?
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13 Mr. Kelley. I think that this thing could be worked out

14 so that there could be an adequate basis for an evaluation.

15 Mr. Schwarz. So those words, without trying to commit

| 16 you entirely to them, do not seem to you to depart far from
17 || what you think would be an acceptable standard.

18 Mr. Kelley. Well, an imminent, immediate threat might
1§ be, by virtue of th